From: Mike
Sent: Fri 2/06/2015 2:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hill, John (DHS)" <jhill@gov.in.gov>
Cc: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: Warsaw Chemical

Are you in DC?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2015, at 1:22 PM, "Hill, John (DHS)" <jhill@gov.in.gov> wrote:

David Kane is en route to the scene.
Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Kane, David

Sent: 2/6/2015 1:21 PM

To: Carter, Doug; Hill, John (DHS)
Cc: Mike

Subject: Re: Warsaw Chemical

EMA is reporting two, seemingly minor inhalation injuries to responding firefighters. They
are being on treated on scene currently.

On Feb 6, 2015, at 1:16 PM, Carter, Doug <DCarter@isp.IN.gov> wrote:

Info ref Warsaw Chemical.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bilkey, Matt" <MBilkey(@isp.IN.gov>

Date: February 6, 2015 at 12:56:49 EST

To: "Carter, Doug" <DCarter@isp.IN.gov>, "French, Mark"
<MFrench@isp.IN.gov>, "Hill, John (DHS)" <jhill@gov.in.gov>,
"Karns, Allison" <AKarns@gov.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: Warsaw Chemical

Sir- here is what we have on the chemical fire at Warsaw Chemical.

Helicopter is NOT available until after 4pm. Ref: presidential detail.
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ISP is assisting with traffic control at this time.

From: ISP Operations Center

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Bilkey, Matt

Cc: Bundy, Clint

Subject: Warsaw Chemical

1104-Troopers enroute to Warsaw Chemical to assist with a business
fire.

1105-24-55K advised several explosions from the business, shutting
down the area.

1142-Evacuating area due to chemical fumes.

1200-ISP Operations contacted IERC lan Ewusi for additional information
regarding chemicals. He advised that Warsaw Chemical had contacted
IDEM reference methanol leak in underground tank believed to be
leaking into lake. No additional at this time but he will update us when
he learns more.

1214-Elkhart HAZMAT contacted for assistance.

According to their website, Warsaw Chemical makes misc. different
“green” cleaners and disinfectants.

ISP Currently has six Troopers on scene including Sgt. Brandon Mcbrier
with one additional enroute.

Indiana State Police
Operations Center
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From: Mike

Sent:  Wed 3/18/2015 6:54 PM (GMT-04:00)
To: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Atterholt Status

Gosh I sorry to hear it but be at ease.
All is well.

Get lots of rest and get well

Prayers

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 18, 2015, at 6:49 PM, "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov> wrot=
e:

>

> A bit of a relapse boss. Hope today is the worst of it. I pray you and K=
aren have blessed time with your son this weekend. It is an amazing accompl=
ishment! I can't tell how proud I would be if that was one of my boys.

>

> Jim

> James Atterholt

> Chief of Staff

> Governor Mike Pence

> jatterholt@gov.in.gov

> Executive Assistant: Bridget Davis

> Office: 317-232-1800

>

>>On Mar 18, 2015, at 6:06 PM, "Mike" <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:
>>

>> How ya feelin?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>On Mar 18, 2015, at 8:42 AM, "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov> wr=
ote:

>>>

>>> | think I rushed my return a bit as I am completely without voice this m=

orning. I plan to be home but checking e-mail. Thanks all.
>>>

>>> Jim

>>> James Atterholt

>>> Chief of Staff

>>> Governor Mike Pence

>>> jatterholt@gov.in.gov

>>> Executive Assistant: Bridget Davis
>>> Office: 317-232-1800



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:

Mike

Fri 2/06/2015 9:50 PM (GMT-05:00)

"Kane, David" <DKane@dhs.IN.gov>

"Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Carter, Doug" <DCarter@isp.IN.gov>, "Hill, John (DHS)"
<jhill@gov.in.gov>, "Clark, Cameron F" <CClark@dnr.IN.gov>, "Czarniecki, Cary (Lani)"
<LaniCz@gov.IN.gov>, "Cardwell, Jeffery" <JCardwell@gov.IN.gov>

Subject: Re: Warsaw Chemical

David

Good report.

Good effort today.

Thanks for leading from the front.
Mike Pence

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2015, at 7:02 PM, "Kane, David" <DKane(@dhs.IN.gov> wrote:

Final Report from Warsaw:

Status: Fire is completely extinguished and units have begun to clear the scene. Cause of
the fire is undetermined but there is no indication it was intentional.

Impact: One storage building belonging to Warsaw Chemical was heavily damaged by fire.
Twenty different chemicals, the overwhelming majority being flammable solvents, burned
and or leaked, some in to the city sewer system with overflow in to Lake Winona.

Ice on the lake makes the environmental impact from the leak difficult to accurately assess.
Private environmental clean up crews are on site and will be aerating areas of the lake, in
addition to their other environmental clean up activities at the plant site. Clean up is
anticipated to take months to complete.

Some firefighting equipment such as hoses and boots which came in to direct contact with
water runoff is likely unsalvageable. The risk presented by that loss of equipment can be
absorbed in the short term by local fire services.

EMS has not fully accounted for the number of persons treated as the result of first response
efforts. In addition to the eight previously reported, many other first responders were
transported to hospital to be checked out following their decontamination. One suggestion
was that that number was upwards of 30 people.

Immediate impact to the economy was limited to the loss of approximately four hours of
business revenue for surrounding businesses. Warsaw Chemical employment and related
production activity will continue. All evacuated residents and business owners have been
allowed to return to their properties.

State Response Agencies: IDEM, ISP, DNR, IOSHA, IDHS
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Local Officials Consulted: Warsaw Mayor Thallemer
Kosciusko County Emergency Management Director Rock

Subject to your questions.

David W. Kane
Executive Director

On Feb 6, 2015, at 2:45 PM, Kane, David <DKane@dhs.IN.gov> wrote:

I spoke with Mayor Thallmer. Fire is out. Eight firefighters or other city
employees hospitalized as the result of chemical exposure during early
containment efforts. Serious lake water contamination is feared. They are still
in the response mode and won't know the full environmental impact for several
hours. He expressed gratitude for the state response.

On Feb 6, 2015, at 2:07 PM, Mike <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:

Good decision
Full support

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2015, at 1:24 PM, "Carter, Doug"
<DCarter@isp.IN.gov> wrote:

[ am in communication with David and unless
something substantially changes I plan stay here to
monitor the Presidential detail. We have senior level
commanders at the explosion site.

On Feb 6, 2015, at 13:21, Mike
<mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:

Helpful update
Are you and David Kane enroute?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2015, at 1:16 PM, "Carter,


mailto:DKane@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:mpence1314@aol.com
mailto:DCarter@isp.IN.gov
mailto:mpence1314@aol.com
mailto:DCarter@isp.IN.gov

Doug" <DCarter@isp.IN.gov> wrote:

Info ref Warsaw Chemical.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bilkey,

Matt"
<MBilkey@isp.IN.gov>
Date: February 6,

2015 at 12:56:49

EST

To: "Carter,

Doug"
<DCarter@isp.IN.gov>,
"French, Mark"
<MFrench@isp.IN.gov>,
"Hill, John

(DHS)"
<jhill@gov.in.gov>,
"Karns, Allison"
<AKarns@gov.IN.gov>
Subject: RE:

Warsaw

Chemical

Sir- here is what
we have on the
chemical fire at
Warsaw Chemical.

Helicopter is NOT
available until after
4pm. Ref:
presidential detail.

ISP is assisting with
traffic control at
this time.

From: ISP
Operations Center
Sent: Friday,
February 06, 2015
12:53 PM
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To: Bilkey, Matt
Cc: Bundy, Clint
Subject: Warsaw
Chemical

1104-Troopers
enroute to Warsaw
Chemical to assist
with a business
fire.

1105-24-55K
advised several
explosions from
the business,
shutting down the
area.

1142-Evacuating
area due to
chemical fumes.

1200-ISP
Operations
contacted IERC lan
Ewusi for
additional
information
regarding
chemicals. He
advised that
Warsaw Chemical
had contacted
IDEM reference
methanol leak in
underground tank
believed to be
leaking into lake.
No additional at
this time but he
will update us
when he learns
more.

1214-Elkhart
HAZMAT contacted
for assistance.

According to their
website, Warsaw
Chemical makes



misc. different
“green” cleaners
and disinfectants.

ISP Currently has
six Troopers on
scene including
Sgt. Brandon
Mcbrier with one
additional enroute.

Indiana State

Police
Operations
Center
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From: Mike

Sent:  Mon 3/30/2015 1:11 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>

Cc: "Pitcock, Josh" <jpitcock@sso.org>, "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Ahearn, Mark"
<MAhearm@gov.IN.gov>, "Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.IN.gov>, "Ryan Streeter
(ryantstreeter@gmail.com)" <ryantstreeter@gmail.com>, "Atkins, Chris" <catkins@gov.in.gov>, "Bill
Smith (smith@sextonscreek.com)" <smith@sextonscreek.com>, "Crabtree, Chris"
<CCrabtree@gov.IN.gov>, "sje" <SJE@]g.IN.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Re: RFRA op-ed FINAL 3-30-15

It's gone out
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2015, at 1:10 PM, "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

Reviewing now.

Christy Denault
Communications Director

317/

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2015, at 11:23 AM, Pitcock, Josh <jpitcock(@sso.org> wrote:

THIS IS THE FINAL VERSION UNLESS PRESS TEAM SEES ANY TYPOS.
<RFRA op-ed FINAL 3-30-15.docx>
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From: Mike

Sent:  Tue 2/10/2015 8:53 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>

Cc: "Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.IN.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.IN.gov>, "Atterholt,
Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Brooks, Kara D" <kbrooks@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Please arrange a short leg briefing at 1030

> On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:37 AM, "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov> wr=
ote:

>>On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Mike <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:
>>

>> Sorry to hear that

>> Take care of that little one and we will pray for a quick recovery
>>

>> Where do we stand on the consultant release and oped?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:22 AM, "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov> w=
rote:

>>>

>>> Adding Kara as [ won't be in before noon -- home with a different sick k=

id today.

>>>

>>> Christy Denault

>>> Communications Director

~>> 317/

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>



>>>>(On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Mike <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Jenn
>>>> [ need a short briefing from Danielle and press before I go out to the C=

TE event
>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone



From: Mike

Sent:  Tue 2/10/2015 9:00 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.IN.gov>

Cc: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>, "Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.IN.gov>, "Atterholt, Jim"
<jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Brooks, Kara D" <kbrooks@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Please arrange a short leg briefing at 1030

Danielle, what is your desk and mobile phone number? I don't have it on my p=
hone

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:38 AM, "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.IN.gov> wro=

> From: Denault, Christina

> Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:38 AM

> To: Mike

> Cc: Pavlik, Jennifer L; McGrath, Danielle; Atterholt, Jim; Brooks, Kara D
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

>>>

>>>> On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Mike <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Jenn

>>>> [ need a short briefing from Danielle and press before I go out to the C=
TE event

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone



From: Mike
Sent:  Thu 3/05/2015 9:57 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Bridget Cleveland" <bcleveland@gov.in.gov>
Cc: "Christy Denault" <cdenault@gov.in.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: Moring Clips-March 5, 2015
Bridget
Could you ask Katie to make sure we check south bend media for daily clips?

It occurs to me that we are not checking southbend clips since there are no clips of last nights event and it
is covered extensively on television and newspaper up there. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2015, at 8:46 AM, "Gilson, Katie" <K Gilson@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

GOVERNOR

Pence makes multiple board, commission appointments

Inside Indiana Business

Governor Mike Pence recently named appointees to multiple boards and commissions.

Pence options with Supreme Obamacare decision

Washington Herald

CHARLESTON, S.C. - Last Wednesday, the U.S. Supreme Court heard arguments on King v.
Burwell that could determine the fate of Obamacare. The law’s survival could come down to the
vote of Hoosier-bred Chief Justice John G. Roberts...Into this scenario walks presidentially
ambitious Indiana Gov. Mike Pence, a vociferous opponent of Obamacare, who repeatedly urges
its repeal. Pence will make a decision following the Indiana General Assembly session on
whether to seek reelection, or take a shot at a wide-open Republican nomination. The Supreme
Court decision will be announced in June, which would be several weeks after Pence makes his
political decision. Part of that decision could be based on issues that will propel the eventual
nominee. And it is in the health care debate the first-term Hoosier governor has a fascinating
set of talking points.

LEGISLATURE

Indiana Senate panel set to begin state budget work

NWI Times

The Indiana Senate is set to take its turn at working on the state's new two-year budget.

Faiths divided over Indiana’s ‘religious freedom’ bill

Indy Star

For a Southern Baptist pastor bound to his Bible, the legal protections around religious
freedom do not go far enough. Without further safeguarding, he fears he could be forced to wed
a gay couple against his beliefs.

State appeals ruling blocking fenced hunting preserve rules
Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

The Indiana attorney general's office is appealing a court ruling that state wildlife officials
overstepped their authority in trying to shut down Indiana's high-fenced deer-hunting
preserves.
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Senate panel to consider banning plastic beads in soaps

NWI Times

An Indiana Senate committee is set to consider a bill that would ban the sale and manufacture
of soaps and cosmetics containing plastic particles that environmentalists say are polluting
water resources.

E-Liquids regulation bill nears state OK

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

State lawmakers are nearing first-time regulations for the growing trend of vaping, and the
industry isn’t too happy about it.

Senate panel considers ‘right to try’ trial drugs bill

Evansville Courier & Press

An Indiana Senate committee is considering a bill that would give terminally ill patients easier
access to experimental drugs that have not received full federal approval.

*Subscription required, full text below

Proposed teacher tax credit now in Indiana Senate

Evansville Courier & Press

A tax credit to help educators who use personal money to purchase classroom supplies is
making its way through the General Assembly.

*Subscription required, full text below

STATE AGENCIES

Lawmakers honor Umbarger for 45 years of Indiana National Guard service

Evansville Courier & Press

Lawmakers recognized Adjutant General Martin Umbarger for his 45 years of service to the
Indiana National Guard, describing him as a devoted and caring leader.

Indiana BMV suit on overcharges heads to mediation

Indy Star

A second class-action lawsuit alleging the Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles overcharged
Hoosier motorists millions of dollars is headed toward mediation.

Companies adding jobs in central Indiana

Inside Indiana Business

Three companies today announced new investment across central Indiana expected to create a
combined 59 new jobs over the next few years.

AROUND INDIANA

‘Father Ted’ memorialized at funeral Mass

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

The Rev. Theodore Hesburgh, who transformed the University of Notre Dame into an academic
power during his more than three decades as president, was memorialized Wednesday as a
world leader in social issues but whose main goal was helping people connect with God.

Donors Push EDC Campaign close to Target
Inside Indiana Business

The Whitley County Economic Development Corporation (EDC) announced today key
community supporters have stepped forward to commit two-thirds of the funding sought in its
"Start Where You Are" investment campaign to continue the organization's economic
development initiatives.
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JOBS/ECONOMY

Strong local economy driving real estate sectors

Indianapolis Business Journal

Indianapolis’ strong economy is helping drive the growth of most local real estate sectors to
heights that outpace the city's Midwestern counterparts, a panel of commercial real estate
experts said Wednesday.

*Subscription required, full text below

Officials to Cut Ribbon on Fort Wayne Center

Inside Indiana Business

Nearly seven months after Gov. Mike Pence joined executives from Lutheran Health Network
and other local and state leaders to announce plans for an expansion of Shared Services Center
Fort Wayne, almost a third of the 320 new jobs have already been filled.

Social media company lands funding, targets talent

Inside Indiana Business

Geofeedia, the pioneer in location-based social media intelligence, today announced the closing
of a $3 million series A4 financing. Hyde Park Venture Partners led the financing round with
follow-on participation from Tim Kopp, former CMO of ExactTarget; David Gupta, founder and
CEO of SDI Enterprises; and Gene Delaney, former president at Motorola. The financing brings
the company's total funding to $6.8 million and will enable Geofeedia to hire key talent, to
invest in marketing, and to expand into additional vertical segments.

EDITORIAL

Tully: On pot, partnership goes up in smoke

Indy Star

Finally, we have something Democrats and Republicans agree on. At least young ones.

Overturning ACA counters conservative goal

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

If the Supreme Court rules against the government in the latest challenge to Obamacare,
conservatives will have done more than undercut the Affordable Care Act. They will also have
crippled a cause they have long supported: weakening the link between health insurance and
employment.

At war over wages

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

In a session quickly marked by unexpected and divisive issues, a bid to repeal common
construction wage stands out. The interest in pushing the measure through before the 2016
election is obvious, but the lack of concern for another hit on Indiana paychecks is puzzling.

Senate panel considers 'right-to-try’ trial drugs bill

An Indiana Senate committee is considering a bill that would give terminally ill patients easier
access to experimental drugs that have not received full federal approval.

Senate health committee members heard testimony Wednesday about the measure. It would
allow patients to opt in for experimental drug treatments that have passed at least Phase-1 of
the Federal Drug Administration's approval process.

The "right to try" legislation passed through the state House last month.

Supporters say it would shorten the time patients wait for potentially life-saving drugs. No one
spoke in opposition at the hearing, but lawmakers raised several questions, including how drug
usage would be tracked and monitored.
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Committee Chairwoman Patricia Miller, an Indianapolis Republican, decided not to hold a vote
until next week so that changes can be made.

Proposed teacher tax credit now in Indiana Senate

Chelsea Schneider

3:50 PM, Mar 4, 2015

A tax credit to help educators who use personal money to purchase classroom supplies is
making its way through the General Assembly.

A proposal, which already cleared the House and is now in the Senate, provides for as
much as $200 per year in income tax credits for teachers to help offset the purchase of
supplies that benefit students.

The bill's author, state Rep. Ben Smaltz, an Auburn Republican, said the proposal is "one
small step"” in helping attract the best and brightest teachers to work in Indiana's
classrooms.

Smaltz told a Senate committee on Wednesday that teachers don't go into the field for
money. They do it to help students learn, he said.

"They don't make a lot of money doing that. They go into it knowing they won't make a lot
of money," Smaltz said.

John Barnes, a representative with the Indiana Department of Education, spoke in
support of the legislation and recalled purchasing items, such as tissues, hand sanitizer
and pencils, in his 33 years as a school teacher before working for the state.

"This is an awesome gesture and recognition of the fact they make that kind of sacrifice
and put themselves into doing what they do every day," Barnes said.

More than 65,000 teachers spent an average of $250 apiece on classroom supplies in
2012, according to a fiscal analysis by the nonpartisan Legislative Services Agency.
However, the analysis also found about 60,000 teachers used an expense deduction in
2011, with the average claim amount at $950.

Along with classroom teachers, superintendents, principals and guidance counselors are
eligible for the tax credit, Smaltz said.

The proposal passed the House unanimously in February, and now needs to pass the
Senate before it can head to Gov. Mike Pence's desk for consideration.

House Republicans made the proposal part of their legislative priorities for this year, and
say the credit is a way to support funding that goes directly to the classroom.

Strong local economy driving real estate sectors

March 4, 2015

Scott Olson

Indianapolis’ strong economy is helping drive the growth of most local real estate sectors to
heights that outpace the city's Midwestern counterparts, a panel of commercial real estate
experts said Wednesday.

Leaders of the local office of the Chicago-based global real estate services firm DTZ (formerly
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Cassidy Turley) delivered the optimistic message at the company's annual State of Real Estate
outlook.

The city last year ranked 35th in job growth out of roughly 280 metropolitan areas, while
lowering its unemployment rate to about 5 percent, DTZ chief economist Kevin Thorpe said.
Ticking through the office, industrial and multifamily sectors, Thorpe described industrial as
“on fire” while noting the more than 17 million square feet of space absorbed in the market in
recent years.

“You're one of the few markets that absorbed space during the recession,” Thorpe said. “It’s
because you're in the middle of the country. You have a great advantage there.”

The job growth also is helping drive the huge surge in downtown apartment construction, as
millennials enter the rental market. The number of apartment units (4,200) that came on line
last year downtown equaled the entire amount built throughout the rest of the metro area.
Another 4,000 units downtown are expected to be ready for occupancy this year. The building
boom should last for another five to seven years, Thorpe predicted.

Though the downtown population is growing, the office market so far is failing to keep pace.
The vacancy rate stands at an alarming 24 percent, mostly driven by disappointing occupancy
in traditional towers, said Jon Owens, a DTZ managing director and office broker.

“But I'm optimistic about downtown,” he said. “It’s undergoing rapid change, a renaissance.”
More than half of the city's office towers were built before 1980 and still sport outdated
interior designs that need to come out of the “dark ages,” Owens said.

Building owners are beginning to remodel common areas to help attract tenants, who in turn
need more modern workspaces to recruit millennials.

White Plains, N.Y.-based True North Management Group, the owner of the troubled BMO Plaza,
has added a trendy-looking tenant lounge. And the new owner of Market Tower, Chicago-based
Zeller Realty, is embarking on a multi-million-dollar renovation of the building’s atrium, Owens
said.

Just as the office market is changing, the retail sector is, too, shifting to make shopping
experiences more experiential, said Jacque Haynes, a DTZ senior vice president and retail
broker.

The change is driven by the recovering economy and the influence of millennials and their
shopping demands and interests.

It's occurring at high-end luxury malls where retailers like Tesla, Apple and Microsoft are
tenants, Haynes said.

Despite the perception that millennials prefer to shop online, statistics show they actually enjoy
visiting malls. That’s driving online retailers such as Amazon to open outlets. The company
opened its first ever staffed store in February at Purdue University.



From:

Mike

Sent: Thu 6/11/2015 4:42 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Matthew Lloyd" <MLloyd@gov.IN.gov>, "Shelley Triol" <STriol@gov.IN.gov>
Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: [Govstate] Office of Management and Budget Director Announces Departure

Attachments: image00100001.jpg; image00200002.jpg; image00300003.jpg; image00400004.jpg; Atkins

Resignation00005. pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cleveland, Bridget" <BCleveland@gov.IN.gov>

Date: June 11, 2015 at 1:02:57 PM EDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: [Govstate] Office of Management and Budget Director Announces Departure

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 11, 2015

Contact: Matt Lloyd
mlloyd@gov.in.gov

Office of Management and Budget Director Announces Departure
Micah Vincent Named OMB Director

Indianapolis — Governor Mike Pence recently accepted the resignation of Office of Management and
Budget Director Chris Atkins, who has served in the role since January of 2013. His resignation is
effective at close of business on June 26. Prior to this role, he served on the Governor’s campaign,
as OMB General Counsel and Policy Director for Governor Mitch Daniels, and in a variety of other
roles regarding fiscal and tax policy. His letter of resignation can be found attached.

“As Director of the Office of Management and Budget, Chris Atkins has served as a devoted steward
of taxpayer dollars,” said Governor Pence. “He is a true public servant in every way, and his
leadership and service to the people of Indiana will be greatly missed. We wish him the best as he
begins this new chapter of his life.”


mailto:BCleveland@gov.IN.gov
mailto:mlloyd@gov.in.gov

Atkins will be joining Mainstreet, where he will serve as Senior Vice President for Corporate
Strategy and Analytics.

Micah Vincent, OMB General Counsel and Policy Director, will replace Atkins as OMB Director,
effective June 27. Under the Pence Administration, Vincent previously served as Commissioner of
the Indiana Department of Local Governance Finance. Prior to this role, he served as Assistant
General Counsel and Policy Director for Utilities, Energy, and Higher Education in the Office of
Governor Daniels; General Counsel for the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance;
Director of Legislative Affairs and Policy for the Indiana State Department of Agriculture; and Staff
Attorney for the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance. Vincent, of Whitestown, earned
his undergraduate degree from Purdue University and his law degree from the Indiana University
Robert H. McKinney School of Law.

“Micah Vincent has a strong background in state government and the proven leadership skills
needed to take on the role of Director of Indiana’s Office of Management Budget,” said Pence. “I
am confident he will continue to serve Hoosiers well in this new position and keep the Office of
Management and Budget laser-focused on ensuring the proper use of taxpayer dollars and
maintaining Indiana’s strong fiscal reputation.”

OMB oversees the following state agencies: Department of Local Government Finance, Indiana
Finance Authority, Indiana Department of Revenue, Government Efficiency and Financial Planning,
Indiana Board of Tax Review, Indiana Public Retirement System, Indiana Office of Technology, Office
of State Based Initiatives, State Board of Accounts, and State Budget Agency.

Upon Atkins’ departure, the Indiana Finance Authority and Indiana Department of Revenue will
report to State Budget Director Brian Bailey, whose current responsibilities include working with the
legislature to develop and implement the state budget, evaluating fiscal and policy impacts of
legislative proposals, serving as fiscal forecaster and fiscal policy advisor to the Governor, and
keeping state expenditures in line with revenue collections.

HitH















From: Atterholt, Jim

Sent:  Wed 3/18/2015 6:49 PM (GMT-04:00)
To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Atterholt Status

A bit of a relapse boss. Hope today is the worst of it. I pray you and Ka=
ren have blessed time with your son this weekend. It is an amazing accompl=
1shment! I can't tell how proud I would be if that was one of my boys.

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

>>

>> | think I rushed my return a bit as [ am completely without voice this m=
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

Sent: Sat 3/14/2015 1:12 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Crystalynne Boyer" <cboyer@gov.in.gov>
Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Bio 2014.doc

Attachments: Bio 201400001.doc

Crystalynne

Please add to the file on IU board of trustees
Thanks

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael McRobbie <G -

Date: March 13, 2015 at 4:31:54 PM EDT
To: mpencel314(@aol.com

Cc: Michael McRobbie <\

Subject: Fwd: Bio 2014.doc

Governor,

Greatly appreciated the opportunity to meet Wednesday & thank very much for your time &
support.

You mentioned having met Melanie Hart who was one of my recommendations to you last
year as candidate to be appointed as an IU Trustee. I have appended the email I sent you then
as well as an updated copy of her bio. | would reiterate, that I think she would make an
excellent Trustee.

Also, following our conversation about your visit to China & our Global Gateway Office
there in Beijing, I have asked Bill Stephan to work with your office as to any opportunities
you might have to visit it. As well, if you would like to use it as a base of operations while

you are there, we would be delighted to make it available to you for the whole period of your
visit there.

Again, thank you very much for your support.
Regards,
Michael

[From May, 2014]


mailto:mpence1314@aol.com

Governor - we are about half way through our Asian trip. It's all been extremely successful. [ hope you may
have had a chance to see some of the news releases.

While in Tokyo, we met with Mr Yasuyuki Ohara, the Chairman & CEO ofthe Tsuchiya Group. They make
various components for the auto industry and other areas & have some interesting niche markets.

They have four facilities in North America employing about 400 people & in fact their North American
Headquarters is in Bloomington where Melanie Hart is their President.

Ithanked Mr Ohara for his investment in Indiana & his confidence in the state, and took the liberty of adding
that [ was sure you would want me to convey these sentiments to him as well.

Incidentally Melanie Hart is one of the few women who is president of a subsidiary of a Japanese company &
is a very impressive woman. She is also heavily involved in a number of different areas for IU as well.

Consequently [ have also taken the liberty of suggesting her to Marilee as another possible Trustees candidate
& sent her her Vita.

With best regards,

Michael



MELANIE W. HART

CEO, Tsuchiya Group North America
President, TASUS Corporation

After graduating from Cornell University’s School of Industrial and Labor Relatigmaad holding positions with
Mobil Oil and Chemical, and Schlegel Corporation, Melanie began her career with Tsuchiya Company of
Nagoya, Japan, 25 years ago (www.tsuchiya-group.co.jp) . Tsuchiya, established in 1950, is a $1.3 billion
company, with 26 manufacturing and sales operations in 32 cities around the globe (Japan, China, Thailand,
Vietnam, Indonesia, Czech Republic, the U.S. and Canada).

In 1994 Melanie was named President of TASUS Corporation (www.tasus.com), Tsuchiyas first North
American subsidiary. She was believed to be the first and youngest female president of a Japanese owned
manufacturing company in North America.

During the past 20 years of Melanie’s presidey, she established four more Tsuchiya companies in North
Americaz. TASUS Canada, of Ontario Canada, Craft Mexico, in Mexico City, TASUS Texas in Georgetown,
Texas, and most recently, TASUS Alabama in Florence, Alabama. These Tsuchiya Group North America
companies employ over 500, with annual combined revenues of over $80 million. They manufacture plastic
injection molded assemblies, blow molded assemblies, extrusions, labels, overlays and dimensional graphic
products for the automotive industry.

In addition to leading and growing Tsuchiya’s presence in North America, Melanie@lsoclosaly with the
headquarters leadership in Japan in matters of the operations of the Tsuchiya businesses around the globe.

AFFILIATIONS/ACTIVITIES:

Select USA Summit, U.S. Department of Commerce, Speaker and Member

State of Indiana Delegate, White House Conference on Small Business

President, Japan America Society of Indiana

Gubernatorial appointed Member, State of Indiana, Workforce Innovation Council

Deans Council Member, Indiana University, School of Public and Environmental Affairs
Member of the Board, Indiana University Credit Union

Member of the Board, Bloomington Economic Development Corporation

Member of the Board, Susie’s Place Child Advocacy Center

Former Chair of the Board, Greater Bloomington Chamber of Commerce

Former President, Executive Leadership Team, American Heart Association

Former Member of the Board, Monroe County Community Foundation

Speaking Engagements:



. SelectUSA Summit, U.S. Department of Commerce

. Executive Conference, Plastics News

. Columbia Business School, Agents of Change: Women CEO’s

. Indiana University, Kelly School of Business, International Summit

. Indiana University, Kelly School of Business, MBA Entrepreneurship Program

. Indiana University, Women Partners Program

. Small Business Development Center, Bloomington Executive Success Training

. Japan America Society of Alabama, Monozukuri and the Toyota Production System
. Japan America Society of Indiana, The Toyota Production System



From: Mike

Sent:  Thu 3/26/2015 6:20 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Josh Pitcock" <jpitcock@sso.org>, "Christy Denault" <cdenault@gov.in.gov>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Can you forward the draft statement on RFRA?

Sent from my iPhone



From: Atkins, Chris

Sent: Tue 3/31/2015 1:33 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mike Pence" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: [Clip] Time - Connecticut Gov. Malloy: ‘Mike Pence Knew What He Was Doing’

Attachments: Indiana vs Connecticut00001.doc

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Tablet

-------- Original message --------

From: "Rusthoven, Mark"

Date:03/31/2015 10:32 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Atkins, Chris"

Subject: RE: [Clip] Time - Connecticut Gov. Malloy: ‘Mike Pence Knew What He Was Doing’

From: Atkins, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Rusthoven, Mark

Subject: Fwd: [Clip] Time - Connecticut Gov. Malloy: ‘Mike Pence Knew What He Was Doing’

———————— Original message --------
From: "Hodgin, Stephanie"
Date:03/31/2015 10:11 AM (GMT-08:00)



To: "Denault, Christina" ,"Brooks, Kara D" ,"Atterholt, Jim" ,"Espich, Jeff" ,"Ahearn, Mark" ,"Simcox,
Stephen" ,"Crabtree, Chris" ,"Atkins, Chris" ,"Pitcock, Josh" ,"Keefer, Sean (GOV)" ,"McGrath,
Danielle" ,"Brookes, Brady" ,"Pavlik, Jennifer L" ,"Craig, Lindsey M" ,"'smith@sextonscreek.com'
,"Cleveland, Bridget" ,"Johnson, David (OSBI)" ,"Anderson, Christopher M"

Subject: [Clip] Time - Connecticut Gov. Malloy: ‘Mike Pence Knew What He Was Doing’

Connecticut Gov. Malloy: ‘Mike Pence Knew What He Was Doing’

Time — Connecticut Gov. Malloy

But he did it anyway

If we stand idly by while states legalize bigotry, we are responsible for allowing
it to happen. Yesterday, Connecticut took action to stop discrimination against
any of our citizens. I signed my 45th executive order, which made our state the
first in the nation to ban state-funded travel to Indiana.

Uproar has occurred both in and out of the Hoosier State for good reason. The
religious freedom law Republican Governor Mike Pence signed last week —
deliberately lacking protections against discrimination for the LGBTQ
community — will allow an entire group of citizens to be treated as second
class.

The law is disturbing, disgraceful, and outright discriminatory. Governor Mike
Pence knew what he was doing. He knew this legislation would allow
discrimination against American citizens. He signed it anyway.

Codifying discrimination in our laws should be something we read about in
American history, not on the front pages of today’s American newspapers and
magazines. Fortunately, Connecticut has been joined by many elected officials,
business leaders, and organizations across the nation who are standing up
against this discriminatory law.

No person should be denied service at a lunch counter because of who they
love. A landlord should not be able to deny housing to a person based on his or
her sexual preference. No state, as a matter of public policy, should turn back
the clock on progress by, in effect, legalizing and relitigating the same types of


http://time.com/3765380/connecticut-gov-malloy-mike-pence-knew-what-he-was-doing/
http://www.governor.ct.gov/malloy/lib/malloy/EO_45_Discrimination.pdf

discriminatory laws and debates that took America centuries to overcome.

I am a person of faith who believes deeply in the right to exercise religious
beliefs. But that’s not what Indiana’s law is about. It legally gives one private
individual or business a blank check to discriminate against another. Packaging
the law as a matter of “religious freedom” may provide a palatable political
message to some, but ultimately Indiana is using religion as a legal basis for
treating some Americans as second-class citizens.

To be clear, Connecticut has for two decades had a law recognizing freedom of
religion. We celebrate it. But what separates us from Indiana is that we also
have numerous statutes outlawing discrimination on the basis of sexual
orientation and gender identity. We protect the rights of all our citizens.

Indiana doesn’t. And through what is a deliberate omission of those basic
statutes that codify equality, Indiana has approved legal discrimination.

And for Governor Pence and Indiana, that’s just bad business — because it’s
bad for business.

Apple CEO Tim Cook said it himself, penning an op-ed that called this law
“dangerous” because it attempts to “rationalize injustice.” Business leaders
from coast to coast are panning it. So is the NCAA.

All of it makes you wonder how many can so falsely and egregiously claim to be
so “pro-business” while simultaneously implementing policies that are rooted
in so much hate for America’s workforce.

Well, here’s my message to businesses in Indiana.

To the NCAA: Your LGBTQ athletes are always welcome in Connecticut. To
Angie’s List, Eli Lilly, Yelp, Gen Con, and to all companies and leaders either
overtly or privately questioning Indiana’s direction, please know that
Connecticut is open for business— and will welcome those in your workforce
for who they are. Everyone is treated equally under Connecticut’s laws.


http://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/pro-discrimination-religious-freedom-laws-are-dangerous-to-america/2015/03/29/bdb4ce9e-d66d-11e4-ba28-f2a685dc7f89_story.html

As elected officials, we have a small window in time to impact lives in big ways.
And it’s incumbent upon leaders to do what we’re supposed to: lead by doing
what’s right for the people we serve.

Yesterday, Connecticut did that by standing up for progress and rebuking
Indiana’s laws. I would encourage leaders across the nation, Democrat and
Republican, to join us in standing up for action — and against discrimination.

Stephanie Hodgin
Communications Specialist
Office of Governor Michael R. Pence

shodgin@gov.in.gov

Office: 317-234-8926

L twitt [, inse: |+ Flic
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mailto:shodgin@gov.in.gov
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From: Mike

Sent:  Thu 4/02/2015 2:01 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mark Ahearn" <mahearn@gov.in.gov>, "Bill Smith (NEW consultant)" <smith@sextonscreek.com>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: FYI Confidential Legal Analysis of IN RFRA with Amendment

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: JBoppir@
Date: April 2, 2015 at 1:51:38 PM EDT
To: jboppjr@ I

Subject: FYI Confidential Legal Analysis of IN RFRA with Amendment

Friends, my associate's view of the RFRA with the amendment. He is general counsel for Indiana
Right to Life. | agree with his analysis. Jim

This amendment would limit the scope of the protections afforded by RFRA significantly. The
amendment will create a RFRA that is far more restrictive than federal RFRA. (1) It will restrict the
permissible religious beliefs (i.e., it excludes race, sex, sexual orientation, etc as beliefs protected by
RFRA) that businesses can use to claim protection under RFRA. (2) It withdraws RFRA protection
from individuals and “other organized groups of persons” (e.g., a bridge club, a book club, an
independent bible study group, etc) who would seek to claim RFRA protection on the same set of
prohibited beliefs.

The most troubling aspect of the amendment is that it singles out particular religious beliefs and
accords them lesser protection than other religious beliefs. This raises serious questions about the
constitutionality of the amendment under the Establishment Clause of the First Amendment. The
Supreme Court does not look favorably upon attempts to single out particular religious beliefs and
has held laws that do unconstitutional. See Church of the Lukumi Babalu Aye v. Hialeah, 508 U.S.
520 (1993) (holding unconstitutional a municipal ordinance that targeted the specific religious
beliefs and practices). In addition, the amendment poses an equal protection problem under the
Fourteenth Amendment in that it treats certain religious beliefs different from others.

With respect to individuals, the amendment has a unique impact on individuals who are rabbis,
priests, preachers, ministers, or pastors because it exempts them from RFRA’s protections when
acting in their personal capacities but not when “engaged in a religious or affiliated educational
function of the church or other nonprofit religious organization or society.” The amendment
essentially draws an artificial line between the activities of such religious figures, protecting them
only when they act on behalf of a church or nonprofit and not when they act on their own. Though
such religious figures will be more protected than regular individuals who would be covered under
the current RFRA version and hold religious beliefs related to the prohibited categories of beliefs.

Another striking feature of the amendment is the scope of activities covered. It would apply not
only to the provision of services, public accommodations, employment, and housing but also to the



provision of “facilities” and “goods”. The breadth of activities exempted from RFRA protection by
the amendment is cause for concern especially when considered in light of the fact that the
amendment withdraws protections from individuals. Under the amendment, individuals could not
use RFRA as a defense against someone asserting a legal right to receive services, facilities, goods,
employment, or housing from that individual if the reason the individual is refusing stems from a
prohibited religious belief.

This amendment could impact pro-life individuals and organizations in several ways, including the
following:

Under the amendment, RFRA could no longer be used by a medical provider (doctor, nurse,
hospital, etc) as a basis for refusing to provide an abortion for a woman seeking to abort a child
because the child has a disability like down syndrome (disability discrimination) or because the child
is of a particular sex/race/color/national origin (sex/race/color/national origin discrimination). The
amendment would exempt an unborn child’s disability, sex, race, color, and national origin from the
religious reasons that a person/organization could refuse to provide the “service” of abortion or, in
the case of an entity, refuse to provide it’s “facility”.

If “sex” is interpreted by a court as including a woman’s reproductive capacity and thus abortion as
the New Mexico Supreme Court has done (New Mexico Right to Choose/NARAL v. Johnson, 975 P.2d
841 (N.M. 1998) (holding that the restricting the use of Medicaid funds for abortion is tantamount
to discrimination on the basis of sex and gender)), then, under the amendment, Indiana’s RFRA
would no longer support the result reached in the Hobby Lobby case, exempting Hobby Lobby from
the requirement to offer insurance covering the abortion pill. This amendment would consider that
sex discrimination and therefore exclude it from RFRA’s protection (assuming “sex” interpreted to
encompass abortion). More generally, if “sex” is construed as including abortion, the amendment
would prevent RFRA from being used as a defense by any doctor, pharmacist, nurse, etc. who
refuses to provide a government or government-employment mandated services for abortion.

Justin



From: Atkins, Chris

Sent:  Wed 4/08/2015 4:42 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Vincent, Micah" <mvincent@gov.in.gov>, "Espich, Jeff"
<JEspich@gov.IN.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.IN.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: FW: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Good news

AFP should be weighing in too

From: Quandt, Barbara [mailto:barbara.quandt@nfib.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 3:50 PM

To: Atkins, Chris

Subject: RE: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Chris,
| will be signing a letter of support. | had to do a little work to make sure | was in compliance with NFIB policy,
but | am now good to go. | may sign letter with Realtors and Builders.

Barbara Quandt

Indiana State Director | NFIB.com

National Federation of Independent Business
317-638-4447 Office | 317} Ce!
Follow NFIB

From: Atkins, Chris [mailto:catkins@gov.in.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Quandt, Barbara

Cc: Vincent, Micah

Subject: RE: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Thanks Barbara. Bill number is SJR19.

Chris

From: Quandt, Barbara [mailto:barbara.quandt@nfib.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Atkins, Chris

Subject: RE: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Hi Chris,
We did not take a formal position on the BBA because it wasn’t on the state member ballot. However, this is


http://www.nfib.com/
http://www.facebook.com/nfib
http://www.twitter.com/nfib
http://www.linkedin.com/groups/NFIB-Voice-Small-Business-2627178?gid=2627178&trk=hb_side_g
http://www.nfib.com/app
mailto:catkins@gov.in.gov
mailto:barbara.quandt@nfib.org

something we may have balloted previously and if so, | would think our membership would surely have
supported it. | will check with our folks in DC and see if | am able to do this. | will be back with you ASAP. What
is the bill number?

Barbara Quandt

Indiana State Director | NFIB.com

National Federation of Independent Business
317-638-4447 Office | 317-| I Ce!
Follow NFIB

From: Atkins, Chris [mailto:catkins@gov.in.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 12:54 PM

To: Quandt, Barbara

Cc: Vincent, Micah

Subject: FW: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Barbara, would you be willing to do a communication to House members in support of SJR19, the balanced
budget amendment? One pager attached.

Thanks for consideration,

Chris

From: Vincent, Micah

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Atkins, Chris

Subject: BBA One-Pager Draft.doc

Draft One-pager

Privacy Notice

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and
deleting it from your computer.

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

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying
to this message and deleting it from your computer.

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
Sent;  Sat 4/11/2015 11:14 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>
Cc: "MPENCE1314@aol.com" <MPENCE1314@aol.com>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: Star story

My guess is your quote did not help the narrative of their negative story.

Jim

James Atterholt

Chief of Staff

Governor Mike Pence
jatterholt@gov.in.gov

Executive Assistant: Bridget Davis
Office: 317-232-1800

On Apr 11, 2015, at 9:10 AM, "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

I don't know yet. Trying to find out.

Christy Denault
Communications Director

317/

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2015, at 8:34 AM, "MPENCE1314@aol.com" <MPENCE1314@aol.com>
wrote:

why?

In a message dated 4/11/2015 8:29:54 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, CDenault@gov.IN.gov writes:

I'm hearing that Tom and Tony's "what really happened with RFRA" is not going to run
Sunday.

Christy Denault
Communications Director
317

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:jatterholt@gov.in.gov
mailto:CDenault@gov.IN.gov
mailto:MPENCE1314@aol.com
mailto:MPENCE1314@aol.com
mailto:CDenault@gov.IN.gov

From: Mark Ahearn

Sent:  Sun 4/19/2015 8:03 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "mpence1314@aol.com" <mpence1314@aol.com>, "Karen
Pence" <kspence1314@ . 'Chris Crabtree" <christopher.l.crabtree@ | G-

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Atterholt Checks In-—-Aaron Reber post




On Sunday, April 19, 2015 5:38 AM, "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

Spoke with Curt last night. He did not hesitate in making the change.

Jim

James Atterholt

Chief of Staff

Governor Mike Pence
jatterholt@gov.in.gov

Executive Assistant: Bridget Davis
Office: 317-232-1800

Begin forwarded message:

From: Curt Smith <hoosierfamily@ | 5GzcNN-
Date: April 18, 2015 at 7:16:00 PM EDT

To: RM <ryan@ >

Subject: Aaron Reber post

Ryan --

Please take down Aaron's April 5 post. Even though it is from him, because it is on
our site, | feel like it goes against my word to not pile on in the aftermath of RFRA.
it's been up for more than a week, so Aaron should not feel slighted.

Thanks!


mailto:jatterholt@gov.in.gov

Sent from my iPad



From;
Sent:
T

Co
Ece:

Gilson, Katic

Mon 50472015 8:53 Al {GMT-04:00)

"Quyte, Uindsay" <LQuyle@oov. IMN.gov> "Andergon, Christopher M" <CAndersoni@ oo in.govs,
"Hocgin, Stephanie" «SHedgin@lgov.in.gov>, "#A1 Governer's Oifice”

<allgovoffice@gov. IN.gov>, "Bailey, Brian {OMBY <bbailey@@gov.in.gov>, "Fitcock, Josh”
<jpifcockidssn.org=, "Baker, Lou Ann {CWD)" <hakergowd. IN.gow>, "Rosabrough, Dennig
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GOVERMOR

Madizan Marufacturer adding jaks

Inside Inciana Business

"SuperATV represents the Indiana stery,' seid Governor Mike Perce. "With a greatidea and that farmous
Hoosier worls ethic, we're witnessirg small husinesses across our stete rising in success and size. It's a
story made passible by & business climate that's cutting red tape and letting compenies do what they dao
best—craate johs and grow our economy.”

Pence vwisits cily hails educe Licn nrogiess

Fart Wayne laurnal Gazetle

Wilh anolher Wmullous sessien of Lhe ndian: General Azsembly alreacly Tading inlo mamary, Gov, Mike
Pance gn Friday joined supporlers and area sludents ag Den Hall's Qriginal Crive-in 1o ciscuss what he
describied as his adiminislralion’s l2gislative sucesses.

Haoosier govarnar visits Fort Wavwne: discusses timetable far future palitizal plans

ABC

Repubican Mike Pence macdzs a noon-time stop at a local eatery that conjures gosc memaries.

Pence noneammillal onlane based cozinn legisklict during wigil Le Evansville

Ewangville Courier & Prass

Cov. Mike Pence was noncammillal Friday whether he will sign legislation enablirg riverbaal casinns such
as Trepicana vansville tomove on land-based facilities,

FEuascription reguired, full text balow



Regicn police cademy now eligible lor federal Tuncing

W Times

Cov Wike Pance has signed a new |law designating the Morthwest Indiana Law Enforcement Academy a
crirminal justice agency, making the Hobart pelice training center aligikle for federal grants.

Grad Gyrd talks with Gov. Mike Pence after |egislative session

Iristate

On Friday, Indiana Governor Mike Pence came to Evansville saving this vear's lepislative session was a
victary for his programs.

Indiana Expands Low-Incame Students” Ancess 1o Pre-lF**

Indiana Gowverner Mike Perce announced an initiative to expand access ta hiph-quality pre-kincergarien
{pre-K) programs, The initiztive will include coordination Detween the office of early childhood and out-
of-school learning and local education erganizations, including the United Way of Central Indiana and
Early Learning Irdiana. The initigkive will provide more than 500 low-income students the opportunity to
attend high-quality pre-K programs.

How Gov, Pence fared oo 4 key apenda items

The Slalehouse File

Lawmakers handed Gow. Mike Pence wins on nearly every piece of his lepizlalive agenda during the 2015
session thol ended late Wednesdoy.

FSubscriplion required, Tull lex, below

206 race lar ndiana governar faking shape

Ewangville Courier & Prass

Slyried by Republicans in her rale as slate scheols chiel, Glenda Rilz is tesling Lhe walers lor a run Tor
govarror. Sirce she took office, Repualiczns kave chipped away at the role of the Ritz-contrzled Inciana
Cepartment of Educatizsn. It began with Pence starting an education agency seaarate fram the
department. € continued with stake board members and leaders of Pence’s education agency guickly
truempeting any perceived misstep of her office,

*Suaseriplion reguired, Tl Lex balow

LEGISLATURE

Carmmizsion 1a study baby boxes

The Stalehouse File

By tha start of nawt vear the General Assembly will have 3 hattar idea of how to Jeffer care for Hoosier
children — aspecially thoze at risk of being hurt ar ahancened by their parents.

#Cunscription required, full text below

10 hills to know from the 2015 1M legislative session

Fort Wayne lournal

The state budget and a dekate over religious freedom may have dominated the recent scssion of the
Indiana General Assembly that officially came to an end this week.

Crurmbling roads creepup as issie

Fort Wayne lournal Gazetle

Lawmakers Lzckled a lol of izsu=2g in 2015 bt nal the one plasuing Indiana's reads, bricges and
infrastructure: lack of monay.




STATE AGENCIES

Indiana recognized for Tach effarts

Inzide [N Business

StateScoop, 3 leading wehsite in state and local government technolegy, has recognized Indiana four
times as part of its 2003 "5StateScocp 50" awards. The awards henor the Best and brightest in making
stete and local povernrment more efficient ard effective, Paul Ualtzell, Indiana's chief information officer,
i one of nine state leaders nationally designated & "State Executive of the Year."

INDOT. FRA conlinueg stale line Lalks

Inside M Buzingss

The Indiana Cepartmeant of Transportation and the Federal Railread Administration reached an
understanding of the clear lines of accounkability for passenger rail safety ard accessibility between
Indianapelis and Chicage, allowing Indiana to implerment leng-erm improvernents o the daily service.

ARQUND INDIANA

10 Gesk cities fer starting a busingss in 2015

Forbes

Evansville and =orl wWayne made this Forbyes Best Cllies Lap Len [lst]

Anlhem sued aver aulism covernge

Fort Wayne lournal Gazeile

In Irdiana couple whase son has aullsm iz sulrg Anthermn Blue Cross and Blue Shield, alleging thal ils policy
ol denying coverage lor aulism tharapy during schoal hours violales stale and lederal laws.

115 Indiana cities holding mayaral primaries on Tuesday

Evansville Courier & Prass

Residents in 115 Indiana cities will heac {o the polls Tuesday 1o vote in mavaral primaries.

Ore of the maost-watched races will be in Indiznapalis, where voters will decide which candidates will vie
to replace Mayor Greg Ballard. The Republican prowved in 2007 that favorites don't ahways win when he
defeslad incumbent Demosral Barl Peterson o become Lhe Tirst challenger in 40 veurs Lo unseal an
Indiananolis mayor,

Residents in South Band and Gary will decice whelher Democraliz mayers Pale Bulligizg {BOO'-Ltah-juhj)
and Karen Fresman-Wilsen should advance 1o November.

Five-term Carmel Mayss Jim Brainard Taces one ol his Diggesl GOP primary challenges in the Indianapalis
subnrh. Civy Cowncil President Rick Sharp has criticized Brainard avar the city's dabt and tax breaks
Brainard has approved for develapers.

JOBS/ECONONY

Local envirenmerntal firm planning expansion

IBI

Locally bascd Ervironmental Foroasic Investigations Inc. plans to move into a larger headquarters in
Indianapalis, doubling its employment to 84 over the next five years.

*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

Bevernpe holller alang 56,30 local dislriblion canler
151)




Armerican Bollling Co. plans Lo develap a 363 million cistribulicn center an the northwes) side of
Indianapalis, leaving behind a site it has occupied in nearoy Park 100 tor 40 vears.,

EDITORIAL

Bad Policy

South 3end Tribune

Indiana wall cut off thousands of able-hodied adults without dependents from their SLpplementzl
hutrition Assistance Frogram benefits beginning in July, An estimated 65,300 Hoosiers will 2e affectec by
this policy change, but few people are aware of it. Cov, Mike Pence announced late last year that ndianz
wil Id jain Che seven olher stales Lhal have eracted Lhis change.

Tully: 2 lousy legicslative tession finally ends

Indy Star

Well, | can guarantee one thing about the recently completed state legislative session: It won't be soon
forgotten. As much as we might try.

Corvmission to shudy *beby boes”

april 2 2015 | Fled under: [ssues Socizl [ssues, Top slenies | Posled by Aubrey Halms

By Aubiray Halms

TheslatehouseFile com

IO AMAPQLIS — By the slarl of nex, year Lhe General sssembly will have a heller idea of how Lo beller
care [or Hoosler children — espeacially those al risk of balng hurt or alzandoned Iy Ltheir pareanls.

Zow. Mike Pence signed House Bill 1016, authoraed by Rep. Cosey Cov, R-Forl Wayne, on honday. The
legislation gives the green lighl 12 Lhe Commission an mproving the Slalus of Children Lo starl compiling
recomimendations on rew melinods for carrying oul the policies regarcing abandonec children and Lhe
production and distribution of uniform signage regarding the laws in the emergency situatizn of dealing
with an abandoned chilc.

The skudy will specifically laok at the idea of so-called "beby boxer” or newborn incubatars, which zre
protective structures that sllow people to place children outside of hospitals er firehouses ratner than
handing them Lo individuals inside,

Farlier thiz month, Sen. Travis Heldman, R-Warkle, said the incubalors may give peaple wha are alraid 1o
hand Lheir children Lo 2 sranger a less conlrontalional aplion.

The raparls are 10 De given Lo lawmakers by lan. 1, 2014,

Pence noncommittal on land-based casino legizlation during visit to Evansville

lohn Martin

Cow. Wike Pence was noncommittal Friday whether he will sign legislaticn enablirg riverboat casinos such
3s Tropicana Evansville to move on land-based facilities.

"e are studying the legislation rignt new.," Pence told reporzers during 3 visiz o Fie Fan on Evansville's
harith Side, "I'm keeping &n epen mind aaout it. | think there was a gooc-fzith ettortin the legislative
process to try to address the framewericthat | outlined. | don't support an cxpansion of gaming, but
have always said that | am very cpen to some comman sense changes thet would allow these various
gaming Irstilutlons o be more compelilive, And =0, I'm golng Lo really conslder Lhat leglzlatlon from that
slzndpoint, and we'll make a decision in he nerweek,”

Pence may either sign the lezislalion, allew it to become [aw withoul his sighalure, or velo il 1L passed
Lhe House 7G-19 and Lhe 5enale 36-13.



Maoving Tropicana Evarsvillz on land is a priorivy Ter Mavor Lloyd Winnecke and the City Touncil, which
unanimously passed a resol. tion favoring that step. Casing revenuas are a source of capital revenues for
hoth Evansville and Yanderburgh County governments.

Asked if he is lezning one way on the Bill, Pence said, "Honestly, I've pot a very tall pile of legiclzticn on
my desk. This weekend, Il be taking home a lot of infarmation, and that's ane of the hills we'll be taking a
vary serious leol; at. ... | want to take the time to better understand it before we make a final decisicn.”
Winnecke, whe greeted and introduced Pence at Pie Pan, said on 1wittar that he will "centinue to male
our case for land-based gaming to Gav. Pence."

Trapicana Evansville General Manager Jasen Gregorec also care to the restaurant ta see Pence,

"Jighl e, we're on g 20-vear-old vessel, three levels," Gregorec said of Lhe sasinoe boal, "L's very hard
togern. I we are able to put it nawt 1o the hotel, next to the parking structure, it's very caonveniant.
Single level, 30-fock ceilings, more caomfortable, wa're able o offer more nongaming amenities ... We
need to create mere of an environmant where it's a full entertainment destination. Mot te mention the
construction jobs, the increased lanc values."

Sen. V¥aneta Gecker, an Evansville Republican whe wss among the lawrakers who came to greet Pence,
said moving Tropicana on land would allow the LST 325 ta meva tfrom Inlend Marina to Downtown, which
"would be huge for tourism."

Pence received a warm receation at Pie Pan, where he spoke cbout the just-completed General Assembly
sesslon, Inremarks o supporters and diners, Perce didn'l mentan the garmbling bill or the conliowarslal
Religicnis Freedaor Resloralion At thal thrusl Indizng into the nalional spollight, However, he zaid Lhe
legislative session produced goad oulcomas,

Winnecke called Pence "a Mriend of Evanswille" and praised his backing of Tunding lor the <ily's Downlown
medlcal campus project. The General gssembly included 525.2 millien fer hdlana Unbversily and
Lniversily of Seuthern Indiana programs at the campus, bul lelleut $22.9 million Tar vy Tech Community
Collzge Soulhwest,

Legislalors cid nok Tund any capiizl projecls stalewide Tor hey Tach and ciled concern aboul the college’s
siatistical performance.

Pence, thoush, on Friday described the initial 525.2 million state investrment in the medical campus as "a
down payrent.”

"l can honestly say that without [\Wirnecke's! advecacy and without this strong delegation in Indianapalis,
wer wolle el hove been abl= Lo achievs al success, and Dwanl Lo Lell wou as we go forwand, thal | do
heligve, mayar, inyoLrvision (or the medical lacility and the combiner resources in Down e
Evangville, and we are 2aing L& connue 1o pariner with Lhis communily unlilthal enlire vision becomres 2
realily,”

Fanze said the Lwo-vaar state budgst makes "a hisloni inveslmend inecucalion in eveny [orm, al every
lavel," including traditicnal public schonls, career anc technical programs, charter schanls and vonchers
enalling economically poor children to attend private schools.

MPence noted the General Assemnbly's backing of his regicnal cities initiative, in which lecal communitizs
join to draft econorric development proposals.

"This i= going to male ik possible for regions across the state, like the greater Evansville area, to have all
new rasources to be ahble to plan out strategies tor the quzlity of place, the quality of region as 3 whole."

Howw Gow, Pence fared on 4 key agenda iems

April 30, 2015 | Filad under: Texes & budgel, Top storizs | Posted by: Lesley Weidenbener
By Lesley Weidenhener

TheslakehouseFile.com




IMD AMAROLIS — Lawmakers handed Cow, Mike Pance wing on nzarly avery piece of his leaizlalive agentda
during the 2015 sezsion that enced late Wednesday,

It was almost a sweep. And even some legislators seemed surprised by how well the Republican gavernor
—who just weeks ago searred crippled by a furor aver a religious freedom Hill — finished.

“We had some pretty sericus meetings in Ehe governor’s office,” said Senate Appropriaticns Chairman
Luce Kenley, a co-writer of the state budget. “He certainly pushed his apenda and stayec on message.
“He prooably accomplished more than we thougnt he'd accomplish in terms of getting that agenda.”
House Speaker Brian Bosma, R-Indianapolis, said that's in part because the povernor's agenda nicely
dovetailed with GOF legislative pricrities. Plus, Bosma said, “We want o work with cur governors.”

Bul Busma acknowledaed — when asked — thal Republican lwimakers also wanted L throw Lhe povernor
a bone after the religious freedom battle |&ft hinr in the doshouse,

Here's how four izsues on the governar's agenda fared:

1 Regional cities

Lawrmnaleers were initially skepiical about this Fence initiative, which is designed te hoost the economies
and quality of living in metro areas throughout the staze. The povernor sought &4 million for the
program Suft lawrakers cut it to less than a third that much,

&t the lest minute, though, fiscal lcaders agreed to dedizate $84 million frem a tax amnesty pregram to
fully fund it for two years. That's maney somz lawmakars criginally hoped to use to pay off a fedzral Izan
Lhe stale ook during Lhe [asL economic downlurn e make paymenls W unemploved workers,

Bostma zaid lawmakers apled Lo pay Tor the governor's program instaad Lo give it a “lwo-yaar shal

"The more we heare aboul the program, the mare comlorlable we become wilh it,” he said,

2, Balaread budzet amendment

When Pance announced Inhis Slate of Lhe Slate address that he wanted o amend the Indiana
Conslilllion Lo require balanced budgets and keep the General Assembly in check, lawimakers generally
seolfed, Alter all, liscal leaders said, they'd done o prelly good job managing the slale’s linances withoul
8 consiiulicnal restriclien in place.

still, the proposal passed the House and Senate easily. The governas czlled it a “historic step to enshrine
fizeal discipline in cur skate’s political charter”

The measure must be approved again in 2017 or 2018 to go an the ballot for ratificakion.

3 Increased funding for charter schools

Pence proposed o give every charler schoola SL500-per-child granl Lo make ug fer whal he calls an
ineqLity in schaol funding. Charlers —which are public schoals thal generally Saerate culside radilions]
digtricls and lreed Trom some slale rules — don’l receive properly Laxes like tradilioral zchaols Lo pay for
Lrarsparlalizn and capilal projecis,

Repulrican leaders supporl giving mgre (o chariess ol they balked at Peace’s inilial baggel, which
alloratad ronghly & quarter of all new education spencing to the schoals. In the and, though, they did give
charters torme new money — about 5500 per student — assuming the scheol has a grade of &, Bor Corcan
prove it's coing as well as or better than other schools in the area,

The lepislazure also authorized 350 million from a reserve account toe be used to make construction loans
to charters.

Long said the additional funding is necessary to attract "a higher quality operator for aur charter schosks.”
4, Reoorganizing education board leadership

This was Pence’s ane big loss — and it was a surprise.

Pence said ke wanled Lo glwe the Stale Board of Education the autharily 1o elecl ILs own chair, 2 move
Lhal essanlially ousled siatz Superin.encent Clenda Rilz, a Demacrat, rom the post, Pence argued Ll
dyslungiion helwzen Rilz and the board mace Lhe changz o necessily immeadiately.



The Howse and Senate inilially approved Lthatidea in separale bills, Butin the session’s waning days,
lawwmakears pushed kack the implementation of the change so the suparintendent will remain chair ungil
after the next elacticn.

Still, the Republican majority took other stepe to mowve more authority £o the state board and away from
Ritz — steps 2ence supported,

Sanate Minority Leader Tim Lanane, D-Anderson, said £hat's inaparopriate,

“depublicans wrastling control fram superintendent Glenca Ritz —the only statewide elected Lemocrat —
is exactly what it looks like,” he saic. "Revenge politics.”

Schneider: 2016 race for Indiana governor taking shaps

Chelsea Schoeider

Stymied v Republicans in her rele as stake schools chief, Glenda Ritz is testing the waters for a run far
BOWErT.Cr.

But if the Derworat ends up wing to become Indiana’s chief executive, she will face a different sek of
challenges than in 2012 when she custed Republican Tony Bennett to hecore stete supearintendent of
public instroction.

On Thursday, Bitz said “after this scssion, there is absolutely nothing off the table” and that follzwing the
end of the schoo! year, she'd consult with her family aind snare more infosmation in June.

Rltz suzporlers are quick 10 polnk La the stals. In 2012, she not anly won Lhe race [or schools chlel againzt
Bennzll, she alzo parnerad micre valas than Gow, Mike Pence did in hiz respeclive race lor governa. Bl
alzo in 2012, Rilz rode o wave of anli-Bennell backlash it winning the ollice. Rilz locused on her history
as an ecducalar, bul it wzs 2lso equally imparianl thal she was the allernative (o Bernell, a Republican
wha embraced an aggressive aducatlen relorm agenda angearing Hoosler =ducalors from bath parlies,
R almost Taur years down Lbe road does Rilz have Lhe palilizal prowess Lo dareal ye) anolher
Republican, bul this Lime [or the governor's oilice?

since she weok office, Republicars have chipped awavy al ke rale of the Ritzconlrolled Indiana
Cepartment of Educatizn. It hegan with Pence starting an aducation agency senarate from the
department. It continuad with stake board members and leaders of Pance’s education agency quickly
trompeting any perceived misstep of her office.

how, lawmakers enacted a proposal €o allow the State Board of Cducation to hegin electing its chair in
2007 and LransTerred somne guthority over the (STEP from her deparlment Lo Lhe slate oard.

Bl are those maneuvers enough 1o compel Repuhlicans Lo cross parly lires and wole Ril? [or governor,
like Lhey did when she ran for scihosls chiel?

The Gereral Assembly’s Lop Democrats on Thursday seemed surprised on a poalential Rilz campaign (ar
ECarror.

“One thing cur party is fortunate about is we are ceveloping a deepear hanch,” House Kinaority Lezdear
Scott Felath said, "and we have a nurrher of cukstanding potential candidates and ones that would he
more than capable of winnirg a gubernaterial race.”

Then, there's competition within her own party. lohn Gregg —who harely lost to Pence in 20012 -
announced his run on the same day as Ritz made her comments.

Pence has yet to annource his reelaction hid, but he would come into the election eyele badly bruised by
the fallout over the state’s Religious Freedom Reostoration Act, And an cven groator hoost to any
Cemocrat candidate is that the issue of gay rights isn't gcing away in Indiang anytire soon. 10 20186,
lawmakers may debale adding stalewlce prolections again:t discriminalion on the Basls ol zexual
orientation and sender idenlily into slale law — meaning Pence's conzervalism likely would conliict wilh
sailling public opinign.

S0 Cnce Asain a key 10 a Rilz win doesn't necassarily lie with her. Zven rrare imporlant is i1 inciana voiers
are fed up enaugh with Pence 1o not give him anather four years in office,



Local environmental firm planning expansian

May 4, 201%

IBI Staff

Locally based Cnvironmental Forensic Investigations Inc. plans to move ino a larger neadquarters in
Indianapelis, doubling its emploeyment to 84 over the next five years.

ihe environmental enginearning firm, which does business as Envirakorensics, detallec its exparsion plan
in a tax-abatement request released by the Department of Metrepolitan Development on Monday.
Erwviral orensics said it needs more raom for its corporate affices dus to increased demand far its
sepyices, which include the deleclion and remedialion ol suil and groundws er contamination. The
company's 42 local emaloyess now wark in leased space Ak /32 . Capital Ave. It also has offices in
Wisconzin and Califernia.

Compary officials plan to purchase a vacant 36,000-square-foot retail building at 823 M. Capitol and
spend almost 51 million to redevelep itinto iks headquarters.

CMWD staff is recomrmending EnviroForensics receive a eight-year property-tax abatement that will save it
5&5.5 percent, or almost S44,200, over the abatement periad. The cormpany would till pay about
$202,400 in preperty taxes over the abatement perioc, plus more than 521,500 annually after the
ahaterment period =nds.

ErnviraForensles sald the projecl will help 1L retain 42 emrplovess makling an average wage of 333,12 per
hour and add 42 workers making an averags ol $27.29 per hour by the end of 2020.

"In stail's opinicn, a prajec, such ag this would not be economically leasible wilkout the tax abalement
incenliva” DMO slallwrale, "Slall belizves thal Lhe use of tax abalemeanl iz an appropriale aol (o assis)
wilh Ihls prajecl anc suppert continued devalapment wilhin Marion Caunly.”

The compsny's pelilien will receive il lirsl hearing Wednesday al lhe Metropclilan Development
Commission meeling and could receive linal aaproval al the May 20 MDC meeling.

ErndiraForensics was Faunded by CEQ Stephan Henshaw in 1933 in San Francisen, and L maved Lo
Indianapolis in 2001

Beverage bottler plans 56.3M local distribution center

May 4, 2015

|BJ SLall

american Boltling Ca. plans Lo develzp a 6.3 million cistribinlion center on the norlLhwes) side of
Indianapoelis, leaving bebind a sileit has ocoupied in neariy Park 100 for AQ years,

The compsany, a subsidiary of Plang, Texzs-hased Dr, Pepper Snappde Group Ing., oullined i exaansian
Man in a tax-ahalement request rgleased by the Jepariment ol Melrgoolitan Develapment an Manday,
american Botiling Co., nor ABC, cperates 12 heverage manufacturing sites and about 804 distribution
centers across horth America. Its local facility, which has 126 full-time employees, shipaed maore than 2.5
millichn cases of beverages to the central Indiana region in 2014,

ABC has tarpeted an unceveloped 12.3-acre site near 75th Street and Gecrgetown Road for its new
73.500-square-foot distribution center.

CMD statt is recomrmending ABC receive a tive-year property-tax abatemeant on the project that will save
it &0 percont, or almost 537,200, over the abatement period. The cempany would siill pay about
5352452 in property taxes over the abatement perioc, plus mare than 5115,39% annually after the
abaiemment perlod snds,

ABC said the maove will help il relain 126 emplovees making an average wage of 517.90 per havr,

LMD slall said thay didn't helieve (he project would be econgmiczlly Tleasible without the tax-abatemanl
incenlive. The JMD said il alse expaclad the Park 100 properiy lell by ABC 1o accommadale an
undisclosed company that was plarning an expansian,



The compeny's abalemeant pelilion will receive ks lirst Fearing Wedneasday at tha Matraoolitan
Cevelepment Commission meeting. The incentive also will reguire approval from the City-County Coungil
hecause the development is in a tax-increment financing district.
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Subject: From Mike Pence

Team
He made L.

We watched our son become Second lieutenant Michael J. Fence in the United States Marine Corps
today.

Thanks so all of your for your support and prayers. We feel truly blessed.

Sincerely,

Mike Pence
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On Mar 20, 2015, at §:58 AM, "Gilson, Katie" <KGilson@gov.IN . gove wrote:

GOVERNOR

Covernor's son set for commissiohing as Marine officer

SFGate

Gov. Mike Pence's son is set to become a Marine Corps officer. Pence and his wife, Karen, plan on
going to the Marine Corps basc in Quantico, Virginia, on Friday for the coremony at which their son
is to he commissioned as a second lisutenant.

(v, Penre picks evary Indiana honps tearn Lo win MCAA

Indy Star

Ever the politician, Gov. Mike Pence has filled out five Final Four braclsets this vear — cach one
predicting a different Indiana tcam to win the HCAA men's basketball tournament.

srudent izad A [AGS Final
WEIW

More than 300 high school students and statt gathered at lvy Tech's Corporate College in
downtown Indianapolis to take part in Indiana's annual Jobs for America's Craduates [JAG] Carear
Develapment Canference, which was held on Friday, March 13.

New sipoups [or lindizma health care propeaom reach 100,000

Evansville Courier & Pross

Indiana's expanded health care program for low-income residents has enrolled mare than 103,000
hew paaple in the fwa manths since it received federal approval.

*Subscription required, full text below

New GOP chief brings people together

Indy Star

Jeff Cardwell might he the least political persan whom Gov. Mike Pence could have selected as the
Roepublican Party's now state chairman.

Public Transportation budgct finally brealss four-year cap

The Terald Tribune

Since the stale capped spending on public lransporlalion six vears @go, Catchi-A-Ride in oocal
southeast Indiana has scrambled to keep up service for elderly, disabled and carless passenpers
who have no other way to get around. Mass transit dollars were tivst frozen in 2009, when the
Ceneral Assembly stopped using sales tax revenues to fund public transportation. Sales tax
revenues were plunging at the time, due to the recession, hut have since recovered ...[fublic
transportation systems across Indiana have similar concerns, which are heightened now that Gov,
Mike Pence is proposing less funding for recigients of the state’s Public Mass Transportaticn Fund.

Regional Citirs fund doubt

South Bend Tribune

An effort to improsre quality of life in Indiana’s cities has created excitementamong
busincss<image001l.png= Ivaders here, even though the General Assembly haso't committed to
funding the states share of the program...Gov, Mike Pence suprested setting aside $84 million in
the state’s newt two-year budget for Regional Citics grants, but the Housc of Representatives
passed a budget bill last month that includes $20 million for the program. The legislation is now
wending irsway thraugh the Senate, where that allocarion could he changad.




Terror and the hearUand

Washington Times Herald

on the February day President Obama spole at vy Tech, 2 Bosnian man was arrested on the
Ronald Reagan Parkaway in Flaintield and detained on terror-related chargas of funneling maney
and guns to [SI5 Aghters in the Middle East Early this month, 1515 allegedly hacked inta several
Indianapolis websites, prampting a Homeland Security investigation ..Since leaving Congress in
Decenber, Repers has formed the Americans for Feace, Prosperity and Security organization that
will bricd the 2016 REepublican presidential candidates and voters designed to "educate and
identify” issves related to national security. Just prior to my interview, Rogers huddled with Gov.
Mike Pence at the Statehouse.

LEGISLATURE

Dad legislation that will cholie our citics

Kolkomo Porspoctive

Legiglation coursing through the Indiana General Assembly is poised to essentially starve the
state’s cities and towns hy empowering opponents af annexation. It is legislation rhat, should ir
end up an the desk of Gov. Mile Pence, be vetoed. senate Hill 230 would malke law that for an
annexation tu procecd, a municipality that initiates the process must file a petition with the court
signed by at least: (1) 51 percent of the owners of land [that is not cxempt from property taxes) in
the territory; or (2] the pwners af more than 75 percentin assessed valuation of land [that is not
EXempt ram property Laxes) in the rerritory.

GOF rejects amendments to relipgion bill

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

House Republicans twrned back attempts Maonday to clori fy how "religious fireedaom” pratections
vould be used - setting up a full House vote un the measure as early as Monday.

Right-to-try” terminal iliness bill heads to Governor

MW Times

Hoosigrs with terminal ilinegses are ane sighatures away fram gaining access to new diugs that
have yet to be fully approved by the foderal severnment for general use,

STATE AGENCIES

Mult-languagze Web created for global husinesses

The Batesville Herald Tribune

Invesrindiana.com, a multi-language Web site promoting forgign direct inyestment in Indiana, has
launched as a resource for international businesses considering Indiana tor investment and job
creation. “This Web zite iz a conversation starter,” said Victor Smith, [ndiana secretary of
commerce. "Indiana and international husinesses hoth spealt the same language, and that’s a
language of growth and apportunity. This site acts as an online resource, showing just how
commilled we are Lo helping inleroalional businesses meel their poals in Indiang, jeining Che
hundreds of others currently dotting our state.”

Funds to boost school tech programs

Tngide Tndiana Business

The Indiana Department of Education awarded more than $1.8 millicn in Digital Learning Grants
to select Hoosier school corporations today.

Eeplacing hundreds of manhole covers with safer ones could take yvears




Indy Star

Aoulilily consullanl warned huee vears apo Lhal manhole explosions would conlinue Lo rock
Downtown Indianapolis three to five times a vear and that Indianapaolis Power & Light Co. should
install newly designed manhole covers ta prevent injurics,

Chief Justice to speak at equality day luncheon

Evansville Courier & Press

Loretta Rush, chief justice of the Indiana Supreme Court, is the keynote speaker for this year's
Women's Equality Day cvent, sof for Aup. 26.

*Subscripton required, full text helow

State superintendent reguests shilt in House hudget funds

Evansville Couricer & Pross

Indiana statc schools Superintendent Glenda Ritz has proposed diverting state tunds from charter
schools and changes to student testing to cut its cost,

*Subscription required, full text helow

ARDUND INPIANA

lvy Tech trustees pass resolution in support of downtown med school

Evansvillc Couricer & Press

Tn a resplutien unanimously approved by vy Tech Community College Southwest Board of
Trustees, the seven board members "fully” supparted the proposed Downtown medical educatiom
center request for 223,000 pross square feer, designating 60,000 of it plus Simulation Center space
ta [vy Tech.

*Subscription required, il text helow

lndiana school district bans eneryy, supplement drinks

Evansvillc Couricr & Press

A schoal district in central Indianais banning nutritional supplaments and energy drinks from its
campuses.

*Subscription required, il text helow

|OB5/ECONOMY

Lowe's holdine hiring event

Ingide Indliana Business

The event runs 1:30 pan. - 5:00 puan. at the Glendale Public Library on Keystone Avenue in
Indianapalis.

EDITORIAL

Connections raise questions about incentives

Courier & Post

Decades of disinyeslnent have el Camden wilh a serious shorlage of jubs needed Lo suslain
hralthy familics, thriving neighborhoods and a self-supporting tax base. 5o it's hard not to get our
hopesz up when we hear ane company after another announcing plans to move to the city.

Electironic sunshine

Furt Wayne Juurnal Gazette

Upen povernment is such a simple concept. And yetso many government officials at the state and
federal levels strugele to prasp the concept or abide by it.




New signups for Indiana health care program reach 100,000

The Assuciated Press

Indiana's expanded health care program for low-income residents has enrolled more than
100,000 new people in the two months sinee it reccived federal approval.

Cowv. Mike Pence said Wednesday that sign-ups tfor the new [lealthy Indiana Plan are offto a good
stark.

Those new enrollees are in addition to some 180,000 people wha were already part of the
previous HIP or Hoosier Healthwise proprams and were converted to the new plan, Officials
cstimate 350,000 Indiana residents might be eligible for the program.

The Indiana program vses Medicaid funding but federal officialz in Janoary waived some rules to
allow Pence's propoesal to require some payments from those receiving coverage.

Chief Justice to spealk at equality day luncheon

Abbey Dovic

Lorctta Rush, chict justice of the Indiana Supreme Court, is the lkeynote spealoer for this year's
Women's Lquality Day event, zet for Aug. 26.

Jennifer Briggs, co-chair for the planning committee, said they wanted rhe spealker tobe
representative of strong female leaders in the communiry.

“This seemed like a natural fit" she said of Rush, "We looled at some national names but decided
we wanted someone who our members could conncct with, someonc wrorking and raising a family
that is maore like us, nokb on a national stage. We wanted someone that would really connect with
Qur communi s

Rush was appointed to the state Supreme Court by Gov. Mitch Daniels in 2012, he became rhe
first female chiefjustice in 2014. Before her appointment to the state Supreme Court she was
elected Tippecanae Superior Court 3 judge and served for 14 years, according to Rush's biography
on the Suprere Court's website.

Rush serves on the Commissien on Improving the Status of Children in Indiana and the Indian:s
Confcrence tor Legal Education Opportunity as well as liaison to the Division of Supreme Court
Administration, the Division of State Court Administration, the Indiana Judicial Center and the
Indiana Judges Association. She chairs the Judicial Nominating fQualifications Cemmission as chief
justice and has vepresented the state at the National Judicial Leadership Summit on the Protection
af Children several times.

Brigps said Rush's commitment to women and children was also o factor in her selection, Rush
playcd a wital role in creating Tippecanee County’s Court Appointed Special Advocate program.
There she alsa implemented a certified juvenile drug treatment courtand 24-hour assessment
center for youth. Rush earned her undergraduate degree from Furdue University and graduated
cum laude fram the Indiana University Maurer Schaal of Law in Bloomingion.

5heis marricd and has four children.

“It's an honor to have her as our speaker,” Briggs said. “She is serving a key rola in the state.”
Women's Equality Day cornmemarates the 1920 passage of the 13th Amendment to the
Constitution that granted women the right to vote,

“Lmaginge @ Lime when we couldo’s vole” Bripes said, “We need W celebrale Lhis becawse iLwasn'l
that [ong agoe that we couldn’t. This celebration is a chance for us to come together and push for
more women in leadership roles and a part of decision making.”

A big part of the August event is recognizing a local woman with the Albion Fellows Bacon award.
Those interested in nominating a local woman, or to purchase a ticket, should yisit
womensequalitydayevansville.com.

Ak Crisis Child Care Center is the featured erpanization and the University of Southern lndiana
the main sponsor.




State superintendent requests shift in IToose hudget funds

LAURYN SCHROEDER Associaled Press

Indiana state schools Superintendent Glenda Ritz has proposed diverring state funds firom charter
sehools and changes to student testing to cut its cost

Ritz told the Senate Appropriations Committee Thursday that nearly 560 million in the proposed
House budget could be diverted toward additianal funding for local schoal districts.

Her proposals inclugded eliminating $40 million that's heen proposed in addidonal grants for
charter schools.

Ritz says sho would also lilee to climinate the IREAD test in 3rd grade and the 11th grade college
and career readiness test. 1Ter total testing plan could he delivered far abaut 75 million over two
vears, which is almast half of what she aripinally estimated in December.

Legislators are currently considering a proposal that wauld replace the ISTEP with a national
UNETL

Indiana school district bans encrgy, supplement drinks

A schoal district in central Indianais banning nutritional supplements and energy drinks from its
CAMPILISes.

The Western Hoone County Community School Corporation held separate meetings {or parents
and students on Wednesday to inform them of the new districtwide policy.

School district officials tell WRTV-TV that thoy were becoming increasingly concerned about
students’ health. The athletic divector at Western Haone Junior-Senicr [Tigh Schoal savs many
students who participate in weight training classes have heen seen drinking supplement shaltes
and using enermy boosters,

The district says the ban specifically tarpets products with creatine and nitric oxide, which can
cause heartirregularities, problems with the central nervous system and even strokes.
Students wha bring any of the now-hanned items will face suspension.

Ivy Tech trustecs pass resolution in support of Downtown med school

Megan Erhacher

In a resplution unanimoeusly approved by vy Tech Communicy College Southwest Board of
Trustees, the seven board members “fully” supparted the proposed Downtown medical education
venter regquest for 223,000 pross square foot, desipnating 60,000 of it plus Simulation Center space
to lvy Tech,

At a Thursday afternoon mecting, Beard Chair David Gunn presented information to other
members ahout the resolution. Gunn said the 60,000 gross square feet would provide space for Ivy
Tech's Health Sciences and School of Nursing programs to grow. There are 1,008 students enrolled
in programs thar could henefit from the medical campus, including registered nurse, medical
asgistants, paramedics, surpical technolegists and certified nursing assistants.

First-vear [vy Tech nursing student Nick Reed spoke to the board about his excitement over the
npportunities the Downtewn medical education center will provide.

"Maving this multidisciplinary huilding in Dewntown, the heart of Bvansville . the excitement to
have all these disciples come Logelher in voe schieol — EMTs, doclors, CNAS, Durses — we pel Lo
come together and worl together,” Reed, 240, said.

In its rezolution, Dy Tech states the medical campus “will be an immediate boost to the economy
as well as to the atmosphere in Downtown Evransville.”

Hoosier Hot 50 Jabs projects that, by 2020, two of the top four jobs will he in health care fields, and
both will require an asscciate depree, Gunn said. And the shortage of registered nurses and skilled
health care workers has been a challenge statewide for many years, he said.

Ivy Tewch officials estimate to see an increase of almost LA0O0 students enrelled in programs
through the new medical education center, as well as additional students For other institutions.



When the Down town facility s finished, Tvy Tech plans to relacate all health-field programs ta the
medical educalivn center.

The current 52,000 square feet of the main campus facility will then be used for other high-
demand programs such as welding, antomotive, technology and business, [t will also allms vy
Tach to expand community collabarations with WorkOne and high school Career and Technical
Edugation programs.

vy Tech Southwest Chancellor Jonathan Weinzapfel gave an update to board memhers on funding
for the project. Weinzapfel said the City Council unanimously committed a $57 million bond. Gov.
Mike Pence included $19 million for the project in kis budget, which the House increased to 537
million. And now the Senate will consider the hiennial state budget. Weinzapfel said he sxpects the
Senate version of the budget to be released the week of April 6.

"Then we'll know whether they are building upon the funding already provided by the House for
this project. .. So roughly a $50 million investment by the state to leverage 2 $125 million
investment overall. Scoms to me that {s a good deal. ... I'm optimistic that in the end it will be
included in the budget,” he said.

Weinzapfel noted consequences if the project is not fully funded. Those include Tess of an
economic impact, less project student enrallment and nok the same leyvel of programming.
I‘artmers in the madical education center are Indiana University School of Medicine-Evansville, the
University of Southern Indiana and the University of Evansville, Partner hospitals are Evansyille's
Deaconcss and St Mary's, Memaorial of Jasper and Cood Samaritan of Vinccrmes.
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GOVERMOR

Pence signs bill ta give civil immunity to valunteer dociars, nurses

The Statehouse File

Cow. Wike Pence signed a kill into law on Tuesday that gives civil immunity to volunteer healthcare
providers.

*Suascription required, full text helow

Pence signs bill to try to reduce infant mortality rates

The Slalehouse Fils

Gow. Mike Pence signad a bill inla law on Bonday thal s dasisned (o lower infant marialily rates in tha
sLake

Foubscriplion required, Tull tex, below

Pence siens bunsh of hills

Incide IMN Buzine:zs

Cowerner Pence today signed HEA 1002, which changes ethics procedures and guidelines regarding
legislative ethics, loblyizt and legislative liaison reporting, and executive agency ethics.

Firty ran give hiring prelerenses Lo bats undar hill Pence gighad inlo s

The Slalehouse File

Gow. Mike Pence has sizned a bill inko law Lhat lels companies give preference Le velerans in hiring or
promoting workers,

FEuascription reguired, full text balow




heedle exchargz bill now lavwe: Pence says it will save lives

The Statehouse Fils

Cow Wike Pance signed legislation Tuesday that will make it easier for other counties ta laurch needle
exchange programs ko combak diseases passed through intravenous drug Lre,

FHunscription required, full text below

Pence to get his skate run news service

W imes

It is not the all-encompassing propaganda network nis staffers cnce envisioned, but Gov, Kike Pence has
signed legislation creating a state-run news service for farm commodity prices. House Enrolled Act 1170,
which Lakes eflfecl July 1, permils Pence’s Departmenl of Agricullure Lo operake o markel news sendoe
pilot pregram intended to provide Hoosier farmrears unhiased reports on the prices paid far their orode ot
in differant regions of the state.

LEGISLATURE

Focus new turn ko mayoral campaign

Evansville Courier & Prass

Yoters could be fergiven for barcly noticing e mid the sound and fury of bruising Democratic primery
campaigns, but the two major party candidates for Evarsville mayor were an Tuesday's ballot too.
Runnirg unapposed, Republican Mavor Uowd ‘Winnecke collecled 1,723 voles, Democrallc challenger
Rep, Gail Rieckan, also running wilthoul cpposition, received 3,785 voles.

*oubscriplion required, full texl below

ndiana lawmakers could meelin June {or lechnical sesslan

Fort Wayne lournal Gazelle

Indiana lawmaikers could relurn o Lhe Slalehouse nex monlh Lo correcl errors in new stalutes or
ovarride a velo by the governar.

STATE AGEMNCIES

State offers jobs to HIP 2.0 memaers

The Statehouse File

Mermbers of slale’s haalth insurance plan Tor low-income Hoosiers will now have aceess Lo career
development resalrcas.

Foubscriplion required, ull lexl below

Indiana black exon delails educalicn conlerence

Inside IN Buzinezs

Indiana Black Exoc announced today that childran's acvocate Leigh Anne Tuchy and ackivist and authar
Hill Harper will keynote its 8th Annual Education Conference presented by Cummins Inc. end the Indiana
Civil Rights Comimrission. The Education Canference will be held on Thursday, Tuly 15th at the Indiana
Convention Cenzer as par: of the 45th Annual Suimmer Celebration,

hast Indiana homes net tested for meth centamination

Evansville Courier & Press

although Indiana has lec the nation In meth busts far Lthe past lwo years, Lthe slate’s home Irsp=clors
don'Croulinahy test lor mathampheamineg contaminalion, which can lead Lo o variely ol beallh problems,
according Lo a nawspaper investigalion.An Indiana Stale Police public calabase identilying localions of
meth lab seizures daling baok 12 2007 may be helplul to potential homebuyers, bul homes and oLher



sites thzl have heen clearad up o standards set by Lhe slzle Depariment of Environmental b anagemenl
ara rempowved from the list.
FEuascription reguired, full text balow

ARCUND INDIANA

Grainard wins Carmel, Hegsetz, Brewer win in ndianapclis

Evansville Courier & Press

& five-term mayor of an affluent Indianapelis suburb known for its sustained building boom defeated a
challenger in the Republican primary wheo said the city was spending too much and would eventually need
Lo radise: Laxes,

*sunscription required, full text balow

IncLmbent mayors win: lncy hattle set

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

& five-term mayor of an affluent Indianapolis suburb lknown for its sustained builcing boon defeaec a
challenger in the Pepublican primary whe said the city was spending too much and would eventually need
to raisc taxes,

Small buslness persen ol Lhe year annsunsed

Inside IN Business

Chrislophker "Shane” Conner, Qwrer/Presiden, of Advanced Technologies in Eleclrizal and
Communicalions, Ing. [ATEC) has been namead Indiana Smzll Business Person af the Year for 2015 by Lhe
Indlana Dlstrlcl Oillce of the U5, Small 3usiness adminlstration (5640, ATEC 13 a ol service electrical and
communizalions contractor, Servizes indudea: electrical and Lelecarrmunicalians sales, service and
supporl, engineerning, pro‘ect managament and suslainable energy corsultirg and instzllation.

Five key develapments in the primzary election

Indy Star

Jdim Brainard waon more than the neminatzion far a sisth term as Carmel mayor Tuesday, Cauncil
candidates he supported alsowon, vanguishing Brairard's critics,

e maynes [allin primaries

Inside IN Business

In all, gight sitling mayars kst their primary races, Inaddision 1o Browan in Columrbus, the mayaors of
Celphi, Ganell, Lake Slalicn, Lebanon, Martinsville, Milchell and Rochesler were delealed.

JOBRS/ECONOMY

Shell building to open in Flymouth

Inzide IMN Business

The evens: is set for May 14 in Plyreuth. A groundareaking ceremony was held just over a year ago on the
property in the Plymouth Industrial Pari, The building is 45,000 square tees, but officials say ti hes room
to grow to 135,000 scuare feet.

EDITORIAL

Tully: In Carmeal, Jim Braitard savers anolher vole ol zonlidences

Indy Slar

& while wine in his hand, Carmel Mayor Jim Brainzrd sloed in his campaign headouarlers Tuesdzay night
as the election returns began to rickle in. [twas early, but it was clear things were going his way.




Indiana is national leader in adoptions

Indy Star

As the nakion prepares to celehrate Mother's Day, farrilies formed through adoption are more commoan
in ndiana compared with other states,

Yiden & story: Fenoe siens bill to ghve chl immunity to volurtesr dodors, nurses

May 5, 2015 | Filed under: Hezlth, Top stories,Video | Pested by: Lesley Weidenhener

By Alec Gray

ThestatehouseFile.com

IMD AMAPOLIS —Gay. Mike Pence signed a bill into l2w on Tuescay that givas civil immunivy 1o veluntesr
healthcare providers,

The new law alse provides immunity to licensec medical orofessionals whe wolunteer their services ek no
cost to taxpayers or patients. [t applies to physician assistanks, advanced nurses, podiatrists, and
cptometrists and allows them to provide basic treatments like physicals, routine services, and the
treatrnent of minor cuts,

Ponce said the now law will cncourage doctors to volunteer and give bacl to the community in that way,
“There is no greater importance than =nsuring the hezlth and safety of Hoosier families,” Peace said.
“Hoosiers are known [or their bospltallty, and the medizal heallh shigld bl allows llcensed medlcal
prolessionals Lhe necessary assurance 10 continue volunigering and serdang in our communitiss.”

Rep. Dove Frizzell, R-lndianapaliz, said the new low will help Hogsiers gel care they need.

“mMillons of pesalein e sicl2 are going Lo recelva care they' ve never received beiare,” Frizzell sald,
“Thals the imporlant thing.”

Pance sigrzd the bill 21 Shepherd Cammunily Cenier inIndianapolis where he el with daclors and
comrinnity membars,

"It will proceed simply out of the heart of peaple who balieve that a part of the czlling of their profession
i to core alargeide those mastwulnerable 2nd most in need,” Pence szid.

The law will take affect on ‘uly 1.

Pence giens bill Lo iy Lo reguce Infant monalily rales

Mgy 4, 2015 | Filad uneles: Hezlth | Posled hy: Leslay Weidenhansar

By Alec Gray

ThestatehouseFile.com

IND AMAPQLIE — Gow, Mike Pence signed a bl into law en Mancay thal is cesigned 1o lewer infaik
mortality rates in the state.

The new law astabliches the Safety Protecting Indiana’s hewborns grant program and has been referrad
to throughouk the sessicn as Sefety FIM,

The Gereral Assembly allocated 52 million for the first fiscal year of the pregram starting “uly 1 and 5.5
million for the second. In the first year, 2.5 million of the allocation will be te develop a web apolication
that will be used as an ocutreach program tor at-risk mathers.

Pence said in a statement that his administration is committed to lowering the infant martality rate.
“Currently, on average, seven Hoosier bakies for every 1,203 births da not live to see their first birthday,
and reducing Lhis rale remalns the Lop priarily of the Indlana Slale Depariment of Heallh,” Pence

zaicl. “Bul this is nal just about the stalislics—this is about reducing the hearthrezk of infant martality lor
Hoosier Mamdlies

Cr. lernme Adams, commissiconer of Lthe heallh desartmens saidd infant mariality hes many causes, b
there are ways o fight it




“_acal prograrms that halp expectant miglbers sel prenalal care, urdersiand Lhe imporlanze of sale sleep,
encourage and maxe it easier for new moms to breastfeed, and help axpectant mathers 1o get off drugs,
alcahol and tobaceo, are ahsolutely esszntial if we are going to save bahies’ lives,” Adams said.

Houce Speaker Brian Bosma, R-Indianapolis, said lawmakers were pleazed to pacssed the Safety PIN
legislation this session.

“The very creative means of leveraging those funds for the private sector and civic groups, nealth groups
to make a difference without a povernrment mandate (saying) that hears how you have £ode it,” Bosma
said. "“We're very hopeful fer that one.”

The program will be administered by the lndiana State Department of Health and will take effect on uly
1

Needle exrhange bill now lzw; Pence says itwill save ves

May 5, 2015 | Filed under: Hezlth, Top stories Posted by Leslew Weidenbener

By Lesley Weidenbener

ThestatehouseFile.com

MO AMAPOLIS —Goy, Mike Pence signed lepislation Tuesday that will make it easier for other counties to
laurch needle cxchange programs to comat discaszes passed through intravencus drug use,

The law takes effect immediately.

ILcomes alter Pence declared zn emergercy and crealed a temporary needle exchange arogram In Scoll
Counly, where more Lhan 140 peeple have been diagrased wilh HIV. The cases are all tied Lo inlravenous
drug use,

“Singe that time, our public health communily hes worked Lirelessly Lo conlront this oulbreak,” Pence
sald I a skatermnenl, “Our adminlsration worked with members ol Lhe Irdlana General assembly Lo
canslrueha legal ramework under whick Seoll Zounly and ather couniies could respend Lo public heallth
emergencias it the luture, and | am pleased Lo sign SEA 461 inle law today.”

Qriginally, though, Pence said he oppesed a stalewide neadle exchange pragram. The resulling
compramise requires local governments to prove 1o the Indiana State Department of Health that a
hepatitis C or HIV epidemic iz occurring. Heatitis Cis also spread through shared needles znd typically is
an early indicatar of a problem.

Last year, the |louse approved a bill to study needle exchange programs but it died in the Senate. This
vaar, lawinakers said they acted Lo iy W evoid Lhe kinds of arograms oeoarring in Scoll Counly,
“amgralaiul Tor the elforlz ol legishiors in bath pelilical parties for moving this impartant public heallh
measure [orward in a limely way,” Pence said. "This meaasure will save lives and give publiz heallh olTizials
Lhe broadest range of aplions ko conlronl lois and other pualic heallth emergencigs inthe lulure,”

RArmnczan give hiring preferences 1o vets under bill Ferce signed into Ew

May 5, 2015 | Filed under: Johs, econamy & labor | Posted by Lasley Weidenbener

Staff report

ThestatehouseFile.com

MO AMAPOLIS —Gov. Mike Pence has signed a hill inte law that lets companies pive preference to
vaierans in hiring or promoeting workers.

*Our Hoosicr heroes descrve our utmost respect, and we owe them a debt of gratiiude that can nover be
repaid,” Pence said in z statemnent. “The legislation | sian today will ensure these cowragesus men and
worren have evary opporlunly lor success In Lhelr chozen careers aller puliling thelr lives on the line Tar
our ireedom.”

Senate Bill 208 passed the Hoause and Senale unznimously.

The hill requires Lhe Indiana Depariment of Yelzrzns AlTairs anc the Indiana Depzrimeanl ol Waorkloroe
Cevelgpment to verify veterans preference programs.




The Governor alse signed the Tollowing bills:

House Bill 1497, which boosts the requirements for the Jebs for Hoosiars program. The program requires
individuals filing f2- unemplayment 1o visit a WerkOne centar within the first four weeks of receiving
hkenefits anc requires a person collecting unemployment to participate in reemployment.

louse Gill 1104, which allows the State Board of Accounts to pricritize audits for local units of
government the zgency determines o be ak the nighest risk of los= due to fraud and noncompliance with
stake requirements.

State offers jobs halp to HIP 20 mermbars

Mlay 4, 2015 | Filed onder; Jobs, economy & lobor Top slories | Posted by Lesley Weidenbenes

By Olivia Covington

TheStatehouszeFile.com

IMOFAMATOLIS  Members of state’s health insurane plan for lew-income Hoosiers will now have access
to career develcpment resources,

The Family end Social Services Administration announcec the creatien of the Gateway to Weork program
on Manday. Only Healthy Indiana Plen members will be eligible to Join Gateway to Warl:, which is
designed to help low income Hoosiors sooure jobs,

Cateway to Work will help Hoosiers complete job applications, create resumes, and hons their
interylewing skllz, Some [unds for the prograr will also go loward providing transpertation 10 or clolhes
(o joby inlerviews,

"Galeway Lo Work and Healthy Indiana Plan are ideally malchec because they give low-incoeme Hoosiers o
sel ol parallel racks Loveard imaroving iheir heallh, their lives and the lives of their families,” Gov. Mike
Pence said ln a statermsnl,

FES8A Comimunicaiions Diresior Jim Cavin said the progeam was submitlad as part of the initial HIP 2.0
waiver (sl year, He said parlicipalion in Goieway Lo Werk is nol a requirement lor HIP members,
“Weking it mandalory would require approval frorm [Centers Tor Meadicare and Medicaid Serviges), and
CrS has rejected similar proposals from ather states,” Gavin said,

Cavin said while only HIF rrembers are eligible for Gateway to Work right now, it could he expandead in
the future,

The state will provide 5650800 for the pregram, Gavin said. That money — which covers half of the
program’s Lolal cosl — will corme from cigarelle Lox revenues, Gavin ssid ledera | funds will cover Lhe
rerEnIng 5 perceand.

The FS5A said its sending roughly 200000 lzllers Lo HIP cuslamers Lo inlfarm them aboul G2 lewsay 1o
Wark services.

Brainard wins in Carmel, Mogsett, Brewer win in Indianapelis

A five-term rrayar of an affluent Indianapalis suburh known forits sustained building boom defeated a
challenger in the Fepublican primary whe said the city was spending too rmuch and would eventually need
to raise taxes.

MWayor Jim Brainard, who ran on a campzipn that Carimel would centinue toe thrive if the city continued to
invest in development, Fandily defezted City Council President Rick Sharp.

"We're going to meove ahead and continue t2 buile a city so it can compete with the bost places anywherc
in America so it's a great place o live, work rais= a family and run a business," Brainard saic Tuesday night
by Lelephone=, "We wan by 2 good margln. Thal's an Indicatlon ol trust, | wanl 1o make sure thal we
comdriug Lo Tl hat trusk”

Sharp, o city counciliman Tor 12 vears, ran anea platlform gl liscal resteainl, soying he would cul spending
and pay cown debl. Fe warned volers thak the future of the cily 15 miles north of Indiznapolis was in
jeopardy hecause of guerspending. Sharp zaid the problem waz that everything looks fing in Carmel now,



"This is & beautilil cammunily, wonderful armenilies and the aroblem we were 1alking abouk coesn's,
really hit for 10 or 12 years, | guess we were noi effective enough at communicating that message 19
vorers that we need to make policy changas now to avsid the problem," he said.

There was no Dermacratic candidate running in the Carmel prikary. Carmeal was cne of 115 Indiana cities
holding mavyoral primaries Tuesday.

In Irdiana’s Egrest city of Indianapclis, former U5, attorney loe Hogsett aasily defeated community
activist Larry Yaughn in the Democratic prirmary, while restaurateur Chuck Brewer, an Iraq War veteran,
defezt=d three challengers ta win the Republican race. Hogsett and Lrewer are seeking to succeed Creg
Callard, a Fepullican who decided against running for a third term.

Hugseatl said crime will be are of the issues he will be locusing on Tor the Tall campaign,

"Thara's heen a crime epidemic that seems t2 hava a gripped our city for the last ovo or thres years," he
caid.

In South Bend, incumizent Mayor Pete Buttigieg beat Derecratic primary challenger Henry Davis Ir, a
Common Council member who had ceme under criticism for posting an explicit photc on Facebook last
vear and for pleading guilty to reckless driving after driving the wrong way on a highway. Buttigieg will
tace small husiness owner Kelly lones, who was uropposed in the Republican primary, in Movember. He
war the gencral ¢loction four yoars age with 74 perecnt of the vote, South Benc hasn't had a Ropublican
raver in more than 40 years.

BuLligl=g called Lhe primary win a slrong vole of confidence, and sald he won'L 1ake the general electlon
(or granled.

"We Ihink we hove 2 slreng advanlage going inlo Movember. Bul il you ever take an eleclicn ior granted
vou deserve whal you gel,' he said.

Forl wWayne Wavor Tom Henry deleated bwe challengars In the Democratle primary, recelving 76 percent
ol the wole, and in Movarrher will [ace Cily Councilman Miich Harper, who defeated 1hree olher
Republicar chellengers wilh 84 percenl ol the vole.

Focus now turns 1o mayoral campaign

Tomas B. Langhormne | I2han Martin

Wokers could be forgiven for harely noticing amid the sound and fury of briising Dermaocratic primary
carrpaigns, but the two major party candidates for Cvarsville mayor were an Tuesday's ballot foo.
Runmnirg unapposed, Republican Mavor Uoyd ‘Winnecke collecled 1,723 voles, Democralic challenger
Rep, Gail Rieckan, alsa running wilthoul cppesition, receiver: 3,785 wles.

And therein lies perhaps the biggest threal Lo Winnzcke's re-eleclion: Bven accounting Tar the [acl Lhal
Cemperals had mare comrpelilive and canlenlious primary eleclions than Republiczans Tuescay, Evansille
iz a Democralic cily, wWinnecke is just the third Repblican Lo lead il since H O " Hank ™ Rolerls” deleal in
1955,

Awzre that he wen in 2011 with the aid of Democratic infighting, Winnecke knows what he's up against
this tirme.

Y| think in our first three-plus years in office we've proven that we represent the entire city,” zaid
Winnecke, whe has courted traditionally lemocrakic constituencies sirce taking office in January 2012,
“We've built really strong coalitions across party lines, across political dernographics and | think as a
rosult, vou have a more chgaged community.”

That deesn' mean Biecken won't try to sharpen the differences between her and Winnecks, The veteran
leglzlator has Indicated, [or ane, Lhal she wlll have somelhilrg o say about the cily's declsion under
Winnecke 10 lgan Earhears Energy 5200,000 in lederal lunds Lo slark a green erergy [ailily in the [ormer
Wihirlpoo! plant U5, 41 Thase plans el aparl smid revelalions abaol roubiled linancial hislories of
Earthcare and ils exec Lives, and now Lhe cormpany is slraggling (o pay back the loan.

L



Crilics called it bad Judgment and sloppy velling. Winnecke callec it an apsressive pursuil of naw
emplovers that simply didn't pay off.

"w'e're disappeintad that it didn't pan out. Not everything warks the way vou want,” the 54-year-olc
mayor said.

Riecken likely begins by working to solidify her party’s factions, which just finished battling in a handful of
hotly conkestad primaries.

“Ihe first thing | have o de after this election is bring this team topether and talk to them zbout the
office and the apportunity of working together — whatwe can dein terms of walking and mailing,” the
&%-year-old Riecken said. “But | do think after this fight in the primary is that they will pull hack together. |
waked Lo oslay away froon g lob ol e confyontalaral thaughls and actions thal coused people L hayve
real hard feelirgs. Hopefully they can laok beyand that and reccgnize the importance of regaining this
mavoral seat back”

For Riecken, the time also has come to hit the campaign trail full-time. Since declaring her candidacy in
January, ske's been able to do campaign werk only after-hours and on weekends due to herwork in the
Skate Legislzture.

Cesaite that, she said she is pleased with her campaign’s fundraising eftort for the first quarter of 2015,
Riccken's campaign raiscd 5111,445 for the quarter, Riccken, wino acinowledgos Winnocke will outspend
her, reported having 585,572 inthe bank on her last report. Winnecks reported having 5432,698 on
hand,

Riecken said her lundraigsing will conlindg in earngsl, and sowill lher campaign aclivities.

"honday), as an example, | was able Lo de call Lime and hil 2 neighberhocd meeling that night,” she
zaicd, “Thal's prelly much gaing o he the flavor lror now an ™

Rlecken lkely will gel help fromn the Indlana Democralle Farly, although declslons about whal Tarm Lhat
gid will Lake depend on political develepments in other gilies with compelilive mayoral races,

Jehn Zady, chairman ol the state parly, said linancial and organizalienal supaorl will ke available 1o the
candidale.

“we don’t like to tell camaaigns what they need, we liks to help ther where they belisve they need
help,” Zody said. "Obwiously, monsy's tight everywhera — but organizational support, wa've already been
involved with her campaign.

“We're going to try to help Gzil however we can, That decision’s already made. It's just a matter of what
Lt is.”

Riecken has crilicized Winnaecke's handling of ¢ily linances and promised a cily governmenl thal is micre
“ranzparenl,” Sha has yvel 10 release many specilic poalicy positions, but said those will be Tortheaming,
Vs impariant for me Lo be able 1o talk @ pecple and ger their inpus onothe ideas | have” Riecken said. °I
have spenl some Lime doing thal gwver the Lasilew maalths g we arein the progess of foeming Lhose
stztamrents, and we will ba ponuring those out very soon. [ den™ think we can make lisht of this izzue on
spending and transparency. | think that's something people are very interestad in. That's going to be an
cwarriding theme, | believe”

While Demecrats hattled it out in the spring arimaries, Winnecke's campaign quietly gatnered nuts for
the winter. The mayo:r's aices report fundraising has continued unabated since the pre-primary campaizn
tinance report showsad almost $434,000 21 hand.

Ensconced inthe lobby of the former Old Matiznal Bark building at 420 5. Main 5t, the Winrecke
campaign has three paid staffers anc claims hundreds of valunteers. Winnecke has hired 27-year-olc
Ma Ll Hurnm, who has worked 1n congresslonal camaalgns, 1o manage his re-election 2ilorl, Humm
managed SLh Dislricl LS. Rep, Tedd Youngs successit ] 2004 re-eleclion campaign. having served inalher
capacilies lor 2nd District U5 Rep. Tackie Walarski and the ndiana Republican Farly belare thal.



Winrecke has never pskan eleclion. He has held offlize conlinuausly since sharthy after the 1999 cily
campaign, when he was selecied in a Republican Party caugus to succead then-newly elected Mayer Russ
Uewd Jr.on the Wanderburgh County Courcil.

In 2002, in a County Council re-election campaign that attraczec 12,125 voters, Winnecke defeated
Cemocrat Chris Walsh by 51 percent to 39 percent. Winnecke had a GO primary opponent in his 2006
council camaaign but no Demecratic opponent. He was uncpposed again when he sought a County
Commissioners seatin 2008,

Runnirg tor mayer in 2011, Winnecke first erushed little-know:n primary oppenent Douglas DeGroot with
92 percent of the vote and then defeated Demacrat Rick Cavis with 54 percent. In that campaign,
Winnecke was aided by Demrouatic inlighling belwesn supporters of e lale Deviz and olher Democialy
who resenwac Daviz’ challznges to some of the party’s elected afficials. Sorme of the latier group worked
openly to halp Winnecke defeat Davis in 2011, and Davis supparkers accused party estzblishment figures
of doirg the same thing benind the scanes.

Most Indiana homes nat tested for meth contamination

Although Indiana has led the nation in meth busts for the past tweo years, the state’s home irspectors
don't routincly tost for methamphctamine contamination, which can lcad to a varicty of kealth probloms,
according to a newspaper investigation.

Wilh a dally avarage of more than lour meLh lab discoveries by law eniorcement offlclals in Indiana,
experls say Lhovzands o homes acress the slale likely have heen contaminatad by rasidenls making or
uzing the drug, the Indianpoolis Slar (hilp:/finddy sLAAESBA O ) repartad, Bul many homegwaners aren'l,
aware of Lhe risk and don'l know melh can be delecled rough several hundred dallars’ worth ol t2sting.
although Lhe sizla's real eslate disclosure form asks sellers specifically aboul Lhe meln conlaminaLlicn,
Lhe low doesn', reqlire real estale agenls Lo warily Lheir angwer Lhrough les.ing, IU's net part ol 2
siardard pre-sale home inspeclionin Irdiana or any alher slale,

an Indiana Shake Police puLblic dalabase idenlilyir g lozalions of maih lab seizures dating back 1o 2007 may
be helpful to potential hamebuyers, bug hames and other sites that have heen cleaned up 10 standards
set by the stake Department of Envirsarreantal Management are removed fram the list.

Signs of meth contaminaticn aren't always ohvious, and the hazarde associazec with tha drug can linger
for months or longer, according o Mick Gromicke of the International Asscciation of Certified | lome
Inzpeclars, Gromicko said many inspeslons alfer such testing Tor an additional Tee,

"1's 2 growing concern, and nol just far prosaeciive biyears," he saic, "Not lorg ago we harl an inspeclor
in daho whowas bospitalized” altar being exposed 12 melh residue while g2oing through a horre,

The presence ol meth inz home can lead Lo severs skin immilation, nausea, diarrhea, hody aches, couching
any braathing issues, said First Sgt, hiki Crawdord, corrmander of tha Indiana Stale Polize melh
suppression sectien. Childran, the elderly and peanle with existing health prablems are maat atrisk,
"Symptams often mimic the flu," Crawfard said, "but they will not go away”
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Swarens: How Mike Fence can save hls political career

hike Pence leaves the country this waak, on a rade mizsion {o China, with a big question abawt his
poliical future ananswered.

Three months ago, many pundits thought that guestion would be: Will Pence jumpinto the already
crowded pool of Republican presidential contendears?

Wiay back in February, no less than The Washington Post's George Will wrolte a glowing

celumin under the headling, “Why Indiana's Mike Pence deserves the frust of conservatives.” The
Koch brathers appeared ready to back Pence with untold millions. And even Vox.com (hardly FOX
News} had published a Matt Yolesias piece, 7 reazons why Mike Pence will be the GOP nomines in
ZME"

Ag M. Will wauld say: Well,

Ninety days later, after a legislative session that was blpodier than a Bass-n-maticcommercial, the
relevant guestion is: Can Pence save his political career?



The answer is yes. But it won't be easy. And half steps and a2 pleasant smile won't be enough to
avoid defeat in next year's election.

On the long trek from Indy to Beijing, Pence needs 1o ask himself several hard questions. To start,
why does he want to be governor? Really want it? Even more impartant, what does he want io
accomplish as governor in the next 20 months? And, if he earng the chance, in the four years after
that? Does he want t0 represent and serve, equally, lhe best interests of all 5.6 million Hoosiers? 1=
he willing to humble himself, rebuild Broken trust and pour himself inte the task of learning to bs a
better leader?

Glib answers — like “it's the media's fault,” or, “they still love us at the Linceln Day dinners” — won't
do. Team Pence, starling with its captain, needs to invest in honest soul-searching.

What comes after the introspection”? To gtart, Pence needs finally to go big {or go home).

That prescheol pilat program for at-risk children? It needs to he expanded aggressively throughout
the state. and that should be pricrity number one on the govemor's 216 legislative agenda.

Likewise, the regional cilies strategy for economic development and the vocational training initiative
— important but still nascent Pence accomplishments — need to be ramped up and assigned faster
tracks.

That's not just gaod short-term palitics. Far mere important, such effarts are vital to strengthening
Indiana’s economy, and better preparing mors Hoosiers for the hig changss that will hit many
workplaces in the next decade.

The problem isn't that Pence's economic instincts have been wrong; il's that the timetables for rolling
out hig initiztives have been too timid.

The new Pence mantra needs 10 be: On the things 1hat matier, be aggressive.

Starting today, the governaor's leadership team needs to be much mors inclusive. Here's a simple
test: If Fence walks into a room and most of the people already there are middle-age conservative
while guys {in other words, iterations of the governor), then he shoeld know that he's not hearing
from a representative cross-section of Hoosiers, We're a diverse state, filled with people with diverse
interests, needs and beliefs. The governor needs to embrace that diversity, and, as a byproduct, he
will grow as a leader.

There's alsa an essential political benefit: Listening to and respecting a broad range of perspectives
will help Pence and his team spot potential landmines (see RFRA).



S0 why should anyone nat on the Pence payrell care about the governor's paolitical future? First,
Pence still has 20 manths leftin his term. A duck so wounded that he can't waddle from the nest
handicaps the entire state for almost two years, and at a time when the window is closing on
preparing for the technelogical and econormic shanges ahead,

Second, the Demaocratic opposition that has emerged so far is less than ingpiring. Therg's a real
danger that next year Indiana will elect Frank Q'Bannon, 2.0 — a nice person who is caretaker for,
not the chief executive of, a state at high risk of tumbling into dedine.

LItimately the question Pence needs to answer: Is he willing to do what it takes to push himself to be
bolder, to ha more inclusive, to build bridges with people who have different world views, to show
passian for the state and for the peaple he serves? To become a better leader?

Miks Pence is getting ready for a long flight. YWhere he decides to land will determine not only his
future, but shape this state’s as well.

stephanie Hodgin

Communications Specialist

Office of Governor Michael B, Pence
shodginf@ooy.ingov

CHfice: 317-234-8926
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Subject Morning Clips- May 7, 2015

GOVERMOR/LT. GOVERMOR

Pence set to sign bill for regicnal development program

IBI

& new stete grant program aimed at encouraging Indiena counties and cities to collaborate on regional
development proecks is et 0 be signed intc law by Gov. Milke Fence.

*Suascription required, full text helow

Pence signs regicnal cities legislaticn

The Slalehouse Fils

Gow. Mike Pence signad a bill inla lw Wednesolay 1hat he 2aid would hava a “Irarsformational elles1™ an
Lhe stale by establishing the Regional Cily [nililive.

Foubscriplion required, Tull tex, below

Indiana Gov. Pence siens utility energy-efficiancy hill

Evansville Courier & Prass

Indiana Gow. Nike Pence has signed a new law to reduce stzte oversight of the energy efficiency
programs af ma’or utilities.

*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

Indy celabrales Lowe's cenler npening

Insidle IN Business

Today, Indianapolis Wayar Greg Ballard, Jeutenant Governor Sue Ellspaermann and Corgrasswarian
Suzan 3rocks will jain representatives from Lowe's Carporation for a ceremony celebrating the opening of
its mew Indianapolis custormer support centar.




Cow. fance sizns regicnal cities initiative, talks with Fox 59 about trade trip &0 China

Fouw 54

The rasult of rrenths of negotiations and a last-minute labbying campzign, Gov, Mika Pence signed the
regional cities initiative into law ‘Wecnesday.

Coverner Mike Pence signs bill repealing common construction wage

Mox 28

Indiang Gowarnar Mike Pence sigred an bill repealing the common consliuciion wage inw law
Wednasday. A release from the offica of the gavernar said the lagislaticn will remove the comrmon
construction wage statute, allowing the market o detarmine wages.

Pence signs regional cities legislation

Evansville Courier & Press

Gev, Wike Pence signed a bill into law Wedne:zday that he =aid would have a "transtormational eftect" on
the state by cstablishing the Begional City Initiative,

*Suzscription required, full text below

hoaw law encenraces RDA-like projects acrnss bdiang

kW Times

Communilies acrpss 1he stale are sel Lo slarl mimicking the successiul, cooperalive quality-of-ilz
improvemnent projecls camried out by Lthe Norlhaesl Indlara Reglanal Developrent Authority [or the pest
decade. On Wardnesday, Gow. Mike Parce signed inlo laa House Enrolled Acl 1403, aulhorizing the
Indiana Ecenomic Developmenl Corp., ke slale's commerse depariment, o awarg granls and lpans for
“regional cities” programs thal will allract new pzople or businesses 10 an area.

Pence to QK Budget Bill

Inzide [N Business

Tomarraw, Governct Mike Pence will wisit with | loosiers in Clinkon County where he will stop at Kramer
Lurrber inchonor of Small Business Week, as well a5 Flavors Zoll=e Fous= and Deli, Laler inLhe allernoon,
he will sign (he hiznnial badgel hill [HFS 10003 at Parry Worlh Flemenlary Scheal in Boana Counly. The
biennial bndgerincludes S450 mallion it new Tlunding To K-12 aducation.

Pence signs needle-exchange bill a5 HW aullweak cases grow

Belleville news-democrat

Indiana communities facing an HIV epidemic tied to intravenaus drug use will have a way ta implement
needle-exchange programs under a measure Gov. Mike Pence signed into law Tuesday, as the number of
confirmed casesin a rural outhrealk grew to nearly 150.

Pence signs repeal of comrmon construction wage

WY Times

With the stroke of 2 pen Wednesday, Sov, Mike Pence ended a system the state and Iccal povernn-ents
hawe used [or elght decades Lo sel wages on mosl publizly Tunded conslrucllon projects,

LEGISLATURE
Indiana studenls wanl frelly named official stale insect

MY Times




Indiana's lzgislalive session may he over, Dul a sroup of elementary school studenls says iv's time Tor
lavwmakers 10 make thea firefly the state

'z official irsect. Second-graders ak Cumberland Elementary School in West Lafayette recently learned
that Indiana doesn't have any skate insect. That sobering news prompted them to write postzards to state
Sen. Ran Alting and State Reps. Sheila Klinker and Iandy Truitt urging them to suppor: givirg state insect
stakus to the illuminating irsect.

Indy Eleven GM vows to kesp pursuing stadium

Inside IM Business

By now vou've read Lhe headlines at the ellorl Lo secure & mullipu rpose stadiom W house Indy Elawarn
games in downtown Indianapolis stalled during the last hurdle in the legislative process intha Indiana
Ceneral Azsembly. Although we are disappointed that time simply ran out at the Statehouse, we continue
to be inspirec by the remarkable suppeort showen by fans, sporks enthusiasts and everyday Hooslers for a
stedium built to showcase not just soccer, but cther events that would e a tremendoLs econcmic driver
for hoth the Cizy and the 5tate,

STATE AGEMCIES

Most Indiana state parks raising =ntrance fees 52 next week

Evansville Courler & Prass

The Indiana Ceparimanl of Nalural Resources said Wedneasday that beginning May 13 enlrance (ees will
increase [rom 5 Lo 57 perin-stale vehicle ol most slale parks and Lhree siate recrealion arens with
gaied entrances. Intrance (2es al Propheisiown Slale Fark will rise [rorm 55 10 58 perin-siale carlpad.
*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

Erducation hoard sel 1o meel belore possible member changes
Fort Wayne lournal Gazetle
The Indiana Beard of Zducztion is set to meet for the last time before a significant chznge in membearship.

Police find 10,000 child parnography files in Aven nome

Indy Star/Chalkbeat

Indiang Slele Pulice deiecliveys arrested an Avan man afler police said (hey Tuund more than 20,000 Tiles
ol child pornagraphy in his rasidenca.

ARCUND INDIANA

Sainl Francis leacdar gels Sagamore awaid

Fort Wayne Inurnal Gazatte

Sister M. Elise Kriss, president of the University of Saint Francis, said she is not eacily surprised. Behird
kKrizs, Miazer, @ broker with US| Insurance Services, unveiled the framed cikation, sitting on an easel. The
prestigious award, signed hy Gov. Mike Pence, was presented with the “enthusiastic support of state Sen.
Liz Brown,” “iezer said.

Hoosicr cnergy unveils salar program

Inside M Business

When Lhe sun shires, Hoosler Energy and ILs member systems beam. Hoosler Energy, In parinegsalp with
ils 18 eleclric cooperalive members, rezently announced a 10-megzwatl solar program that will bring tha
henelils of solar power 1o member consumers thraughoul soulhern Indiana ard soulheastzrn lllingis.

Brownshure rajects schanl gax hike, 3 districts OK increasss




Ingdy Slar
Brownshurg residents voted down a 396 millicn tax increaze, opting Tuesday to dany the construction of
a new slamentary tcheol and an upgrade of the high school

Crowth in Znelish language learners challenres Indy teachers

Indy Star

When an Indianapalis school meets new students from Burma, there is a ot the teachers, staff and their
new classmates can't imagine about the students' life experiences.

OlMici 52 Wiers, compeliliveress in shorl supply

Fort Wayne Inurnal Gazatte

Allzn County Electicns Director Betin Dlug got the best night's sleep an electicn night that she can
remember.

High school braw: “Why did nobody stop £

Indy Star

The enline video, depicting a fight ot Naorthwaost High School Tuesday, was srovocative in its own right,
but even more provacative to some was the response of Indianapolis Fullic Schaols. According to IP5,
Leachers "are Inslructed 1o r2maln shyslcally oul of the alkercallon ard czll school police [or assistance,
Teachers are also poised Lo pravent any crowds rom gathering in the area.” The vides and the policy
raige s many queslions, Why didn't the sioll member do more Lo inlarvene? Do IPS policies aclually
promole student salely ? Do ather schoals have similar policies? Should it be part ol Leackers’ jobs 10 put
Lhemselves in the midele of brawls?

JOBS/ECONQOMY

Chase plastizs 1o bhreak prognd in Sauih Bend

Inside IM Business

Chase Plastice, a lzading skocking distributor of mera than 5,400 specialty, enginzering and commodity
therrnoplastics, announced today that proundbreaking for its rew Morth America centralized distribution
center inSouth Bend, Indiana, will commrence on May 15, 2015, follewing a grounckreaking cerercny on
My 13, 2015, a1 8:30 a.0n. EST. Consbruclion of the new 125 000-2quare-Tool Tacilily, which is projecled
Lo be Ty aparational by Decamber 2015, will bapin in JLne, The new lacilily will e localad al 5745
Coylan Drive in Soulh Beng, Indiana.

EDITORIAL

Swiarens: Fow MWike Pence man save his political career

Indy Star

Mike Pence legves the country this week, ona trade mission to Ching, with a big queskion about his
political future unanswered.

Panca set to slgn bill for regional developmeant program

May &, 2015

tssaciated Press

A new slzla granl program almed al encouraging Indizna countles and cltles o collaborale on regional
devalopment pro'ects is g2 .o be sigred inla w by Gov, Mike Pence.

The govarnoris scheduled Lo sign the Regional Cities pragram bill during a meeling Wednasday allernoon
ol the Irdiana Econaric Developmen) Corpe board.

Legislators included S84 million for the program over the next twa years in the new state budget, Money



[or the inilialive will come framm a naw stake Lax amnesly program allowing people and businssses who
owe back taxes before 2013 to pay their hills without penalties,

Some lawmakers hesitated to apprave the Regional Cities program, saying its details weren't explained
well.

Pence says the program will encourage leng-term planning by regional groups.

Pence signs regiond dties legElation

Cov, Mike Pence signed a bill into law Wednesday that he said would have a “trarsfermational effect” an
the state by establishing the Regicnal City |nitiative.

The Republican governor, who mede the ellorl parl ol his agenda, said he inilialive will “encourage
canlaboration among Haosier communities wo develop ways ta holster invastment, attract talent, ard
continue Indiana on a pathway to economic growth and succass”

The law creates a grant proegrarm that enakles neighhoring communities to werk together as a region to
promote economic development, quality of life and help attract talent and investment.,

Pence said that Hoosiers should think regicnally to help the entire state reach its full potential.

The Gereral Azsembly allocated 535 millicn tor the program in the next two-year state budget, which
Pcnce plans to sign inko law on Thurscay, That moncy will come from a state amnesty program that's
autharized in the sictz budget

But thal's just gne tme Tunding, Pence said Lthe e amneswy wlll simply JumpsLarl the InlUative and he
didn’l say where [ulure Tunding might come lrom. BLL he said it wag imporiank o have Lhe money Lo gel
Lhe program launched.

Farlicipating comraunilies would also be required Lo use Lhe money Lo leveraze olher public and privale
irveslm=nls Inareas that drive economic developmenl,

“This legizlalion provides our comrmunilies wilth the necassary [ramewaork Lo conlinue (ostering econamic
growsh and development,” snid Sen. Ed Charbonneay, R-Walparaise. " logk lorward 10 seeing Lhe posilive
impact these projesls will Fave on Hoosiars,”

In addition te House Bill 1403, Pence also signed a number of bills into law that weare on his agenda.

HE 1303 pravides highly-zkilled professicnals a voluntary alternative to licensing, elimirates arbitrary
harriers to employment, ard reduces costs for consumers by giving them the informaticn they need ta
make ketter choices about services they buy and people they hire,

SB ddd simiplifies the lax code W reduce the paperwork burden Tor Hoosders and incenlivize imeasliment in
Indiana.

SB 412 requires electric ililies 1a file energy ailiciency plans wilh Lhe Indiana LIy Regulalary
Commission maant (@ ensure more allordable and reliable energy [or Hoosiers.

Indiana Gov. Fence signs utility energy-efiiciency hill

Indiana Gow. Mike Pence has signed a new law to reduce stzte aoversight of the energy efficiency
pragrams of ma cr utilities.

Pence approved a measure Wednesday to allow majer utility compznies to develop Eheir own efficiency
programs and charge customers to implerent them. The Indiana Utility Repulatory Commission will have
tinal approval ovar the programs.

Supaorters say cempanics should have the floxibility te choose their own programs, which nelp decreasc
electricity use and save ratepayvers money.

Bul some experts say Lhe bill is missing key elemenls for such programs Lo be elTectlve and won'L save
CONSUMETS as much as supporlers have acverlised.

Erwiranmentalisls also argue thal Indiang will have 2 harder lime meeting lederal requirements lor
reducing carhon dicvide amissions under the new law, which Lakes ellact mmedialely.



Pence 5igns regional cities legisiation

Erika Brock

Cow Wike Pance signed a kill inta law Wednesday that he said would have a "trznsfarmatioral effect” an
the state by ectablishing the Regicnal City Initiative.

The Republican governor, who meade the effort part of his agenda, said the initiative will "encourage
conlaboration among Hoosier communities to develop ways to holster investment, attract talent and
coatinue Indiana ona pathway o economic growth and success."

The law creates a grant program that enables neighboring communities to work together as a region to
promaote economic development, quality of life and help attract talent and investment.,

Pence said thal Hoosi=rs should Lhink regionally Lo help e enlire skale reach ils Tull poleniial,

Tha Gararal Assembily allocated 585 millicn far the program in the nexr two-vear state hudget, which
Pence plans to sign inko law on Thurscay, That money will come from a state amnesty program that's
autharized in the swete budgez.

But that's just one-time funcing. Pence said the tax amnesky will sirrply jumpstart the initiative and he
didn"t say wiere future funding might come from.

Participating communities would also be required te use the money to leverage other public and private
investments inarcas that drive cconomic development,

"This legislation provides our communities with the necessary framewark to continue fostering econsmic
arawh and de=velopment,” salc Sen. Ed Charbonneau, R-Valparalso, "l lock forward 10 seeing the pasilive
impact these projesls will Fave on Hoosiars,"

Most Indiana state parks raising entrance fees 52 next week

Visilors Lo Inclana®s slate parks will pay 52 more per vehlcle Lo enter most slate parks urder a price
incraase thal lakes ellect nexl week.

The Indiana Ceparlment ol Nalural Resources said Wednesday thal begirning May 13 entrance lees will
incraase (rom 550 57 per in-stale wvahicle at most slale parks and Ihree state recrealion areas with
gaied entrances. Znirance fees at Prophetstown State Fark will rise from 35 to 58 perin-state carload.
The DMR says the price increase is in raspanse to the parks' rising operating casts.

Lser fees pay about 70 percent of skate park cperational costs, with the rest caming from Indiana's
Ceneral Fund.

CMR CEr=clor Carneron Clark says wisiling & slale park on foresLis sUa grealwvalue Tor Tamilies,
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SOVERNOR/LT. GOVERMOR

Penre addressas ranceled PR cantract

Wis TW

For the first time Wednesday, Gov. Mike Pence answered questions at length about the state's
cancellation of a pullic relztions contract with Washington-lased orter Nowvelli.

States warkine on power 2lant compliance plans

Washington Examiner

Indiana, for example, isn't currently drafting a plan, said Dan Schmidg, Gov, Mike Pence's policy director
for energy and environment. But 3chmidt said Pence had made that decision before the Supreme Court
rercury ruling and that the Hoosier State would proceed wita crafting a plan it changes are made in the
firal mile,

Residenis survey flooding camaes, Red Cross provides assisiarice

CB5 4

The water has receded from a west side neighborhood but net hefore damaging at least 20 homes, Flagh
floods swept throwgn an area near 5. Biltmore Ave. and W, Washington Street. At one point Tuesday
night, the water was up to mailboxes and some homeowners had at least & foot of water inside. The
Wayne Townshio Fire Department resceed 15 resideats from their hemes on Tuesday. Governor Mike
Pence met with thase firefighters the next day tc thank them for their quick action,

"Please fix this, "floed vickims say 1o governcr during visit
Fox 53




Horeowhners on the city"s west side worked to clean up their houses Wednesday fror flood damage,
using 2 wisit from Gov. Mike Pence o ask for help. Pence visited some of the 30 homes in Wayne
Township damaged by flocding Tuesday night. Firefighters were still watching closaly in case the fast-
moving waters strike again.

Indiana increases funding for charter schools, creates new loan program

Education Week

Indiana's recenty psssed state budget gives charter schools and Indianapolis "lnnovation Metwork"
schoscls an additional $500 per stucent in annual state funding and establishes a 350 million lean
prograim. s anellorl Lo help doze the Tunding gap belween charlers and resalar public schools, The
hudgert bill, sighed by Gow. Mike Paace o1 WMay 7, has garnered attentian far offering charter sehoos
mare money arter the state forgave 591 million in debt fram charter schaals in 2013, Brian E, Bailey,
directer of the Indiana State Budget Agency, said June 12 that those "loans helped provide azsistance
with start-up and growth costs for unopened and expznding charter schools,”

LEGISLATURE

Lepislaters roceive interim assisnmicnts

Inside IM Business

Committee members examine and debate issues assigned to them by the General Assembly in meetings
that take place betwesn sessions. The committees alse receive public testimony end stten wor out
details of potontial future legislation,

Felzta praises mrinarity health coalition's work

Herald Argus

State Rep, Scett Pelath, D-Michigan City, helped 1o honor the Mingrity Health Cozlition of Lo Porte County
ot Tuesday with a copy that he signed of a proclamation by the Indiana House of Representatives, which
named the local group as the 22315 Winority Hdealth Coalition of the Year.

L5, House candidztaes bit en similar themes

Fort Wayne lournal Sazette

There are chvipus differences among the four announced Republican candidates fer the northeask
Indiana seatin the LS. House. But the candidates hit on similar right-wing themes Wednesday during
brief speechesto a luacheon program sponsorad by the GOP 3rdd District Fnance Committee. They talkad
aboui wanting to repeal the Affordable Care Act, reduce federal spending, beef up the military, secure
the naiion's horders 2nd protect gun-owanership rigts.

Lugar, Hamiltan talk political civility at Lisutenant governor's conference

The Statehouse File

Former LL5, Bep. Lee Hamilton and former L.5. Sen. Richard Lugar tock part ina penel to d.scuss their
experience worldng with members of the opposing party and the need to react civilly to each otherin
elected positions,

*Suascription required, tull toxt below

Zogller urges Consress not [0 pass e-cig legislaticn

The Statehouse File

Federal legislation baing propased could weaken the Tobasce Cantrol Actin reldtion to e-gigarettes and
other new tobacco products.

*Siecription required, Tl text, below




Crivers can't use phanes incars til they turn 21 under new law

The statehouse Fle

Ewvery day, Marissa Ocowski has a 30-minute commute to work. &n her drive home, she used to fill that
half hour talking on ner ¢ell phone to her friends or boyfriend, Thai made the commuie feel a litkle
snorter and less boring. The Lill"s author, Rep. Ed Soliday, R-valparaiso, szid the update is a decision
driven by data abhout teens and accidents.

*Susscription required, tull text below

AGENCIES/STATE-WIDES

Monthly saming revenia off dighily

Inside M Busingss

The biggest increase in the state was reported by Belterra Casing Resestin Florence, which was up o
mare than 594 million, compared o 56.7 millian in June 2014,

Tranzportation Carmpany expands in Clark County

Inside [M Business

The Indiana Econonic Develooment Corparation says the company will invest 3.9 million to lease and
equip 175,000 =quare feet of warehouse and industrial spacein the River Ridge Commerce Center
Enterprise Zons,

ARQUND INDIANA

Longtime Indiana broadceaster dies

Incide IM Business

Langtime northwest Indiana broadeaster Tom Higging has died. Qur partners at The Times of Morthwest
fndiong repart Higging worked at several stations including WYIN-TV a5 anchor and news directo-.

Plague hangrs man devated to downtown

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Gilmore 5. Haynie Ir, loved Mot Wayne and espedially the downtown, Wednesday afternoon,
representatives of Embassy Theatre, Grand Wayne Center, the Capits]l Improverment Bozrd and friends
dedicaked a plaque to the late attorney on the skybridge between the Grand YWayne and the Embassy,
carmmeamarating the thrae decades he spentwarking 0 build and imiprove institutions dowrtawn.

Witharm Hospital exer dieg

Inside [N Business

"Jack was not anly an outstanding phys'cian he was a great leadar and wonderful example to our entire
stzff, He sirrply meade \Withan Hospital a better place to work,” Witharm CEO Or. Ray Ingham said.

Former mavor Goldsmith (gins new conswting practice at BED

[21]

Former Indianapalis Mayor Stove Soldsmith has 2een hired by naticnal accounting powerhouse B2 LLP
ta lezd a new public sector consulting practice, the firm znnounced Wednesday.

*Suascription required, Tull text below

First Chureh of Cannabis takes Indiana to court
W FY




Indiana’s highly-publicized First Church of Cannabis is going to caurt, haaing 1o stop the state from
enforcing marijuana laws when it comes to the use of cannahis inits church services. The church’s
attorney zays he will uce the Religiovs Fraedom Restoration Act to help his case.

JGBS/ECONOMY

Tax incentives boost Richmond Business

Inside [M Business

Primex Flastics' is the larger of the two expansions. Its 56 millisn alan will help keep more than 300 jobs
in the Wayne County city and create a halr-dszen. The new johs could be hired on within the nest
Mseveral" muanlhe,

Lake County eourting rore lllinois bsineass

Inside IM Business

Laverman says the plans cover a lat of positive basesin Lake County, including high-wage jolis,
redevelopment of an unoccupied industrial prooerty, construction wark and a zignificant leveal of
investment. Though early in the process and notyet a "dene deal,” Lauerman anticipates all necessary
approvals will be signed off onowithin 4 £ weeis, The company is sceking various state and lecal ex
incentives. It will soon face multiple rounds of hearings with the dty council and municipal Doards,

Evansville unveils scaled kack hotel plans

Inside [M Business

The city is expected toinvest 520 million intg the project. Redevelopmant Commission membe:s Cheryl
Wsgrave admits the hotel "will come ta fruikion," but says "ancient” projection data is being wsed. Sheis
also calling into question the public transparency of the new praposal.

Armazon plans morg hiring at southenn Indiana facility
Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

EDITORIALS

lederal Government seizes states' water rights

Greensburg Daily News

In early June, | noticed all aleng the corridar of the newly desipnated constructicn route of [-B9 there
ware signs,. lots of signs. Throwgh the area narth of Bloomington and an thraugh the Martinsville area
were literally hundreds of signs posted in the construction area at very river, strezm, ditch, wetland and
even farmland grass coverad drainage aregs. The signs simiply stated, “Waters of the LS

Indiana wrang to fight EPA's water regulations

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

A= we noted last weels, Indiana Gov. Mike FPence and Attorney General GregZoeller have thrust the state
into the forefront of every recent battle to impede the LS. Enviranmental Frotection Agency's efforts to
contral air pollution.

Lugmar, Harvilion talk poitieal erdlity ot lieuterant gowemes’s conferences

July & 2015 Filed under: Makion, Jop stosies | Posted oy Lesley Weidenbener

By Atnanda Creech

The5tatehouseFile.com

MM AMAPQIS — Twa disiinguished former lwmakears —ane Demacrat and one Repuhlican —spake aur
Wednescday about civility amaong elected officials.




Formmer LS, Rep. Lee Hamiltonand formear LS. Sen. Richard Lugar took part ina penel to o scuss their
expaerience working with members of the opposing party and the need toreact civilly to each otherin
elected positions.

Hamilten defined civility among 2lecied officials as respect.

“Every person that vou deal with, you have to show respect and dignity,” Hamilton said.

The two men spoke on the cpening day of the National Lieutenant Goveracrs Association annua
coarerance, which is taking place this week at The Conrad in Indianapalis. The conference will alsc
address workicrce development, renewable energy, cyber-crims, life sciences and social media. The
conference will conclude on Mriday.

Hamillen, o Dermocral who represented Southern Indiang’s 9 Districl, said civlily is easier when dealng
with samanne whio agraas or has a similar opinion than with somenne wha hag g diffarast opinian.

“ think the test comes when you're dealing with disseniers or with people who you do not agree and
mayke you do not agree with sirong'y, That's the real test,” he said. “1 look atit terms of having respect
and gignity of all peoplz, not just frignds and neighbars, but evervbody. And sometimeas they tesi you a
little hit and to maintain yvour cvilty towards people that irritate you”

Lugar, @ Republican, cited zn example of his experienca warking alongside his colleague, former ULS Sen.
Zam Munn, on lcgislation to climinate weapons of mass destrection that had built up during the Cold War,
He said the true accomplishment came nct from the U5 and the Soviet nion working together, but from
the civility between a Bepublican and a Democrat. Lugar stressed the necessity to work together in order
to accemplish goals.

"Come clected oftizials come into politics with the thought: My way or the highway,” Legar said. “In other
wirds, theirwhole purpose of winning an election is to establish a particular idea, pringiple, or ohjective,”
Lugar e¥plainad thatwhean hewas a zenztar, thare weren't 0 many acs that "crucify the opponent™ and
millions cf dollars weren't spent an “negative intzlligance research.” Harrilton agread, adding that thers
are now a lof mgre interest groups, the media has 2 sharper edge to it, and peliticians are appealing more
to those interest groups to ensure re-glections.

“Thi= leads to greater incivility,” Lugar said. "We are going to have to surmount it”

Lugar served as a U.5 senator for 36 years and Hamilten served as a LS. representative for 34 years.

ZoellerurgesCongress not 1o pass el legidation

July &, 20115 Filed under: Social issues Top stories | Posted by: Aubrey Helms

Staff Heoort

ThettatehauseFile.com

IND AMAPOLIS — Federal legislation being propesed zould weaken the Tokacco Conirol Act in relztion 1o
e-cigarettes and other new tobaces products.

Attorney General Greg Zneller, along with Maine Attaormey Genearal Janat Mills, are urging mermbers of the
LL5. Houte of Reprasentatives Committee on Appropriations to oppose the legislztion.

"The federal goverament continues to backpedal on the issue of e-cigarettes and every day more teens
are being introduced £o nicotine addicticn,” Zoeller said. "We have been regulating cigarettes to
successfully curb smolking and vouth addiction for decades, and vet cannot seem to extend this model o
inclede the latest smoking trends.”

In their letter to committee members, thoy argee that the FOA should be ablz to prevent the sale of o
danzercus product, require laleling changes and restrict marketing ta help reduce youth usage and
pratect puklic health,

Youth usage of e-cigarettes tripled from 2013 to 2014, according to a study by the Canatars for Disease
Contrel. Last year, there were nearly 4,000 calls to peison control centers attributed 1o exposure to e-
Cigareties,




“Government neers to 2ot o protect public healih rather than 1o cortinge to hide behind the lack of
long-term research on e-cigarettes,” Zoeller said.

Zoeler and Mills bath serve a5 co-chairs of the National Association of Attorneys General Tabacco
Committee. The proposed legislative change would remawve the preduct review requirements under the
Tobacro Contral Act for products that have entered the markes s'nee Feb. 15, 2007,

In October 2013, Zoeller, along with 40 other state atto-neys general sent a letter to the FOA aslking the
agency toissue rules and begin regulating e-ciFareties. In August 2014, 25 aorneys general filed
comrients recommending that the regulaticas be strengthered, as well as banning flavors, prohibiting
Internet sales and subjecting e-cigarettes to the scme advertising and marketing restricticns as
combustible cigareiies,

“Slchairgh we rge the FRA 1o do mare than indiially proposed in the desming regulaticns 1o prafect aur
yauth trom the dangers of nicoting, at a minimum, the TCA should rot he weakered by removing produt
reviaw requirenrents,” the aitorneys general said in their lettar.

Crivers cart use phones incars H they tum 21under nea B

July &, 2015 Filed under: Courts & crime, Tap staries | Pasted by: Lesley Weidenkener

By Amanda Treech

ThestatehouseFile.com

IND AMAPOLIS — Every day, Marissa Osowsld has 3 30-minute commute to worl. On her drive home, she
used to fill that halt hour talking on her cell phone to her friends or boytriend. That made the commute
feel a little shorter and less boring.

Now , the 18-vezr-ald’s daily phore call is against the law.

Under a change that took effect July 1, drivers whoare 18, 1% and 20 yvears old can na longer use a cell
phone — not even hands free — while driving. Praviously, the restricticn had only applied te teens younger
than 13,

Osowiski —who lives in Patriot in Souihern Indiana — got her license when sha was 16 and has Zeen driving
for two years,

"' a good driver,” she said. "50 | don't thinkusing ry phone or not using My phone affects my driving
hahits”

She said it's not fair that lawmakers raised the age limit on cell phone wsage.

" t's bad enough that 128 vear olds are allowed to do anything but drink,” Gsowslki =a!d. "If vou can sign up
for the army, you should be allowed to tallk on your phone while driving.”

Saqrina Schuler, 20, however, doasn’tthink the new law will affect her.

“I feel like aeople shouldn™ really be using their phones,” Shuler szid. "They shauld be aaving attention 1o
the road.”

The law alse expands rectrictions for paszengers riding with any driver unde: 21

Here are the changes:

Cell Fhones Texting: Up to age 21, drivers cannot use any type of telecommunication device {including
hands-free] for any purpose while operating a wehicle, except for maldng emergency 911 calls,

Mighttime Driving:

Uptoage 21, drvers can’t bz on the road between 10 pom. and 5 a.m. for the first 180 days arter being
licensed,

after the first 180 days, those drivers can do no driving Sunday through Thursday from 11 p.m. to 5 2.m.
the followins marning, For Saturday and Sunday rmornings, na driving betwesn 1 a.m. and 5 a.m.
Exemptions for above: Lowful employment, sehool-sanationed zetivty, religious svent of if acgompaniad
by a licensed driver 25 years or elder or a spouse with valid driving privileges who iz at least 21 years old.
Passenger Restrictions:




L]

Upto age 21, no passengers for the first 182 days unless accompanied by a licensed instructor, licansed
driver 23 vears ar older or 3 spouse with valid driving privilegas whormn is at least 21 years old.
Exernptions: Sialing, step-sibling, child, step-chiid ar speuse of the driver

The bill's auther, 2ep. Ed Seliday, R-Valparaiso, said the update is a decisien driven by data about teens
and accidents.

“When | was young, you could get 3 learner’s permit if you were in drivar's ed at 15-1/2,” Scliday said.
Then the law caange to require Hoosiers to be 16 te oatzin a permit "and we saw 3 significant drop in
fatalities among young pecple in that age group.”

However, that also led to fewer teens particiaating in driver’s education classes, Soliday said. He
akkribubes L, in pary Lourzaniglion,

“inirh the demographic shift in young people waiting 1o gef theair lizense, a young person could go get
their lizense and have no consalidation of skills period and we watch the fatality raie climbing in the 18-
21 year old bracket,” Soliday said. “So what we did was in that bill, we reguired 18-21 vear olds to have
that six-month pericd of consaidation of skills.”

The real point of the law, howevar, is fooused on experience with supervision before going nut alone and
driving.

“t's in that timc when you actually drive a vehigle and cxporiznce different driving conditions and so
fortn without other distractions,” Soliday said.

Soliday added that the new version of the law actuslly means teens can hit the road even sooner if they
take an education course.

“Za the first part of the Bill is there to give some incentive te high schog kids to take driver's od,” he said.
“ Fyoll take driver's education you can actually get your probationary license ai 16 and 50 days.”

If teen: opt nat to take driver's education, they will have to wailt until they are 16 years, nine months old.
Thati's a differance of about zix months.

“The move has been tg try te ingrease the armount of eduecation they're geiting before actually gatting
behind the wineel 2nd on thelr pwn,” said Bob Hendrickson, approved driving school network leader at
Abh

* think thet's herneficial because | know | took a3 class and it helped me,” schuler said abkout the incentive.
Schuler said she doesa't call or text znyone when driving, but she has used her phong’s GPS for
directions. She still said the law would he heneficial, even if she could no longer use the mapping
functions.

" {'s probaaly for the aetier but | probably already know some people that are goong to riskit,” Schuler
aidl.

Under the new law, drivers under 21 who have already received their licenses will not be grandfathered
in. Qaowski said that's justirritating. "They should just make it that vou czn’t use your phone for a year or
two years after getring vour license.”

Former mayor Goldsmith joins new consulting practice at BXD

July 8, 2015

I8 Staff

Farmer Indianapolis Mavor Steve Goldsmith has 2een hired by netional accounting powerhouse BED LLP
to lezd a now public sector consulting practice, the firm cnnounced Wednosday,

The practice will “focus primarily an halping public entities reduce service costs, improve service quality
and use ‘big data’ technaologies and methodolagies to develop and implement cast-effective programs
and policies,” BED said in 2 writien statement.

Geldsmith, 68, is expected to “provide gverall project guidange, client relationship managamrent and
engagermet oversight,” the siatement said.

BkD is hased in Springfield, Missouri, but hzs major aperations in Indiana, with ahout 330 emplavesas and



4G partness in four offices, The Indianapolis office has 230 ernployees and 30 parthers.

Mationally, the firm has about 2,250 employees in 34 offices in 15 states, The company had 5475 million
in revenue in fiscal 2014,

BKD did rot say when Goldsmith would start the job o at which office he would be kaszed. Corrpany
officials were not available Wednesday marning Tor cormmen;.

After two terms as Indiaapolis mayer from 1992 to 2000, Goldsmith has remrained busy in the public and
private sector. He's been 3 professor at Harvard University's Kennedy Schoal of Government since 2001
and was deputy mayor of cperaticns for Mew York City (2010-11) under Michael Bloomrterg.

Last July, Galdsmith was named a managing director at Chicagz-based Huron Consulting Group to work
on public sector and higher educalion issues,

He also has a doren consulting contracts, including ane with software giant SAF, zconrding toa disclosure
he filad with Hareard.

At Harvard, Goldsmith is project director of the Kennedy School’s Data-Smart City Sclutions imtiztive, a
national repository of governmens case studies. He's been 2n outspoken advocate of using data analysis
to tackle civic problems.

Goldsmith has written several books, including “The Respensive City: Engaging Communities Through
Cata Smert Governance,” which was relcascd last year,

“The additicn of the puklic sector practice i= a great example of BED's continued efforis to better serve
the not-for-profit, government and higher education secters,” lim Snyder, managing partner of BKD's Risk
Advisory Services division, seid in awritten statement,

Shyder, who is also a 2artner at Indiznapolis based private equity firm Hammend, Kennedy, Whitnoy &
Company Ing., directed financial affairs for Indiz napolis for sevan years as special counsel o Goldsmith.



From: Prontice, Katelyn
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Subject: WEBT Inferview Recording

Altachments: ImagedM 000 . png; Imagef0Z200002. png; Imagel0300003 . png; Imaged0400004.ono;
WSBT_Gov Chinall005.maa

Govermnar-

Attached 1s the recording Trom your interview with WSBT this evening. It starts at ;21, 1t is a [iitle spotty
in parts due to all of the background noise on the street. However, your answers to the questions he
asked you about RFRAreligious freedom start at 4:43 and are fairly clear.

Thanks, Katelyn

KATELYH FRENTICE
C¥reacstone ol Coerwerieerncrlivr sy

Indigng Eczongmic;
Develapment Corpordtior

1 Marta Capitol Avenue, Suire 02
Indianapolis, Ind.ana 45204
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"Mckinney, Ted” <ThMckinney@isda.lM.gov>, "Bausman, David" <CBausmangisda. [N gove,
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=#AlbeutenantEoverner' sDffice@oov. M. gov>, sithifsextonscresk.com"™
<smithi@sextonscreek.coms>, "tomrose " {tummse-, "Kams,
Allizon" <AKarnsigov. IN.gov=, "Brookes, Erady” <BBrookes@gov. IN.gov>, "Trigl, Shellay"
=STriolRidoa.lN.gov=, "Wall, Kathryn E" <KWall@gov IN.gov=, "Reed, Katic”
<KReed@gov.IN.gov>, "Griffis, Andrew D {IER}" <AGriffisi@ier.IN.gov>, "Betley, James"
<JBetevifgoy. IN.goav=, "Schlake, Josh" <JSchake@gov. IN govs, "MceCleary, Wiliam"
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Ce:
Beo
Subject Morning Clips- May 15, 2013

GOVERMNOR

Indiana gavernar orders fiags half-staff ta honor officers

Evansville Courier & Presc

Indiana Gow. Mile Pence has erdered flags fly at half-staif in honor of fallen officers. Pence's office says
flaps at stake facilities statewide will e flowr at half-staff on Friday in honaor of Peace Officers Memcrial
Liay. It is meant to nonor faderal, state and local officers killed ar disabled in the line of duty. 1he
governcr also asks private businesses and residents to lower their flags to honer the officers.

Pence visits Cummins olant in Chins

The Coliimbnls republic

Zow. Mike Pence’s Jobs mission 1o China Lhis week has huge i plications fer Indiana and Columibs, leeal
business reprasentalives and zconoamis lzaders said.

IN GowerneT Mike Pence to return frem China this weskend
Fox 28
Indiana Gowarnor Mike Pence is getting ready to come back home to Indiana from China.

Pence renews cultural, corporale tes an China Lrip

kW Times

ha job or new inveslment annourgamenls sofar have come oul of Gow. Mike Pence's trade mission Lo
China, which ends Saturday, bul Lhe Republican this week has renewed Indiana’s existing ties Lo various
Chinese communitias and companiss.

LEGISLATURE



Exemplion an equipment ax for small businesses abook to take ellec)

Evanswille Courier and Prass

Small business cwners in Indiana soon won't have to pay a tax on their equipment.
#Subscription required, full text below

STATE WIDES

& foeller creates victim services and outreach divizion

Evansville Courier & Prass

Indiana Attarney Gensrzl Greg Zoeller has created a victim services and outreach division to help peapls
Lraurna lieed by crimes.

*sunscription required, full text balow

Initial work on RE3A imare repair to cosk 5750k

Evanswille Courier & Pres

The Indiana Econamic Development Corp. finalized a contract that could reach 750,000 with outside
public relations firm, Porter Mowvelli, to develop a marketing campaign aimed at prometing the state’s
image. But £ fuller picture of the costwill came this fall, when the [EDC and the firm are crpocted to
settle on the launch and inplemenicticn of the campaign.

*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

ARQUND INDIANA

Porler Counly neallth afficials urge HW Lesting Tor at risk individuzls

BWI Times

A public health crisis in Southern Indiana bas prompled local heallh eilicials Lo remind Porler Counly
residenis thal HW and alher medical sereenings area avdilable at o low cost Tram the Heall Department,

Indiana saw [ump in recreational hozting deatns during 2014

Evansville Courier & Prass

A new report shows that during 2014 Inciana had its most recreational koatirg dezths in three years ot
still rernained below the rational rate for such fatalities, The Coast Guard report lists Indizgna with nine
boating deaihs Tor 2004, up T Tive e pear belore, The state had 10 boaiing deaths in 2011 belare
having arly 1w such deaths durieg 20020 Alcahol nge was lisled ag a contribinling faclorin Twe of
Indiana's 2014 hoaling dealhs. Tha reporl says that 610 pecple died naliorawida in recreational keating
acridenls last year. Thal was up slightly lram the recorded low 560 {atalilies curing 2013 Indiana had a
rale of 2.2 dealhs per 100,000 regislerad boats lor las year, compared Lathe nalional rate of 5.2 deaihs.

Ciscovary halts corstruction at part of the fransit center

Indy Star

&n unexpected underground find has forced a halt to conskruckion on part of the new transit center
Cowntown.

Officer Perry Jenn's widow talks with Fox 5% in Washington WC

Indy Star

Thewldow of a fallen Indianapolis Melropalitan Police Department olficeris InWashinglen, 0LC, Lo
remember her hushand and olficers across the country who were illed in the ling ar duty.

EDITORIAL
Tully: The reader mailhag: Texas! Are vou kidding?




Indly Star

A state whose legislature has been a model of intaleranze, & state whasz lawmakars are reacting tq the
incrzasec acceptance of same-zex marriage by coldly doubling down on thair cppasition to it. A state
whase highest-profile US. cenztor nas proudly embraced Indiana's religicus freedom law. A state that has
a stmilar law.

Where is data on school vouchers?

Evansville Courfer & Prass

How many low-income children have been enrclled and sustained in schocls accepting lndiana voucher or
SE0 prants? On May 2 o Courier & Press arlicle said, "[{Gov. Miked Pence said Lhe lwo-yvear slale budgel
makes ‘a histone ‘nvestment in education in every form, at every level,' incl.ding ... charter schonls and
wvouchers enabling ecanomically poor children to attend private schoals."

*Subscripticn required, full text below

Howey: Historic damege to Pence Brand

The Herald Ttrihunsa

Ower the past soveral years, we have witnesscd a dramatic change in polling on social issucs, It has
happened nazionally an 2ay narriage, with a recent NBCAWall Strest lournal Poll showinzg 59 percent now
approve of I,

Exemptlon on equipment tax for small businesses about to take effect

Chelsea Schneider

Smcll business owners In Indlana soon won't have to pay a tax on thelr egqulpment.

For those husinesses, the Indiana General Assembly madz permanent during this year's ‘egislative sessian
an exemptior fram the business personal properly tax. The move comes a year alter bwmakers approved
giving caunties the aption ta remove the tax far businesses acquiving less than $20,000 in machinery or
equipmeant in 2 given year.

hegaotiations over the option to [ower the business parsonal property tax became 3 [arge tzlking point for
lawrnakers in 2014, The 2xemptiza passed this year will cover appreximataly 150,003 business filers.
State Sen. Brandt [ershman, who authored the legislation, said talk of elirinating the tax for small
business owners gol enlawled in the larger debale over te ax during last year’s Genera Assembly
sEs&ian,

“When they 2re Tirst browght ap, there 15 a concern about new ideas in general, and so it takes some time
to spgialize the issues and work through the potential congeens, and | think we did that,” said He-zshman,
a Buck Creek Reaulblican,

Several local goverarrant leadears, whase communities recaive ravenue from the tax, had decried
attempts to reduce the tax without providing an option to replace the revenue. This year lawtnakers,
sought to scothe those concerns by allowing counties to adopt a 550 fee for ermall business filers as a way
to recoup some of the lost revenue,

Hershman =aid the exemptior is aimad at helping small businesses that gay a small tax burden for their
rnachinery and equiprment, but face significant accounting fzes to prepare their returns.

The change to cxompt small bus nesses from the tax would result in ckout a 87 millien revenue loss to
counties, according to an analysis by ths nonpartisan Legislative Services Azency. Ths analyss completed
last vear Tound Vanderaurgh County would lase an anticlpated 5455,930; with Warrlck County would lose
8080,

Natt Greller, executive director and CEQ of the Indiaag Association of Cities and Towns, saicd his group
wes pleased to see the replacement revenue optinn. He said the 550 Tee won’t replace all lost revenue,
bt it will come close,



“ s slill @ tremrendous reduction in what small business lolks will have Lo pay and pay 2 CPA Lo prepare
thair return,” Greller said.

The change for small businecs owners goes into effect far assescment dates after Dec. 31, 2015.

hew opticns also kick in this Tuly for counties seeking to further reduce the tax for businesces. One apkion
exempts new investment in a county, over time leading to a full phase-cut of the kax as equipment is
retired. The other option expancs 3 tcol already in use by local governmenks across the state that allows
the Eax to be abated for up to 20 yvears.

AG Zoeller creates victim services and cutreach division

713 A, May 15, 2015

Indiana Attorney Genarzl Greg Zoeller has created a victim services and nutreach division to help propla
traurnatized by crimes.

Zozller says the divisien will help those with critical needs, including victirs of human trafficking,
donestic violence and sexual assault. His office plans to offer training anc information on human
trafficking and related problems to existing victim services retworks, to assist them in conneczing wickims
with necessary programs and sarvices.

Zozller said his effice has launched the Victim Advecates' Metwork, an informal grous that will cocrdinate
with other victim-services groups and victim advocacy workers statewids to provide information and
LFiNIng Programs.

Az parl of this new inilialive, he AG's Ollice will publish a Victim's Righls Handbook the L will be available
cnling and Tor distribution 1o advocates and social services provicers,

Inltlal work on RFRA Image repair to cost as much as 750,000

Chelsea Schneider

The cosl Lo repair Indiana’s reputation lollowing the Tallout swer the state’s Religious Freedom
Restoralign Acl is beginning Lo lake shape,

The Indiana Econarmic Development Corp. finalized a contract that could reach $750,000 with outsids
puhlic relations firm, Porter Nowvelli, to develop a marketing campaign aimed at promeoting the state’s
image. But 2 fuller pickure of the cost will cornea thic fall, when the IEDC and the firm are expected to
settle on the launch and implementaticn of the campzign.

The conbract skales Lhe IE2C and the ndiang $iTice of Taurism Developmeanl are warking o g “reputalion
anhancamanl inilialive” 1a siranglhen Iba slale’s brand 25 2 “welooming place 1o lve, vigil and ro
business.”

The shate's economis develepment arm annourcead in april Lhal il had relained Porler Novelli aliar
canlroversy gver the “religious Mreedom® law drew criticizm nzlicnwide over concerns the law could
semve as a mechanism o discrimirate asainst gays 2nd |ezhians. Criticism wzs so intense that Republican
legislative leadzers and Gow, Mike Pence quickly endoreed a clarification barring the law frar being uzed
as a defense to discriminate against any member of the public on the basis of sexual orientation and
gender identity.

The initial phase of the contract with Porter Movelli runs through the end of September. According to the
contract, the tirm will assess the skate's reputation and create a campaign that's launch ready. Then, the
[EDC and the firm will cetermine the funding roquired to implement the campaign.

The IEDC will pay for its wark with the firm out of its prorictional fuinds, accercing to agency
spokeswoman Abby Gras, IU's 1og early Lo knaw cosis for Implemenling the campalgn becausze [L's
depandent an Lhe initial phase ol war, Gras said.

The contrag, does ngl make specilic menlion of 1he Religigus Freedom Restoralion Act, Bul an [EDC
exaryiive vice presidenl tald Lhe Courier & Press in April ihel the “religious lreedom™ law played a parlin
the agency's decisizn to retain the oublic relations firm.



“The debalz aboul RFRA has allectad that,” Chris Cotlarill, an execulive vice president al the IEDC, said in
april.

"ore peaple in Indiana are raalizing that it makes sense to talk about the reputation of Indiana”
Owerall, the law sets a judicial skancard a court can use to weigh religious chjections. Supparkers of the
lawe say the standarc adds protectiors for actions | leasiers take based on sincerely held religious beliefs.
But opponents feared that gay and leshian Hoosiers could face discrimiration on the basis of Indizna
having sucin a laws,

Where is data an school vouchers?

Ann Ennis

2:05 AM, May 14, 2015

letters £o the editor | cpinion

How marny low-income children nave been enrelled ard sustained in schocls accepting Indiana woucher er
560 grants?

On May 2 a Courier & Press article said, "(Gov. Mike) Pence said the two-vear state budpet makes ‘s
histeric investment in education in overy form, at every level,' including ... charter schools end veuchers
enaaling econcmically poor children to attend private schools."

Show Indiana lamilles Lhe data, please.

Where are the numbers? What are the liva-year trends in o income student, privale school enrgliment,?
Wihal is the dala showing trerds in "econormizally aooar childran," whe have enrolled and still altend the
A-8 and Four Slar private and parcchial schopls?

accarding 1o the wwerndiana.aoy Lranscriplan of Gov, Pence's 2018 Slale-of-Lhe-5tale, he sald, "Today
sarrea 30,000 low- and middle-income kid: are able Lo allend Lhe schosl thal waorks best Tor them because
of gur choice schelarship program " How many low income vis-4-wis middle incarme? Does dala show the
schools thal "waork best" for the low income students are Indiana-raled ascellent schools?

The problem for Indiana tavpayers is that this data does not exist.

Fram February 23-Apsil 10, the Indiana Cepartment of Education and | exchanged emails about this exact
chunk of data. | sought public-private-parochial-charter schocl data on A-F schaol grades along with 2ach
school's free-reduced lunch enrcliment numbers. In April an IDGL technician old me | have te lock up
egch nonpublic schuol one ala Lime on the [DOE's SORMPASS syslem, This erpos=y o gianl hole in
slzlameanls aboul the success af Indiana’s COMPASS system, This exposes 2 giant hole in stalemenls
abou he suceess of Indiana's worchers and SGE0 grancs, Public school data is assermbled inoan easy Lo Tind
and read spreadsheel.

Cow. Pence says Lhe vouchers are helping poor chilcren, We are 1eld 1o leel all warm and Tuzzy about this.
We find fuzzy accounting and hide-and-seesi data.

Inthe end, | looked up data for private and parochial schocls in Posey, Gibson, Vanderburgh, Warrick and
Marion counties. | could be wroeng, but ne aone at the State House can provide me the inforrration. Wy
resealrch shows

1. Charter, private and religious schools serving low income skudents have lower test scaras, sre not
consistently A-B scnools: they are not Four-5tar schools,

2. Religious bascd, private, and charter schools cutside of Indianapelis, generally do not have significant
numbers of students on free and reduced lunch program. fthey da, they ars poorly rated, low scoring
schaols,

3. Lig absolulely sickening Lhal we are nol providing Lavpayers the dala for charler, privale and parochial
schooks Lo the same degree we demand ol public schocls, since all schoal lypes receive taxpaver money.
Indiana Reaublicans are stariing o ses that o r experiment in Tunding three school sysiems has no
cuarsight. Although premised this funding would help the mostin nead, we cannat varify the help s




heing delivered. Il privale, religious-based and charler schools are providing 1his data, thenthe stale is
doing a disservice Iy not compling i,

Beginning thic summer the govarnar and IDOE need to show taxpayers the data regarding how the
neediest are helpad by tax supported voucher and 560 grante. Also, how does this affeck the 90 percent
of students atkending Indiana public schools?

Ann i, Znnis is @ resident of Evanzville who attended and whose children attendec public K-12 scheols.
Ennis is a member of Youces for Public 5chools ard the Indiana Coalition for Public tducation.
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Subject Morning Clips- May 18, 2013

GOVERMOR,

Pence wraps up jobs missicn ta China

Inzide [N Business

Coverner Mike Pence completed his jobs and econemic development mission to China today, visiting
Indiana companies with China operaticas and hosting a recepticn in Skanghai for graduates of Indiana
colepes ard universities living in China.

Pence: State makes nistornic investrments in education

Indy Slar

ast December | called upaot tha Indiana Ganeral Azsermhly o make this anedocalion session, and the
reslls ara clear. In Lhis bignnial budget, we made hisloric inveslmanls in eduzalion al every lavel Tromm
pre-K all the way Lhreugsh our adull high schocls, becauze education will nol enly help our pecple
succeed; il will help our slake succeed.

Creative thinking benefits Indiana casino:z

Caming Today

Indiana Gov, Mike Pence has made it clear — he is Gpposed to the expansion of gaming in his state. But
Lhat does nat m=an L wan't happen. 1L delinltaly will, whal with exisling cazinos belng allowed Lo mave
lrom Lheir on-the-water lacalicns Lo dry lznd siles where they will he able 1o “redeling themselwes™ in g
way thal is not pessible ina riverboal gambling hall whers Lhe [oous is moslly on gamibling. The ability of
politicians Lo Nzx their creative thinkirg probably deserves zn assist for this opporlunity.

Indiana ko salute Galden Hoosiars!
Inzide |N Business




Li. Governor Ellspermann and O Wemnerl Lo presanl 2015 Golden Hoosier Awards
Highest Hongr Bestowed upen S2nigr Citizens by the State of Indiana

Some wirk, some losses for workers in stake battles

Peoples World

Cow. Wike Pence {R) sigr.ed a series of znti-worker hills, including a repeal of the prevailing wage fo-
construction and the arahibition of lecal governments from estaBlishing their own local prevailing wape
laws, a law that both weakens wage theft rules and allows companies to charge employees up to 5% of
their salary for required uniforms and equipment, the undermining of teachers' voices oo the job, and
chhers,

LEGISLATURE

Lawrmnalers eve changes at troukled Buresu of Motor Vehicles

Evanswille Courier & Press

Indiana [awmakers say they're loclking for mere changes at the state Bureau of Metor Vehiclas after an
independent audit found numerous froubles and thak it might have overcharged motorists mere than the
560 million provioushy disclosed.

*Suzscription required, full text below

STATE WIDES

Prasecular decides no charges [or ex-schocds chisl Bennetl

Evansville Courier & Press

Former Inclana slate schoods Superinlendeant Tony Bennelb won't face any criminal charges alter an
invesligalion into wheather ha misuser slale resources [or hig unsuccessiul 2002 re-glaclion campaign, 2
counly proseculor annaunced Friday,

FSubscriplion required, Tull lex, below

More upgrades for 2n icon

Inzide |N Business

"Cverything beirg done is designed to make the race track and the venue hetter," says IMS President
Coug Boles, "IL's gaing Lo sl Meel like Lhe Indiane polis Molor Spes=dwey, bulil's 2oing Lo be nicer and
cleanar and Lthe amenilies are going o be hattar” Project 1000 a aublic-privale parinership, funrad in-
part by up Lo S100 million in Inang approved by Lhe Indiana General Azsembly in 3013, IM5 s pledsing up
Lo 52 million annually Lward the prajacl.

Are stzta regulatars hurting Hoosiers” lungs?

Indy Star

"Raising the cost of living for Hoosiers without abtaining a corresponding increase intheir cuality of life,
especially in documented health improvements, decreases the overall quality of life for the Hooslers we
are here to protect,’ Indiara Department of Znvirenmantal Management Cormmissioner Tom Easterly
said in a prepared statement,

ARQUND IMDIANA

French Lick Reserl Lops USA Today list

Inside IM Buziness

The resulls are finally in; Freach Lick Resorl has been nomed Best Hisloric Hotelin the Readers’ Choice
Awards — Lopaing propariies nakionwide such as Missian Inn Holel & Spa in Riverside, Calil. and Pzlmer
Heus2 Hiltan in Chicago.




Hospital to hald 2.0 zeminars

WL

The expansion of the Healthy Indiana 2lan, or HIP 2.0, was anncunced cne year ago. Mow, Francizcan 5t
Clizabetn | lealth is helping educate pecple an how it warls.

Indy parents to Anthem: Chenee sutism therapy poicy

Indy Star

Indiana parents and their children gathered at Meonument Circle in Downtown Indianapalis on Saturday
alflernoon Lo grolesl against Anlhem Blus= Cross and Blue Shisld"s insurance policy for children with
angism.

EDITORIAL

Pence's support runs deep in rural Indiana

Reporter net

Any day row, Gow, Milke Pence will announce that he's seeking a secend term or, wildly unlikely, bowing
out of the 2008 race,

Tully: getling ready [or a raucous 2016 campalsn oycle

Indy Slar

Almost daily, candidales have been announcing plans Lo run Tor U5, Serale and govarner. And while
Lhere is planly of unzertainiy this Tar gul, one Lhing is clear: The races lor Senale and governor should ke
inleresting.

RFRA Talloul Tar from over

The Stalehouse File

When the General Assemaly’'s seszicn ended last month, Cow, Mike Pance and legislative leadars insisted
that the contraversy over the religizus freadom restoration act was owvar.

#Subscription required full text helow

Braken BAMY needs repular exlermal audis

Indy Slar

Indiana's Bureau of Mator Vehicles Tor decaces Fas been 2 source of deep lrustralion — ard allen
alilrage — Tor millions of Hogsiers. And alihawgh lronl-line operations have improved inorecenl years, Lhe
ageney's conlinues lack of wransparensy and oversight is wholly unaceeplable.

Schneider: A break from summear sesticn tradition

Evanswille Courier & Press

Far the past twe sLmmers, lawmakers have returned to the Indiana Statehouse, dusted off their voting
machines, and went into session — alkeit for a day. In 2013, lawmakers rezurned to cverride one of Gov,
Mike Fence's wetoes. Last year, they made technical corrections to a sweeping reform of the state’s
criminal code before it took offoct,

*Suzscription required, full text below

Hrrwey: Reslless Damactals eve Panee in 15

Lalayelle Journal & Courier

Cemuocrals John Grege and slate Sen, Karen Talian have declared Leir gubarnzlonial candidacies. ko
dealer Bob Thomas is considering a Repullican primary challenge to Gov. Mike Fence.




Lawmakers eye changes at troubled Bureaw of Motor Vehicles

Indiana lawmakers say theay're locking for moare changes at the state Bureau of Motor Vehicles after an
independent audit found numerous roukles and that it might have overcharged motarists mare than the
aB0 millian previoushy disclosed.

Cemocratic Rep. Dan Forestal of Indianapelis said Friday legislative eaders should establish a committee
for a comprehensive review of the agency and develop aroposals that the General Assembly can consider
during its 2016 session.

Republican Houss Transportation Committee chairman Ed Scliday says he's working with other
lwermiakers ard members of Goy, Wike Pence™s admindstralion Lo drall legislalan Lo unravel the coriples
wab of BMY fees,

Forestal says he doesn't believe the BMY can be trusted on iks own to make changes propaosed by the
accounting firmn BED LLP in the audit released Manday.

Prosecutar decides no charges for ex-schools chief Bennett

Former Indiana state scheals Superinterdent Tony Bennett won't tace any criminal charges atter an
investization into whether heo misusco state resources for his unsuccessful 2312 ro clection campaign, a
couinty prosecutor announced Friday.

Cemocralle Marlan Counly Frosecutor Terry Curry sald his stall conducled inlerviews and reviewed
hundrads el decurmenls and thousards of emails surrounding Bennell's campaign and allegations Lhat he
changed ndianz's A-F school-groding system to henelit o top Republican donor's charler school.

"o evidence was presenlad wo justily eriminal charges, and proseculion on each of these issuesis
declined," Curry salc Ina stalemanl. "This maller has been the subject of signilicant rumer and Innuenda.
However, the condus, in queastion has been approprialely addreszed as ethical violations, resulling in
sangtions againsl Mr. Bennell by the Siate Ethics Commigsion.”

Curry's decision comes aller The Assacialed Press reported in December Lhal an internal siale inspeclor
general's investisation found extenzive use of Department, of Educaiion staff and a state-issued UV for
political work, which czme with a recemmendation of federal wire frauc chzrgac.
The inspectar general also wrote a letzer to Curry in February 2014, saving state-level "ghost
employment" charges could be sought as well. Curry, who had declined to charge Denrett in July, said in
Cecember Lhal he had requesled of copy of the Febroary 2014 reporl and thal he hadn't seen it belore
Lhen.

Bennell, a Republican, alsa has not been charged with any lederal criminal vialations. He paid 2 55,000
line [or slate elhics vinlations bt admilled no weongdoing as part ol a sellemeant with the slale
inapecior general lash surmmer.
Theinspector genaral’s public report found minimal violations by Bennett and his staff, which it szid could
have easily been avoided by rewriting department policy ta allow for campaigning.
Telephone and ermail messages seeking comment on Curny’s decision from a Bennet: spokesman weren't
immeciately returnec Friday.

Bennett's use of state resources during his 2012 re-election campzign against Democrzt Glenda Ritz came
under scrutiny after the AF reported in Seaterber 2013 that Bennett had kept multiple campaign
databases on Department of Education servers and that his calendar listed mare than 102 instences of
"campaign calls” during repular wark hours.
The= &F alsa reparted that Bennett had arderad his slall Lo diszect a speach by Rilz (or InaccLracles — In
apparent violation of Inciang eleclion and ethics laws.

Alter Bennatl lost to Ritz, hewenl on Lo Zel a job in Florida, He resigned as Florida's schogls chielin
Bugust 2013 aller Lhe AP published emails showing be hac overhauled Indiana's school grading syslem Lo
benzfit an Indianapalis charter school founded by prominent Republican donor Christel DeHaan.



RFRA fallout far from over

May 16, 2015 | Filed undar: Commentary | Poasted by Lesley weidenhener

By Lesley Weaidenhener

ThestatehosLeFile.com

MO AMAPOLIS —YWhen the Ceneral Assembly’s =ezsion ended last month, Gov. Mike Fence and legislative
lezders insisted Ehat the controversy over the religious freedom restoration act was owvar.

But the state's jobs agercy must not think so.

The Indiana Economic Development Corporaticn is naving $753,000 to ¢ New York public relations firm
[or the Mirsy gart ol @ “repulalion ephancamend inilia e "

and one thing that might have to 5o — according a stery inthe Indianapolis Business fournal —is the
stzta's "Honest to Goodness” slogan. € seems the traciticnal sentiment sounds just a little too
downhorme for a stake trving to recover frarm criticism that leaders sougnt to legalize discriminaticn
against people who are gay.

“t'e difficult to see Honest to Goodness as a slogan for state towrism at this oointin time,” Io Wade,
president of Visit Lafayette-\West Latayette, told the Indianapeolis Business Journal. "People want to grab
arything they can to remember their anger toward our state, and Honest to Geodness could be a flarc
up. &t the time we passec RFRA, people didn't see that as honest or gocd.”

Those who backed Lhe so-called RFRA law say Lthat discriminallon was never the goal. Bul legizlallve
lezders ware concerned ancugh aboul Lhe Dacklash Lo pass a “lix” Tor the law, one thal Gov, Mike Pence
signed, And Lhen Lhey said the conlraversy was gver.

how, il seems thelwas just wishlul thinking.

The 5750000 carlract finallzed last week |2 jusl Lhe down payment onwhal's expecled 1o e a 52 milllon
aliorl 1o fix Lhe slale’s repulaliz:.

Tourism lzaders across Lhe stale have said it's needad, Convenlions have expressed concern about,
lzcaling their evenls in Indiana and some enlerlzinment venues have hac groups szeking refunds. The
Indianapalis Star repartec last week the International Associaticn of Fairs and Expositions chose angther
city for its 2018 and 2019 conventions, in part because of RFRA.

And The Star also kad Leonard Hoops, president of Visit Indy, cucting an executive fror a grous that
decided not to come to Indiana saying, “The bad taste of that single aczion, even though it has been
changed, will lasL Tor quile some lime,"”

In case stale leaders sbill dan'l Ikink s 2 hig ceal, thay shonld conszider this, alsa from Lhe IR Carrie
Lambert, execulive direclar of Lhe Indiana Towrism Association said Lherg’s a leeling of urgency amang
her memiers.

“Quir higgesl Tlearis the bid oycle thal is going g vight now,® Lambes said. “wWe nave alot ol meeling am)
tour planners telling us that naw is just not the time to announce you're coming ©o Indiana. The bookings
are drying up and that could cause a hig issue in three ta five years”

Many have called on lawmalers to Ery 2gain to fix the problem by adding sexual orientation to a law that
hans discrimination basec an gender, race and religion. Certainly, that wolld help.

But the damage is probably done anyway. It's unlikely passage of anti-discrimination law would evar get
the national zttention that RFRA gainec. After all, roughly half of the states already have that law and so
it"s not unusual. What makos it nows in Indianais enly that it's an cbeout face from RFRA,

% will take mare than that tc undo the RFRA damage. And the first skep nas ta be a persistent effort by
Republlcan leaders — who hawve a slranglehold on slale government — Lo reslst taking actlons Lthat
reinforee Lhe reputalion RFRA has thrusl upon Lhe stake, Lnlil that occurs, there™s nat much a public
ralations ellorl can (i

SCHMEIDER: & break from summer session tradition



Chelsea Schieider

Far the past twa smmers, lawmakers have returned 1o the Indiana Statehoyse, dusted off their voting
machines, and went into tession — albeit for a day. In 2013, lawmakers returned to cverride one of Gow.
Mike Pence's vekner. Lastyear, they made technical corrections to a sweeping reform of the state's
criminal code before it took effect.

Gut in a break of what's become a bit of & new tradition at the Statehouse, communication officials for
House and Senate depublicans coafirmed Friday, ne such day will occur this sumrmer.

Pence vatoed twe bills passed by lawrakers this Ceneral Assembly session. One dealt with giving
Hoosiers the ability o make anline bets for horse racing — a Bl "ence said he considered an expansion of
gaimbling, The oiher ceall wilh giving agencies Lhe abilily Lo chiarge a search Tee Tor public recoics
requests that fake longer than mwo haurs 1o find.

On the public recarce, Pance announced on Twitter he vetoed the bill because "the cost of public records
should never be a barrier to the public’s right ta know”

If lawimakers so choose, overriding those vetoes recuire a simple majority vote of both chambers.
Technically, lawmalkers could move to override Pence’s decisions cn the hills during next year’s sessien,
which cerermnonioushy kicks oft in Novernber (for General Assembly wetchers that's jusk a short six nrenths
away), Lt netreturning inthe summer shows lcadership isn't ina hurry to act and indicates, at |cast for
now, lawmakers will allow Pence’s decisions to stand.

Though he vaload onllne bellng, Pence did allow land-based gembling Lo go Inlo law wilthoul hls
sighalure. The Bill passed bolh the House and Sanate by substantial marging, and in the evenl ol a velo,
likely would have garnered more inlerest Tor s mmer relurs by liwmakers.

Last year when lawmakers relurned 10 7ass the first-zver bill on a technical comrections day, legislalive
lezders called it an exLraordinary clroumstance and one the General Assemhly should avald maklng a
regular praclice. The lweaks 13 Lhe criminal code reformns reprasanlad Lhe lirst Ure lawmakers possed a
hill &n 2 lechnical correclions day sirce gaining Lhe abiliy 1o do sein 1995,

e have a syslam that iz working,” House Minorily _eader Scoll Pelath said last May. "Qur jobs 2z a
citizen legizlaiure are hecoming extraordinarily complicated.. My general point is that we don't want 1o
make 3 habit of technical comrection day. The fact we have one is 3 gocd thing”

But at leas: for the summer of 2015, a day in Indianapolis for the General Acsembly izn't on the schedule.



From: Matt Lloyd
Sent:  Tue 5/19/2015 6:25 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "MRP_home" <mpence1314@aol.com>
Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: Politico

On May 19, 2015 6:19 PM, "Mike" <mpencel314@aol.com> wrote:

On May 19, 2015, at 6:10 PM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

From: POLITICO Pro Campaigns [politicoemail@politicopro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 5:19 PM

To: Mike Allen
Subject: Pence won't run for president

Pence won't run for president
By Jonathan Topaz
5/19/15 5:20 PM EDT

Indiana Gov. Mike Pence won't run for president in 2016, a spokeswoman confirmed
Tuesday.

The Republican governor said Monday that he would run for a second term next year,
which he will likely officially announce at the Indiana Republican Party's Spring Dinner
next month. Indiana law disallows candidates from running for two offices on the same
ballot - and a legislative effort to allow Pence to run both for the White House and
governor hasn't gone anywhere.

Asked whether there is now no scenario in which Pence will run for president in 2016,
spokeswoman Christy Denault replied: "Correct."

Pence told POLITICO in February that he was still considering a bid, but that he couldn't
run for both offices. "Indiana law, in terms of a federal office and a state office, doesn't
permit that," he said<http://www.politico.com/story/2015/02/mike-pence-2016-election-
115386.html>.

The governor, 55, spent more than a decade in Congress, at one point serving as chairman
of the Republican Study Committee.


mailto:mpence1314@aol.com
mailto:matthewhlloyd@gmail.com
mailto:politicoemail@politicopro.com
http://www.politico.com/story/2015/02/mike-pence-2016-election-115386.html

For a time, Pence was seen as a strong 2016 contender. An evangelical governor who
often touted his balanced budgets and job-creation record, he was considered by some in
the party as a candidate who could bring together the establishment and social
conservative wings of the party. Many of his former staffers have assumed top roles with
GOP mega-donors Charles and David Koch, and the brothers' Americans for Prosperity
political group supported his efforts in office.

But Pence recently suffered a series of missteps, most notably his support for a state
Religious Freedom Restoration Act, a bill that earned national attention following major
criticism from the business and gay rights communities. Pence declared in a defensive
interview on ABC's "This Week" that he wouldn't change the law, which critics argued
would allow for businesses to refuse service to gay and lesbian individuals.

Under mounting national pressure - including Apple CEO Tim Cook pledging to boycott
Indiana and Connecticut Gov. Dannel Malloy calling Pence a "bigot" - Pence oversaw a
change in the law to ensure it didn't allow for discrimination. The governor's approval
rating subsequently dropped nearly 20 points in the state.

Pence also earned ridicule for planning to launch a state-run news service funded by
taxpayers, a plan his administration quickly scrapped after it was roundly criticized. And
Pence's prospects suffered due to the sudden rise of another Midwestern Republican -
Wisconsin Gov. Scott Walker, who has quickly emerged as a front-runner embraced by
top donors including the Koch brothers and conservative activists.

The 2016 gubernatorial election may be a rematch of the close 2012 race between Pence
and former Indiana House Speaker John Gregg, who has already declared his candidacy.
Former Indiana Democratic Gov. Evan Bayh, who also served two terms in the Senate,
said he won't run in 2016.

Indiana GOP chairman Jeff Cardwell praised Pence's decision to run for reelection in a
statement Monday. "Gov. Mike Pence is a conservative leader and dedicated public
servant who always puts Indiana first ... We are excited the governor will formally
announce his plans to seek reelection during our annual Spring Dinner," he said.

To view online:
http://politi.co/1GnoG
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From: Atterholt, Jim

Sent:  Tue 5/19/2015 6:42 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: ""Mike™ <mpence1314@aol.com>, "Matt Lloyd" <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Politico

From: Mike [mailto:mpencel314@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 6:27 PM

To: Matt Lloyd

Cc: Atterholt, Jim

Subject: Re: Politico

On May 19, 2015, at 6:25 PM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

On Mav 19, 2015 6:19 PM. "Mike" <mpencel 3 14@aol.com> wrote:

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

Indiana Gov. Mike Pence won't run for president in 2016, a spokeswoman
confirmed Tuesday.

The Republican governor said Monday that he would run for a second term next
year, which he will likely officially announce at the Indiana Republican Party's


mailto:matthewhlloyd@gmail.com
mailto:matthewhlloyd@gmail.com
mailto:politicoemail@politicopro.com

Spring Dinner next month. Indiana law disallows candidates from running for
two offices on the same ballot - and a legislative effort to allow Pence to run
both for the White House and governor hasn't gone anywhere.

Asked whether there is now no scenario in which Pence will run for president in
2016, spokeswoman Christy Denault replied: "Correct."

Pence told POLITICO in February that he was still considering a bid, but that he
couldn't run for both offices. "Indiana law, in terms of a federal office and a
state office, doesn't permit that," he

said<http://www.politico.com/story/2015/02/mike-pence-2016-election-
115386.html>.

The governor, 55, spent more than a decade in Congress, at one point serving as
chairman of the Republican Study Committee.

For a time, Pence was seen as a strong 2016 contender. An evangelical governor
who often touted his balanced budgets and job-creation record, he was
considered by some in the party as a candidate who could bring together the
establishment and social conservative wings of the party. Many of his former
staffers have assumed top roles with GOP mega-donors Charles and David
Koch, and the brothers' Americans for Prosperity political group supported his
efforts in office.

But Pence recently suffered a series of missteps, most notably his support for a
state Religious Freedom Restoration Act, a bill that earned national attention
following major criticism from the business and gay rights communities. Pence
declared in a defensive interview on ABC's "This Week" that he wouldn't
change the law, which critics argued would allow for businesses to refuse
service to gay and lesbian individuals.

Under mounting national pressure - including Apple CEO Tim Cook pledging to
boycott Indiana and Connecticut Gov. Dannel Malloy calling Pence a "bigot" -
Pence oversaw a change in the law to ensure it didn't allow for discrimination.
The governor's approval rating subsequently dropped nearly 20 points in the
state.

Pence also earned ridicule for planning to launch a state-run news service
funded by taxpayers, a plan his administration quickly scrapped after it was
roundly criticized. And Pence's prospects suffered due to the sudden rise of
another Midwestern Republican - Wisconsin Gov. Scott Walker, who has
quickly emerged as a front-runner embraced by top donors including the Koch
brothers and conservative activists.

The 2016 gubernatorial election may be a rematch of the close 2012 race
between Pence and former Indiana House Speaker John Gregg, who has already
declared his candidacy. Former Indiana Democratic Gov. Evan Bayh, who also
served two terms in the Senate, said he won't run in 2016.

Indiana GOP chairman Jeff Cardwell praised Pence's decision to run for
reelection in a statement Monday. "Gov. Mike Pence is a conservative leader


http://www.politico.com/story/2015/02/mike-pence-2016-election-115386.html

and dedicated public servant who always puts Indiana first ... We are excited the
governor will formally announce his plans to seek reelection during our annual
Spring Dinner," he said.

To view online:
http://politi.co/1GnoG
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From: Mike

Sent:  Thu 5/21/2015 11:49 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Matt Lloyd" <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>, "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

On May 21, 2015, at 10:36 AM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Hodgin, Stephanie" <SHodgin@gov.in.gov>

Date: May 21, 2015 10:29 AM

Subject: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA
To: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.in.gov>, "Brooks, Kara D"
<kbrooks@gov.in.gov>, "Hodgin, Stephanie" <SHodgin@gov.in.gov>, "Atterholt, Jim"
<jatterholt@gov.in.gov>, "Espich, Jeff" <JEspich@gov.in.gov>, "Ahearn, Mark"
<MAhearn@gov.in.gov>, "Johnson, David (OSBI)" <DJohnson@gov.in.gov>, "Anderson,
Christopher M" <CAnderson@gov.in.gov>, "Crabtree, Chris" <CCrabtree@gov.in.gov>,
"Atkins, Chris" <catkins@gov.in.gov>, "Pitcock, Josh" <jpitcock(@sso.org>, "Keefer, Sean
(GOV)" <skeefer@gov.in.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.in.gov>, "Brookes,
Brady" <BBrookes@gov.in.gov>, "Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.in.gov>,
"smith@sextonscreek.com" <smith@sextonscreek.com>, "Matt Lloyd"
<matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>

Cc:

Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

Gov. Mike Pence ticked off the accomplishments. Rising student achievement. Falling
unemployment. A new, balanced budget, which includes in dollar terms the largest single increase
in school funding in the state’s history. A small but groundbreaking investment in preschool. A

responsible, innovative expansion of Medicaid.

“There are a lot of really encouraging things happening around Indiana,” the governor said during a
meeting with the Indy Star’s publisher and a group of editors in his Statehouse office on
Wednesday.

And — let’s be fair here — encouraging things are happening in our state.

But also, let’s not be naive.



It’s clear that the challenges facing Indiana — from bolstering incomes to training workers, from

rebuilding communities to improving Hoosiers’” health — remain daunting.

It's also clear, three weeks removed from a brutal legislative session, that the conversations
lingering in Indianapolis and beyond aren’t about Team Pence’s accomplishments. The talk rather
is still about the destructive, unnecessary passage of the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, and

Pence’s failure to prevent the damage.

| asked Pence about the lessons he learned from the RFRA debacle. “I certainly learned — again —
that I'm not perfect,” he said. “If | have a regret, | regret that we didn’t spend more time listening
before the bill got to my desk. My ambition is to be a better listener.”

He also emphasized, as he did at the height of the RFRA inferno, that in his mind the law was not
about discrimination. “l support religious freedom. | also oppose discrimination. | was raised to do
unto others, what you would have them do unto you. Those are core principles for me,” he said. “If
| had thought it was about discrimination, | would have vetoed the bill. | meant that to my bone

marrow.”

Yet, Pence acknowledged that he made a mistake by signing the bill in private, with a group of
hand-picked, hard-line religious conservatives standing behind him. That staging sent an
exclusionary message to the state and to the world, and it stoked flames of outrage that quickly

burned out of control.

Two days after he signed RFRA, Pence admitted that clarifying legislation was necessary. Five days

after that, state lawmakers passed the “fix,” and the governor soon signed it.

With the fix in place, the initial firestorm began to die. But there was a promise made during the
height of the crisis that could still burn the governor, and the state, if he lets it.

The RFRA clarification was introduced during an extraordinary Statehouse news conference called
by key legislative, business, academic and community leaders. In addition to revising the new law,
those leaders promised to push in the next year for the addition of sexual orientation and gender

identity to the state’s civil rights law.

The governor, however, has been largely noncommittal about that idea.

So on Wednesday, | pressed him for his position on an expansion of the civil rights law. He
repeatedly dodged direct answers to my questions on the issue — to the point that it felt like an

episode of “Dancing with the Stars.”

He did promise to listen as he travels the state, and to keep an open mind, but questioned whether

the issue is a high priority for most Hoosiers.



Bottom line: Pence is still far from a yes on whether he’s willing to embrace statewide civil rights

protections for LGBT Hoosiers. But he didn’t say no.

As Pence’s bid for re-election unfolds in 2016 — “My intention is to get another five years out of
this gig” — his mishandling of RFRA provides Democrats with their best opportunity in 12 years to
win back the governor’s office and even raises the potential for a challenge in the Republican

primary.

During the campaign, the governor will want to talk about his record on jobs, education and other

core issues, and he'll be able to point to significant accomplishments in several key areas.

But, as a leader who acknowledges he needs to become a better listener, Pence runs a high risk if

he’s seen as intransigent on expanding civil rights. Many voters may stop listening to him.

Stephanie Hodgin
Communications Specialist
Office of Governor Michael R. Pence

shodgin@gov.in.gov

Office: 317-234-8926
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From: Mike
Sent:  Thu 5/21/2015 12:21 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Matt Lloyd" <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>
Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

On May 21, 2015, at 12:01 PM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

On Thu, May 21, 2015 at 11:49 AM, Mike <mpencel 3 14@aol.com> wrote:

On May 21, 2015, at 10:36 AM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Hodgin, Stephanie" <SHodgin@gov.in.gov>

Date: May 21, 2015 10:29 AM

Subject: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen
more about RFRA

To: "Denault, Christina" <CDenault@gov.in.gov>, "Brooks, Kara D"
<kbrooks@gov.in.gov>, "Hodgin, Stephanie" <SHodgin@gov.in.gov>,
"Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>, "Espich, Jeff"
<JEspich@gov.in.gov>, "Ahearn, Mark" <MAhearn@gov.in.gov>,
"Johnson, David (OSBI)" <DJohnson@gov.in.gov>, "Anderson, Christopher
M" <CAnderson@gov.in.gov>, "Crabtree, Chris" <CCrabtree@gov.in.gov>,
"Atkins, Chris" <catkins@gov.in.gov>, "Pitcock, Josh" <jpitcock@sso.org>,
"Keefer, Sean (GOV)" <skeefer@gov.in.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle"




<DMcGrath@gov.in.gov>, "Brookes, Brady" <BBrookes@gov.in.gov>,
"Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.in.gov>, "smith@sextonscreek.com"
<smith@sextonscreek.com>, "Matt Lloyd" <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>
Cc:

Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

Gov. Mike Pence ticked off the accomplishments. Rising student achievement.
Falling unemployment. A new, balanced budget, which includes in dollar terms the
largest single increase in school funding in the state’s history. A small but
groundbreaking investment in preschool. A responsible, innovative expansion of
Medicaid.

“There are a lot of really encouraging things happening around Indiana,” the
governor said during a meeting with the Indy Star’s publisher and a group of
editors in his Statehouse office on Wednesday.

And — let’s be fair here — encouraging things are happening in our state.

But also, let’s not be naive.

It’s clear that the challenges facing Indiana — from bolstering incomes to training
workers, from rebuilding communities to improving Hoosiers’ health — remain

daunting.

It’s also clear, three weeks removed from a brutal legislative session, that the
conversations lingering in Indianapolis and beyond aren’t about Team Pence’s
accomplishments. The talk rather is still about the destructive, unnecessary
passage of the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, and Pence’s failure to prevent

the damage.

| asked Pence about the lessons he learned from the RFRA debacle. “I certainly
learned — again — that I’'m not perfect,” he said. “If | have a regret, | regret that
we didn’t spend more time listening before the bill got to my desk. My ambition is

to be a better listener.”

He also emphasized, as he did at the height of the RFRA inferno, that in his mind
the law was not about discrimination. “l support religious freedom. | also oppose
discrimination. | was raised to do unto others, what you would have them do unto
you. Those are core principles for me,” he said. “If | had thought it was about
discrimination, | would have vetoed the bill. | meant that to my bone marrow.”



Yet, Pence acknowledged that he made a mistake by signing the bill in private, with
a group of hand-picked, hard-line religious conservatives standing behind him. That
staging sent an exclusionary message to the state and to the world, and it stoked

flames of outrage that quickly burned out of control.

Two days after he signed RFRA, Pence admitted that clarifying legislation was
necessary. Five days after that, state lawmakers passed the “fix,” and the governor

soon signed it.

With the fix in place, the initial firestorm began to die. But there was a promise
made during the height of the crisis that could still burn the governor, and the

state, if he lets it.

The RFRA clarification was introduced during an extraordinary Statehouse news
conference called by key legislative, business, academic and community leaders. In
addition to revising the new law, those leaders promised to push in the next year
for the addition of sexual orientation and gender identity to the state’s civil rights
law.

The governor, however, has been largely noncommittal about that idea.

So on Wednesday, | pressed him for his position on an expansion of the civil rights
law. He repeatedly dodged direct answers to my questions on the issue — to the
point that it felt like an episode of “Dancing with the Stars.”

He did promise to listen as he travels the state, and to keep an open mind, but

questioned whether the issue is a high priority for most Hoosiers.

Bottom line: Pence is still far from a yes on whether he’s willing to embrace
statewide civil rights protections for LGBT Hoosiers. But he didn’t say no.

As Pence’s bid for re-election unfolds in 2016 — “My intention is to get another
five years out of this gig” — his mishandling of RFRA provides Democrats with their
best opportunity in 12 years to win back the governor’s office and even raises the

potential for a challenge in the Republican primary.

During the campaign, the governor will want to talk about his record on jobs,
education and other core issues, and he’ll be able to point to significant

accomplishments in several key areas.

But, as a leader who acknowledges he needs to become a better listener, Pence

runs a high risk if he’s seen as intransigent on expanding civil rights. Many voters



may stop listening to him.

Stephanie Hodgin
Communications Specialist
Office of Governor Michael R. Pence

shodgin@gov.in.gov

Office: 317-234-8926
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From: Matt Lloyd
Sent:  Thu 5/21/2015 12:01 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>
Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

On Thu, May 21, 2015 at 11:49 AM, Mike <mpencel314(@aol.com> wrote:

On May 21, 2015, at 10:36 AM, Matt Lloyd <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

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
<MAhearn@gov.in.gov>, "Johnson, David (OSBI)" <DJohnson@gov.in.gov>,
"Anderson, Christopher M" <CAnderson@gov.in.gov>, "Crabtree, Chris"
<CCrabtree@gov.in.gov>, "Atkins, Chris" <catkins@gov.in.gov>, "Pitcock, Josh"
<Jpitcock@sso.org>, "Keefer, Sean (GOV)" <skeefer@gov.in.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle"
<DMcGrath@gov.in.gov>, "Brookes, Brady" <BBrookes@gov.in.gov>, "Pavlik, Jennifer
L" <JPavlik@gov.in.gov>, "smith@sextonscreek.com" <smith@sextonscreek.com>,

"Matt Lloyd" <matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>
Cc:

Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

Gov. Mike Pence ticked off the accomplishments. Rising student achievement. Falling
unemployment. A new, balanced budget, which includes in dollar terms the largest single
increase in school funding in the state’s history. A small but groundbreaking investment in

preschool. A responsible, innovative expansion of Medicaid.

“There are a lot of really encouraging things happening around Indiana,” the governor said during

a meeting with the Indy Star’s publisher and a group of editors in his Statehouse office on
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

rebuilding communities to improving Hoosiers’ health — remain daunting.

It’s also clear, three weeks removed from a brutal legislative session, that the conversations
lingering in Indianapolis and beyond aren’t about Team Pence’s accomplishments. The talk rather
is still about the destructive, unnecessary passage of the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, and

Pence’s failure to prevent the damage.

| asked Pence about the lessons he learned from the RFRA debacle. “I certainly learned — again
— that I’'m not perfect,” he said. “If | have a regret, | regret that we didn’t spend more time

listening before the bill got to my desk. My ambition is to be a better listener.”

He also emphasized, as he did at the height of the RFRA inferno, that in his mind the law was not
about discrimination. “l support religious freedom. | also oppose discrimination. | was raised to
do unto others, what you would have them do unto you. Those are core principles for me,” he
said. “If | had thought it was about discrimination, | would have vetoed the bill. | meant that to

my bone marrow.”

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

He did promise to listen as he travels the state, and to keep an open mind, but questioned
whether the issue is a high priority for most Hoosiers.

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

core issues, and he’ll be able to point to significant accomplishments in several key areas.

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

Sent:  Thu 5/21/2015 12:33 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Clip] IndyStar - Swarens: Mike Pence says he needed to listen more about RFRA

On Thu, May 21, 2015 at 12:21 PM, Mike <mpencel314(@aol.com> wrote:

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
"Johnson, David (OSBI)" <DJohnson@gov.in.gov>, "Anderson,
Christopher M" <CAnderson@gov.in.gov>, "Crabtree, Chris"
<CCrabtree@gov.in.gov>, "Atkins, Chris" <catkins@gov.in.gov>,
"Pitcock, Josh" <jpitcock@sso.org>, "Keefer, Sean (GOV)"
<skeefer@gov.in.gov>, "McGrath, Danielle" <DMcGrath@gov.in.gov>,
"Brookes, Brady" <BBrookes@gov.in.gov>, "Pavlik, Jennifer L"
<JPavlik@gov.in.gov>, "smith@sextonscreek.com"
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
Falling unemployment. A new, balanced budget, which includes in dollar terms
the largest single increase in school funding in the state’s history. A small but
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
learned — again — that I'm not perfect,” he said. “If | have a regret, | regret that
we didn’t spend more time listening before the bill got to my desk. My ambition is
to be a better listener.”

He also emphasized, as he did at the height of the RFRA inferno, that in his mind
the law was not about discrimination. “I support religious freedom. | also oppose
discrimination. | was raised to do unto others, what you would have them do
unto you. Those are core principles for me,” he said. “If | had thought it was about
discrimination, | would have vetoed the bill. | meant that to my bone marrow.”

Yet, Pence acknowledged that he made a mistake by signing the bill in private,
with a group of hand-picked, hard-line religious conservatives standing behind
him. That staging sent an exclusionary message to the state and to the world, and
it stoked flames of outrage that quickly burned out of control.

Two days after he signed RFRA, Pence admitted that clarifying legislation was
necessary. Five days after that, state lawmakers passed the “fix,” and the

governor soon signed it.

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
conference called by key legislative, business, academic and community leaders.
In addition to revising the new law, those leaders promised to push in the next

year for the addition of sexual orientation and gender identity to the state’s civil

rights law.
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
guestioned whether the issue is a high priority for most Hoosiers.

Bottom line: Pence is still far from a yes on whether he’s willing to embrace

statewide civil rights protections for LGBT Hoosiers. But he didn’t say no.

As Pence’s bid for re-election unfolds in 2016 — “My intention is to get another
five years out of this gig” — his mishandling of RFRA provides Democrats with
their best opportunity in 12 years to win back the governor’s office and even

raises the potential for a challenge in the Republican primary.

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

Sent:  Fri 5/29/2015 3:47 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Chris Atkins" <catkins@gov.in.gov>, "Matt Lloyd"
<matthewhlloyd@gmail.com>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Homerun ! Good work guys

http://www.indystar.com/story/money/2015/05/26/business-insider-rfra-crisis-=
led-tourism-budget-hike/27978265/

Sent from my iPhone=



From;
Sent:
T

C
Boo:

Mike

Fri 32772015 5:29 PM {GMT-04:00)

“Jirn Atterholt COS" <jaterholt@aov N govs, "Chrighy Denault” <cdenault@gov_ingovs, "Chils
Crabtree" <corabtree@gov.ingovs, "Robert Vane" <rohertvane@mikepence.com>, "Chris

Atking" <catkins@hgovin.govs, "Sean Keefer” <skesfertigoy. M. gov>. "Danielle MeGrath”
. "Thomas Rose" mb, "Kara Brooks"
1. . ent" <mvincent@aoy. n.gov=, WA earn”

<mahearni@gov.in.goy>

Subject: Check cut this RFRA article in The Weekly Standard

http:/moweeklvstandard.comdblo gsfindianas-religions- freedom-restoration-act=
-cxplatmed 90064 | html

Sent from my (IPhone=



Froms; Gilson, Katio

Sent: Tue BMS2015 8:43 AM {GMT-04:00}

To "Quyle, Linggay" <LOwndemaov M g "Anderson, Chrigtopher b
<CAndersoni@gov. ingove, "Hedgin, Stephanis” <SHedgin@gov.in.gove, "#4ll Governor's
Ofiice" <allgovofiiceffigoy. IN.gow=, "Bailey, Brian [OME)" =bbailey@igoy.in.gov=, "Pitcock,
Losh" <jpitcocki@ssn. o=, "Baker, Lou Ann (DWD" <lbaker@dwd 1N govs, "Rosabronnh,
Dennis (LG} <DRosebrough@ly. IN.gov=, "Rossier, 3arah [SBOEY
~3Rossiendstoe. IN gove, "WMeKinney, Ted" <Thckinneyi@isda. IN.gov=, "Bausman, David”
=DBausmanidisda. M. gove, "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@goy. IN.gowv=, "#A0 Lisutenant
Governor's Office” <#AllLieutenantGovernor'sOfficed@goy. IN.gows,
"srithfsextonscresk.com™ <smithi@sextonscreek.come, "tomros "
{tnmmsﬁ-, "Karns, Allison” <AKarnsi@gov. IN.gov>, "Brockes, Erady"
<BBrookesi@gov. IM.gove, "Tricl, Shelley" <STricl@doa. N .gowv=, "Wall, Kathryn E"
=KWallfgov. IM.gov=, "Reed, Katie" “+KReedBoov.IN. gov=, "Criffie, Andrew D {IER)"
<AGriflis@ier. IN.gov=, "Betley, James" <|Bet'ey@gov. IN_gov=, "Schlake, Josh"
<JEchlieke@aov. IMN.gove, "MeCleary, William" <Whiccleenv@iot.IN.gov>, "Avcock, Hailey"
<HAycock@gov. IN.gov>, "Braun, Steven J" <SBravni@dwd . IMN.gov>, "Lubsen, Graig”
<G Lubsengmiol IN.gov>, "Myers, Janille {ISOHY" sjimyers@isdh.in.gov>, "Timmerman, Shad
E {GOW)" <ctimmerman@gov.in.gov=, "Dowd, Jackn (DWD)" <Jdowdgowd, IN. gov=,
"Stephen.simco -G --Steohen. simcox R, "= Cardwel”

<jearcwe! ) NG - 1obst <mobst
"emreece NG - mreec , "Johnson, David (O
=DJohnsonggov. IN.govs

ot

Bco:

Subject: Morning Clips- May 18, 2015
Attachmeants: imageQ01 00001 png

GSOVERNOR/AT. GOVERMOR

Pence to seel second term =5 governor

MW Tirmes

Gov, Mike Pzoce is putting aside, for now, any drcams of national otfice, and will announce next month
he is running in 2016 for a second four-year term as Indiana's chief executive. Jeff Cardwell, chai-zman of
the Indiana Republican Farty and a former FPence aide, told reparters Monday that Penca will kick off his
re-alection bid June 18 during a party fundraiserin Indianapolis.

Pence re-election bid announcement set

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Gow. Mike Pence 9lans te make his re-election bid official at the upcoming Indiana Xepublican Party
Spring Dinner on June 18,

Cislribulion Curnpany lu add jobs

Insifde Indiana Businass

The company says it will begin rencvatiang on the new operaticn in the nawt few weeais, Hiring for sales,
warehouse, transportation and office positionsis set to begin late this yvear. The Indiana Eccnomic
Developrment Corp, olf=:ed 1DS Inz, more than 5600,2000n conditional Ly crediis, The Lown of Flainfield
iz alsa considering incentives. As the Crossroads of America, Indizna iz anideal home for companias that
rely on moving products efficiently.” said Gavernar Mike Pence. "Logistics cormpanies like DS now that
the Hocsier Skate not only boasts a central location but alse low taxes, low regulations and a strong
workiorce - all qualities that make Indiana the best place to do business "




Senigr gtizens win Golden Hoosier award

Inside Indiana Businaess

Lt. Gowvernor Sue Ellspermann was joinec at the Indiana Statehouse this afterncon by Or. lohn Wernert,
Secretary of Indiana Family & Social Services Administration {F55A) and Yonda Snycer, Director of the
Fa5A's Division of Aging, to annaunce and honar recipients af the 2015 Golden Hoosier Awards.

Pence to seek realection: official snnouncement to come June 18

The Statehouse Fil=

Gov, Mike Pence alans to announce that he'll run for reelection during the GOF’s spring dinner next
marnlh,

toubseripton required, full text below

Michiana proup applving for state fands

south Send Tribune

The Indiana General &ssembly appropriated soms big maorey® last month for ideas that might entice
more people to live ir the state. The legizlazure sat aside 584 million for the Indiana Regional Cities
Initiative, which Gov. Mike Poace and the Indiana Economic Dovolepmznt Carp. dosigned with the goal of
grow ng the state’s population by impreving the quality of life ir the state's cities. The money wil be
awarded during the next two years for projects in bavo parts of Indiana wherz leaders have demonstrated
an ahility to wark regionally across county linas and town boundaries.

LEGISLATURE

vy Tech's low grad rate biings grief

Fart Wayne lournal Gazette

lwy Tech Comrunity Callege’s construct’on plans have heen put o0 hold, and itwill face a state review of
its pragrams aver concerns abolt low graduation ratzs and declining enrallment, Senate Appropriations
Committee Chairman Luke Kenley, B-Noblesyille, said he has mzny questions about hy Tech's
effactiveness a decade after it teok over running the s-ate’s community colege program.

STATE WIDES

Black & Decker addine Hancock County johs

Inside Indiana Business

The company says it will make products including screw glng, hammaer drills, seciprocating saws and small
angle grinders. The manufacturer says, when fully eperational, the Harcock County facility will praduce
more than 1 million power tools each yzar, The Indiana Econgmic Development Carp, has offered the
campany more than 800,000 in canditional tax credits and training grants. The Hancock County
Econarnic Development Council and the city of Greenfield are working on additional incentives.

High courtruling hits state taxes

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Indtana taxpayers wha earn ‘ncome in other states could pay less in taxes uncer a divided LS. Suprene
Court ruling Manday.

Indiana officials push back against redusing ozons levels

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Indiana environmental officials and Republizan Gow. Mike Pence are pushing back against new rules
praposed by the federal Enviran-nental Protectich Agency that would reduca the amount of czone levels
allowed in the atmosphers.




Inside Indiana’s HIV eaidemic

WWIHR

[t's a few minutes past noon on a Tuesday. Just a faw Blocks fram the police skation in Austin, Ind_, about
a dozen people are roaring the streets. Toey walk quickly, with their eves looking dowrraard. & wornan
wearing bunny slippars speeds up to catch up to a man with a gray beard. A block away, they meet up
with three ather pecple, and the group then disappears behind 3 garage.

ARQUND INDIANA

forthwes | diona vompanies honored

Insifde Indiana Businass

When it comes towasking safely across all prejects and johsites, no ane does it hetter than the hard-
working man and womenin Northwest [ndiana’s construction incustry. Zach year, ihe Nasthwest Indiana
Busiress Reundiabile (MWIBRT) and the Construction Advancement Foundation (CAFY partrer to host
their annual awards banguet which celebrates constriction industy achieverient and excellence in
safety. Roughly 600 paople were in attendance ak thisyaar's avent, representing about 60 of W s
lzading contractors and owner companics.

Texibcok rental rates discussed tor 2015-2016; vote to approve in June

Evansville Courier & Prass

Textbook rental rates for noxt schoo) vear for students in grades K 2 in the Evansvyille Yanderburgh Schogl
Corp, could go dowen incosk compared to this year.

*Siecription required, Tl text, below

Mew summer camp tesches kids tachnolagy

Evansville Courier & Fress

Stedents will have the opportunity to play MWinecraft Mania and learn about 30 printing during Evansville
Vanderburgh Scaosl Corparations’ new summer camps as well as many other high-tech activities.
*Susscription required, tull text below

IGBS/ECONOMY

Econarist: Price at pump could dip lower

Ingide Indiana Business

Motarists can expect gaseline prices this summes 1o remain censiderably lower than wihat they were last
year even though they have bizen edging up in receat weeks, Purdue Lniversity energy econdieist wWally
Tyner Lays.

Indianapalis cutranks Chicago for best city jobsin 2015

[TV &

According to 3 new report released early Tuesday, Indianapolis is amaong one of the best cities forjobs in
2015, even outranking Chicago.

ECITORIAL

Howey: Awaiting announgernents from Pence, Pelath, Ritz

Kokome Tribune

Cemocrais John Gregg and state Sen_ Koren Tallian have declared their gubernaterial candidacias. Auto
dea'er Bob: Thomas is considering a Republican primary challenge to Gov. Mike Pence. Byt for this race 1o




really take definition, it will be the coming decisions of Perce, Superntendent Glenda Ritz and House
Cemacraiic leader Szott Felath to truly give this contast ezrly definition.

Bh1Y facilitates new Bridee to toll paymenk

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

A new stgte [aw will male it possible for 3 Calitornia-2ased company to mail you & bill if you cross the
company’s Eask Chicags bridge without an B-Z2 Fass,

Pence toseek reglection; oflicial announcement o oome June 18

May 18, 20158 | Filad undes: Flections, Top stariss | Postad by | esley Waidanhensr

Staff report

ThestatehouseFile.com

IND AMAPOLIS — Gov, Mike Pence plans to anncuncs that he'll run for reelection during the GOMs spring
dinner next manth.

Indiana Reaublican Parky Chairman Jeff Cardwell revealed the news to supporters Monday in an arrail
about the dinncr on Junc 18,

Pence — once considered a possible pres’dential candidate — had said he'd announce his carpaign plans
after the legislative session, which ended last month. But it had become increasing:y clear that Pence
would not enter the crowd=d Republican presicential field and instead seek a second term as governer.
“We arc cxeited the governor will formally announce his plans to seek re clection during our annual
spring Dinner,” Cardwell said, “and we ook forward to hearing his idezs forthe future of our great state.”
The cinner is scheduled for 6:30 pom, at Primo Banguet Hall in Indizanapolis. Tennessee Gow, Bill Haslam is
the keynote speaker.

The Indiana Constitution was amended in 1872 1o allow governors 12 serve two consecutive terms in
office,

Since then, every governorwho has sought a second term has earned one, exceat Demrocrat Joe Kernan
wheo had ascended to the position after former Gov. Frank O'Bannsn died.

Former House Speaker John Grege and state Sen. <aren Tellian have announced they'll sesk the
Cemacratic nominaticn for governar, State Superintendent Glenda Ritz has also said she's cansidering a
run.

Textbook rental rates discussed for 2015-16; vote to approve inJune

Testbook rental rates for next schag! year for students in grades K-2in the Evansville Vanderburgh Schogl
Corp, could go doven in cost compared to this year.

EWSC Chief Financial Officer Carl Underwaod presentad the proposad rates o school board menbers
Monday nigat. The school board will set textbook fees atits June 1 meeting.

The total proposed textboal rental cost for the 2015-16 school year for regular kindargarten is 576,
compared to this year's rate of 584.20: first grade for next scheol year is proposed at 510155, a decrease
of 51920 compared to this vear; second grade will alse see a decrease of 519,20 with a proposed rate of
%O5.E0; third grade is proposed at 510735, compared to this year's rate ot $139; tourth grade is expzcted
to be 589,60 compared to 5124.40; and firth grade was presented at $33.60, compared to this year's rate
of 5131.10.

Middle and kgh school book rental rates vary because of the different classes affered at ezch indivicual
schosl andfer grade level

Sinth grade rates can range next year from 5136.39 to $143.89, 2 savings range of $70.21 to 590.41;
seventh grade rental ratas are proposad between S104.83 10 511619, 2 savingsrange of 570,17 to
290.41. and if approved, eighth grade ¢lass materials will cost between S108.6% 10 5119.55, a savings



range of $72.27 to 592,45, These costs depend on the curriculom vsed at the schogl and the classes each
sirdent takes.

Grades 5-12 rental faes inclide netbook/laptop costs ac wel a5 accidental darrage and extended
warranty insurance. For students in grades 6-8, total cost is proposed at 575, compared to last year's
510 And students in grades 9-12 have the same praposed rate as this vear at $37.00 per semester, or
575 per year.

Mo texthoolks are used at New Tech Institute, so students there will use full laptops with soecial scftware
and efreririgs. The laptop rental rate, which also includes extended warranty and accidental damage
insurance, is proposed at the same cost as this yecr at $30.50 per semester or 5181 per year,

There are several regsons for Lhe cost reductions for el school wear, EVSC Chiel Comimunicalions
Officer bMarsha kckson said, Thosainclude teachers in kindergarten through fifth grade changing
ingiriction o the reading workbook is no laonger necessary; third- theowgs fifth-graders won't need 2
hea'th hook because that information is incorporated into the Indiana Science [nitiative materials;
siudents in prades 6-8 will see a cost reduction for their social sticdies book from 25 percent to 15
percent because of its age; and nethooi costs for middle schanl studants will drop because the EVAC
"securad bebter financing,” Jacksen said.

Froe workbooks for rezding, language, English honers and scicnce arc given to students in grades & &,
Approved high school fees

Approved elementary and middle school fees

Proposed high schaol boclk rental rates

Proposcd | & book rental rates

Proposed 6-8 book rental rates

Proposed 6-8 book rental rates non |3l

In ather action zt Monday night’s meeting:

The K-12 azs fees were approved for 2015-16. In elemeniary and middle schoel; K-S art is 53 per
semester; 5-8 general music is 33 per semester; vocal music $10 per year; aractical arts and lab classes
are 55 a semester; art is 3 a semester; and advanced art is S10for the year. Instrumental mrusic for
grade 5-2, without instrument rental, is %10 for the year. Wwith the instrument renta), itis 540 per year.
High school cass fees for math, English, social studies and other classes, with a rescurce calculated in the
hook rental rate, isa maximum of %3 per semestar, Classes such as science, art, technclogy, business and
cthers with a lab compaonent are 510 mraximum for the semester, Instrumental music, vocal music and
cther high school classes without an instructional resource rental calculated i1 the kool rate is 3
maximum of S10per semaster. Instrument rental is 530 avear, High school pringipals determine feas
based on guidelines.

The 2015 West Terrace School roof replacement project contract was awarded tc Midwest Roofing Sheet
Meral for the lowest base bid amount of 5493, 000,

Bids for staples, dairy, bakery and paper/plastic products for the 2015-16 schoal year also were approved
by bEocard memkbers.

Farm Boy Food Service and Troyer Foods were awarced the contract for food, staples and supplies. A
combined Bid of 32,921,628 was approved for Farm Boy and Trover Foods, with Farm Boy receiving
%2,277,023.10 and Troyer Foods getting the remaining 5644,504.90,

Prairic Farms roccived noxt year's dairy contract for an cstimated 5947,564.75,

& & [ Distributors received the bakery contract for 510%,530.

Mewt school wear's paper and plastic products contract was awarded to CR5-Cne Saurce for $240,727.73.

MNew summer camp teaches kids technology
Kaitlin Lange



Students will have the eppartunity to play Minecraft Mania and learn about 30 printing during Evansville
vandarburgh Schoal Corparations” naw summer camps as well as many other high-tach activivies.

EWSC s Summer Creativity Carmps give students entering third through sisth grade the chance to take
different weeklong technology classes. Clzsses inciude sessions on photography, corputer coding, digital
starytelling and stop motion animaiian,

Sponsored by parent-teacher assodiations, the sessions are offered at Highland Elementary 3choal from
June 15-15 and Scott Elementary schoal from June 22-26 Camp participants are not reguired to be
students at either school.

lerrad Gleim — an EVSC innovaticn, curriculum, technology specialist — came up with the idea because
he couldn't thintk of any olher lechinoloey camps in Lhe area, He has g second-grader who be said often
asks him queastions about technology.

“The purpase of the Surmimer Creative Campis to give kids an outlet 1o get an exposure 1o some of the
creative tools there are put there,” Gleim said. "Qnce they learn some of this stuff and have zotien deep
into it, thay'll ke able to bring it into the classroom during the schocl year™

Celyn Beard, an elearning Coach at Ceniral district, will he teaching Minecraft Mania. In her¢lass,
sitdents can collaborate to create new worlds and also explore already created, historically based warlds
on the Mincoraft video game, She alse plans to incerperate leacdershia skills and writing,

“Every child | know has an accounk,” Beard said. “1 have it on my phone because of my 2est friend’s son.
["m with him a lot, so he uses my phone, 've learned a loi trom aim, and he is 8.7

Beard didn't core up with the idea tor the class herself. Minecrart is khown for its educational value, and
there is oven a version specifical v for schosl use — MinccraftEdu — that tecachers can purchase,

“ think kids like it becawse they get o explore and create,” Jeard said. “Sometimes those pieces tend 1o
get pushed aside in our ¢lassrooms because we are warried about the next tesi.”

Brian Bobkitt, a Cedar Hall Community chool engineering t2acher, will be teaching the Engineering and
lnvention Waorkshop, foouszd on 30 Printing. During the sessicn, students will design things using Google
Sketchlp and pring them o a 30 printer,

Bobbitt used grants from the Public Education Fund of Evansville to purchase the printer for his Project
Lead the Way class this January.

“t's not as hard as it sounds,” he said. "The biggest thing is the kids get excited about it, and when they
get excited about stufi, the sky is the Emit”

Bobbitt said the printers ere great for problem sclving. When his students printed =ormething thet didn’t
weork, they would po back and redesignit.

Vic Chamness, direcior of Science, Haalth, FE and Digital Rasourges, said the summer camps will help
sikdents learn how 1o take advantage of all the technelogy available 1o them.

“wWe live ina digital world, Students are digital natives, They've growan upwith g, he said, "What is
impactful is whan yvou can actually nse that technalogy to help yon with your learning.”™

EWVSC is invested in technology, even cutside of the camps, Chamness said. The district ghves every
siudent from fifth to 12th grade a tablet to use, and has hired errployees to specifically focus on using
technology in the class oom.

If the camp ovferings are successful, officials hare plan to expand it to other schools o to a higher leval,
Currently Gleim =aid there are about S0 stedeats signed up at Scott Elementary School and 27 at Highland
Elzrentary Scheool, Registration cnds Jung 1
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SOVERENOR

Pence ooks out of White House hid

The Hill

Indiana Gov, Mike Pence {R) has bowed out of ¢ petontial bid for president in 2016 and will instcad run
for reelection, his spokasperson confirmed ta Tae Hill oin Tussday.

"Gow, Mike Pence 15 a conservative leader and cedicatad publle servant who always puls Indiana Nrsl,”
Indiana Reaublican Parky Chairman Jell Cardwell told the Star.

Mike Pence passes on 2006 presidential bid

ChH

The prospective Republican aresidential fizld got a bit smaller this week as the Indiana Republican Party
announced Mike Pence plans to run for re-election as governor in 2015,

Indizng Gow, Wike Pence won'Liun for gresidenl
Palilirn
Indiana Gov, Mike Pence won' [ ran for aresidenl in 2016, a spokeswoman confirmed Tuescay.

Teachers union le Pence: Reapanint Cari Whicker La the state board

ChalkBeal

& list of recommendatizazs from the sfate reachers union for who Gov, Mika Pence shonld appaint 10 the
Indiana Stzte Board of Education iz telling for who it supgeste, and who it doezn't,

Paly-wood in Syracruse adding 250 johs



WO

“Ag 3 FemegrowT Indiara companyge’. Poly-wood started as two Hoosiers with an idza,” said Governor
Mik= Pence. "Now, 25 vears and 258 emaloyess |ater, this compary is proof that [rdiana is a state that
works for innovation. With a low-cost business envirenment and a highly-skilled warkforce,
entrepreneurs have the rescurces necessary to succeed.”

REEA, other cha'lenpes await Pence in 16 run

Evansville Courfer & Prass

Miks Pence is set to anncunce in lune that he's running for a second term as governor, but the
Repubnican fees diler=nl challerngzs heading into 2016 Lthan he did Lhree years ago when Lhe veleran
Congressman firs: vied for and won the position of Indiana’s top executive.

*Subscripticn required, full text below

LEGISLATURE

Congress grawing more partisan, index shows

Indy Star

Wembers of Congress arc working across the aisle on legislation loss ofton than they used to, according
to a new measure that suaports other assessments of increasing partisanship in Cong-ess.

Bosma: Multiple izsues led to vy Teeh's exclusion frorm redical camples

Evansville Courier & Press

Indiana Hause Speaker Brian Bosma an Tuesday offered the most detailed explanation to date on why vy
Tech Community College Southraest was excluded Trom the state’s approp-iation on the new multl-
ingtitution medical campls planned Tor Downtowrn Evanswille.

*Lubscription required, Tull text below

STATE WIDES

A" office warns rasidants as scarrsin Indiana ezcalate

IB)

The Indiana attorney ganeral's office is warning residents to be wary of deals that sound too good to ke
Lrue, noling Lhal scam complainls escalaled rapidly in recent years and even more likeby weril
unreported.

*Cubscription reguired, Tl test below

State stillworkiog on deteils of tax amnesty prograr

The Statehouse File

Skate officias hawen't yet determinad when they'll launch a tax amoesty program toe legislatura
guthotized last month  but they say a decision is coming soon.

*Subscripticn reguired, full text below

ARDLUND INDIANA

Indiana college ta adm't first malc undergrads

Indy Star

A private western Indlana liberal artz collegz open to wormen only for 175 vears will enroll its first male
undergraduates en campus 1h1s rall,

Oilicials: Westlield school emoloyes built stape that callapsed
Indy Star




westlizld police and schoal aflicials on Tuesday morning blarmed last month's dramatic stage collzpse at
the high school an a scioel emp ayes acting on his own,

Mavar declzres taday David Lette-man Cayin Indianapals

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Cawic Lettarman is closing out his career on what's aeing proclaimed as David Lettermar Day 'n his
hometown.

Seniars in state lag in hea t1 race
Furl Wayne Jourmal Gaselle
Qlder Honsiers are among the least healthy seniors in the country, acoorcing to a repart released taday.

JOBS/ECONOMY

Giant Ezgle seeking 500 wer ¢ers for Carmel supermar ket

IB1

Giant Ezgle Ire. 53id 1t plans to hire more than SC0 workers to work at the massive Marlea: District grozery
store it is building in Carnel,

*Subscription required, full text below

CO it Pest Corp. Bxpands to Saudi Arabin

Inside [N Business

O it Best Corp. anounced an agreement with its newest overseas afliliate to develop its first locations in
Saudl Arabla.

EDITORIAL

Tully: Car we aflord anather four vears of Mike Fenca?

Indy Star

The bfg parsonnel news invalving Hoosiers this week is that David Letterman is ratiring and Gov. Mika
Pence wants ancther four years on the job.

RFRA, olher challenges awalt Pence In 18 run

Chelsen Schneider

Mike Penge s 5ot to gnnounce in dune that e’s running for o second term os governor, bul the Repufiican
fuces different challenges heading inte 2016 than he did three years ogo when the veteron Congressman
first vied for gng wor the pasition of Indiane’s top sxecutive,

& chief obstacla, political analysts said Tuesday, deals with the sTata’s new Raligic s Freedom Restaration
Ack, which fotced Indiana into the nat'cnal spotlight and garnered negative reaction frorm top business
leacers concernaed cvar the law's ecanormic toll.

Pence’s inagze as a likeable executive tools a hit in the fallout over the law, said Christine Matthews, who
conducted 2 poll for Howey Politics [1diana released in April that showead a decline in the governor’s
persoral favorability among respondents.

& key quastion iz, how lasting will the RFRA situation be on his long term numbcos2* Matthews said.
With the “religiovs freedom” law following him on the campaign trail, one of Pence’s bagest ass=isis
time. ArgJably, critlcism over the law won't be as present in voters’ minds 15 months Trom now if Pence
ultimately wing the party's nomination, said Andy Dawng, director of the Mike Downg Center far Indiana
Politics.

“zome of tha tarnishing of h's Tmage will have gone away by then,” Downs said.



Bl he sai Pence will still have Lo 1alk about the law, and about the exlent ol his conservalizr, Thak
cormes rexk year, when lzgislativa leaders mull whether to conzider adding statewide protections against
discrimination on tha basis of saxual orientaticn and gender identity to the state’s Civil Rights lawes.

“"One thing iz wery clear to me, and thatis Demacrats will make greak attemnpts to keep the iscue alive,
“said Cam Savege, a Republican political canscltant who runs the consulting firm, Limestone Strategies.
“t's not too late for anybody to make up their mind er ckange their mind ahout wha will be the governor
goirg forward. 1he best things Gow. Pence can do is put farth & pesitive vision anc continue to de 3 gocd
job as governor and rack up accomplishments.”

Pence will need to touch on economic development. And his push far voucher expansion —a program
Lhal uzes shale Tunding W send children W private schools — also will play a role o the campaizn, Downs
sairl.

“He has pushed for several changes and will have to answer whether or not we are hetber off becauze of
those chenges,” Downs said.

In the afeermath over the “religious freedom™ law, speculation began to swirl over whether opposition to
the [aw was strong enough for Fence to face an opporent in the Republican primary. 3o far, no contender
has materialized.

" have the absolute confidznes (Pence is) going to be the Ropublican neminec,” said Wayne Parke,
Yandzrburgh County GOP chairnman.

Bul Farke sald the governor s “golng (@ have o address the Ihinklng thal went along with the Relliglous
Freedor Resloraiion A<t” and in 2 “beller mannes” than he's done in Lhe past.

The communicaliang diractor lar Penge’s re-gleclion campaign said Tuesday thal Lhe 1eam will cenler on
Penge's record as governor, including Lax cuis, education flunding and school choize expansion, along with
Lhe lmplameantalion of an expanded Healthy Indlana Flan — an allernative o traditional Medicalc
expangion Pance’s adrinislralion wan approval 1 implemeanl Lhis y2ar 1U's new serving approximalely
300,000 Heeosiers.

However, the campaign acknowledzes Lhe conlraversy over the Religion s Freedarn Resloralion Aol was 3
difficult time for Indiana, szid Robert Vane, spekesman for Mike Fence for ndiana.

The law implerents a judicial t2ct toweigh actions Hoosiers take basad on sinceraly held religicus beliefs,
hut the law drewy criticisre cver concerns iz could serve as a mechanism to discriminate againcst gays and
leshians, Lawrrakers quickly embraced, end Pence signed, a clarification barring the lew from being used
gy o delense o discrimingte againsL any member of te pubdiz, incuding on Lhe basis of sexoal
arigntalian and gendar ideniiy.

The governor askad for thea T and he signed iCbecause ne Tellil was the right thing 1¢ do, the hest thing
Lo do Tor Hogsiers. So il his political opponants wanl Lo remain lixaled on RFRA, we'ra happy 1o Lalk abous,
a dropping unemploymenl rate, balanced budgels and aur drive lora balanced budgel amend meant,”
Wane aid.

Pence is tet to announce nis re-alection bid June 15 at the state GOP dinner,

So far, on the Demccratic side, John Gregg  who ren against Pence for gavernor in 2012 and skate Sen.
karen Tallian from Morthwestern Indizna have launched campaigns. State schools chief Glenda Rite said
sqe's considering a run for povarnor and will make an announcement followine the enc of the school
yaar,

Bosma: Multiple issues led to vy Tech's exclusion from medical campus
John Martln

Indiana House Speaker Brian Bosma on Tuesday cilered the maosk deiailed explaralion W dale on why ey
Tech Community College Soulbwest wis excluded frem the slale’s appropriation en tha new mulli-
insLilulion medical campus planned lor Down lonan Evansyille



The Gereral Aszembly approved 5252 million far programs 1o be allered at lhe campus by the Indiana
Lniversity 5chool of Medicine-Evansville and the University of Southern Indiana, The Univarsity of
Evansville, a private institution, is funding programs on its own.

But lvy Tech's request for 522.9 million was snubbed by legislators. Bosma, who was the guest at
Tuesday's Noon Rotary luncheon, was asked point-blank: Why?

“ think there was concern first of all expressed about investment in ancther immediate building,” Cosma
tald the club, referring te vy 1ech’s First Avenue campus. | hat facility was expandec and renovated in
2005 for 538.2 millien.

Cosma pointed to what he described as proximity from the college’s Tirst Avenus site to the new

G Lo medical campus. The dislance is Lhres miles,

“On top of that, ley Tech, while I'm a fan and an advocate and love i, had z large huilding program far the
last 15 wears and studenk enrallment has had a significant change,” Bosma said. "Thatizn't just locally,
that's statewide. I'd say that's & factor.

“&nd then there's one overarching fackor to all of it, and thatwas a perception by one influsntial finance
committee senator {Luke Kenley] who had — I'm poing to call it a lie because that's what he called it —
he thought he had a misrepresentation regarding seme things, and he actually sioed in front of every vy
Tech construgtion projoct this year, The sum total of Ivy Toch construction projocts this year is zoro,

“So, it was kinc of a convergence of all these things,” Bosma continued. ™ t proiaably will now bein the
press since it hasn't been sald publicly, bul thal's OF. | got a call lrom several ol Lhe truslees who are
ltiends, and athears, who wanlad o hear the slrighl scoap, L really wasn'|L just aba | Bvangville, b,
Lthere alse was concern aboul Lhe by Tech investment that alreacy was in plage here and how thal moved
(oresard,”

Bosma, In an Inlerview alter his speach Lo the Rolary Club, =ald <enley thaughl he was nol glven acourale
information aboul same ol vy Tech’s pariormance melrizs.

Bosma said he does nok believe the iss,es thal kepl lvy Tech’s programs (rem being Tunded in the nex|
lwio-vear hudger will prevend it from heing Inded in Tuiure budgsis.

* think the truztees and the (Gow. Mike Pencep adminisiration are working an a meeting 1oty 0 get
some of those things zquared awzy,” Bosma told repoters.

Iy Tech's remncvel frem the mecical campus was a disappaintmens for local officials, wha have alsc
praised the Legislature for including funcing for the U and USI preerars, enabling construction of the
CRrpus Lo hegin.

I s tenlalively scheduled 1o cpendn fall 2017,

Panze gigned Lhe Lwe-yvear budpel into law. On 2 vigil Lg Evansville recenlly, Pence said the medizal
campus will be critical lor Soulthweslern Inciana, and he called the slale’s initial $23.2 million irveslmend
“a o payiment,”

But vy Tech Sonthwest Chancellar lonzthan weinzapfe: said the college’s exclusion from the newt twn-
yaar budget was frustrating. hey Tech studants will comprize a majority of students at the new madical
campus, with its nursing, health sciences, surgical tech, mecical assistant, madical lak tach, pararmedic
and therapeutic massage pregrams being offered there.

Weinzapfel said he and hy Tech Trustee and OId Mational Bank C20 Gob Jones met with Kenley 3 few
days 2efore the legislative session ended, and the conversation seemed positive.

Kenloy esked about how space at the First Avenue campus would be rcallocated ores medical programs
relocated, Weinzapfel said there were several possibilities, such s expansion of technolopy and
aulemolive pragrams, and Lhe use of space by the Work One employment service agency,

“He didn’l bring up any concerns about gradualion rales or anything like thal,” Weinzaplel said of Kenley.
vy Tech’s enrollment statewide climbad rapidly [ollzwing the 2008 national ecanomic dewnturn bul
leveled ol a3 e econamy improved, Weinzaplel said,



The Evansville campus recognized 957 graduales alils recent comimencemenl, a 20 pergenk, increase
from the lzst academic vear. The collepe awzrded 1,360 degress, certificates and technical certifications.
Mayor Lloyd Winnecke, attanding the Ratary luncheor, thanked Bosma for the state’s investmentin the
Cowntown medical carmpus, Winrecke has said he will continue to suppart by Tech's inclusion, and said
the college remains a partrer.

Ron Faullner, the Wanderaurgh County Democrakic Farty chairman, issued a news release callirg for [wy
lech to e part of the campus.

“Warking adulis needing training to pet better jobs in medical fields and students praduating high schaol
without the financial rescurces to attend Indiana University, University of Evansville or 2ven University of
Southern Indiana will be leltoul,” Faulkner said,

AG's office wams residents as scams in Indiana escalate

May 1%, 2015

The Indiana attorney meneral’s office is warning residants to be wary of deals that sound too pocd o Le
troe, noting that scam complzints escalated rapidly in recent years and even more likely wert
unreported,

"8 Izt of our victims won't over report it 2ocawse thoy're ashared, cspecially our olcer citizens, They're
afraid if they clo report it or if theii children find out they'll put them in a nursing home or take over their
linances," said Michelle Mayer, direclor of outreach sendces for the zLlarney general's ofiice.

The allornay general's ollice recaived 5,255 soam comrplainls in 2014, mora than double the 2,341 from 2
vaar eatlizr. The ollice has receiver: 2,605 cormplainls Lhrouzh mid-May, on pace o surpass lasl yeor's
Lokal.

The Federal Trade Comrmlsslon repartad a simllar Increase lor the stale of Indlana, with 4,244 scam
camplainlg ksl year compared wilth 2,402 complainls 2 vear earligr, which don'Linclude those reporled
by Lhe allorney general's office. The FTC reportad an sverage of $1,566 lestin all lraud complainls in
Indiana.

The most likely reasen for the increase is that technology is mzking it easier for those running szams, the
akiorney general’s office said. Many are czlling from outsice the United States using voice-over-Internet
devices, Mayer taid.

It's impossible to warn about every type of scam because there are sa many, Mayer said. |ler office has
been holding meelings Lowarn peopde, She said Lhe besl advice is Lo bewary of all unsoliciled of Ters,
"We leach pecple 10 nol da biusiness on the phnne onincaming calls,” sha saird,

June Lyle, stale director of A4RP Indiang, has been involved in the meealings. She wanls people 1o
undersland Lhe people running the scams Lry 1o gel people in a heighlened emrational state by making
Lherm think sameone is in danger, Lhey're at risk lesing ol money or they anush acl now.

"Thay find ong what your triggers are and Jlay on that," she said.

Mayer said tome calls are giveaways. Publisher's Clezringhouse Sweepstakeas winners are never contacted
by phone, and people whe didn't play an overseas letkery can't win, she said. She also said people should
awoid making a down payment in order to claim a DigEer orize.

Mayer =3id ske hopes once people understand how the scams worls, they will feel cenfident enough o
wzll away,

"Often you are strossed no matter what you do, Beozuse if you serd inthe money, you're thinking, "Wy
goodiness, dic | just lose 52,5007 If you don't in the maney, yvou'r= thinkirg, "Did | just lzse a million
dollarst™ she sald. "alter coming Lo ane ol cur arograms, Lhey're nol going 1o he slressed,

Shate =il working on details oftax amnesty program
May 1%, 2015 | Filed undar: Taxes & budeel Top staries | Posled by: Lesley Weidenhener




By Adrianna Filrelli

ThestatehouseFile.com

MOy AMAPOLIS — State officials haven't yet cetermined when they'll launch a tax amnesty program the
legislature authorized last month — but they say a decision is coming soon.

The eight-week arogram will let tax scofflaws catch up on taxkes they"ve failed to pay through Zan. 1, 2013,
&Armanda Stanley, a sookesman for the Indiana Department of Revenue, szid the agency will work with the
governer's office and the Office of Management and Budget to determine “the specific timing for the fax
amnesty.”

Sh= said a decision could be made in the coming weeks.

Lnder Houss Bill 103, the revenue deparbment will eslablish ancsighl-week ax

The tax amnasty allows for the collecticn of entstanding tax liahilities, while waiving penalties and
interast. The revenue cepartment has identified approximately 5200 million in cutstanding liahilitias that
may he eligitle for collection during the tax amnesty.

The propesecd tax amnesty pregram is expected to actually collect about 5102 million to 5139 million.

Of that, 84 millian of the revenue will 2e deposited into the Indiana Regiocnal Cities Cevelepment Fund
and 56 million will be transterred to the Indiara Department of Transporiaticn. All remaining revenue
frem the amnesty pregram will be deposited in the state’s main checking account.

Glant Eagle seeking 500 workers for Carmel supermarkat

Giant Eagle ne, said it plang 10 hire more than 500 workers oo work a1 the massive Markel Districl grocery
slore il is huildieg in Carmel.

The Filksburgh-hzsed Moad retailzr said Tuesday that it will conduct a hiring event lrom 10 a.m. Lg G pum,
Jupe g o help LN nurmerous Tull-and pari-tme gosilions [or the store, which lsecpected Lo open Lhls
lall a1 116Lh L. and Spring Mill Roadd.

The even, is scheduled [ar the Sheralen ndiang palis Hotel al Keyslore Crossing.

Zianl Eagle has 13 exisling Markal Dislrick sleres in Pennsylvania and Ohiz, wilh migst ranging rom
95,000 10 105,000 square fe2i. The Czrmel stere, part of a development called The Bridees, will he iis
first in Indiana.

Ciant Eagles is already hirirgz for the ctore at a recruiting center at 9445 M. Meridian SE, in Indianapoliz.






From: Matt Lloyd

Sent:  Wed 5/20/2015 9:52 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "MRP_home" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Josh Pitcock" <joshpitcock@gmail.com>, "Bill Smith" <smith@sextonscreek.com>, "Robert Vane"
<robertvane@mikepence.com>, "Jim Atterholt COS" <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Jindahl

You may get question on this from Indy Star:

http:/www.msnbc.com/msnbc/gov-bobby-jindal-resurrects-louisiana-religious-freedom-bill



http://www.msnbc.com/msnbc/gov-bobby-jindal-resurrects-louisiana-religious-freedom-bill

From; Gilson, Katic

Sent:  Thu 5/21/2015 3:50 AN {GMT-0d:00}

Tor "Quyle, Lindsay" <LQuyle@gov. IN.gov>, "Anderson, Chiistophar M" <CAndersonfgov.in.gows,
"Hocgin, Stephanie" «SHedgin@lgov.in.gov>, "#A1 Governer's Oifice”
<allgovoffice@gov. IN.gov>, "Bailey, Brian {OMBY <bbailey@@gov.in.gov>, "Fitcock, Josh”
<jpifcockidssn.org=, "Baker, Lou Ann {CWD)" <hakergowd. IN.gow>, "Rosabrough, Dennig
(LG} <DRossbroughi@iag IN.gove, "Rosslar, Sarah (SBOE)" <SRossier@sbos. IN.Qov>,
"Mckinney, Ted” <ThMckinney@isda.lM.gov>, "Bausman, David" <CBausmangisda. [N gove,
"Atterhalt, Jim" <jatterhol@@aoy | Nogove=, "2Al Lieutenant Governor's Office”
=#AlbeutenantEovernor sOffice@oov. M. oy, "sithisextons -
<smithi@sextonscreek.com=, "tomnros " <lomrose =, "Kams,
Allizon" <AKarnsigov. IN.gov=, "Brookes, Erady” <BBrookes@gov. IN.gov=, "Trigl, Shellay"
=STriolRidoa.lN.gov=, "Wall, Kathryn E" <KWall@gov IN.gov=, "Reed, Katic”
<KReed@gov.IN.gov>, "Griffis, Andrew D {IER}" <AGriffisi@ier.IN.gov>, "Betley, James"
<JBetevifgoy. IN.goav=, "Schlake, Josh" <JSchake@gov. IN govs, "MceCleary, Wiliam"
<\Whlccleeryigiot [N.gov>=, "Aycock, Hailey" <HAycocki@gov. |M.gov>, "Braun, Steven J'
=SEBrauni@dwd. IN. gov=, "Lubsen, Graig" =G Lubsen@iot IM.gov=, "Myers, Janilte (ISDH)"
<jmyersi@isdh.ingove, "Timmemaan, Chad E (GOV)" <climmermanf@aoy. ingows, "Dowi,
Jaciyn (DWDY <j¢owdEdwd. IN.gov=, "Stephen.slmme
fStEphw, *Jeff Gardwell" <jcardwe!ld || |G

"rnolst EOEsE 20 RENEEe
<smreece|| R . " chnson, David (OSBI)" <DJohnson@gov.IN.gov=

Ce:
Beo
Subject Morning Clips- May 21, 2013

GOVERMOR,

Faurecia ta setup new emission coniral systems plantin Indiana

Automctive Business Review

Automctive emissions control systems nranufacturer Faurecia Cmissions Contral Technologies (FCCT) is
planning to establish a new production facility in Columbus, Indiana. Commentirg on the facility, Indiana
Covernar Mike Pence said: "Indiana's robust manufacturing sector is one of the key drivers of our
SCONoY.

Washinglon is paving allenlion W eoigid abusse

halional Joyrnal

Wilnesses schedyled Lo speak ol Thursdays House commilles hearing include Jerame Adams, Indiana's
heallin commissioner, Indiana has made haadlings recently because of an HIV oulbreak, resulling in Gov,
Mike Pence allowing communities 1o seek approval Lo run nezdle exchanges inan atlemph o conligl the
spread of HIV or hepatitis C. The quthreak is tied to needle sharing amang drug users injecting a liquified
painkiller.

LEGISLATURE

Connelly’s millle ry mental health leglslation moves forward

The Sialehnuse File

L5, Sen. Joe Dannelly's aroposal Lo provide more menlal heallh opliens lor aclive military servicemen is
aiiig way Lo the U Senate.

*Shscription required, Tl text below

Indiana: wrap up of 2015 real ectate-related lenislation




Laxnlogy
aftar this spring’s legislative session, Governor Mike Pence signed ingo Indiana lzw the fallowing real
ectate-related legislation:

Connelly warns against fast-track deal

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Sen. Ice Dennelly, U-Ind., warned Wednesday that Indiara manufackurars could be lazers if Congrass
approves presidential fast-track trade authority.

STATE WIDES

rew Ed board will et new executive directar

The Statehouse File

& newly appointed State Board of Education will get to choose its cwn executive director.
FHunscription required, full text below

“tate Goard of Ed Executive Director to retire after 1 year on job

WFY

The executive director of the Indiana State 3oard of Education will retire at the end of this month, just
hefore the board 13 reconstituled under a new stale [aw.

Indinnn deizils possible roules nof 1-69's (nnl segmeant

Evansville Courier & Prass

The Indiana Cepartmeanl of Transporlallon showed off maps of the proposed routes Lhiz week, along with
charls decumenling Lhe acreage each wauld impact, during pablic meetings aor Manday and Tuesday.
*oubscriplion required, full texl below

ARDUND IND|AH A

hawvy holds cerarrany far sub named far Indiana

Inzide |N Business

The U.5. Navy held a keel laving ceremany for the Virginia-class submarine Pre-Commissicning Unit (FCU}
Indizgg (55N 789 ol Hunlington Ingalls Ind ustries, Mewpart Mews Shiphailding, oy 16,

Carmal Sludents reach Economic compelilicn finals

Inside IN Business

The school says lwo teams froam Carimel High School beal more than 10,000 siudents Troen throughog
the Lnited States £2 reach the naticnal finals in Mew York Ciny.

Cate set for nexz Grand ~rix of Indianapalis

Inzide IM business

The third annual &ngie's List Crand Prix of Indianapolis is scheduled to run on Saturday, May 14, 20016, &t
the Indianapelis Motor Speedway,

[, lwy T=ch propose tuition freszes

Inzide [N Business

hey Tech says sl denls who ereall for 2 combined wetal of 2L leasgt 30 cradil hoeurs or the (all 2015 and
spring 2016 semes.ers are also eligihle for the reeze.

First church of Cannabis coule test RFRA




Indly Star
The newly formed First Church of Cannabis appears 10 some observers as ar excuse Tor patheads 1o get
tagether and light up.

JOBSFECONONY

Solstice Medical 2dding jobs

Inside [N Business

Soltice Med cal provides agvanced surgical supply chain software systemns for the health care industry.
The compary says it has already begu- hiring operaticnal and accounting asscciates in Columbus, and
sl lware develop=rs, markelers and clienl service professionals in Indiana polis,

Skate fair to hise seasanal warkers

Inside I[N Business

The Indiana State Fair Commission will be hosting the seventh annual lob Fair where it hopas to hire
rmore than 500 seasonal posticns, Thursday, WMay 28 at the Indiana State Fairgrounds &gfHoot Buiding
troem 3 p.m. ta 6 pom. Lt Gowvernor Sue Ellspermann will atend the event and interview a faw lucky
condidates,

EDITORIAL

Coneellys military rmertal healih legiskation moves forward

May 20, 2015 | Filed undzr: Health, Top stories | Posted by Lesley Weidenberer

By Ancl Ten3arge

ThestatehouseFile.com

WASHINGTON — 15, Sen. Joe Dennelly's proposal 1o provide mere mantal health options Tor agtive
military servicemen is an its way ta the full Senate.

The Service Memaer and Veteran Mental Healt Care Package — also referred tc as "Care Package” —is @
competent of the ¥ational Defence Authorization Act for the 2016 fiscal year.

The proposal is meant To help irprove mental cutcorres for service members by:

strengthentng Department of Defense mental kealth services.

Enbiancing Lhe ablity Tor aclive military members Lo recsive gualiby menlal bealth care lrom commmunily
providers.

Calling on the Department of Delense ta traly physician 2ssisarts to help mez: the growisg demand lor
rmental health senvices

The Bill in its current Torm provides these services ta active military — but not veterans, However,
Dannelly said he's confident that language will be added |ater.

Daonnelly caid the provision would zllow private providers te take part in an online registry that wo ld
make it easier for sctive duty military and veterans o find care.

"l would encoLrage any of our private providers to begin working together immediately with the Militany
Family Res=arch Institute and other arganizations where they can learn more aach and every day and
start ko talk anout thernselves as being veterans triendly,” Donnzlly said,

The legislation comes @ year after Donnclly backed a law that requires a | astive, reserve, and Guard
service members to undergo persoa-to-persan mental health assessments. President Barack Obama
signed that provision Into law in December 2014,

Cannglly's newest proposal passed the Senate Arrmed Services Committes and will be includzd in the
2015 defense bill. It now heads to the Senate,

ey ed board will get new exequtive director



May 20, 2015 | Filed under: Educalion | Posled by: Lesley Weidenbenar

By Lesley Waidenhener

ThestatehauseFilz com

IMD AMAPOLIS — A newly appointed State Board of Education will get ta chaose its cwn executive
direcior,

Rohert Guffin, the man cLrrently in the positicn, announcec Wednesday that he will retire at the end of
Way after roughly a vear in the position.

That change comes as the board urdergoes changes to its makeup. Under a hill Gov. Mike Pence signed
into law this month, twao of the group’s 11 memrhers will now be appaintec by legislative l=aders while
eighlwill be appointed by the governor,

Fenre used to have L appaintmrents. The state superinkendeant alsc serves onthe boare.

The law means tome changes inthe board’s mzkeup are almost a certainty — and the new greup will have
a major decision immedigtely.

The role of executive director has become a semewhat controversial one since Pence was elected. The
Cepartrment of Education has traditionally staffed the educaticn board, But after voters pave that office
to Dermnecrat Glenda Ritz, the governor created a rew agency to sarve the hoard. He later eliminated that
agcncy but lmwmakers gave the board wide latitude to sctup its own staff.

Curing Guffin's tenure, the board has created a new A-F schocl areding system, parknerec with
Indlanapalis PLBlc Schoscls on the developrment of Innovallon network schaols, and develooed a rew
process lar parlnering with Incal schoeol districls in Lhe Wrnarcund ol chronically filing schoals.

He's o [armer classraorm leacher ard principal

“1 has heen z2n honor warking Lo improve the lives of Haosiar sludents and preparing the rexl seneration
ol educallon leaders durlng oy career Inour schaosds and as execulive director of Lhe Stale Board af
Education,” Guilin gaid ina slalarmenl. 1 am lpeking lorward Lo beginning the nexl chaplar of my lile and
enjoying lime with my children and grandchildren”




From; Gilson, Katic

Sent:  Fri 2272015 8:50 AM {(GMT-04:00)

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
(LG} <DRosshroughd@ng. IN.gov=, "Rossier, Sarah (SBOE)" <SRossier@sbos, IN.gov>,
"Mckinney, Ted” <ThMckinney@isda.lM.gov>, "Bausman, David" <CBausmangisda. [N gove,
"Atterhalt, Jim" <jatterhol@@aoy | Nogove=, "2Al Lieutenant Governor's Office”
=#AlbeutenantEoverner' sDffice@oov. M. oy, "sithisextonscresk.com'™
<smithi@sextonscreek.com=, "tomros " {tummse_:‘, "Kams,
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

Indiana approves 1% neadle exchanga program under new law

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Indiana's health commissioner approved a one-year needle-exchange program Thursday for a rural
county at the cenker of the state's larges: 1% outhreak, an epidemic that's being driven by needle-sharing
amang intravanous drug users. Ur. Jerame Adams' approval for Scott County incluces a public health
emergency declaration that will allow it to operate a needle-exchange through May 24, 2016, The
southeastern Indiana county had been coerating a temparary needle-exchange under an executive order
sipned by Gow, Mike Pence Lhal will expire Surday.

LEGISLATURE

A GE, slale Rep. John Bartlell ezrng college deagres Trar Marlin L

Indy Slar

Cemocrat state Rap. lohn Bartlett graduated high schoal in 1966, This montn, he sarned his colege
degree from W artin L niversity -- at age 66

STATE WIDES

Cold Siatehouse basement could sel gray makeover

The Sialehnuse File

The basement of Lhe Indiang Slakehoise — ke place where thousands of school kics, Lour groups and
people with disabililies enler Lhe hisloric building — cou'd be geiling a hil ol a Tacelili. The current color
schemels “l2ss than attractive,” said Shelley Trinl, 2 spokeswaeman for the ndianz Department of
Administration. That's "hased on a number of opinions ”

#Subscription required, full text below




Indiana approves 1% needle-exchange program under new law

Bellzvilla Mews Democrzt

Indiana aoproved & vearleng needle-excharge program Thurscay for a rurzl county at the cenker of an
1Y outhreak that spurred a new state law allowing such programs to curd the soread of diseases amorg
intraverous drug users.

State repaort shows child deaths up 414 percentin 2013

Fort Wayne lournal Sazette

Farty-rine Hoosier children diec froon neglecl or abuse during Tliseal year 2013 - including o kirge number
of drawnings.

AROUND INDIAN &

Gig Ten leaders to discuss FFRA impact

Lafayette Journal

When the Indianz's Relipious Freedom Bestoration Act put the state in the middle of 3 nationwice
fircstorm, the Big Ten Conforence quickly donouncec the now law,

Chamber seaks commu nily of the year namina liens

Inside M Business

The Indiana Chamber of Cammerce is now aceepling nominaiions lor the 2015 Comreunity of the Year
Awzrd. This annual honor goes Lo a deserving Hoosier carmmunily for significanl conlributions (@ ils local
husiness climale and overall Image durlng the past yesr.

Indy Elewvern Lo hast Mexican Leam

Insidle IN Business

Inchy Elzwen Professianal Soccer will make club histery on Sunday, June 28, when Indiana's Team will Dlay
its first internatianal exhibition match against Mexican first division {Liga WX} side Monarcas Morelia. The
international club friendly at IUPUI's Michael A Carroll Stadium is set for a 1:30 pam. ET kickeff.

ndyCanr raciige inko Boslon for 201€ labor Doy weekend

IRT

The loelprird of the IndyCar Serizs will 2¥pznd Lo Boslonin 2016 with the addilion of 2 Labor Jay
weekand evenl, allicials announzed Trursday.

*Subscriplion reguired, il tex), below

JOBRS/ECONOMY

Allied Salutions leoking to hire

Inzide IMN Business

The job fair will run Wednesday, May 27 and Thursday, Way 28 from 10:00 z.m. to 5:30 a.m. st the
company s Carmel headquarters.

EQITORIAL

Swarens: Iike Pence says he needed Lo lIslen mare aboul RFRA

Indy Slar

Cow. Mike Pence licked ofl the azcomplishmenis, Rising sludent achieverment. Falling unemploymeanl, &
new, balanced budgei, whizh includes indallas terms the largest single increase in schogd lunding in the




state's history, & small ba: groundbreaking investment in preschool. A responsible, innavetve expansion
of Medicaid.

IndyCar racing into Boston for 2018 Labor Day weekend

MWay 21, 2015

Anthony schostt'e

The footprint of the IndyCar Serizs will expand te Boston in 2016 with the addition of 3 Labor Day
weekend event, officials announced Tersdary.

The Grand Prix of Boslon will fealure an 11-Lu-n, 2.25-mile lemporary streel course winding around Lhe
Boston Convention & Exhibition Center in the Seaport Cistrict. The event will mark the first time an
IndyCar race has heen run in Boston.

IndyCar's agreemant for the race extends through 2020,

"The lewel o enthusiasn we Rave received from the Boston community bas been phenomenal, end we
loolk forward to showcasing the Werizon IndyCar Series on Labor Day wealkend in 2006,7 said Mark Wiles,
CEQ aof Hulmar & Co., the parzsnt of the IndyCar Series and Indianapolis Motor Speedway. "Establishing
IndyCar racing in the Mo theast is an intogral part of our strategy for growing our national fan basc.”
“This is an exciting time 'n Boston, and as we explore new ways to zrow and attract visitors here, we're
engaging In strong dlialogue with arganizations like the Grand Prix of Boston,” said Baston Mavor Martin
Walsh in 2 statarrent, "This event has great potential to bring an infux of tourism and support our local
bisinesses during what s traditianally a challengirg holiday weekend {or hospitality. I'm excited to begin
this process and hear from aur residents and business owners as we move farward.”

Wlavar Walsh's oflice contacted IndyCar st Jure, expressing interest in hosting a race as part of plans 1o
attract high-prolile events 1o the city, series olficials said, IndyCar had heen looking 1o slot more races in
metra areas—especizlly on the Exst Coast.

Derrick Walker, IncyCar Sedes president of competition and operations, said there are “at least six
passing spots” an the Circu't. A unigue feature, Walker said, will be para lel pit lanes.



From; Gilson, Katic

Sent:  Fri 773172015 B:49 AWM (GMT-04:00)

Ter "Hodgin, Stephanie" <BHodgin@@gav.in govs "Quyle, Lindsay" <LOUyledRoow. IN.qows,
"Arderson, Christopher M" =CAndersoni@gov.in.gov>, "84l Governor's (ifics"
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
=#AlbeutenantE overnor' sOffice@ ooy = "sthisextons -
<smithi@sextonscreek.coms, "'tDmmSWDmmseﬂ, "Kams,
Allizon" <AKarnsigov. IN.gov=, "Brookes, Brady” <BBrookes@gov. IN.gov=, "Trigl, Shellay"
=STriol@gov.IN.gov> "Wall, Kathryn E" <KMYall@gov. M. gov=, "Roed, Katiz!
<KReed@gov.IN.gov>, "Betley, James" <« |Betley@gov. IN.gov>, "Schlake, Josh"
< JSchlake@gov. | M govs, "MeCleary, William" <WMecleery@iot IN.gov=, "Braun, Staven J*
<SBrauni@dwd.|N.gov>, "Lubsen, Graig" <GLubsen@iot. IM.gov>, "Myers, Janille (ISDH)"
<jmyers@disdh.in.gov>, "Timmerman, Chad E (GOV}" <ctimmeaman@gow.in.gov>, "Dowd,

Jaclyn (DWDY" sjidowcmiwed. IN. gove, "Stephen.simmxr

<Stephen.simcox . Jeff Cardwell” <lcardwelld [ NGTGTNNEEEEE
'm Dbstﬂstmi “errecce
<EMISECe “Johnson, Gavid” =LJohnson@goy IN gove, "Uoyd, Matthew”

=MUcvd@gov. N.gove, "Knah, Monica" sMKmab&Eshoe.in.gov=, "Ensley, Al"
<ACnsley@dwd. IN.gov>

Ce
Beo:
Subject: Moming Clips - July 31, 2015

GOVERNOR

Pence againzl derasnlalion [or engineears

Fort Wayne lournal Gazetle

An ellor Lo elirinale licensing lor engingers could be dead belore it 2ven 2ol starled. Thal's because
Cow. Mike Pence tas come ol againsl the preliminary recommgndation made Iy a comeniiies Lasked 1o
review dozens of Indiana's licensed professions. "The governor helieves it iz a mistake nat 1o linense
engineers and will rrake sure the recommendation to do 5o does not stard,” said Kara Brocks, spokecman
for Pence.

State Fealth departrent: no wrorgdoing found at Indiana Planred Parenzhooc facilities

WFYi

Cov, Mike Pence ordered the investization in the wale of a national scandal invalving the abortion and
health care arovider., A serics of videos released by an anti abortion group purported te show rational
Plznned Ferenthocd officials discussing the sale of abarted fetal tissues. In letters o facilities in
Mearrilhille, Indlan: pelis and Bloominglan, the State Heallth Deparlment says L complatac |t
invasligalion and lound no wrongdaing, declaring the mal.er closed.

| lealth departiment ends Planned Parentnocd investization

Indy Star

ihe Indiana Skate Department of Health said it closed its investipation of local Planned Parenthood
ahortion centers this week, finding them to be in compliance with state regulations. Republican Gow.
Mik= Pence had called for the investigation earlier this monih in the wake of 2 viral vides that raised
conlrovesy over harvesiing urgans lor donation lrorm aborted f2loses, Pence said he wanled Lo meke
siure Planned Parenthosd lacalicns in ndianag were nol acling illegally in hardling Telal lissue,




Pence answers lew cuesliong al corrmunily conversation

Wi B

Cavernsar Mike Pence hosted a community conversation at by Tech in Fort Wayne on Tuesday. But many
aktendess didn't think their quecticns were answered.

Indiana convention’s CEC calls for broader LGET protections

limes Free Prass

Cities across the U5, have courted conventicn organizers since Republican Gov. Mike Pence signed the
initial bill in March, provoking rational uprear from eritics who believed it would sanction discrimination
dedinst gay peaple, Backlush prompled lawmakars Lo make changes [orbidding discrimination, bul Lhey
stapped shart of extending civil rights protections to the LEGBT community, a5 some cities - including
Indianapolis- have done. Adrian Swartout, the CEO of Gen Can, told The Ascociated Press Thursday on the
conwvention's ooening day that a corrpetitive offer fror a state that grants gays and lesbians that status
could be a "catalyst" pushing the event to relecate when its conbract expires in 2020, Chicazo has shown
interest and Orlando alseis a possibilizy, she =aid.

LEGISLATIVE

Lawmakers seeks review of centrel Indiana reserveir propesal

P TImes

Cemopcralic Rep. Sue Erringlon of Muncie Lells The Herald Julletin (hilp://bil y/10cT1ed | she opposeas
plans ior Lhe seven-mile-long Mounds Lake hetwesn Anderson and Mungie and Lhal there are mary
queslicens the Legislalure's siLdy cammilkee on environmanlal aflzirs should consider.

Ganale wvalas Lo avlend Lransporkalicn (unds

Fort Wayne lournal Gazetle

The Senaie passed Lne lzgislation by a 91-4vole. Sens, Dan Coals, B-Ind., and Joe Cannelly, D-Ind.,
supported the propesal. The House appraved the measure Wednesday by a 385-3£ vate, with Reps,
Marlin Stutzman, R-3rd; Jackie Walorski, B-2nd; and Todd Yaung, R-9th, allvating in favor. The
Transportation Department’s authority £o send funds to states was to expire at micnight tonight without
congressional action.

STATEWIDES/AGENCIES

Slale: Ahnrlion clinics carpliant

Fort Wayne lournal Gazeile

The Indiana State Deparimenl of Health has cleared Indiara’s three Planred Parenihood abortion olinics
of anywrongdning related fo a national contravarsy over fetal remains. “We are pleased this unfounded
complaint s resolvad ¥ said Betty Cockrum, presidant and CEO of Planned Parenthood of Indiana and
kentucky. "We held carrpliance with all laws and regulaticns as an irrperative. We're not surprised the
surveyors found the claims Lnsubstanbiaec.”

Lawsuit: Ex-Speedway tire chiet embezzled taxpayar funds for sersonal use

Indy Star

The Indimna attarney general’s office Thursday filed a lawsuit against a former Speedway fire chief
accuzed ol using public lunds 1o make personal purchazes, & Stake Bcard of Accounts saecial Inveslligation
revealed thak Mark Watsen, Plainlield, usec his position as fire chiel 10 embezzle 558,093.89 in Laxpeoyver
maney lrem the town of Speedwey. He led Lthe departiment Trorm January 2011 L nlil his resignalion in
Oclabar.



Sadihern Indiana Counly appraves nesdle-esxchange prograrm

Wil'l5H TV

Commissioners have approvad a needle-exchange prograr in a southern Indiana county near the center
of an HIV cutbreak among intravenous drug users. The Clark County commissioners approved tha
program Thursday, The proposal now goes to the Indiara State Department of |lealth for its approwal.

Indiana Llunes Siate Park to band hurmmingbirds for research

W Times

Soientists will ke banding humrminghirds far research purposes at Indiana Dunes State Park next week,
Indizg Department aof Matusal Besaurces officials sav licensed bummingbird bander allen CherLize will
demeanstrate handing on Ang. & That marnirg he'll e setting hummingbird traps at the park's nature
center feadars. Then Ae'll kand the hircs.

Zoeller advising credit freeze after data breach

Inzide IM Business

The AG's oftice =ays the threatened data is from 11 ot the company's health care provider clients and 44
radiology conters, Locations in Irdiang affoctod by the broach include Fork '\Wayne, Indianapelis, Terre
Haute, Muncie and LaGange.

ARQUND INDIANA

Indy having hanner canventinn year, hulwill it last past RFRA?

Ingdy Slar

['s a hot time [or Downlown holels, doling a boaming business lrom lourlsls and convenlloneers., From
lire instriclors Lo gaming enthusiasts Le lirearms colleclars, hurdrads of thousands ol people visited
Indianapelis ast year Lo autend lecal convenlions, Thousands more came [or weekenc getaways, shows
and sporting evenls. OfMicials say 2014 was a record year for hotel aocupancy and Tor new conveniion
hookings,

Indy works to lock in lucrative canvention

Inside I[N business

Curing an inlendew st wesk on Inside Ndiang Business Television, Wisil ndy Presidenl Leonard Hoops
soir] Genlon is now seaking possibla bids 1c hold the 2vanl inanathar cily, semething thal hasn'l
happened since 2002, He saidd the pravious three renaewals have been "easy negolialions.” Ha adds Lalks
have bezn more challenging this lme around. Bolin Hoops and Gahl are oplimistic GenCan will stayin
Iridy,

hew Jospital set far ichigan City

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Mishawaka-hased health care organization Franciscan Alliarce ennounced plans this weel: @o bring a3 new
hospital campus to Michigan City.

JOBS/ECONOMY

Indy Lards another Ba-timz digital marksting headquarters

Indy Slar

In a move likely Le boost Indiana’s repulation 25 2 hawbed [or digiial markaling Llechnology, an ALslrian
campany plans to lacate ils Nerlh American headguariers Downlown. Tha company, called Emarsys,
plars te announce Friday morning iLwill spend 53.2 million 10 renovale Lhe Lhirleznth Moer of Market
Tower and craate up 1o 167 naw jobs hare by 20200



EDITORIALS

Tallian: Pence [eads another witeh hunt against Planred Pareazhaoc

W Times

The Fence administration ts doing i again, with another witch hunt, fueled by the right wing. This time,
the target = Planned Parenthood of Indiana and <entucky. A short time ago, news brele nationally that &
right-wing group had established a c andestine identity, infiltrated certain Planned Parertnoad clinics in
California and Colorado and publicized that these clinics were engazed in some nefarious sale of fetal
body parts. in fact, the patients of these Planned Parenthood facilities were donating fetal tissue to
research facililies,




Fromi;  Gilson, Kelic

Sent: Tue 5/26/2015 849 AM {GMT-04:00)

Tow "Quyle, Lindsay" =L Quyle@gov. IN.govs, "Anderzon, Christopher M" <CAndersong@ioov.in gowvs,
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<al'govoffice@gov. IN.gow=, "Bailay, Brian (BMB)" <bbaileyilgov.in.gov=, "Pitcock, Josh"
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<Whilccleanyigiol. IN.gov>, "Aycock, Halley" <HAycockiZgov. IM.gove, "Braun, Steven J*
<SBraungidwd. IN_gov=, "Luhsen, Graig" =GLubsengiot IN_gov=, "Myers, Janille {ISDH}"
sjmyersi@ischingovs "Timmenmnan, Chad E {GOV)" <ctimmerman@oo.ingow=, "Dowd,
Jaclyn (DWD)" <jcowdi@@awd, IN.gove=, "Stephen. simcox N

<Stephen.simcox , Jeff Cardwel' <jcardwel & || IEGTcNNGTGEEEEE -
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ot
Bco:
Subject: Moming Clips- May 2B, 2015

GOVERNOR

Panre ananunsces Fort Wavne sehinal, G wisit

Wane

The governas's office annaunced Monday that Mike Pence will he present for a “significant
annauadement” while visiting with General Maoiors executives on Tuesday.

Pence vsiting GN plant for ‘sieniticant announcerment’

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Gov, Mike Pence will be in Zort Wayne Tuesday, visiting the General Motors plant and a school on the
city's northeast side.

Cov. Penece roating nn hemetown hers’ Carpenter a3 500

Wis Ty 8

Indiana Gov, Wike Pance has picked a favarite inthis y=ar's Incy 500, “This is the greatest day of the year
for the state of Indiana on the wasld stage,” he said

Indiana, llingis scare kigh instate spend'ne transparency

MW Times

Indiana and [Ningis received top mars for state povernment spending transparency in a recently released
study by the U5, Public Interest Resazrch Group...Both rdiana and lllinais are working to extend
soending transparency initiatives to local governments, but it likely will ke yvears before the checkbooks of
Indiana’s 2,700 local government units and the 8480 lllinois local governments are as accessible and
searchatle as state financial recards. Indiana's lozal government, transparency effoots also were sef back
eatlier théis manth whes Republican Gov. Mike Pence vetoed Senate Enrolled Act 353, co-sponsored by




stzta Sen, Lonnie Randolph, D-East Chicago. Pence said he vetoed the measure due 1o a separate
provision in the proposal permitting localities 1o charge a fes of up to 520 per hour for complicated putlic
records searches.

Awaiting rlerisions by Penee, Pelath, and Ritz

kokomc Perspective

Cemocrais Iohn Greps and State Sen. Karen Talizn have declared their gubernatorial candidacies, Auto
dea'er Bob Thomas is considering a Repuklican primary challenge to Gov. Mike Pence. But for this race to
really take definition, it will be the coming decisions of Pence, Supt. Glenda Ritz, and House Demaocratic
leacer Scoll Pelath o uly give this conlesl early definition, Gov, Pence relurmezd Mo Ching on Saturday
anchwill hava to pick throngh dannting challengas, Recause af the Religiows Freadanm Restaration Act
episade, just about everyone is upset with hirn, including kis base {over the 37RA “rix"). independeants,
and the business cemmuniiy. He still has robust supper from deosier Reaublicans, but as 1've written
recently, he's inthe tank with women and independents who will decide the election,

LEGISLATURE

Indiana Scnate wants woman picture an 520 hill

rwl Tirmes

The campaign to substitute a hiskorical American woman for President Ardrew Jackson on the 520 Bl is
winning support from an unlikely quarter — the mostly male Indiana Senate.

Indiana AG sector applauds Trade legizlaiion

Inside M Business

"Indianz soybean farmers know trade is important for what we da. We send every fourth row of soybeans
grows in the state to Ching, and we should be opening up more markets to eur products. Trade
Promotion Autharity is an important step to finalizing new trade agreenents with countries in the Pagific
Rim, called the Trans Pacific Partnership (TPF)... \We thank Senator [an Coats for his suppaort of this
important legislation and we encourage all Indiana farmers ko call their Cangressman and encoursge
them to support T PA in the House of Representatives."

STATE WIDES

Bicentennia’ Torch relay nominatioas soupht

Evansville Courier & Press

The Indiana Bigentennia’ Terch Relay is now accepting ta-chbearer nominations from the public, Jake
Qakman, direciorof communications and media relations for the ndiana Offize of Tourism Develgpment,
sairl the relay rouke is mostly ready, but there is a “window” for alteratinons o be made by ezch county.
*Subecription required, tull text below

Indiana &G Zoeller to advise on federal trade policy

MW Times

Indiana Attorney Genzral Greg Zosller (ZEHL'-ur} has been appointed o represent state attorneys general
oh a hoard that holps shape U5, trade palicy.

Ohio River cities seek funds

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Southern Indiona leaders are looking ot potential projects they could tackle with a share of 584 million in
stztz funding that's seing earmarked Tor regional initiatives aimad at attracting new residents 1o the
stzta. “This is @ new initiative, 50 we've got to derronstrate that it works” before asking lawmakers for




more funding 1o expand the pregram to sther regions, Eric Shie ds, vice president of policy and strategic
initiatives for the Indiana Econome Develapme T Corp., tald WDRB-TY,

Say marriage challenges cots Indiana 514 million in attorney fees

Evanswille Courier & Press

The state of Indiana had to pay rore than $1.4 million in fees to plaintiffs’ attorneys inits Lnsuccessfl
atternpt to maintain & ban on same-sex marriages, the attorney general’s office =ays.

*Subscript'on required, full text below

176 people airesled during Indy 500 weekend, down ram 2014

Fuansville Courier & Prass

Indiana State Excise Poltce, the [aw enforcament divigion of the Alcohal and Tobacca Commission, issued
141 summenses forillegal possession or consumption of an alcoholic beverage from Friday to Sunday,
*Suascription reguired, full text balow

ARQUND INDIANA

Monumental Indianapolis: Touring |ndianapolis memoria's

Indy 3tar

Indianapolis is =econd only to Waskington D.C. in the number of monuments dedicated to veterans and
war cead. The Indiana War Memorial Plaza Historic Districc encempasses 24 scres and ircludes the
Indiana World War Memorial, Soldicrs & Sailors Monumert, Amcrican Legion tall, Yeterans Momonizl
Plaza, University Park and the W53 Indianapo is Memorial Park.

Mokblesville moves forward with redeve cpment- cautioushy

Indy Star

After years of focusing on develapment an the autskirts of the Cty, Mobleswille Mayar John Ditslear 15
rmoving forwzrd with p ans to redevelop land near downtown.

Mavar Ballard named grand marshal of Pride parade

Indy Star

The mayor of Indianapoliz who backed the lesbian-gey-bisexual-trensgender community amid the uproar
over Indiana's religious abjections law hes been named grand marshal of a parade celebrating the group.

Legal pot creates trouble ir state

Fort Wayne Journal Gazette

Indiana residents who smoke manjuana legzlly in states that allow it could still face repercussions once
they return hotre because of the way state laws are worded, experts say.

EDITORIAL

Heosier reputation rebuild

Evansville Courier & Prass

Tourism cheerlcaders in lndiana have bezn taking steck of their dimmec prospects after this spring's
sirugzale over the Religious Freedom Restoration Act.

*Subscripton reguired, Tull text below

Bicentennial Torch Relay nominaticns sought
Bradie Gray



The Indiana Bizentennia’ Terch Relay is nowe accepting ta-chbearer nominations from the public,

The relayis one of the many events — which began in 2013 — grganized to hanor the state hicentennial
in 2016,

The relay was designed after the Olympic Terch Relay and is intended te connect Hoosiers county by
county via torchbearers on faot, watercrart, farm equipment, a race car, horse and wagon and antigue
auktomaobiles.

Allmodes of transportation that will be used during the re.ay symbelize the heritage of Indiana.

The resay will begin Sept. 9, 2016 in Corydon, Indizna, and end more than 2,200 miles later with a
ceebration that Qct. 15 at the stakehouse in Indianapslis.

The resay toule wias courlad by g cormilles of representalives [rom slate agencies and the arivale seclor
to showcase what they falbwere lacations of natural beauty, local interest and historiz significance to the
rata.

Jake Qakman, director of comraunications and mediz relations for the Incdiana Oifice of Teurism
Cevelopment, said the relay route is mostly ready, but there is 2 “window®™ for alterations 12 be made by
each county.

The relaywill span 32 days, with “recting days” on Mondays,

Members of the Indiana Office of Tourism orz leaking fer over 1,200 terchbearers to reprosent all 92
counties,

"{'s 3 once in a lifetime opportunity, especially te be a torchbearer,” Oakman =aid. °| doa't think many of
us will ke zround atter the next 200 vears to see the nuadricentennial ”

Heosiors are encouraged to nominate terchbearers who demenstrate “oxceptional public scrvice,
excellence in their profession, acts of heroism orvoluntzer service 1o thair neighbornogd, community,
region cr skate,”

1o be nominated, Hoasiers must ke a current or former resident of Indiana ar be nominated in honor of 2
current or former president. Pegple may be neminated posthumously and have a torchbearer participate
ot their behalf.

Torchbearers miest be at least 10 years old — and at lkeast 14 wears cld to carry the flame. & ne-flame
"Kids Tarch® will be availlakle for tarchizearers under the age of 14

The rcminees must be physically able to carry the 5-pound, 32-inch torch at least a guarter mile,
Accommodations will be made for terchbearers with disahilities,

"We've received sore (nominaticnst, but we are certainly expecting more toc come in,” Oakman =aid.
The rcmination period ends on Dec. 31, 2013,

Once 2l nomination forms are collected, 2 juried nomination process will be employed ineach county 1o
seleci iorchbearers, Momination commitiees from ezch county will rreanase the process,

Nominations can ke made oy email theough a downloadalile P3F accessible at

http:/fwvew indiana 2016.org/torchrelay/naomination-forms/.

Print nominations can also be completed and completed via U.S. Mail

Primary selections of torchioearers will ke made in February, final selections will be made in April and
torchhearer announcements will be made in June 2013

Gay marriage challenges cost Indiana $1.4 miillion in attorney feas

The Associated Pross

The state of Indiana had to pay rore than 1.4 million in fees to plaintiffs’ attorneys inits unsuccessful
aktempt to maintain 2 ban an same-sex marriages, the attarnsy general's office says,

Same-sex marriage begame legal in Indiara in Ccteber when the L5, Suprems Court decided to let stand
twe federal court rulings that saicd the state'’s ban and refusal to recognize such mardages performedd
elsewhere wes unconstitutional. That resolved the five lawsuits in Tavor of the plaintiffs, leaving the state
of Indiana to foot tha Lill far their legal costs.



The most costly case at 5650,000 involved Amy Sandler and Miki Quasney, a Munster couple wheo fought
to have their mzarriage recognized as Quasney was dying of cancer, The Indianapalis Star repasted, That
became the lead casein Indiana on same-sax marriage. Quasnay died at age 3% in February after the
couple won in court.

A fedderal Judge in April 2014 granted the couple’s emerzancy request o have their marriage recognized.
Judge sichard Young ruled in lune that the state’s gay marriage ban was unconstitutional, sending
hundreds of same-sex couples across the stake to county clerks” offices for impremptu weddings. The
stets appealed Young's ruling, and the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals granted a stay that put each of those
marriages in limbo, But Quasney and Sandler's union was still recognized, and for a time they remained
Lhe only [=aally rmarried same-sex couple in the slale,

The other four ases whara Indiana had ta pay the plaintiff attarney feas were:

— The American Civil Bhertizs Unicn was part of 2 wsuit filed 00 behalf of sie couples, o widow and o
children. The widgw, Midori Fujii, of Hamiiton County, was not allowed 1o make funeral decisians afizr
her wife, Kris Brittain, Qed, because Indiana did not recegnize theis samea-sex marriage, which had been
perfomed in Calfornia. That al=a created an inheritance tax issue. In this case, ndianz paid about

5195 000 in faes.

— Four pulric servants, police officers and a fire battalion chicf sucd after the state would nst recognize
their same-sex spouses as pension beneficiaries. This case, filed by Indiana Equality Action, cost the state
about 336,000 00 fees.

—Four same-sex couples filed a teceral lawsuit tor the legal right to marry or have their cut-of-state
marriages recognized. The case was brought against Gov, Mike Pence but was dismissed after o question
was raised over whether he was the proper defendant 1o ke named, “because the Governor cannot
rermedy the harms alleged by them,” the court neted, The state paid 545,000 in fees for this caze.

— Anather lawsuit was filed by twic same-sex couples seeking to have their out-or-state marriages
recognized in Indiana. The state paid $195,000 in fees.

In addition, the attorney general’s office said it speat about 57,000 on prinking, filing fees and other
related costs in the lead case.

176 people arrested during Indy 500 weekend, down from 2014

&uthorities szy 176 people were arrested at the Indianapolis Maotor Speedway over race weekend, mostly
for alcehol-related infractions, marking a 17 percent drop from a year ageo.

Indiana Stste Excize Police, the law enforcenent division of the Acohol and Tobacce Commission, issued
141 sumimonses for illegal possession or consumptian of an alcehelic heverage from Friday 1o Sunday,
Ocher oifznses included possess on of false identification, resisting law enforcerment, furnishing alcehelic
Leverages to a mingr, sale of alcohalic heverages withoat a permit, and dreg-related chargas.

Lazt year, excize officers arrested 211 people during raceweeskend.

Palice in the town of Speedway reported seven arresks in and around the track on Sunday for public
intoxication, battery, nointing a firearm and other infractions, Speedway police also rade two arrests
ocwernight Saturday.

Editorial: Hoosier reputation rabuild

2:00 AM, May 23, 2015

opinion | editcrials

By the Joumal & Courier i Lafayetts, Indiana:

Tourism cheerleaders in Indiang hawve baan taking stack of their dimmed prospects after this spring's
strugsle over the Religiows Freedom Restoration Act,

Far all the tals about businesses thinking abous pulling up stakes diee to the impression — intended ar nat
by General Assembly members — that protecting rel gigus freedom also meani marginalizing gays and



lezbians, the most immediate backlash against Indiana came in the form of conveniion trafiic veering
glsewhera.

It anly toak a fevy multi-million conventions to pull out of [adianaaolis and other cities to put the
legislators' blind spot on RFRA's perceived discrimination inte full view,

Last week, wisitors bureay insiders considerad the nest potential victim washing up on the RFRA shore:
the state's |atest tourism slogan, "Honest to Goodness Indiana .

The cuestion was whether the beloved slopan introduced in 2014 would sunswve the skate rebranding
that's bound to come row that Indiana hired Porter Movelli, a Neaw York City-based PR firm, to help szl
Indiana as a welcaming place.

Juining the voices was Jo Wade, poesident of Yisil Lalapelle-Wes) LalavelLe,

" 1's difficull To see "Hanest to Goadness' 150 slagan for state tourisne af this point in fime," Wacde told
the Indianapalis Business lournal. "People want 1o grab anything they can to remember thelr anger
towvard our stake, and "Honest to Goodness' could be a flare-up. At the tire we passed RFRA, people
didn’t sge that as honest or good "

Writing premaiura obituaries for a slogan that was roundly maocked for making Indiana leok talksy in the
hokiest of ways might be as rrizguided as tourism afficials pushing blame for its demise an a religious
freedom B

But the truth is that dealing with the state's imege is 2oing to cost ndianz.

On Wednesday, the Indiana Economic Development Corp. signed a contract that puts Porter Novelli on
retainer and authorizes expenses tor marketing campaigns. The totzl so far: $750,000. The estimata
floated by state officials carlier this year is that the reputation repair work might cost 52 million or more
bay tha time the New York firm is finished.

Vo

The conwention buziness [eft in peril is nothing to sneeze akt. But it jusk surggests the longer-range coste
that Incdiana might never he able to put on 2 spreadsheet.

A5 tha RFRA question was stll roiling in early April, West Lafayette Mayor J25n Dennis spoke abiout bow
hard itis to compete for new industry and new jobs in a global market. He called the margins between
winning a huge deal and lasing one "razer thin” Would BFRA's lingering acklash be the grain of rice that
somrehow tips the scales against Greater Lafeyette or Indiana? Dennis said he'd never know fer sure. But
attention on RIRA didn't help the cause.

Will an ad campaign undc the demagey We'll see,

Bt 3= Gov. Mike Pence and Kepublicans in a supzrmajority House and Senate cut checks 1o out-of-siate
public relations firms, they should he steeling themsalvas for a fix that will zost considerably less. They
sapuld be preparing legislation that adds equal protectionfor gays and lesbians in the state's ¢ivil rights
codes.

I+'s one surte way to prove once and far all that, as thay insisted, RFRA had nothing to do with
discrimination.

That's honestto gocdness ndianz, whether they realize itwet or not.
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GOVERNOR

Pra-K Pilot improving {aality of Programs statewide

Indiana Fublic Media

When Gov. Mike Penca signed On My VWay Pre-K, the state’s first preschool pilot program, into
law ast year, the goal was to get more low-income children enrelled in high qualizy preschool
programs to help their overall education over time. But another result or creating a program like
th's means more high-guality programming will emerge, and that's exactly what the state is
seing happen.

Pance laads vouchers on school visil

Fort Wavne Journal Gazette

Indiana Gov. Mike Pence reaffirmed his commitment to the state’s scheol voucher pragram and
tax-credit scholarsnips for private schoels while visiting with fourth-graders |uzsday at 5t
Charles Borromeo School.

Pence picks ex-TW news producer &5 communications chief

B

& former television news producer and veteran public relations executive hzs heen named
communicalions director for Indiana Sov. Mike Pence. Shielley Triol will lake over Lhe role
formerly held by Christy Denault, who resigned citing family reascns, The Indianapclis Star
reoorted.

Tsubscription required, full text below




Kids give governor casy quiz

Fort \Wayne Journal Gazette

Ernillie Clayeornb, 10, wore a large red sequined bow in her hair along with her schoaol uniform —
red polo shirt and slue shorts - - when Gov, Mike Pence came to visit her schoal.

Governer highlights 5t. Charles to promote state voucher program

ABC

While in Fort Wayne an Tuesday, Gov. Mike Pence, R-Ind., visited students at 5t Charles
Borromeo Cathelic School.

G plans $1.2 in ugerades for Indiana gick-up plant

Evansville Courier & Press

Indiana Gowv. Mike Pence jained company and |local officials for the anncuncement at the 3
million sguare foot Fort Wayne factory that G opencd 10 1986,

*Subscription required, full text below

Japan’s ‘Mr. Diplomacy” to headline Gala

Inside IM Business

“Mitaji ¥Yabunakais a long-time friend of the Midwest, and we zre honorec to weloome him back
in his 7irst visit te Indiana since serving as Consul-General of Japan in Chicago," said lapan-
Arerica society of Indiana President and Tsuchiya Group Morth Amer ca President tMelanie Hart.
The Japan-America Society of Indigna’s Aanual Gala arings together corporate and community
leaders and individuals frem throughout the Ricwest and this year will also include remarks
froem the Censul-General of Japan in Chicago Toshivukl lwado and Indiana Lisutenant Governor
Sue Ellsperman.

Indiana’s image not improving

South Bend Tribune

A fow weeks ago some Hoosiers were worried about the image of our state because of theill-
adviced, ineptly named Religious Freedam Restoration Act {RFRA). Gav. Mike Pence was 50
worricd ho decided to spend S750,000 with some opportunistic, out of state firm for Righteous
Image Restoration Advertising (RIRA).

LEGISLATURE

Ind. lawrnalker wents to make booze cheaper-for distillars

Evansville Courier & Press

Housze Repubrican Todd Young, a representalive lrom Indiana, introduced the Distillery
Innovation and Exclse Tax Reform Act — a bi-partisan bill which seeks to significantly cut excise
taxes i1 distilled sprriks ke whiskey, rurm, gin and vodka.

*Subscripticn required, full text below

STATE WIDES
A5 Ritz contemplates g run against Pence, how strong is her teacher and parent support?




Chalkbeat

Today's vis't to Contral was part of the regular routine for Glenda Ritz: she stops in on schools
twio to three days a week and hasvisited more than 80 of Indiana’s 32 countiesin almost two and
a half years in office.

Announcemant from Glenda Ritz about political future may come soan

WY

Slale superinlendenl G enda Rile anncunced al Lhe end of Lhis year's [egislalive session she
might consider a run for gavernar. I11's looking like that anrouncement might be coming saon.

[N | : next section of 1-69 to open by end of vear

Cvansville Courier & Press

The 30-mile detour of winding two-lane roads between wherz Interstaze 63 currently ends and
Indiana 37 picks up in Bloomingtan is almost over.

*Subscription required, full toxt bolow

ARDUND INDIANA

Indpls. Ta present Reggie Wavne key to city

Fort Wayne Jlournal Gazette

Former Indianapolis Colts wide recesiver Heggie Wayne is poised to receive the key to the city.

JOBS/ECONOMY

Chamber to hold first *Job Fair-aganza’

Inside IM Business

Job seekers can meet with mere than 20 patetial employers at the first West Side Thamber of
Cornerce laby Fai-apanss Wednesday, June 10 Trom 10 a.m. Lo 2 pon. al Lhe Pike Perlorming
Arts Center, {http:/Avanw.pikepac.org/ ) Pike High School, 6701 Zionsville Road.

EDITORIAL

Abdul: Some guestions for potential Cov. Clenda Ritz

Indy Star

It lcoks cs if Cemocratic Superintendent of Public nstruction Glenda Ritz may soon cnter the
campaign for governor. Former Mouse Speaker John Giegg and szate Sen. Karen Tallian have
already announced they are running, and apparently another prominent Dermocrat, who we'll
call TBA for now, may enter the race.

Pence picks ex-TV news producer as comimunications chief

A former television news producer and veteran public relations executive has been named
communications direckor for Indiana Gow. Mike Pence.

Shelley Triol will take over the role formerly held by Christy Denault, who resigned citing famiyy
reasons, The Indianapolis Star reported.

Trial has worked for WTHR-TY Channal 13 and WXIN-TY Channel 52 and has held
communications rales at Purdue University and with the Indianapalis public relations firm Seass,



Gerig & Associates. She was hired by the Indiana Department of Administration last year.

Trial is the second now communications stafior te join the Poroe team since two kighly
nublicizec public relaticns blunders involving the state's new religious freedom Jaw and plans for
3 state-run news site.

Mence's longtime congressicnal communications director, Matt Lloyd, took over last week as
Penre's depury chief of staff for communicatians and strategy.

Trigl was an executive producer at WTHR in 2005 when she filed a lawsuit that alleged the
slalion paid women less Lhan malg counlerparts, Aller wrgngling in courl, which included z
counter-argurrent by WTHR that Triol was among the station’s highest-paid employees, the two
sides reached a settlement.

GM plans 51.2B in upgrades for Indiana pick-up truck plant

General Mators announcee Tuesday it waould spend 51.2 billion an new facilities and technology
at an Indiana factory where it builds Chevrolet Silverado and G Sierra picoup trucks.

The project will increase by roughly 50 percont the size af the 3, 800-worker Fort Wayne
assembly plant with new painting facilities, an expanded body shop and imprevements to the
Lruck assermbily drod.

G officials said werk on the project was expected 1o begin in June and would take several years
to camplete. Mo plans for additional jobs were annoanced as part of the Fort Wayne expans’an,
which is part of GM's plan to invest 554 hillion at its L5, plants aver the next three years.
"Truck customers demanc top guality," Cathy Clegg, vice president of GM Motk America
Nanufacturing, said in a statement. "The upgrades at Fort Wayne Assembly will enable our team
to cantinue delivering for them for yezrs to come.”

ah's fectosy spending comes as the company said its U5, sales rose 5.9 percent for Aaril from a
vear ago, GM's best-teller, the Chevrolet Silverade pickup, pested nearly an & percent sales gain
Lo almosL 4&,000,

Indiana Gow, Mike Pence jained company and local oftic’als for the anncuncement at the 3
millian sguare foot Fart Wayne factory thet GM opeaced in 1986.

G has already annaunced plans to spend: 51 billion on construction and renovations at its
technical center near Dewrait; 5439 million to uagrade the Bowling Green, Kentucky, factory that
makes the Chevrolet Corvette and; 5174 million far new equipment and technology at a Kansas
City, Kansas, plant to build the 2015 Malisu midsize sedan.

Ind. Lawmaker Wants To Make Booza Cheaper - For Distillers

Christian Bryant

An Irdiana legislator introduced a bill Tuesday that could take the edge off the cost of kopze,
House Republican Todd Young, a representative from Indiana, introduced the Distillery
Innovalion and Excise Tax Relorm Acl — a bi-parLisan bill which seelks 1o signiflicantly cul exeise
taxes o1 distilled spirits like whiskey, rum, gin and vodka. {Video via C-SPAN)

Cutling faxes on liguers scounds like Youneg s doing drinking Americans a favor and lightening aur
bar tobs, but the legislation is a kit mare business-oriented.

Sprits have higher taxes on thern than beer and wine. &ccording 1o this chart from the Distilled
Spirits Council, mare taan half of whkat you pay for a kottle of 80 proof liguor gocs to taxes and



fees. Trade graups like the Jistilled Spirits Cauncil helieve thet has lead tc distillzries cutting
johs,

Young, the co-sponsars of the legislation and trade groups representing distillers all waat to take
some af the finarcial burden off companies who make distilled spirits. American Craft 5pirts
Associaticr President Tom Meooney said in a statement, "This bill will help create jobs across
America for the rapidly prowing distilling industry.”

But alcohod taxes ars 2 big source of revenue for the U5, According to statistics from the WS,
Congressional Budpel Ollice, alcohol Laxes broughl in nearly 513 billion last yvear.

| DOT: Mext section of 1-69 to open by end of vear

Chelsea schneider

The 30+rile detour of winding two-lane roads between waere Interstate 69 currently ends and
Indiana 37 picks up in Bloomington is almost ower.

That's right, Scuthwestern ndiana. The next time you find yourself on that leg of the trip with
spotty coll prane connection and questioning your memaony iF the next turnis right or left,
consider this: The Indiana Departrrent of Transpertation says the fourta section of the [-69
talernsion from Crane Lo Bloarminglon is sUll won ack Lo open by Lhe end ol Lhis yiar.
Construction on the 27-m'le stretch is about a yezr behind the original schedule. But as of this
month, the state had paid construction cews for completing 75 aercent of the total cotract
amounts for the section, INUCH spokesman Will W ngfield said. The project also is coming in
abaout 1 million under inizial estimates at 5471 million, he said.

“"How exactly the new I-69 between Crane and Eloomington will apen 1o traffic desends largely
on construction progress,” Wingfield said,

The apening of the Tourth section comes as the state readies plans to finish the road to
Indianapolis. Waork is vnderway en tha fifth section, which is updazing Indizna 37 tointerstate
standards [romm 3laaming lon Lo hMarlinsyille.

The state alse s tinalizing a required tederal study to determine a raute tor the sixth and final
sectian, which will run fram Martinsville to Indianapolis.

The state is building the fifth secticn — set to open by the end of 2016 — through a pLblic-private
parinership, but funding for the sixt section is still up in the air

Wingfield on Tuesday didn't rule out a peblic-private partnership for the sixth section, but szid
the road, like carlier phases, would not feature tols.

“INDOT will evaluate the best project delivery method cnce a route has aeen selected and
approved,” Wingfield said in a statemert.

I the state budeet heg nning this July, the Genaral Assembly pared back initial furding reguests
for new road investments, o fering 5200 millicn over the bignnium for highway construction and
expansior projecis. Gov. Mike Pence originally sought $300 million in his budget request.

Top lawrmalkers already are saying upcoming sessions of Lhe General Assembly will Tocus on road
funding. State Sen. Luke Kenley said at this point, the sixth section isn't funded in the two-year
state hudeet that beging this Iuly. Bt he said lawrmalkers will likely discuss funding for the stretch
in 2017, when they write a new spending plan far the state.

kKenley, a Noblesville Republican, said that along with the sixth section, the budget wll hopeafully
provice an “overall fix® for funding future highway projects. He said it's difficult to predict what



solution the General &ssembly will reach, but ne2 said lawmakers could institute a tax on vehicles,
such as olectric cars, that currenthy don’t pay a tax for road usage.

“I can't help but think those falks are going to be included at least for some user fee ype of tax”
Kenley said.

&s for the fourth section, wet summers in 2012 and 2014 and zolz, inclement winters braught
delays for construction crews. The partion of the expansion requires the moving and compacting
of akbout 20 million cuhic yvards of dirt and rock, excavating hills and building up embankments,

A main perk of the lourh seclion is Lwill carey beavy Lruck rallic thal now wses curey roges and
state routes, said Jason Tiller, an INDOT spokesman “or the Evansville area.

"Sectinn four is going to put a ot moere heavy truck traffic on 1-69,” Tiller said.

Beref ts also lay in economic developmeant supports for bvansville, 1he section will provide
anathe- layer of connectivity between Cvansville and other areas in the state, said Shance
sizemare, director of entrepreneurship and innovation development for the Growth Alliance for
Greater svansville.

Sizemare said resauroes ane available 1n Evarsville thet doesn't oxist in Bloomington and
Indianapolis, and vice versa.

"Therelor having easicr dcroess Lo Liose rasources and making peoplo realize ivs nol a bard
drive to get vo Bvansville,” allows them 1o take advantzge of opportunities in the city, sizemore
sa'd.

As for the future and eventua end to the project, the state anticipates receiving formal appreval
for the route of the sixth section by early 2013, The state currently is trying to determine the
route far |ast 26 miles of the profect. This past Genaral Assembly session lawmakers [ifted a
restriction in state law that the road couldn™t enter suburban Indianapolis’ Parry Township.

An initial study called for the road o follow Indiana 37 ta Interstate 465, but “he state also ic
exploring other 3 ternatives ir deciding the final route. During the General Assarrbly, lawmakers
heard from Cenlral Indiana municipal leaders in suppacl of 1-69 comtinuing along Indiana 37
because they've made plans based on that routs. However, a lacal school district and businesses
along the earridar cxpressed conoem.
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GOVERNOR

Cavernor's son sef for commissioning as Marine officer

SFhate

Cov. Mika Pence's son is set to become a Marine Corps officer. Pence and his wife, Iaren, plan on
going to the Marine Corps basc in Quantice, Virginia, on Friday for the cocremony at which their son
is to he commissioned as a second lieutenant.

Gov. P il v 1ndi i fo win NCAS
Indy Star
Lwver the politician, Gov. Mike Pence hag filled out five Final Four braclets thiz year — each one

predicting a diffevent Indiana team to win the NCAA men's baskethall tournament

Students recopnized at [AG State Finals

WEBIW

Mare than 300 high school students and staff gathered at Tvy Tech’s Carporate College in downtown
Indianapolis to take part in Indiana’s annual Jobs far America’s Graduoates [JAG) Career
Development Conference, which wag held on Friday, March 13.

Mewr signups for Indiana health care program reach 100,000

Evansville Courier & Fress

Indiana’s expanded health care program for low-income regidents has enrolled mare than 100,064
new peaple in the o months singe itreceived federal appiroval.

*subscription requirved, full text helow

New COF chict brings people together




Indy Star
[edl Cardwell mipht be 1he Ieast political person whom Gov. Mike Pence could have selecled as Lthe
Republican Party's new stace chairmarn.

Public Transportation budget finally bhreaks four-year cap

The Herald Tribune

Since the state capped spending on public transporiation six years age, Catch-A-Ride in rural
southeast Indiana has scrambled to keep up service for elderly, disabled and carless passengers
who hawve no other way to get around. Mass transit dollars wore tirst frozen in 2009, when the
Ceneral Assembly stopped vsing sales tax revenues to fund public transportation. Sales tax
reventes were plunging at the time, due to the recession, but have since recovered...Fublic
transportation systemns across Indiana have similar concerng, which are heightened now that Gow.
Milte Pence is proposing less funding for recipients of the state’s Public Mass Transportation Fund.

Regional Citics fund doubt

South Rend Tribune

An efforr o imprave quality of life in Indiana’s cities has created excitement amomg husiness

o leaders hare, even though the General Assembly hasn’t commuitted to funding the state’s share af
the program...Gov. Milie Pence sugpested setting aside £84 million in the state’s next two-year
budget for Regional Citics grants, but the Ilousc of Represcntatives passcd a budget bill last maonth
that includes $20 million for the program. The legislation is now wending its way through the
Senate, where that allocation could be changed.

Terror and the heartland

Waszhington Timeas Herald

On the Februory day President Ohama spake at Tvy Tech, a Bosnian man was arrested on the Romald
Reapgan Parkway in Plainfield and detained on terror-related charpes of funneling money and guns
to 1515 tighters in the Middle East. Early this month, 1515 allegedly hacled into several [ndianapolis
wehsites, prompting a lHomeland Security investigation...simce leaving Congress in December,
Rogers has formed the Americans for Peace, Prasperity and Security organization that will brief the
201& Republican presidential candidates and voters degigned to "educate and identify” issues
rolated to national security. [ust prior to my interview, Rogers huddled with Gov, Mike Pence at the
Statchouse.

LEGISLATIIRE

Rad legislation t ill chal .

Kokomo Perspective

Legislation coursing through the lndiana Goneral Assemnbly is poised to essentially starnve the state's
cities and towns by empowering opponents of annexation. It is lagislation that, should it end up on
the desk of Gov. Mike Pence, be veroed. Senate Bill 230 would make law that for an annexation to
proceed, a mmicipality that inidates the pracess must file a petition with the court signed hy at
least: (17 51 percend of the vwners of land (Lhal is nol exempl [fom property Ges) o the terrilory:
or [2) the owners of more than 75 percent in assessed valuation of land {that is not exempt from
property taxes] in the tarritory.

GO refects amendmeants to religion bill

Fort Wayne Journ:l Gazette

House Republicans turned back attempts Monday to clarify how “religious freedom” protections
could be used = setting up a tull House vote on the measure as carly as Monday.




‘Right-to-try' terminal illness hill heads to Governor

MWl Times

Hoosiers with terminal illnesses are one sighature away from gaining access to new drugs that have
yet to be tully approved by the foderal povernment for general use.

STATE AGENCIES

Multi-language Web created for global businesses

The Batesville Herald Tribune

Investindiana.com, a multi-language Web site promoting forcien direct investment in Indiana, has
launched as a resource for international businesses considering Indiana for investment and job
creation. "This Web site iz a convrersation starter,” said Victor Smith, Indiana secretary of
commerce. "Indiana and international businesses bath speak the same language, and that's a
language of growth and oppoertunity. This site acts as an eoline reseurce, shewiny just how
committed we arc te helping international busincsses mect their goals in Indiana, joining the
hundreds of others currently dotting our state.”

Funds 1o hansr schinl tech progirams

Ingide Indiana Business

The Indiana Department of Education awarded more than $1.8 million in Digital Learning Grants to
sclect [Taosier school corporations today.

Replacing hundreds of manhole covers with safer ones could take vears

Indy Star

A utility consultant warned three years ago that manhole explasions would continue to rock
Dewentown Indianapolis three to five fimes a year and that Indianapolis Power & Light Co. should
install newly designed manhole covers to prevent injuries.

Chicf Tustice to speak at cquality day luncheon

Tvansville Courier & Press

Loretta Rush, chief justice of the Indiana Supreme Court, is the keynote speaker for this year's
Women's Equality Day event, set for Aug. 26.

*Subscription required, full text below

State supcrintendent requests shift in [Touse budget funds

Ivansyille Courier & Press

Indiana state schools Superintendent Glenda Ritz has proposed diverting state funds from charter
scheols and changes to student testing [n cutirs cost

*Subseription requirod, full text below

AROUND INDIANA

Irr Tech trustees paszs resalution in support of downtown med school

Evansville Courier & Press

In a resolution unanimously approved by lvy Tech Community Collese Southwest Board of
Trustees, the seven board members "fully” supported the proposed Downtown medical education
center request for 223,000 gross square feet, designating 60,000 of it plus Simulation Center space
to lvy Tech.

*Subsceription required, full text below

Indizana school district bans cncepy, supplement drinks
Ivanswille Courier & Fress




A schaol district in central Tndiana iz hanning nucriticnal supplements and energy drinks firom its
G USES,
*Subscription required, full rext below

JOBS/ECONOMY
Lowe's holding hiring event

Inside Indiana Business

The event runs 1:30 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. at the Glendale Public Library on Keystone Avenue in
Indianapolis.

EDITORIAL

Conhections raise questions ahout incentives

Courler & Post

Decades of disinvestment have lett Camden with a scrious shortage of jobs needed to sustain
hicalthy familics, thriving ncighborhoods and a sclf-supporting tax basc. 5o it's hard not to get our
hopes up when we hear one company after another announcing plans to mave to the city.

Electranic sunshine

Fort Wayne Journal Gazctte

Open government is such a simple concept. And yet so many government officials at the state and
federal levels struggle to grasp the concept or abide hy it

New signups for Indiana health care program reach 100,000
The Assaciated Press

Indiana's expanded health care program {or low-income residents has envelled more than 100,000
new people in the fvo manths singe itreceived federal appraval.
(fov, Mike Pence said Wednesday that sign-ups for the new Healthy Indiana Flan ace off to a gooed
start.
Thaose new enrallees are in addition to some 180,000 people who were already part of the previous
1IF or Tlonsier 1ealthwise programs and were converted to the new plan. Officials estimate
350,000 Indiana residents might be eligible for the program.
The Indiana program uses Medicaid funding but federal officials in January waived some rules to
allow Pence's proposal to require some payments from those receiving coverage.

Chief Justice to speak at equality day luncheon

Abbey Doyle

Loverts Rush, chief justice of the Indiana Supreme Court, is the keynote speaker for this year's
Women's Equality Day cvent, sct tor Aug. 26.

Jennifer Briggs, co-chair for the planning committee, said they wanted the speaker ta be
representative of strong female leaders in the cammunity.

"Thiz seemed like a natural A" she said of Rust. “We looked at some national names hut decided
we wanled semeone who our members could connecl wilh, someone working aod raising o fmily
that is more lilke us, not on a national stage. We wantod someone that would really connectwith our
community.”

Rush was appointed to the state Supreme Court by Gov. Mitch Daniels in 2012, She bacame the tirst
female chief justice in 2014 Eefore her appaintiment to the state Supreme Court she was elected
Tippecanoe Superior Court 3 judge and served for 14 years, according te Rush's biography oo the
Supreme Court's wehsite,

Rush serves on the Commission on Improving the Status of Children in ndiana and the Indiana
Conference for Lezal Education Opportunity aswell asg Haison to the Thvigion of Supreme Court



Administration, the Divisiom of State Court Administration, the Indiana Judicial Center and the
Indiana Judpes Associalion. She chairs the Judicial Nepdonaling/Qualifications Commission as chiel
justice and has represented the state at the National Judicial Leadership Sunmimit on the Protection
of Children several times,

Oripgs zaid Rush's conumitment to women and children was alsa a factor in her selection. Rush
plaved a vital role in creating Tippecanoe County’s Court Appainted Special Advecate program.
There she alsa implemented a certified juvenile drug treatment court and 24-hour assessment
center for youth, Rush earned her underpraduate depree from Purdue University and prraduated
cum lavde from the lndiana University Maurer School of Lavs in Blopmington.

Sheis married and has four children.

"It's an honor to have her as our speaker,” Briggs said. "She is serving a key role in the state”
Women's Equality Day commemarates the 1920 passage of the 19th Amendment to the
Constitution that praoted women the right te voto,

“lmaginc a time when we couldn't vote,” Driges said. "We nced to celebrate this bocanse it wasn't
that long ago that we couldn’t. This celebration is a chance for us to come together and push tor
mare women in leadership rales and a partof decision making.”

A hig part of the August eventis recagnizing alocal waman with the Alhion Fellows Bacon award.
Those interested in nominating a lpcal woman, oF ta purchase a ticke, should visic
womoenscgualitydayevansville.com,

Arl Crisiz Child Care Centor is the featured organization and the University of Southern Indiana the
nwain sponsor.

State superintendent requests shifcin House budget funds

LAURYN SCITROLEDER Associated Press

Indiana state schools Superintendent Glenda Ritz hag proposed diverting state funds from charter
sthools and changes to student resting to cutits cost.

Ritz told the Senate Appropriations Committee Thursday that nearly $60 million in the proposed
Housc budget could be diverted toward additional funding for local school districts.

1ler proposals included eliminating $40 million that's heen proposad in additional grants for
charter schnnls.

Ritz says she wonld also like to eliminate the IEAI testin 3rd grade and the 11th grade college
and carcer readiness test, Her total testing plan could be delivered for about $75 million over two
years, which is almost half of what she eriginally cstimated io December.

Legislators arc currently considering a proposal that would replace the [STEP with a national cxam.

Indiana schoeol district bans energy, supplement drinks

A schonl districtin central Tndiana is hbanning nutrirional supplements and energy drinks from its
CAMLP LSS,

The Western Beone County Community School Corporation held separate meetings tor parents and
students on Wednesday ta inform them of the new districtwide policy.

Schap! distvict officials tell WRTV-TV that they were becoming increasingly concerned about
sludents” health, The athlelic direclor al Weslern Boone [unior-Seniore Hiph Schoeol says nany
students who participate in weight training classes have been seen drinking supplement shalwes and
using energy hoosters.

The district says the ban specifically tarpets products with creatine and nitric cxide, which can
cause heartirregulavities, problems with the central nervous system and even strokes.

Students who bring any of the now-banned items will face suspension,

Ivy Tech trustees pass resolution in suppurt of Downtown meil school
Mepan lirhacher



In a resolution unanimously approved by Ivy Tech Community College Southwest Board of
Truslees, the seven board members “Tully” supporled Lthe propused Downlown medical education
center request for 223,000 gross square feet, designating 50,000 of it plus Simulation Center space
to vy Tech.

At a Thursday afternoon meeting, Board Chair David Gunn presented information to other
members about the resolution. Gunn said the 60,000 gross square feet would provide space for vy
Tech's Health Sciences and School of Nursing programs to grow. There are 1,000 students enrolled
in programs that could benefit from the medical campuos, induding registered nurse, medical
assistants, paramedics, surgical technologists and certificd nursing assistants.

First-year Tvy Tech mursing student Wick Reed spoke tn the hoard about kis excitement over the
opportunities the Downtown medical education center will prowvide.

"Having this multidisciplinary building in Downtown, the heart of Fvansville ... the excitement to
have all these disciples come together in one school — EBMTs, doctors, CNAs, nurses — we getto
come together and worls together,” Recd, 20, said.

In its resolution, Ivy Tech states the medical campus "will be an immediate boost to the ceconomy as
well as to the atmosphere in Downtown Fyansyille,”

Hoosier Hot 56 [ohs projects that, by 2020, two af the tap four johs will be in health care fields, and
both will recuire an associate degree, Gunn said. And the shortage of registerad nurses and skilled
hiealtls care workers has been a challenge statewide for many years, he said.

v Toch officials cstimate to sce an incrcase of almost 1,600 students enrolled in programs through
the new medical education center, as well as additional students for other instimutions.

When the Dhowntown facility is finished, vy Tech plans o relocate all health-feld programs to the
medical education center.

The current 52,300 square feat of the main campus facility will then be used for other high-demand
programs such as welding, automotive, technology and business. Ty will also allow Try Tech to
expand commmmity colloharations with WarkOne and high schanl Careerond Technical Education
Prosrims.

v Toch Southwest Chancellor Jonathan Weinzaptcl gave an update to board members on funding
for the project. Weinzapfel said the City Council unanimously committed a 357 million bond. Gov.
Mike Pence included $13 millian for the project in his hudget, which the 1louse increased tn $37
million. And now the Senate will consider the hiennial state budger. Weinzapfel said he axpects the
Senate version of the budpget to be released the woeck of April 6.

“Then we'll know whether they are building upon the funding alrcady provided by the House for
this project. .. So roughly a $50 million investment by the state to leverage a $125 million
invesmment overall. Seems o me thatis a good deal. .. Fm optimistic thar in the end it will be
included in the budget,” he said.

Weinzapfel nored consequences if the project is not fully fimded. Thase include less of an economic
impact, [ess project student enrollment and not the same level of programming,.

Fartners in the medical education center are Indiana University School of Medicine-Evansville, the
University of Southern Indiana and the University of Evansville. Partner hospitals are Evansville's
Deaconess and St Mary's, Memorial of Jasper and Good Samaritan of Vincennes,
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GOVERNOR/FIRST LADY

Firzl | ady Pence caming 10 Gashen

Coshan Mews

Indiana First Lacly Karen Pence will e in Goshen Monday 1o kick ol a 1our of localions parl of the slala's
2016 hicentennial celebration.

Lnemplayment rate falls to eight year low

Creenshurg Mews

Cecatur County's unemployment rate in April fell to a nost-recession low of £ percent. Indiana Zconemic
Cevelcpment Corp. said Wednezday that the numbszr of private sector jobs in the state was wust 7,200
balaw Indiana’s peak employmant of 2,612,600 in March 2000. Gov. Mike Pence said in a press release
that “Indiana’s economy continues te gain momentum.”

[P5 appreach to scheal improverment could expand stalewide

WY

Indianapelic PLHic Schools likes o brag these days akout Project Rectore, a home-grown school
improvermnent plan invented by two of its teachers that has helped turn schools around. Gov, Mike Pence
thiz morming held a signing ceremony for House Gill 1004, which allows for “inrovation network schools™
arywhere in Indiana, at the second Froject Kestore site, schaol 32, to highlight the newfound flexibility he
touted to teachers everywhere,

Indizis Tall Road under new mgnagsmenl
Wi FY




Cow. Mike Pence says Hopsters should e encouraged about the Indiana Toll Roac's Tulure as a new
company officially tzkes cuver management of tha highway.

Major Bicenkennial praject to be urveiled

Inside I[N Businesas

Lz. Gov. Ellspermann is scheduled to make an announcement this weel reparding what is being called a
major ndianz Bicentennial Legacy project. In 2011, then Govarnor Mitch Uaniels appointed a fifteen
rmember cammission to overses a statewide celebration for the state’s 200th birthday, Numerous events
are being planned and legacy projects are being identified in several Hoosier courties.

IP5 approach to improving schonls could sa statewide

Chalkbeat

Cow. Wike Pence this marnirg held a signing ceremony far House Bill 1009, which g llows for “innowvation
nebwark schoeols” anywhere in Indiana, at the second Project Restore site, Scheol 88, to highlight the
newfound flexibility he toutec to teachers everywhera.

Cetting roady to kick the coal habit at IFL's Harding Stroct Station

Indy Star

Cow, Mlke Fence nas joined 10 olther GOP governars In asking the EFA Lo slick with the current rules,
calling Lhe proposed standards "job-grushing,”

LEGISLATURE

Lofazed by boveolls, Indlana won'| even sludy LGET prateclicns

Cowverning

Lawermakers on Thursday released some 4G lopics they plan 1o sludy belore the General Assembly relurns
Lo Lhe Stalehoyse in 2016, Senale Presideni ?ro Tem David Long, a Fort Wayne Republican, said he slill
antizipates a legislative proposal on thase protections during the 2016 Gereral Assembly. He said
lavemakers will talk zbaut and analyze the matier in theinterim.

Ciscrimninaticn against gavs won't be pars of summer study cormmitiees roster

The Slalehouse File

Slale lawrmakears will nat canduct o public study of pay righls izsues in Indiang inadvance of the 30706
legizlative session,

Foubscriplion required, Tull tex, below

BrY . smnnkine, student testing amare tapics for study commitieas

The Statehouse File

Indiana legislators will spend park of the surmmer studying how to restore the public’s trustin the Bureau
of Motor Wehicles, an agency that's charged with mismar.agement and overcharging customears,
*Luascription reguired, full text below

Skate names othics office Chicf Counscl

Inside [N Business

Rudolph currently serves in Lhe Oilice of Bl Dralling and Res=arch [or the Legislailve Servlces dgency. He
has served the state as o licensed allorney since 1989

STATE WiDES
L.mbarger reflects on mare than 45 years in the militany




EDITORIAL

Hawey: Indiana’s farewell to Andrew lackson?

Lafayette lournal & Courier

The Indiana Senate passed a resclution in the recent session by 3 unanimous vaice vote, cfficially
recommending that Treasury Secretary Jack Lew replace the seventh president with a female on te 320
Lill.

More than 1,000 School Safety Spedalists graduate program

Wlay 28, 2015 | Filed undar: Educalion,|ssues, Top slories | Posled by Aubrev Helims

skaff Raport

TheStateHouseFile.com

INCEAMATOLIS  More than 1,000 additicnal Hoosiers are now certified -o handle crisis and emergencies
in state schools.

The Indiana Departiment of Education graduated 1,200 people from the School Safety Academy Basic
Training anc Advanced Acaderny last week.

Thc kasic training course covers school safety laws, storm oreparcdncss and rosponse, cmergency
resporse, and bullying prevention. T e training is a year-long progran that runs five cays a week,

“7n behalf of the Indiana Cepartrent of Education, | want to congratulate our recent gradJates fram the
School Safety Academy and thank the=n for t9e wark they do to keep our schoals safe,” said Indiana's
Suparintendent of Public Instructios, Glends Ritzin o staterment,

The graduating ¢lass of 2013 Includes superintendents, principals, assistant principals, transportation
directors, teachers, law enforcement aflicers, and school counselors. The training is free to partlcipating
schonlz and the Advanced Academy ollers additional training that excels the basic training throughaut
the vear 50 Scheal Solety Specialists can remain certilied by the state.

“a5 a [ile-long educator, nothing is rocre impartant than the safety of our students,” said Ritz ina
statement, “This vear's graduating class shows that eduzators throughout Indiana are cammitted (o
ensuring that our children lea-n 'n a safe emvironment.”

Disorirninetion against gays won't be partof summer study commithes roster

Wlay 28, 2015 | Filed undar: Social issues Top slaries | Posled by: Leslev Weidenbener

Ry Keith Kassen

ThestatehouseFile.com

INDPAMAPDLIS —5tate lawmakers will not conduct a public study of gay rights issues in Ingdiana in advance
of the 2016 legislative session.

Legizlative leaders on Thursday approved 440 tapics for work by summer study committaes, but adding
sexual crientation to the staze's civil rights law was not cne.

Senate President Pro Tem David Lang, R-Fort Wayne, said that cdoesa't mean the issue won't be
discussed; it just won't be ina publ’c ccmmittee, Instead, the debate will "go on culetly throuzh the
summet,” he said.

The leaders” decision not to nove forwarc with a public gay rights dzbate comes roughly two months
after a battle over the state’s Rzligious Frecdom Restoration Act prompted outrage from across the
country.

Critles sald the law would allow businesses o discrliminate aga'nst say customers and lawinakers
scrambled to try 1o fix it Al the tims, House and Senate leaders said they would start o canversatian
about aaoning diserienination bozed o sexual arientation.




Cemacrais said Lhal should cocur in g study commitlze this surnmer, Buk on Thursday, the Legislaiive
Council —a group of leaders from the House and Senate — decided natto formalize the ciscussion. That,
frustrated Democratic leaders.

“This isn't about politics, this i about what we are going to do public policy wise to show that Indiana is a
troly weelcoming state,” said Senate Minority Leader Tim Lanane, D-Anderson, “Waiting anotiner vear is
out of the question.”

Critics of the 4FRA law say that the siate's reputstion will nat fully recover until there are statewice civil
rights protections for gays.

Cov. Mike Pence, a Republican, has said autting gay rights into state law is not part of his agenda and he
delended the conbrover sial stake law oz 2 prolection of Hoosiers' righly o exercise their religious beliels,
Still, Lanane saic he has a positive eutlook for the future of gay rights in Indiana. “No mater how hard
they try to obstruct it, cur gaverncr and his allies in the legislate ra cannot hold back progress any longer,”
he said.

“We know what everyday Hoosiers know, that there’s no place for discriminaticn in the Hoosier state,”
Lanane said. “We'll cortinue to fight to make that a reality.”

BV, smoking, studert testing among topics for study commitiees

May 28, 2015 | Filed undar; Issues, Top stories | Postec by Lesley Waidenbener

By Wlax Bomber

Theslatehousalilz com

(MO AMAPOLIS — Indiana legislniors will spend parl of the summer sludying how Lo restore the public's
Lrust in the Bureay of Molar Vehicles, an agency that's charged wilth mismanagemenl and overcharging
cuslomers,

I's phe of A topics sludy commialless will consider in advance ol the 2015 legizlalive session. Changas Lo
Lhe stale’s smoking ban, 2 new lesling program for sl.dents, and maasures Lo address so-called "Tood
deserls” will also ha considered.

“Zach vear durirg the legislative sessicn, a numbar of issues arise that require furiher in-depth study and
discussian befare potantially being addrassed with legislation,” Senate Presidant Pro Tem. David Long
said in a sktaternent Thursday, " nterire study committees provide a valuable forum for these discussions
to take place so that legislators can take more inforred action in the next legislative session.”

The Legizslalive Council — 8 group of eighl l=aders from the Hovse and Senoke —spproved Lhe sludy
comrilles lopacs,

The Bureay of Molor Vahicles is among the masl contreversial of the issues. In o 40-page report, releazed
Lhis manth, Lhe audiling group BRD listed eight key areas inwhich the BWY administralien has been
lacking. Mosl ol the issues fecused aninellective or puidaled 1echnology vsed 1o manage BV
information.

In addition, 3% officials have acknowledged ower charging fees to thousand:s of Hoosiars.

Rep. Dan Forestal, D-Indianapclis, saic the study committee will give the public a chance to explain how
those overcharges have affected them.

* amglad that our leaders understand that we need to pley an active role in formulating the types of
retorims that can nelp restore the public's Erust,” he said.

The Interim Committes on Roads and Transportation with studying thros issucs, he said:

Ensuring the BV is implementing the refarms contained in the BED report.

Crealing a regular syslem of audiUng done by an oulslde (lrm.

Siriplilying the BRY 22 gyslam.

Meatvwhila, the Interien Committee an 2ublic Policy will ke laousing on whelher Lo expand Lhe slate's
siraking ban, whizh currently exempls bars, casinos and privale ¢lubs.



The commilles will also consider the subject of e-cizgarelles, how they allecl smokers’ health and
whetner they should e included as part of the smakirg ban.

“The tapic wzs 2ssignad far tham to mzke their case, which they did unsuccassfully during the session,”
said House Speakar 3rian Bosma abeut the tabacco companies.

Carlier in the session, Indiana Attorney Genersl Greg Zoeller wrote a letter to e-cigarette marketing and
advertising company Aleria Croun Inc, emphasizing nis concern that e-cigarettes are following in the
footsteps of traditional cigarettes. He said nearly ¥ million middle and high scheaol students had tried the
product, which has raised concerns among some lawmskers,

The Interim Committes an Education will be focusirg on schoo! testing, and in particular, whether the
ISTEF program should be replicec wilh o new slancardized exam,

The discuseion comes 25 the state is implemeanting new curriculum standards and ravamping the current
ISTEF test. The committae will weigh the opticns of ravising or creating a wheale naw test for the state.
In addition, the Interim Committes on Agricultural ard Matural Rescurces will he talking anout the local
farm andfeod product economy — and how to prevent food deserts,

“& food desertis 3 part of any community where people don't have easy accass to such things as fresh
truit, produce and meats, fish and poultry,” saic Rep. Justin Meed, D-lncianapelis, in & statement
Thursday,

And he said that affects Hoosiers' health. “Indiana ranks 8™ in the nation in levels of obesity among its
populaticn,” he said.

The study commiltes will previde an opporiunily 1o ke posilive steps for providing nulrilicn in urban
commiinities, he soid.

The Inlerir Cammilles an Coarrections and Criminal Code has several key issues.

Lawmakers will ook at the struggle allerders [zoe when they are released (rom prison and the hardship
Lhey axperience when searching [or a job. The commitlee will sludy the possiailily of establishing 2
program Lo encourage emplayers Lo hire Lhern, They will also disgyss relrieving DNA samples rom
anyone arresled lor a lelony,

The Commities an Governmeant will study body cameravideaos on police officers anc whather tha
reculting video should be subject to public records requests.
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GOVERNOR/FIRST LADY

Pence werks hard 1o atl racl naw nhs

IBJ

Az Mickey Maurer poinled gul, we are in fough compelition Tor every job, Wilh Irdiana now employing
ingre than 2,6 million Hogsiers, il's the day-to-day woark ol our stale thak has placad peak employmant
within reach. And that waork has haen led by Goy. Mike *enca. Drive through any part of Indiana, and
youl'll see Hoasier jobs created here aecause of cur governor's efforts.

#Subscription required, full text below

Cen. Umnbarger says farewell to Indiara Guard at change of command

Indy Star

Cov, Mike Ponce spoke at the coremeny, praising Umbarger for his continued service and heart felt
comnmitment to the youth within the state through the Hoosisr Youth Challenge Acadsmy. He also lauded
Carr [or his leadership and qualilicalicons,

First Lacy Kzren Pence to visit Goshen, learn about Elkhark County’s Bicentennial Legacy Projects

The Clikhar: Truth

First lady Karen Pence is wisiting Goshen on Monday, lune 1, to learn more about the city's lendmarks,
arts scane and community events.

Tait. Berry namec to head agencies in Fence administration
WYLFI




Gow. Mike Pence has appoinled Sara Gonso Tail a3 Lthe new execulive direclar & the Indiana Gaming
Commission anc forimer state Republican 2arty Chairman Tim Berry as director of the Department of
Financial Institutions.

Meltan welcames SBOLC raole

mol Times

meltan is manager of federal fovernmental relatiors snd cormmunity relations at Merihern Indiana Pulilic
Sarvice Co. He currently serves on the Carmission on the Secial Status of Black Males after being
appsinted by Gov, Mike Pence. He also seqves as Midwest regional director of the &merican Assaciation
of Blacks in Energy,

LEGISLATURE

Hubhard, Kittle back Bep. Young to get in Senete race

The Statehouse File

Twe Repubican powerbrokers are ignoring their Witch Daniels-era political connections to one 3enate
candidate and instead urging dep. Tede Young to run for the open seat.

*Suascription required, full toxt below

Secrecy Fighl brews leglslators

Fort Wayne lournal Gazalle

Indiana legislalors are lighling Lo hidz internal communicalions of all kinds on the heels ol a recent,
lawesuil, filed seeking access.

STATE WiDES

Business nsider: Indian®s tourism hudeel plaving entek- up

Ingdy Slar

Indiana's hudeet for tourism spending will kit 57.5 millign in fiscal vear 2016, triple the hudget for the
curtent fisezlyaar, which ends June 30

State scheols chief Ritz to malke campalgn announcement

B!

Indiana Superinlendant of Public Inslaustion Glenda Rilz, whe hag said sha's considering 2 oun o
gowartor, is exiacled 10 make o campaign annguncamenl Lhis weel.

Foubscriplion required, Tull tex, below

Ritz st to declare sovernor run

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Superintendent of Public Instruction Glenda Ritz will announce her candidacy for governo: this weel,
aceording to the Mortheast Indiana Friends of Public Educaticn.

Kokomo resolves stadium issues

Inside IM Business

Acting in cooperation with the Federal Emergency Managerent Agency {FEMA), the Indiana Deparimant
of Homealand S2curlty {IDHS ) today announcead that zsues with the Kokomo baseball stadium hawve beean
broughtin.o compliance wilth applicable lederal laws ard repulzlions,

AROUND INDIANS
Creenwaodd mulls e<io ban




Indly Star
Graenwood's City Coundil is cansidering a ban on elecironic cigareties in restaurants, warkplaces and
other public places.

South 3end mavor goes on annual 2-week military duty

MW Times

ihe mayet of South lend is spending the next twe weaks on military duty as part of an annua obligation
with the U.5. Mawy Reserve,

“Siraighl Pride’ cluy abandoned, raises concerns

Fort Wayne Inurnal Gazetta

Educatars and parents in southern Indiana are calling for mote training and awa-eness of the needs of
leskian, gay, bisexLal and transzender students after a high school's fa'led axtempt to establish a "Straight
Pride” clulz.

EDITORIAL

Ceod luzk with state schoal board changes

Evansville Courier and Press

Cow, Wike Pence made new aopointments to the olten-sormy Indizna State Board of Educatlan an
Werdnesday, saving that it marks a fresh start” for the panel.

*subscription required, full text below

beew boare has fresh eves for schools

Fort Wayne lournal Gazeltte

Stirdents and teachers aapreciate tae start of o new schaol yvear — qew Taces, new challengzes, renewed
commitment Lo leacaing. The same Tresh start awaits the Indiana State Board of Education, where a
newly constituted hoard could —and should — put palitical battles aside to renew its commitment to
Hansier students.

Credit where credit is —and is not- due

Furl Wayne Jourmal Gagells

Tuesday was a bng day "ar Far? Wayne. 1Twas also a big day Tar the nearly 4,000 memibxers of LAW Tocal
2208 — the (olks who made it 2 wise duginess decizsion lor General Maotors teinvest 51,2 Billion ir
upgrages 1o its truck assenbly alant in seuthwest Allen County. 11 should also serve as a teachabile
rnornen; about economic developrment strategies that zotually work,

Pence works hard to attract new jobs

Mo matter what song you're singing, today's a great day to be a Hoosier [“Time for Indiana to sing a new
song,” May 23],

As Mickey Maure: painted out, we are intough competition for every job. With Indiana now emnploying
rmore than 2.6 million Hoosicrs, it's the day to doy wark of our state that has placzd peak cmployment
within reach. And that work has bzen led by Gov. Mike Pence. Crive through any part of Indiana, and
vou'll see Hoosler |obs created here secause of our governor's eflores,

For example, before GE Aviation decided on a location lastyear for its 5100 millian Jet engine assembly
Tacility, Pence met with GE executives multiple tires. With his commitrment to the innowvation secter, GE
Aviatian chose Lalavette for 200 jobs.

Qr let's look at Pence’s visit with Kent Corp, subsidiany Grain Processing Corp. atits headguarters last



yaar, where he made Lhe case in persen for why the compary should invest 570 millior in Indiana. The
company has sirce decided to grow its a00-acre operations in Washington, Indiana,

Last week, General Mokors announced that it is investing $1.2 billion in ks Fort Wayne Assembly facility,
which proudly employs 3,800 Hoasiers, T help win this competitive project, Pence met with Mary Barra,
CM's CLO, at the corrpany’s headquarters in Detroit during the MNorth American International Auks Show
in Detroit in lanuary.

Pence’s leacership and hands-on approach in securing joos for Hoosiers Fasna't been limited to just
domestic succass.

Last year, internaticnal companies cammited to creating 2,785 jabs in Indiana. That includes glokal
companies like [Laly-based Sirmnax in Andersen and OMEA in Speedway, UK-based Tale & Deein _alayelle
and China-bazed Haier Americz in Evansville.

Pence met with leaders from each of these companies, traveling thousands of rriles to mest with many of
them at their headquarters.

At the Indiana Economic Developmen: Corp., our pipeline of job prospects remains as skrong as ever. And
the governocr's commitment €0 making Inciana the best place in the nation to worlc anc live is what's
drivirg the prowth in our pipeline,

Hubbard, Kittle back Rep. Young to getin Senate race

Mav 31, 2015 | Filed undzr: Elections, Top stories | Posted by: Lesley Weidenbener

By Lesley Wealdenhener

TheslateheuseFile com

MO AMAPOLIS — Twe Republican powerbrokers are ignoring their Milch Caniels-ara polilics | connections
Lo one Senale candidate ard inslead urgirg Rep. Todd Yaung Lo run for the open seal

al Hubhard and lim <ILle Ir. = bolh larmer chalrs of he Indlana Bepublican Party — zlgnec a Jalnt leller
Lthal Yeurg's congraszsional campaign sent Lo suppartars on Sunday allemoon.

They urged olher Republicans “La exercise palience inmaking o decision” regarding support for tweo aiher
candidales in tha race — [ormer GOP chairman Eric Halcomb and 1.5, Rep. Marlia Stulzman, R-37 District.
Their move 1o publicly support Young could be a grim gign for Holcomb, whe has never bald elected orfice
and served most of his career as a political aperative. Halcomb ran Danizls’ second campaign for
governcr and then served as a top advisor in the gowvernor's office.

llolcorib wes expected to tap into the Daniels network for much of his financial and political support,

Bul Hubbiard, o Turmrer George W, Bush econumic adviser and lorg-lme Danizls isnd, and Kille, whe
server] a5 the larmar governor's linance chairman, said they think Young is a helter chaice,

I Lhe ernail blagt — paid for by Lhe Friends of Todd Yourg cormmilkes — Hubbs rd and Killle soy Young
"wolld be the best candidate hecause he's never shied away lrom making tough choizes during his time
in olfice”

“2ut simply: We believe Todd Young is 3 proven caonservative leader znd would be the strongest
candidate and office holder Republicans could field in 2015," the pair wrote.

But Holcomb's campaign spokesman said thet while "others engage in lengthy conternplakion about
whethner to waze a campaign, Eric’s list of supporters grows every day.”

“Asking peoale to ‘exercise patience’ is another way of acknowledging that Eric has beern racking up
endorserments and support inevery carner of the stake,” spokesman Pete Seat said Sunday. "His broad
stetowide support is alse reficcted in his fundraising, which has been stcady and ongoing.”

he candicates are vying io replace retiring U.5. 5en. Dan Coats, also a Republican.

Hubbard and KILtle said In their lelle: that they have “high regard” (or Holcomb and Stulziman.

“Us clear Rept Hican primary voters will have a qualily figld irem which Lo choose in nexl year's
eleclion,” they wrale, "However, one potential candidale cleaily stands out: Congressman Todd ¥oung ™



Young iz expecied Lo announce whather he'll run 1his surmer, His campaign spokesman, Trevar Fougily,
said sunday that the “congressrran iz narrowing in on a decision,”

AL we go through this process,” he said, "the growirg support for a potential Senate campaign - from
grazeroots volunteers to parsy stalwarts like lim Rittle and Al Hubbard — makes it clear that we would have
a ket of momentum on our side if he opts to run.”

If Your g ran 2nd nabbed the neminaticn, he could face Democrat Garcn Hill, whom he custed from the
siate’s 9" congressional district seat. Hill annaunced earlier this month that he would see' the
Cemocraiic nomination in the race,

Coats annourced in March that he would not seek another term in the Serate,

Jush g Tew days laler, Holourmb — whe had been working as Coats’ stake direclor —announced he would
seek the GOF nominaticn. Halcomb's announcement was nacked with former Daniels” staffers and
suppartars,

In what was left of the first quarter fundraising pericd, which ended March 31, Helcomb received
5125,000 in contributions for the race.

Stutzmran formalized his candidacy earlier this menth anc has not vet had to report any fundraising for
the Senate race. But he reportec naarly 5424,000 in cash in his congrassional campaigh committee as of
harch 31, That included about £1232,000 in contributions during the first quartsr of the veer,

Young had 51.1 million in his campaizn repart as of March 31, including 2410,000 he raised during the
[irs. quariar af the year,

State schoals chilef Ritz to make compaign announcement

May 31, 2015

Indiana superintenderl of Pulllc InsLruclicn Glenda RILZ, wha has sald she's conslderlng a run for
aoverncr, is exaecled 1o make o campaign annguncemeanl Lhis wealk.

Ritz's campaign Facekook page posted o series of messzges Sunday saving she would make 2 "special
campaign annourcarmenl" Trursday al Ben Daviz High Schaa! in Indianapalis. The posis didn't give any
further details. Anngurcements alswere planned for Terre Haute and Evarsville later Thurscay and in
Fart Wayne, South Bend and Hammond on Friday, according ta the page.

Ritz, a Demacrat, couldn't immediately ke reached for commenz Sunday.

& former schoal librarian, Ritz cefeated former Superintendent Tony Bennett's re-election bid in 2012
using & powesriul grass-rools carmpaign, She said arlier Lhis wear she was considering running lor
gowarror alter monlhs of baltles wilh a 5tae Roard of Foocalion appointed by Gov, Wike Pence — 2
Replblizan wha's evpected (o announcs he's running [or re-election later Lthis month — and altar
allempls by the Republican-dominated General Assembly Lo divert powsar Trom ihe Depariment, af
Ecuzalion Lo the educalicn baard,

Ritz would join a Demacratic field that already includes fermer Indiana Howse Speaker and 2012 nomrinea
John Gregg and state San. Karen Tallian of Portage.

Current Indiana House Leader Scott Pelath, O-Michigan City, said lastweel that ne would not seel: the
party's nomination for governar.

Pence captured only 49 percent of the vote in 2012 in defeatir g Gregr, who received 446 percent of the
vote, Many observars regard Pence as vulnerable over his handling of a religious treedom law this spring
that ¢ritics vicwed as discririnatory against gays. Members of the business cemmunity were vocal in their
opposition to the measure.

Ritz's positlon as superintendenl zlse |s up lor elecllon in 2016, Bul the Demccralic nemiree 15 chnsen al
7 summer convenlion, so Ritz could s1ill seek re-eleclion 1o Lhal olfice i she leses in the Moy

aubizeng Larial primary,

Good luck with state schoal board changes



Cow. Mike Pence made new appainimenls Lo the often-siormy Indizna Staie Board of Education on
Wednesday, saving that it marks "a fresh stars” for the pznel.

Jurresponseis, good luck.

As of Thurscay, a spokesman for state Superintendent of Publiz Instruction Glenda Ritz had declined o
comment. Gf course, it was disagreements between Ritz, Pence, and cther members of the board that
created much of the turmaoil in the first place.

What happened on Wednesday is that Pence reappointed five state board memaars, while another five
members were appointed, two by legislative leaders.

Mram Evansville's standpsint, Pence reappaointed B Watts, an Evansville schaoltezcher, 2nd a good
choice Loorermain on e board

ancther goad choice — raally, an excellant chaice — for 3 new hoard member was former Evansville
Vandzarburgh Scheal Corp. Superintendsent Vincent 3artram, who laft his post hera in 2011, Bertram
stepped down as superintendent to become president and chief executive officer of Froject Lead the Way
in ndianapalis, The crganization concentrates on developing curriculum in science, technoiogy,
engineering and math.

Certram had quite an impact on public sckhoel education in Evansville. Recall that he created the strategic
plan, which ircluded now scheals and improving cxisting scheals, establishirg preschosks, coveloping an
emphssis on technology, and a variety of programs, including =arly college.

Sowes, we belleve that Beriram has somelhing Lo oller the Slate Board of Educallon. The gueslion s
whelner the new board will e able Lo move beyond Lhe ighling.

AL one point, Republicans sllemalec o take Democral Rilz's chairwoman post on the hozrd awesy lrom
her. The postwas provided for Lhe superintandent by stale law, L the turmoil was such thal
Republicars aliempled 1o change the law, However, [at2 In the leglslative session, lawrmakers agreed 1o
allaw her Lo ramain as Lhe board chair unlil her current Lartn expires nexl year, O course, i has beean
rurmcred Lhal Rilz might challenge Pence and glbers lor povernar nest year.

The new law created a new vice chairman pasition, giving thak persen joinl responsibdlily with Rilz for Lhe
board's agenda. It is a decision that could fire up the baare agzinin shorg order, if Ritz ard the new vice
chairman don't see aye to eye.

Howewver, the intent of the legislature's work in reconstituting the board is to hring a measure of peace to
hoard. Let's hope it happens, butifit doesn't then legislaters should take a sericus leok at making the
superinlendend an appoinlee of the savernor.,

The new board iz Lo meel an Werdnesday a1 Purdue, and as we said ahiove, pocd ek,



From: Zach Bauer

Sent: Wed 3/25/2015 3:42 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: <mpence1314@aol.com>, "Christy Denault" <cdenault@gov.in.gov>, "Chris Crabtree"
<CCrabtree@gov.IN.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: New Recording 4

Attachments: New Recording 400001.m4a

First min is HIV rest is RFRA



From; Gilson, Katic
Sent:  Thu B/04/2015 3:48 AM {GMT-0d:00}

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

=#AlLeutenantE overnor' sOffice@goy. = "sothisextons "
<smithi@sextonscreek.com=, "tomnros " <lomrose -, "Kams,
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
=SEBrauni@dwd. IN. gov=, "Lubsen, Graig" =G Lubsen@iot. IM.gov>, "Myers, Janilte (ISDH)"
<jmyersi@isdh.ingove, "Timmemaan, Chad E (GOV)" <climmermanf@aoy. ingovs, "Dowi,
Jaclyn (WD} <[cowdE@dwd. IN.gov=, "Stephen.simoo
<Stephen.simcox » "Jeff Cardwell" <jcardwell it GG
"molst st "emreece”

<EMISE0S "Johnson, David" =DJohnson@gov. IN.gov>, "Uoyd, Matthen"
<MUoydi@gov.|M.gov>

Ce
Beo:
Subject: Moming Clips- June 4, 2015

GOVERNOR/FIRST LADY

Pence makes lennings slop 1o visil eanulacidrar

Celurnbis Repulblic

Gow. Mike Pence’s wisit ko North Wernon an Wednesday invelved learning and a litlle bil & lunch.

senving up tips and fried fish

TirbTown

Cow Wike Pence’s visit to North Vernen on Wednesday invalved learning and 2 litkle kit of lunch. Pence,
who is expected to formally annoeunce his re-electicn bid in a couple weeks, toured Hilex Poly in the
moming and met with emplovees and management before stopping at the Grateful Grubh o meet with
local Republican Perty members and other diners over the roon hour.

Crossing State Lines

Fly W a bash Walley

On Tuesday, Governor Mike Pence said, "We love Lhe cross-stale competition, bul lrankly Indiana has
great advanzzges, not enly over the staze of lllincis, buk stztas all acrass the cauntry.” Tuesday's
announcernant that Franklin Well Services was relecatirg from Lawrenceville came &5 & hit to the city.

Leach Wold & |ool Ine. bxpandine, adding 160 new [obs in %Southern Indiana

Business Facilities

Beach Meld & Tes! Inz, aninjectian malding ard precision toc! mancfacturer, has announced plans to
expand its operalions in Mew Albarmg, [N, crealing up Lo 180 new jobs by 2019, The commpamy, swhich
currently amploys AD3 Inciana residents and 665 (oral assecialas in New Ahary, has already begun hiring.
“Baach Maold & Taol conlinuas Lo aepand, Tueled by demand Tor quzlity manulaziusing and suppariad by




an economic envirpnment Lhak lays the groundwork Tor growth wilkous standing in ke way,” said Gov.
Mika Pence.

Indiana’s tax amnecty program-coming this fall

Lexology

This legislation, which was signed into law by Governar Wite Pence, autharizes the Department to enact
emergency regulatiors detalling the pare meters of the pregram, and it is cur understanding that the
Cepartment is currently in the process of drafting such repulations. The amnesty program will lasi for zn
eight week period and is required to ocour prior ta 2317, The Degarkment is currently alanning on
conducling Lthe program this Tall, from the middle of Seplember until the midd k= of Movernber,

Pence letter for Pride Fest finds no faver

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Cow. Wike Pence was attacked from both sides ‘Wedresday for a letter he sent welcoming visitors to next
weel’'s Circle City IN Fride Festival.

Pence's lether to LGOBT fostival letter draws eriticism

Washington Times

A l=iter lrom Goy, ke ance welcoming visitors 1o Indlanapolls’ upcoming Clrcle Cily 1N Fride Festival is
drawing crilicizm [rem both Lhe slale Democralic Party chairman and a conservalive group, who are
unhaopy lor dillerent reasons with the governor's greeting Lo gays, leshians and glhers.

LEGISLATURE

Rieeken's campaigh- Ior legislature- Lo hast Tundraiger

Evansville Covrier & Prass

WLl Lhe legislalive session over, slale Rep. Gail Rizcker has been able (o Tocus less on Shatehouse
matrers and mare on her fall race 12 uns2at Republican Mayer Uoyve Winnecke.

FRuascrptisn required, full text below

STATE WIDES

& slale sehool oard hat works?

R Times

IL ook replaging hall the membership, bul the Slale Board of Educalizn appeared Wednesd ay 1o Tinally
work Legelher on behall 2l Indiana sludents irslead of spending hours taking cheap shols ak one anglhar.

Schoel 93 3 step closer £0 passible takeover despite new law's timeline changes

Chalkbeat

& change in state law that could see failing schools taken over by the state two years guicker won't affect
schools that have already earned four ar five F grades in a row. A dismal report on Schoal %3 from the
Indiana Department of Education to the Irdianz State Board of Education raised alarms for some board
members whe wanted assurances that state and district athiciz|s would help the school get baccon track,

SBOE meets, targets two strugeling Evansville schaols

Evansville Courler & Prass

The raworked Indiana Stale Board of Educalion gatherad [or Lhe firsl Lime Wednesday lor 2 relalively
lowe-key mizeling, a sharp contrast 1o the tension Lak's deminaled koard meetirgsin Lhe past,
FSubscriplion required, Tull lex, below



Supreme ool suspends licenss of Indianapalis lawyer

Indy 5tar

The Indiana Supremea Court on May 25 suspended Indianapelis attarrey Deluan Bouvean fram the
practice of law, Ha was susoended for not cooperating with the court's Disciplinary Commission in ks
investigation of a grievance against him.

Ritz, Grepr bids for governor: “Will it be a nasty split?”

Indy Star

&5 Glenda Ritz reached out to key Demacrats in recent weeks to seek their suppart for herrun for
aowarror, one of her phone calls wias W labar leader David Frpe.

Clenda Ritz o rrake campaign announcemeant

Indiana Daily Sudent

This weel, Indiana Superintendent of Public Instruction Glenda Ritz olans te make a “special campaign
announcemant” to supporters gathered at events across the state, according o her official Facebook
paee, Ritz4Education.

Ritz tour ta announce candidacy

Inside M Business

Fellew Darmacral John Gregg is also running lor the sizle's 1o ollice. He spent 16 years in the Indiana
House, including siv a: speaker, He won the DemagcrsLic nominalion in 2012, belare losing 10 Gavernar
Mike Pence. Slaie Senakas Karen Tallian (D4} has also announced her candidacy.

ARDOUND INDIANA

Vign Counly Heallh depnrlment waring 1o cambsl HIY

W ishTy

Thz number of people HIY positive in southern Inciana continues 10 rise 2t an alarming rate, There are
curtently 166 confirmed cases. State Senator Ion =ord [R-District 38) r=achec out to the department in
April asking what the plan was if an outbrezk occurred in Vige County. The testing will be offered at the
clinic at the | lealth Department, Ckact dates and times have not heen determined. We will continue to
bring wou micre infarma on as ik becomes availa e,

EPD, Ireksonvilla ik ol summer amadermy

Evansville Courier & Press

The hope behind bringing the Bvansville 2elice Deparlmenl’s Citizem's academy program specilically to
the lacohsville neighhorhnood is to foster hatter understanding between law enfarcement and the people
in ane of the city's poorest areas, said ore of its crganizers.

#Cunscription required, full text below

Croup seels scenic byway neminstion for Lireoln Highway

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

& now campaign is underway te have the Linceln Highway in nerthorn ndianz nominated as a Nationzl
Scenic Byway.

Thompson back in slalela Leach

Fort Wayne lournal Gazetle

Jill Lgrig Thampson hes returned Lo Indiana Trom Washinglon, D.C,, where she had led the Farm Credil
Administraticn since late 2012, Thampscn, 8 Damacrat whe representzd nartheast Indiara inthe LS




Housz Treen 1989 through 1994, et the FCA TN mid-March, nine months after her term on its board of
directors wzs 1o expire. She remained zs tha federal agency’s chairman and chief executive officer until
the Sznate catfirmed her rep acarrent, Kenneth Spearman.

I0BS/ECONONY

kKroger [ooks 1o hire thousands

Inside [N Business

The kroger Co.'s Central Divisicn is hosting a city-wide job fair in Indiz napolis, hiring asscciates for the
following positiors: Cashier, Utility Cler<, Grocery, DelifBakery, Produce, WMeat, Pharmacy Technizians,
Crug/General Merchendise and enlry level slore manegemenl. Diy, evening, weekend and overnighl
shifts are available. Hiring needs vary by locakion.

ECITORIAL

& quick study

Fort Wayne lournal

Over the summer, legisfative stody committees will zero in on all sorts of 'ndiana issues, from the
compalling to the mundanc, “Altcrrate means of agricultural assessmert.” “Pension management.”
“Whether the name of the school corporation capital projects fund should be changed to reflect the use
of maney In the fund for purposes ather than capltal projects.”

Rlecker's campalgn — far leglslature — to host fundraiser

John Martin

With the legislative sessian over, state Rep, Gail Riecken has been able 1o Tacus less on Statzhouse
matters and more a0 her Nl race to unszat Republica Mayer Uoye Winnecke.

0On Tuesday, though, Riecken will return te Indianapelis for a political fundraiser — nat far her mayeral
bid, butfar her legislative campaign fung, Riecken's legislative seat in Distrot 77, like all 10010 the House
of Representatives, comes up for election in 2016.

The event caught the attention of Vanderburgh County Republiczn Party chatrman Wayne Parke, who
questicned the Democrat’s ongoing involvement with campaign funds for two offices or two 2lecticn
cycles,

Parke szid he wondered if Riecken plannzd ta combine the twa funds o assist her maynral bid, “or has
shie given up on the mavor's race and is planning Tor next year? [ve never seen anyane raise Tunds for
twaraces at the same time”

Riecken’s mayoral campaign had 525,572 o hand an Apdl 10, which was the most recent reporting
fdeadline. Her state |agislative fund had less than 6,000 a5 of Jan. 20. Riecken’s lagislative fund
transferrad 55,000t Far mayoral campaign fund on Jan. 20

Accorcing to the Indiana Secretary of State’s Office, state law places caps cn the ameunt of pelitical
conzributions & corporation or labor organizaticn can provide, Buk the limits in state lavw are 2asec on the
tvpe of political race, and not a specific person or candidate.

That leads to a scenario where Rlecken could collect double the contributions from those organizations,
since state law places scparctz caps on contributions to House races and local races.

But Ben Young, Riecken’s mavoral campaign chairman, said there will be no further mingling of Fer twa
camrpalgr funds,

voung said all dalarg ralzed during Teesday's event, which i3 2eing hosted oy the Indiana State Teachers
Association, will be doled out feam Riecksn's legiskhtive compaign ung to Demaocratic condidates in the
20145 electian,



fahe's leoking 1o e able (g s pporl statehonse candidates in 20106,° Young said, “IVs Tar her accaunl, bug
its purpose is to supoort candicates across Indiana who want £2 take the Statehouse back [for
Cemacras).”

Young said no money that Riecken’s event raises on Tuesday will ke used on her mavoral camoaign. He
said Rieclen — who has long been known as a strong Damocratic Party loyalist — wants to support
candidates who went to roll back Republican legislative mezsures, such as this year's vote to repeal
comren construction wape.

lzsues such as those “are still important to her,” Young s=id.

Ed Meigenbaum, editar of Indiana Legislative Insight, said that far elected officeholders of any political
parly, campaign lunds are g way Lo cemonsbale and exacl loyalty,

In Rieckan's caze, Feigenhaum said that evan if funds are not mingled among the two carrpaign acoounts,
raising roney for 2016 candidztas could indirectly assisb har 2015 bic for mavyar if it needs a late boost.
Feigenbaum said party donors could tell one ancther, "Gail has raised money for stake rep candidates, so
why don's you in recognition of this make a contribution o her mayoral carpaign?”

EPD, Jacobsvyille kick off summer academy

Richard Cootee

The hope behind bringing the Evansville *3lice Department’s Citizen's Academy progran specifically to
Lhe facobswllle nelghborhaod is 1o [osler hatier underslanding hetween law enforcement and the people
in ane ol Lhe city's poorast araas, said ore of iLs oreanizers.

The newly lormed lacobsville Crime-Free Alliange is paving [or the weekly program, which is lree Tor
participants 1o come every Wednesday Lrgugh early August. The first session of Lhe program Logk plece
gk Dllegs='s Restaurant on Yiednesday because ai a scheduling conliict, but subseguent sessions will be
at SWIRCA. Thak alliance is lunded by a lTederal grant thal was awarced o the ECHO Housing Corpin
2013, The academy is jusl ene program lisked in the alliinge’s comarebensive plan Lo Lry Lo cecrense
crime and giher problems in the neighbarhood.

One of the grganizers of tha allance is Jennifer Masen Evans, Ske is alse an ECHO emplayee and is the
one who appraachad police desartment officials ahout bringing the academy to the neigkhorhood this
SLITTINerT.

Cach week, the program includes talks by officers in sevaral units of the police force. Cvans said she and
olher leaders of Lhe allianee recognized thal mosLresidenls in the n=ighborhood don'L have g salid
underzlanding ol the palice departmeanl, Specilically, she said many citizens hard complainls about the
lznals of police run times in Lheir area, Evans said she has worked with palice ailizials i limes as part of
her job. She is hopelul Lhat the inside look at the police depariment curing the nexl 10 weeks will lead 10
a belier yncerslanding belweaan residenis and the patred afficess in the neighborhood. She, oo, plans 1o
gox through the program.

" vwa vad the gpreat experience working with cur local law enforcament for a couple of the initiatives that
we have done, and | thinl have a good foundaticn of understanding,” Evans said. "But | did m first full
ride-along with them (lasth month snd still learred a quite a hit about how they da their jebs ard the
reascning [behind} certain things that they did. | really gained a new appreciaktion for whak [aw
entorcement does.”

Curing Wednosday's first sossion, attendeoos heare prescentations frem the Gang Task Foree and the
Hostage Megotiation Teary. The program was kicked off by zssistant chief Chris Pugh wha thankec
residents far maklng Lthe commitment 1o learn more abaul the deparlment, He promilsed Lthat Lthe
presenlalions would give o rzal [aa inle whal diflzrent unils co. The hope is thal parlicipani: —
regardless ol how Lhey Teel about the police deparlment now — "walk away wilth a more realisiic
impressicn of whal the police ceparliment dees anc how we do Lthings” al 1he end of the 10 weeks,

Pugn also thanked Evans and other organizers far their efforts to revitalize the lacchsville area.



“Zeeing Lhe pictures (ol whal's planned}, seeing the things thai are going on 2nd seeing the things that
Jacobksville Join In ara doing in the community — that's huge,” he said. "We're glad as tha police
departmentto ke included in that effertand tobe 3 part of it

Paolice department training coordinator Debkie Baird said while cne aspect of the program is fo show
residents haow sophisticated and high-tech some aspects of the police deparkment are, it is just as
important that the program educates people on what to do if they spet suspicious activity or have
another reasen to contact law enforcement. Laird said the program can also serve as an introduction o
any participants whe think they might like to pursue a law enforcement career in the future.

The citizen's academy will be Wednesdays from £-9 p.mn., through Aug. 5. Though the program has
dlready bepun, more parlicipanis are welcome, However, arganizers ask thal peoale pre-resister,
Farticipants are also not required to attend all nine remaining sessicns. Toresarve 3 spow or far
information about the arogram, call Baird at 812-436-4%48 or email her at dbaird@evansvillepolice.com,

3BOE meets, targets two struggling Evansville schools

Chelsea Schieider

The rewerked Indiana State Board ot Education pathered tor the first timme Wednesday for a relatively
low oy mecting, a sharp centrast to the tonsion that's deminated beard mectirgs in the past

The meesting comes on the eve of siate schoals chief Glenda Ritr's widely anticipated enirance inta the
governcr's race, Bul at Purdue Universily, board mermbers qulelly wenl Lhrough the board's agenda, and
Ritz declined 10 disouss specilics of her polilicz] fulure and Thursday's annowncement.

Ritz is expecled Lo discuss educalion and ils tie Lo the Hogsier ecaongmmy ala series of campaigh sleps on
Thursday and Fricay. The stops kick ol al an Indianapolis kigh school and also will lake Rilz wo
Yanderburgh County,

Ritz zaid she though, tha meeling, which conclded in about three howrs, weanl well

T think we had a lol of aciion iterns that wers just prally quick thal | expecled Lo be quick,” said Ritz,
while saying she was impressed with discussion on schogl improvement, and 1esling lor Heosier sludenls,
Al five new mermbrers 1o the skate hoard, which includes former Evansville Vanderburgh School Corp.
Superintendent Vince Bartram, were in attendance, along with four of the five returning members. Ritz,
an autematic member of the board, will remain chair through her current term in office a: ctate
superintendent. The term runs through 2006, and the hoard will begin electirg iks cheirin 2017,

The board spake ol the need for public hearings Tor bwo EVSC schools — Case El=menlary ard
Weashinglon Midele Schoo! — thal are nearing a anlential inlervention by 1he state hoard hecause af
lailing accourlabilivy arades.

The state will hold haarings 1o garnar 2ublic ppinion on the serlarmance 2l Lhe twe schools likely in
Byglsl. Lingder slzlz law il gither school receives a sivth conseculive “F* schogl accounlabilivy grade, the
stzta board will weigh oversight opiions. Thase grades are sxpected 1o be released this fall and will reflect
perforrrance during the 2014-15 schocl year.

So far, the stete board has allowed twao EVSC schools that already fell under its oversight to remzin with
the school district. The board decided to allow more time for EVSC's partnership with Mass Insight
Education to work at Glenwood Leacership Academy ard Lincaln Schoal. The district partnered with the
not-for-profit to build its Transtormation Zone, which offers zdditional suapeorts to five Evanswville schoals,
Caze iz within the zone, but Washington isn't — though the district has implemented strategios used in
the zone to suppart the schoal, Both schzals also are under new arincipals and schoz! district officials say
Lheay're belng proaclve o help ralse achievemanl,

“infe always acl wilh the prealest sense of urdency lor all ol cur schools, v particular wilh schaals ag chis
level ol ariaring,” said Carrie Hillyard, EVECs direclor ol translormation.

Wednesday marked the first time Lthe baard el Mallowing a recenslilulion required under slale law.



Changes 1o Lhe hoard passed by the Inciana Ganeral Assembly this year required Gow. Mike Pence 1o
reconsider currens gubernatorial appeintrignts on the koard and nare gight mambers and for top
legislative leaders to make bwo appointments. The state schoals chief remains an automatic member of
the hoard.

&x for fsoard members with Southwestern Indiana ties, Fence named Gertram to the board and retained
cuirent bhoard mermber B, Watts, an Evansville schoolteacker.

In introducing himsalf an Wednesday, Bertram descrnbad Indiana's education system as the “most critical
aspect” of the state's ecanamy.

He now heads Indianapclis-based Project Lead the Way that foouses on science, technoloey, engineering
and rma Lh education,



From: Mike

Sent:  Fri 6/05/2015 12:11 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Dowd, Jaclyn (DWD)" <jdowd@dwd.IN.gov>

Cc: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Steven J Braun" <SBraun@dwd.IN.gov>, "Chad E
Timmerman" <CTimmerman@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Career Council Meeting - Core 40

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 5, 2015, at 11:54 AM, "Dowd, Jaclyn (DWD)" <jdowd@dwd.IN.gov> wrote:

Governor — Just want you to see this communication | sent to the Career Council moments ago.
Knowing you are traveling on June 15, the LG is prepared to chair the meeting in your absence.
Best wishes, always.

JPD

From: Dowd, Jaclyn (DWD)

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Brian Burton; 'Dan Waldrop'; 'Gary Hobbs'; 'J.R. Gaylor'; 'Joe Loughrey'; 'Kevin Brinegar'; 'Lt.
Gov. Ellspermann’; 'Neil Pickett'; 'Rep Christina Hale'; 'Rep Christina Hale'; Sen Doug Eckerty; 'Sen
Frank Mrvan'; Steve Braun; 'Superintendent Ritz'; 'Teresa Lubbers'; "Tom Snyder'; 'Victor Smith';
Wernert, Dr. John J. (Dr.John.Wernert@fssa.in.gov)

Subject: Career Council Meeting - Core 40

Dear Career Council Members,
As part of the June 15" career Council agenda, we will engage in a discussion with Superintendent
Ritz and Commissioner Lubbers on the work of the Core 40 subcommittee. Attached are two
documents that will be helpful to you in preparation for that conversation. First is the current Core
40 diploma, and second are the proposed high school diplomas now being vetted by the Core 40

subcommittee to a broad range of stakeholders. In addition to the June 15th discussion, below is a
message from colleagues at the Department of Education who invite feedback via an online survey.
A more detailed agenda for the Career Council meeting will be shared next week. Please let me
know if you have questions in the interim.



Best regards,

Jackie

Jaclyn P. Dowd

Executive Director, Indiana Career Council
Chief Operating Officer for Workforce
Department of Workforce Development

317 I | www.in.gov/dwd

Please distribute to your constituents.

<image002.jpg>
Indiana High School Diploma Survey
June 2015
As part of the Indiana Career Council, the Core 40 subcommittee was established in 2014 per IC-20-
19-6-9 to examine the current Core 40 diploma offerings and make recommendations to the SBOE,
which may include:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Changing course requirements for the Core 40
diploma
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Changing the types of diplomas offered in Indiana
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Analysis of need in Indiana for a CTE diploma
and/or CTE offerings

Over the past several months, and through the chairmanship of both Superintendent of Public
Instruction Glenda Ritz and Commissioner of Higher Education Teresa Lubbers, a large committee
made up of stakeholders representing business and industry, higher education, school
administration, K-12 educators, special educators, and CTE directors has developed the following
proposed draft of diploma requirements to be implemented with the freshman class of 2018-
2019. Please go to http://www.doe.in.gov/ccr/indiana-high-school-diploma-survey to review the
drafts and then take the survey that follows.

We appreciate your feedback!

Jevw»g

<image003.png>

Jenny Berry

Director, College & Career Readiness

115 West Washington Street, South Tower Suite 600
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

(317) 233-5191 (work)

(317 N (ce!))

jberry@doe.in.gov

<Current Diploma Requirements (General and Core 40).pdf>

<150527-930 Proposed Indiana High School Diploma.pdf>



From: Brooks, Kara D

Sent: Thu 3/26/2015 2:04 PM (GMT-04:00)
To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fwd: Statement

Attachments: image00100001.jpg; image00200002.jpg; image00300003.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hodgin, Stephanie" <SHodgin@gov.in.gov>
Date: March 26, 2015 at 2:04:19 PM EDT

To: "Brooks, Kara D" <kbrooks@gov.in.gov>
Subject: Statement

Governor Pence Issues Statement Regarding the Religious Freedom Restoration Act
Pence: “This bill is not about discrimination, and if | thought it legalized discrimination in any way in
Indiana, | would have vetoed it.”

Indianapolis — Governor Mike Pence today issued the following statement after signing the Religious
Freedom Restoration Act (SEA 101) in a private ceremony.

“Today | signed the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, because | support the freedom of religion
for every Hoosier of every faith.

“The Constitution of the United States and the Indiana Constitution both provide strong recognition
of the freedom of religion but today, many people of faith feel their religious liberty is under attack
by government action.

“One need look no further than the recent litigation concerning the Affordable Care Act. A private
business and our own University of Notre Dame had to file lawsuits challenging provisions that
required them to offer insurance coverage in violation of their religious views.

“Fortunately, in the 1990s Congress passed, and President Clinton signed, the Religious Freedom
Restoration Act—Ilimiting government action that would infringe upon religion to only those that
did not substantially burden free exercise of religion absent a compelling state interest and in the
least restrictive means.

“Last year the Supreme Court of the United States upheld religious liberty in the Hobby Lobby case
based on the federal Religious Freedom Restoration Act, but that act does not apply to individual
states or local government action. At present, nineteen states—including our neighbors in lllinois
and Kentucky—have adopted Religious Freedom Restoration statutes. And in eleven additional
states, the courts have interpreted their constitutions to provide a heightened standard for
reviewing government action.


mailto:SHodgin@gov.in.gov
mailto:kbrooks@gov.in.gov

“In order to ensure that religious liberty is fully protected under Indiana law, this year our General
Assembly joined those 30 states and the federal government to enshrine these principles in Indiana
law, and | fully support that action.

“This bill is not about discrimination, and if | thought it legalized discrimination in any way in
Indiana, | would have vetoed it. In fact, it does not even apply to disputes between private parties
unless government action is involved. For more than twenty years, the federal Religious Freedom
Restoration Act has never undermined our nation’s anti-discrimination laws, and it will not in
Indiana.

“Indiana is rightly celebrated for the hospitality, generosity, tolerance, and values of our people,
and that will never change. Faith and religion are important values to millions of Hoosiers and with
the passage of this legislation, we ensure that Indiana will continue to be a place where we respect
freedom of religion and make certain that government action will always be subject to the highest
level of scrutiny that respects the religious beliefs of every Hoosier of every faith.”

Hi#H
latwitt| g linsee |, Flick
bird- Logc

hIIIQ_


https://twitter.com/GovPenceIN
http://www.in.gov/gov/
https://www.flickr.com/photos/governorpence/










From: MPENCE1314Eaol.com

Sent:  Sat 4/M11/2015 8:34 AM {GMT-04:00}

Tex: <CDenaultZoov. IMN.gows <jatterholt@aow. IM.gows
Cc,

Beoe:

Subject: Re: Star story

why?

In @ message dated 41 1/201% 6:.29:58 AW, Eastorn Daylight Time, COonault@gov. IN.gov writcs:
I'm hearng that Tom and Tony's "what really happened with RFRA" is not going to run Sunday.

Christy Denault
Communlcations Dirsctor

3177

Sent from my iFhone



Froms;
Sent:
T

G
Ecc;
Subject:

Gilson, Katio

Man BI0E/2015 8:47 AWM {GMT-04:00)

"Quyle, Lingsay" <LQuyle@gov.IN.gove, "Anderson, Christopher M

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

"araithid m™ <smithi@sextonscreek.come, "tom mam“
{tnmmsﬁW, "Karns, Allison” <AKarns@gov.|N.gov=, "Bravkes, Erady"
<BBrookesi@gov. IM.gove, "Tricl, Shelley" <STricl@oov. IN.gov=, "Wall, Kathryn E"
=KWallfgov. IM.gov=, "Reed, Katie" “+KReed@oov.IN. gov=, "Criffie, Andrew D {IER}"
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
E {GOW)" <ctimmerman@gov.in.gov=, "Dowd, Jackn (DWD)" <Jdowdgowd, IN. gov==,
"Stephen.simcox || IR <Stephen.simcox "Jeif Cardwel”

<jearcwel i NG . o0t <mobst

"emreeccl R <micec ohnson, David”
=DJohnsonggov. IN.govs, "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLUloyd@gow. IM. gove

Marning Clips- June 8, 2015

Attachmeants: imageQ01 00001 png

GOVERNOR/FIRST LADY
Running aon his record

The Columbus Repuialic

Pence cited 110,000 not now jobs, falling eunemployment, a growing laber force, the implemcntation of
Healthy Indiaaa Plzn 2.0 and rising ereduation rates and test scores as examples of achieving progress for
Hzosiers — all under his first terim as governor,

Warhird Expo honors WWI veterans

Indy Star

FISHERS In between cohs and aahs, a curious crowd at Wetropolitan Airport went silent on Saturday a= it
listened to combat stories teld by Indiana's Werld War Il veterans. At least a dozen veterans of the war
snowed up at the airport, where they wers honored by Gow, Mike Pence and the ndiana Wing of the
Commemarative AT Force.,

overnnt Pence signg agenrth Bill improving Honsier health and well-heing

MNGA-Workferce Update

Indiana Governar Mike Pence signed a measure to guarantes civil immunity for volunteer health
praviders, Toe lawe, wiich shields licensad medical providers voluoteenng their Lme and service [rom
liabilivy, is intended 1o encourage providers tn give uncompeansated care without Tear of medical
malaractice suits. The [aw will apply to phyzicians, physician assistants, acvanced nurses, padiatrists, and
optometrists who provide basic treatment, Such treatment includes sports physicals; routine medical,
eye, and dental services; and suturing of minor lecerations so long as they are provided for free. The law



also requires the professional licensing asendy to maintain a health care velunteer registry and that the
provider rraintains records 2nd results of services provided 1o patients.

Spreading the Weorld about Indiana’s CARE Act

Public news service

Indiana i= ranked at the bottom amang states for support of family earegivers, but a new law will prov.de
better assistance for the 1.3 million Hoosiers wha care for loved ones. Gov, Mike “ence recently signed
the CARE Actinto [aw, which goes into effect at the beginning of 2016,

Goer s Building un educalion gains o prionly

The Columbns Repuealic

Mika Pence saidd he is sesking a secaad term az Indiana’s governar hecanse hig administration has
unfinished busiress, such as making sreater strides in 2dugation. One focus area will be advarcing and
expanding a five-county prekisdersarten pilot program that gets undeneray this yvear, ence szid during a
Wednesday interview with The Eepublic’s editorial board.

Will commeon core return to |M through ISTEP?

Chalkbeat

Mew opiions forereating ISTE = just approved by lawmalers have some Commen Core critics wondering if
the controversial standards shared by other states could make a comeaack in Indiana. When Indiana
abandencd Commeon Core, Sov. Mike Fonce was clear he also wanted the state to steer clear of Commen
Core-linked tests that states were creating through two national consortia. Indiana had been a leader in
che of them — the Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and Carzser, or PARCC —

but Pence’s 2013 executive arder farced the skate to sever ties with that test. But thanks to the just-
passed Senate Bill 66, PARCC guestions just right show up onlSTEP one day — a pretty big about-face

Pence team’s deadline nct really critical

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

That “crtical fundraising deadling” that Gov. Mike Pence’s campaign was all worlied up about last wesli?
Uh, it didn't really exist. & half-dozen emails went out last week fror the campaign seeking contributicns
ahead of 3 major deadline at midnight Sunday. “Governcr Peace needs your support tc malke sure the
hvper-partisan, rar-left groups that have put a target on his back tnow that we won™t stand by as they fill
the airmaves with mislezding, negative attazks,” ane email said, But the state carnpaign finance deadline
i actleally June 30, meaniag anather round of emails will likely be repeated in just a few weeks.

Mew law: Budeet autharizes new state park lodee

The Statehouse File

Motato Creek could be the first Indiana State Park in neariy 20 vears to get a new inn. Gov. Mike Pence has
rropesed building a 525 million lodge to be called the Bicentennial Inn at the preperty in Morth Liberte. 1t
wil be ramed for [ndiana’s 200" birthday coming up in 2015, But even though the lodpe was authorized
in the state budget that becomes law July 1, it's not yet clear how the project will be financed.
*Suascription required, tull toxt below

LEGISLATURE
Indiana law il mmove slowpnkes out of passing lane
Indy Star




The bill was saonsored by State Rep. lud Mebilling B-Brookville, and signed by Gov. Mike Pence in this
Year's lepislative seczion. It hecomreas law an uly 1, justin time for the summer's busiest iravel day, the
Faurth of July.

Howlse lawmakars mowe to shield eomraunications from paiblic

|BJ

Lawrmakers inthe Indiana House are working to keep internal correspondence secret by guietly changing the
dafinition of a "work product” in 3 way that could shigld nearly gwvery communication from public view.
*Subecription required, tull text below

STATE WIDES

Indiana sees higger decline in aborticn rate than Us

Evansville Courier & Press

State Department of Health figures show the decline cocurred from 2010 throwgh 2013, when slightly
more than 2 000 aborticns were reparted, A survey by The associztad Press found a national dagrease of
abiout 12 percent during the same perind.

Fouascription requirad, Tull text below

Cermnacas gearing up for govenor election seasan

Evancville Couriar & Prass

Sotar, toree Democrats have joined the race: lohn Gregg, a torme: state lawmmaker who narrowly lost ta
Pencein 2012; state Scn. Karen Tallian, a fiscal leadzr amongst the Demeocratic cavcus from YMorthwest
Indiana; and Slenda Ritz, the state schocls chief who officially entered the race ~hursday.

*Sunscription required, Tull text below

AROUND INDIANA

Indy Chambar, Tilson team on HR program

Inside [N Business

The Chamber says the partnership will create a largar employee poal, allowing smaller companies to
aceess large-group priging for several human resources products and services, such as health insurance
and other employee henefits. The orsanizations say the parinership can alse relieve companies of the
"daily burden” of payrall and goveramrent reporting.

Indiana students test positive far TR

Fort Wayne lournal Sazette

Rearly B0 southern Indiang sludenls exposed Lo a classmaie wilth o confinmed case of Wberculosiy howe
restad positive for the disease in prelimingrny tests, health officials said.

Surmmer pragrams planned te curkiyouth volence

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Indianapalis pubklic safety officials are launching a newe varsion of a summer boot carp designed to keap
teenagers off the streets, this time targeting at-risk girls with activities ranging from yoga to cooling.

Sirmax to break ground on Anderscn facility

Inside [N Business

Sirmax produces and supplies plastics and resins for the automotive, home appliance, turniture and
clectrical industrics and is the sccond largest indepondent palypropylene compounder in Europe. The




company’s new Anderson plant will be o the site of the former GM Guide larmp actory, one of the city's
largast brownfigld sites. The facility will supply the company’s automotive and appliance custamers,

EDITORIAL

Howrey: Ritz seeks education showdown with Penre

MWW Times

It was noen on Friday, Mo, &, 28003, as citizen Mitch Danials stood among diners at Don & Daona’s
restadrart in downtown Franlklir. Cver his shoulder on TV was Gov. Jae Karnen, reversing Fis stunning
annzJncement from the year price not to run in 2004,

Krull: Glenda Rit? and the lesson of Davic and Goliath

The Statehotse File

In a different life, the team | worked with develeped a strategy for dea ing with bizger and hetter-fundec
opponznes.

*Subscripton required, full text balow

Colwell: Will Ritz school the governai?

south 3end Tribune

The law of unintanded consequences creates the oapertunity for Indizna Superintendent of Public
Inst-uction Glenda Ritz to run tor governor.

Mika Pence should pey to inprove states imace

Indy Star

Business Irstder columnist lohn Ketzenberger's May 30 plece, "Indizna's Tourism budget playing catch-
up,” highlights maney juggling budgeted for the Indizng Econamis Devaloprment Com. and the Qffice of
Tourism, He also describes how each will allceate thesa funds, adding "The state is s2ill dealing with the
RERA {Religious Freedom Eestoration Act) fallout, 53U not throozh the tourism bodget”

Tewr kv Budget authorizes new state park kedae

June &, 2015 | Tiled cnder: Across Indiana, Top stories | Pasted by: Lestey ‘Weidenbeney

By hax Bonbear

ThestatehousaFile.com

INDIAMAPQLIS — Potato Creek cauld be the first Indiana State Park in qearly 20yv2ars to get a new inn,
Gov, Mike Pence nas preposed buildirg a 525 millian lodge to be called the Bicentennial Inn at the
praperty in Morth Liberty. It will be named for Indianas 200 birthday corming up in 2016.

But even thaugh the lodge was zutharized in the state budget that becomes law July 1, 1t's not yat claar
how the project will be financed.

"4 letis to be determined on the funding for it,” Cepartment of Natural Resources sookesman PFhil
Bloom. "We are =till in the preliminary stage.”

In fact, there’s no time ine for construction and the Pence adminiszratio is still determining how to pay
tor it.

There avc two propasals on how te firance the prejoct. The state bucget autharizes a public private
partrership that would 1=t a private vendeor build the ledge and then col'ect or share in the revenue.
Fence has also proposed leasing some of the state’s 150 cell towers to private firms. The towers are
currently used by the state to suppart public safety and ermergency communications, aithough not all are
in uze o7 are anly partially in use, Making the space or towe s available to private vendors

When the aroject s constructed, DMR officials hape it will irclude 100 rooms, 200 parkirg spats, a dinfing
room, gift shap, indoor pool and meeting spaces.




Indiana’s siate park inns are the leader in accupancy rates for the countoy, including Loth those privately
and publicly eperated. In 2313, the lodges had an occupancy rate of neany 58 percent. T was higher than
61 percent the previous year.

The state plans to build the lodee in 3 zone near the Whispering Wind Dicnic area located near the west
end of the park. 1t is located away from the rain road, minimizing the necessity for inn traffic going
through the majority of the park

Indiana sees bigger decline in abortion rate than U5

Assaciated Press

The rurnber ol abortions pesfonmed in lndiana bas Gallen nearhy 20 peroent in recenl years, o 1ale sieeps
than what's heen sean nationally.

Shate Departmant of Health figures show the decline coourrsd from 2010 through 2003, when slightly
mare than 2,000 abarticns were repa-ted, A survey by The Azsociztad Press found a national degrease of
aloui 12 percent during the same period.

Indiana Right to Lifa president Mike Fichter attrihutas zome of the siate's cecline to new laws raquiring
that pregnant wamen ke piven an opportunity to view an ultrazound irmage and hear the fetal heartbeat
before an abartion.

Flanned Pareathood of Indiana president Getty Cockrum savs 23 Indiana teenagers on averagze become
pregnant each day and that not enough is being done to provide sex education programs.

Heuse lawimakers mave to shield commmunications from public

June 7, 2015

Associater] Pregs

Lawmakers in the Indiana House arz working 1o keep internal correspondence secret by guietly changing
the definition of ¢ "work produszt" ina way thet could shizld nearly every communication rrem puhlic
wien,

The mave, which came jist after the end of the legishtive sassian, would exer pt dosuments, notas and
otherwriting or records in any fortn if they are created, adited or madified by House members or their
stefi. Itincludes email, volce mail, text messaging and audio recordings,

The change comes amid a lawswit liled over recos ds soughl by e Cllisens Aclion Coalition of Indiang and
the Frergy ared Palicy Institate, The groups filed an open records request in January seeking
correspondence hetweeat Reap, Eric Koch and variows utilities regzrding o bill abaout solar power.

The Indiana House denied the request, saving the Legislature is exempt from Indiana's Access to Pubilic
Records Acl, Public Aceess Tounselor Luke Brll disagresd and ruled Lhe Legislature most comply with the
L.

The Indiana Gereral Aszembily has no policy outlining what records are acessaible 1o the pubilic,
Lawmakers in 2001 passed a law that sxempted them from the pualic records law, but Gov, Trank
O'Bannon vetosed the measure,

" egiclative history shows they are still a part of the statute," Steve ey, lohbyist T the Honsiar Stata
Press Assaciation, told The Indianapalis Star.

Other states have specific rules.

Floida exempls " legislatvely produced diall, and o legis’ ative reguest lor o drail, of a B, resolulion,
remarial, or legislative rule, and an amendment thereta, which is nok provided to any persan otherthan
the membear or matmbers wha requestad the draft, an emploves of the Legislature, a rermiber of the
Lzgislature wip is a supenvisor of the legislative empiayee, a contract employee or censultant retained by
Lhe Legislalure, o an ol licer of the Legishture."

The Mew York State Assembly bas a detailed coide that includes 2 list of all available recardds.




Indiana offers ane specific exempiion for "the work product of individual rmermbers z2nd the parisan
stzffs" of the Legislature,

House Minarity Leader Seott Pelath said lawmakers nead 1o make it clear what is accessible and whak
isn't.

"It needs ta be done carefully and cleary so the public and the lawmakers understand the ground rules
and the implications," said P2lath, D-Michigan City,

Heouse Majority _eader Brian Bosma declined comment, giting panding litigatian.

Kerwin (ison, executive direcior of Citizens Action Coalition, said he and ihe Energy and Policy Institute
warit to know what utilities, lobbyizts and special interest groups are working with legislators and how
cozy the relationships are,

"The energy and utility industry drives policy. These aran't legislators coming up with graat public policy
idezs It comes from theindustry, and | thought we could expess that,” he said.

Britt said in his ruling that the Legislature can define its own work product but urged lawmakers to Tavor
Lransparency.

Key aaid the broad definition lawmakers came up with gees againgt the construction of the skatuke, which
focuscs on the content of £ recerd, not the form,

"&nemai about lunch would 2e work product," he said. "They are trying to define everything they do as
work product, which is very unforiunate”

Cemocrats gearing up for govemor election season

Chelsea Schoeider

Az the field currently stands, Indiana Democrats won't be short of oations when casting a voke in next
May's gubernatonial primary.

A5 Derocrats look ahead to deciding who will represent thermn in the governor’s race, some see a
contested primary in 20016 as a gpood thing for the party. But a tep Statehouse Dernccrat said the prirmary
wi.l serve to drain funding fram the Moverber general election, where the winne: will likely face Gov.
Wil Pence.

Sofar, toree Democrats have joined the race: lohn Grege, a forme: state lawmaker who narrewly lost to
Pengein 2012; state Sen. Karen Tallian, a fiscal leader amongst the Demeeratic caucus from Morthwest
[ndiana; and Glenda Rile, Lhe stale schools chiel who ol cially entered e race Thursday,

& cormpetitive primary changes tha dynamis of the race by making it mare fociesed anissues, said
JenniferWagner, a former state Democratic Party saokeswoman wha now rung hes own public relations
firm.

"t's not a bad thing for us to have a orirary,” Wagner said. “l thinkit's a zood thing.”

Wagner said for the last 10 yaars, the Democratic Party has focused on issues it's against. She said it's
time for the party to discuss whet it stands for.

Can Parker, a former state Democratic Party chairman, said he feels & contested prirary will serve as a
hea'thy process.

"Bacause we really do need to find ocut what we stand for, not whet we are agzinst,” Parker said. "Anyone
cansiand up and rail against Mike Pence, It's pretty easy o do — aut whai are you tord”

¥et, state Rep, Sceth Pelath, a Michigan City Demograt, said the party can't offord a “freevor-all-primary”
because it hinders the ability for a Demoziat 1o defeat Pence.

Besting Pance in 2016 is “the number one priosity,” Pelath zaid.

Former state lpwemaker Dave Creaks, of Washinghon, said Demaerats” minority siatles in the state makas
the governot's race challenging from the start.

" fwe have what mzny are hoping a spirited primary that may ke fine for a civics lessen, a worry | hawve is
that al. the candidztes will 2e cut of cash by “Way and they'll have no dollars in the banl,” =aid Crooks,
wheo supports Gregg's candidacy.



Kip Tewy, an aitorney and former chairman of the state party, said he's historically believed coniested
primaries inside Indiana were not a gocd thing for Derecrats.

“Wea have less margin for error than Reaurblicans in this state, and o we've tried to aveid ther in the
past,” Tew =aid.

But Tew said in this insiance, "ence isin a weak position, which eases concermns surrounding a contestad
primary.

Tew said he feels Democrats already have a good field of candidates. Gregg, he said, came clase to
beating Pencein 2012, though he was outspent by a wide margin, Ritz has shown the ability to win
stetewide, and Tallian is “fzntastic” in her role as state senator, Tew said.

“Jabin has parbowan suengths, | ihink the Tacl he has tun g compelilve stalewide race belore Tor
govarncr gives him a dafinite leg up over the othar two candidaies,” Tew said, “He knowswhat it takes tn
run g gubernatorial ¢amaaign becauze he's been through it”

A challenge for Ritz, Tew said, is srowing her talking points outside of education issuas.

“The other two candidates, Karen Tallan ard John Gregg, have a wealth of experieace that isn's usk
education.. hoth have experiences ontside of K-12 ecucation that they bring tn bear,” Tew =aidl.

Az che jumpsin the rzce, Ritz is showing the ability to mobilize Republizan voters ac she did in 2012 when
a grassrocts campaign of pualic educators helped her dercat GOP incumbent Tony Bennett,

Sharon Adarms, an organizer of the group Republicans for Glenda Ritz, said she was a traditional
conservative voter, But as a school teacher, she grew concerned about the policies adopted under the
Bennett administretion. Adams said educetion transcends party pelitics, so Ritz running as a Democrat
doosn't matter,

Adarns said she feels supporters of Ritz see Pence embracing similar reforms to Bennetr.

“They e pulled out all the stops to eliminate her zuthority and step on the voters,” Adams said,
Unknown is whathear the Democratic fiald will remain at three candidates.

Wagner said she doesn't feel the field for the Democratic primary is set and thinks another candidate will
enter the race.

“At the end of the day,” Wagner said, ” hope whak comes out of the process is a strong candidate that
can actually beat Gov. Pence. I'm net sure that persen is in the field right now.”

Cornrmenitany: Glerds Rizand the ksson of David and Soliath

June &, 2015 | Filed under: Commentary | Posted by: jlkrull55

B Jzh Krull

TheztatehauseFile.com

IND AMAPQLIS — |noa different lite, the tear | worked with developed a strategy for dealing with bigger
and better-fundad opponents.

In those days, | was the executive director of what was then the Indiana Civil Likarties Union, now the
ACLU of Indiana. Our miszion was to defend the principles set forth in the US. and Indiana constitutions —
principles almast everyone supposts in theory but that a lot of people dislike in practice.

Farticularly when they discover that other people they don't like might have those rights, too.

Our budgetwas meager and our staffing small. We were ahways outnumtbered, always outgunned.

So we had to be creative whzn it came to political battles. Cur strategy was 3 simple ane,

We'd Izt the other side assumc the expensc of auilding the stage and bringing in the crowd. Then we'd
rush rorward and taks contral of the microphone.

Wie'd make their supposaed advantages — their maney, their staffing, the size of their organization —work
against them. At least part of the lessan from the stary of David and Galiathiis that the rack doesn’™ haue
to bie throwa all that hard iFit hits the right spot, When something'’s that big 2nd that clumsy, the hard fall
that follows a stur ble will do more darmage than a stone ever could.



Wee had a lot of fights i my sik vears at the ICLU —and we won a ot of them. We ot pretty good at the
art of political ju-jits..

Gocd as we were, though, we were nothing com=ared to Glenda Ritz.

When Ritz, a Derrccrat, was elected less than three years aga, she was largely unknown. She kecame the
target of every sngry consenvative, every power-mad Republican and every frustrated {and self-
proclaimed} education reform advocate in the state.

They had meney on their side. They had a skrong erganization on their side. They had political power -
tweo Republican governors who'd vowed to break her and a Republican-dominated legislature eager to
help with the breaking — on their side.

Rils had enough sawey Lo Lurn Lhose advan lages agzinsl therr,

When the state Board of Fducation zneinted from abowe by Republican governars iteh Nanizls and
Mika Pence trigd to shut her out of their discussizns —and circlimuent apen recerds lanws in the process —
sne filed suir, The suit went nowhere, but it focused a spotlight on the fact that her oppenents weren’t
exactly fans of open govarnomeant or istening to voters.

Thai sef the pattern.

Timz and time again, Ritz turned criticismes her opponents directed at her around and forced them o
have the discussion she wanted, rather than the inguisition they wanted.

When, zfier much skirmishing, Ritz's opponents worleed tc strip her of any authority to shape education
policy by changing Indiana law, she slipped out of their grasp and anncunced she was runaing for
governcr,

That means she'll drag all the voters who teel they weren™t heard in 2012 swhen they voted for her as
superintendent inte the gowerncr' s race against an already vulnerakle GOF candidate, Gov, Mike Pence,
Ritz's opponents now have started a drurrbeat that she's not qualified 12 be governor — that she lacks the
requisite adrrinistrative experience to be the state’s chief executive officer.

Erilliant.

In acddition 1o leaving themselves vulnarable 1o charges that they're arrpgant and intolerani - the
Religious Freedor Restoration Act's coatinuing gift to the Indiana GCP — these nevr arguments about
Hitz's “inexperience” will leave Republicans cpen to secusations that they' re sexist.

Unless | miss my guess, Ritz is going to be smart encugh tc peint cut that Mile Pence’s resume wasn’t
exactly weighted down with executive experience when he ran for governcr in 2012 — and that didn't
seem to bother any of the folks who now are so concerned about Ritz's qualifications.

| don't know if Glenda Ritz can o will win the povaraors race in 2016. | also dont know if she would be 2
good govarnor should she he elected.

But e tloes seem to have at least one thing going for her.

The people Battling her are skew on the uptake.
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GOVERNOR/FIRST LADY

Cowarioer 10 ke parl in Sirmax Feent

Inside |M Business

The unil of Kaly-baszed Sirmax Inc. znnounced plars earlier thiz year Lo build i3 lirsl Mosth Amecican
prosduction pant in the Madisen Counly cily. The comipany makes plasiic compounds and resins.

Pence: Court’s EPA ruling ‘discoLraging

Inside [N Business

In 3 release, Governor Pence gave the followirg statement: "The Court®s decision is discouraging, hut it
does nok damrpen our resolve to use every legal means at our dispozal to stop burdensome regulakions.
Though the Court declined telet the litigation preceec because ot procedural maiters, the Court's
decision did ret spoak to the substance of our laim that the EPA lacks the authonty to rogulate carbon
digxide =n-issions fram existing power planis inthe way proposed. We will renew our claim and seek to
irvalldale the regulations onca they are [Inalized later Lthls summer.”

Federal Court rejects challenme to EPA emiscions rules

Indiana Puklic Wedia

& federal court Tuesday rejected claims by Indiara and 14 other states that a propozed Environmental
Protection &gency rule limiting carbon emissions from power plants was unconstitutional. 1he EPA’s poal
is to reduce emissions by 30 percent by 2030, Gov. Mike Pence has said the proposal will hurtIndiana's
ecancmic develapment.

Slale sk wail 1n challerge greenhoise gas role
Lalavelle Journal & Courier




& lederal appeals court Tuesday pul Lhe brakes on a challenge by Indiana and 14 olher stales (o pending
federal repulatiors 1o curb greenkause gas emissicens from power plants, Gow, Mixe Pance has said the
stzt= will "use every legal means 2t cur disposal” to stap the regulations, which he said will cauze power
ratec to goup.

Indiana malkes bold 2lay in Tax-Heawvy Connecticut

Inside | Business

Smith alsa tells Inside INdiana Business that Governor Mike Pence will resch out with personal
communications to the chief executives of Cannecticut’s biggest carporate names, including GE. "We're
auirg in the righl direction, they're going in the wrong direcLion,” said Smith, "The governor issued direcl
cammunication temake sure that message is understood "

hatichal wormen's groLp targets Pence for defeas

B Times

Cov. Wike Fence's "religious freedom” headzche may 2ecome a migraine after a key natior.al interest
group declarec Tuesday it is the top reason the organization will wark fo deny the Republican ra-election.

LEGISLATURE

henw law: Fire acadermles 1o provide uplform tralnlng

The Sialehnuse File

Firelighlers oflen risk their lives Lo save others hul a new law expands the appertunily Tor mare unilied
Lraining, with the inlent of mrealing saler stluakions Tor bolh the viclims and Lhe rescusars.

*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

b lawe: Toaw eredil pragrarn (alls 1o Lhe wayside in Trvar of grants Tor hislaric propearlies

The Stalehouse File

A new grant prograr will creztz a fresh start for Hoosier developers to preserve and rehahilitate histaric
properties that could bring mare tax revenue ta the state, starting in fisczlyaar 2007,

#Subscription required, full text below

Juvenile ollenders Lo el vickim sureeniigs

lalayvelle laurnal & Courier

Kidz wha are abuser and neglested are sighilicantly mare likely 10 De convicied of 2 orire 235 2 ‘uvenile.
“aler 20 years woarking wilh children, | hava szen lirsthand how their ives are layered with dilfarent
experiences thal allect how they pedannm in schogl,” said Rep. Wendy WoNamara, R-Rounl Vernon.

“ nakead of forusing on ene area — criminal acts — this law takes all factars info considaration whean a
child comes into the judicial systam.”

STATE WIDES

CCS discusses needs of the state’s foster children

The Statehouse tile

Maltroatment of chilcronin the state’s foster carc system has ingreased 38 percent from April 2013 to
April 2015,

*Suaserliplion requlred, Ml tex) balow

Sludy makes recommeandations to orow Lhe slale's Taod hub nelwark
The Salehouse File




A study conducled by the Indiana Cepartment of Agriculiure is laoking always w0 bring more specially
crops to the state and bridge the gap betwean growers anid cansumers.
FEuascription reguired, full text balow

Burns | larkor ‘On target’ for another bug vesr

Inzide |M Business

In @ menthly shipping update from the J.5. Saint Lawrence Seaway Davelopment Carp., Heimann
characterized May shipments as "strong."

Slale b0 Salule Collews success caalilions

Inside [N Buzing:s

Today at 2:30 p.m. in the ndiana Statehouse, Indiana Commiszioner for Higher Education Teresa Lubkers
will hanor seven Hoosier counties for establishing College Success Coalitions - groups of local education,
worlforce and cormmunity leaders whe work together to belp more students eairn a colepe degres or
cther training hevord hign schosl.

CaMINE rovenus Ncrcascs

Inside IM Business

Bellerra Casing Resorl In Florence ard Amerlstar Casino In East Chicago agaln reporled the slale's larges),
upswings, Balterra reporlaed AGR of 5215 million, compared 10 S8.7 million and Amerislar was up 51.7
millicn.

ARCUNL INDIANA

Olwall Elermanlzry Schonl clases aller 2015-16 sebocl year

Evansville Courier & Prass

Olwell Elemanlzry in Pike County will close aller the upcoming school year, according Lo school oiflicials.
*Shscription required, Tl text below

WEL Indiana marke five vears of grawth

Inside IM Business

A xludy commissioned by the school sugeesls ity stucends and graduaies will penerace 5553 millizoin
adrdad income and more than S40 millian in adder: o revenue [or he siate avar Ctheir working livas,

Early lezrning Indiana conbimies Lo grow

Inside [N Busdness

The Day Early Learning program will bagin serving children an August 3rd. The center will coen with four
classrooms with capacity far 80 students,

Suburban cities may form regional group to fund transit route

IBI

Four cities are considering creating an econemic development group fo obkain state funding tor the first
phasc of a regional rapid transit route for clectric buses,

*Suzscription required, full text below

Faderal cougl halls Indigna challense ol power plan, rules

Indy Slar

Alederal appeals courl Tuesdzy pul tha brakes on a challznge by Indiana and 14 olher stales W pending
faderal repulatiors 1o curh greenhouse gas emissions from power plants.




EDITORIAL

Commenzany ¥You Go, Glenda

The Statehouse File

There is a God and ke does look like me. 1le gave me the best birthday present a political pundit could ask
for. He pave me Superintencent of Public Irstruction lenda Ritz announcing that =he s running for
gowerrcr._You are correct, lam not a fan of Ritz, butit's nothing personal. | don't have a problem wizh
her. | just question Fow she would run the state of Indizna based on her past record.

*Subscripticn required, full text below

Leppert: socrates meets Glenda Ritz

The Statehouse File

If | had the chance to have a conversation with Indiana Superintendent of Public Instruction Glenda Rizz, it
would almost certainly sound ke | was using the Scoratic Method on her. Since | do not envision such a
conversation occurring ary tima soon, will do my besk at dascribing a hypothetical exemple of that
conwersation hara.

*Subscripticn required, full toxt below

Mew b Fire academies to provide unformetraining

June 32015 | Filed under: 1ssues Lacal government Tap starfes | Posted by: Aubrey Helms

By Braden Peley

ThestatehouseFile.com

IND'ANAPOLIS — Firelighters ofter risk thetr lives to sove others bt o new law expands the apportunity
for more unified training, with the intent of creating safer sicuations for both the victioms and the rescuers.
The General Assembly knew the law as House Bill 1182, The bill a:-hated by Rep. Randy Frye, R-
Grzensburg, 3 former firefighter, will go into effect July 1.

"Ar a retired firefighter, having te cpportunity to create this acadzmy is onz of the greatast honors of
rmy life,” satd Frye. “l lawving warlkad in the Jeld, | know how important it is for firefighte-s, who oftentimes
coordingle and work cogelher, Lo receive Lhe same Lype ol raining.”

Thig hill was created 222 public safety bill, and the main goal was 1o have more standardized training Tar
all firefighters to keep themselves ard civilians sale. IE allows the Division of Fire and Building Safety —aor
OFBS — and the Indiara Department of Hameland Zecurity to establish a specilic tratning prograrm and
then conduct progrems.

“This hill gives firefighters some anity in fraining,” <aid Frye. “But the academies will tTeach more than just
extinguishing fires.”

Marticipants alzo get leadership training and training on handling other emergency situations.

Financing and staffing could s7ill be a hurdle. The or Iy funding avai’able Tor the academy is throuzh a bill
passed in 2006, which put a zales tax on fireworks. HB 1182 did not provide a1y additional furding or
staft.

The contralized location for the training is also up in the air. Frye says ke cnvisions a main hub for the
program Jut also would like to eventually see several regional locations making travel easer for
departrents across the state.

Frye says he doesn’t doubt the fire training academies will be suceessiul 2nd the progrars will help save
ljves.

“Firelighters will learn skillz that will change and save lives for generations” said Frye,




M by Tarcredit prograe falls to thewayside In favor of grants for histonic properties

June 10, 2015 | Filed under; lsoues Taxes & budget Top staries | Postec by Aubrey Helms

By lKatie Stancombe

ThestatehouseFile.com

MO AMAPOLIS — A new grant program will create a fresh start for | loosier developers to preserve and
rehabilitate histaric properties that could bring more tax revenue to the state, starting in fiscal year 2017,
With the switch, the state is abandening a tax credit program that had the same purpose but becare
backloaged and eventually all but uselass.

“The prablem with the limit on the old program was thers was no meney available, it pretty much ground
Lo a baltin recent years,” said Rep. Ed Clere, R-Mew Alany.

sirce the ereation of the tax credit program in 1994, mare than 511 millinn intax cradits have heen
approved for 199 projecks. However as time nassed, Indianz developers would've waited for several yaars
hkefore being awarded their credit. Twelve vears to be exact.

Preservaticnists said the wait was too long to make the incentive worthwhile, pushing the Interim Study
Commitiee on Fiscal Folicy to study the issue during the s mmer of 2014,

Rep. Tim Brown, R-Crawfordsville proposed the newr program in the 2014 Seszion, saying that it would
help make for a more “honest and trmnsparcnt” budgotin the years to come.

The new program allcws the Office of Community and Rural Affairs ({OCRA) to provide ¢ grant to a person
or arganlzalion undertaking a qualllving nisLorlc rehabillla ton project, The maxlimum allewable grant
equals 20 percent of the quzlitving rehabililation expenses approved by OCRA,

The Lolzl grants awarded Lhrough this pregrarm will depend onthe number ol applicanls, OCRA's approwval
process and the amaunl of Tunds appropriated Lo the prograim, The bill appropriales: $1.25 million in liscal
vaar 2017, in comparlson Lo the tax cradit cap al $450,000.

Clerg wag adamant abaut passing the Lax cradil program in previous vears, inlroducing several bills in an
ellor] 1o move il Torward.

Horwever now Lhal the Lax credil has been removed, he said Lthal ha is “sorry 1o see it go,” bt coes hope
the new grani Jrogram will cause positive changes for Indigna communities and econamic indusiries.

“ hope the grant program orovides a fresh start — Lhope it gives us an opportunity to sea that a arogram
like this can work and can be effective,” szid Clere.

President of Indiana Landimarks farsh Dawis said he had noped the tax credit coulc be refarmed, buz ne
iz gralelul thers=is sl o progoam of sorme kind.,

“Iehabililation is one ol the ballmarks of economig revilzlization- here and across the natian,” Davis said.
“tnd Indiana is falling behind our naighhors”

Cavis 2nd Clere Holh said the downside (o Lhe rew program is Lhat the residential credil was dropped
[Py the Tunding at the last minule. Javis said thal isis ;omelhing Lhey wanl Lhey wanl Lo geh baok inthe
future.

"t's a minor but meaningful incentive for cwners of histaric property who don't Rave any otier tources
of assistance,” Cavis said.

CCS chsn ey el of the state’s foster children

June &, 2015 | Rled under: Issues,Secizl issues, Tap stories | Posted by: Aubrey Helms

By Max Bomber

Thestatehousefile.com

MO AR APOLIS— Walireaimant of children In ihe stale’s foster care syslem has increased 38 perceal (rom
April 2003 e April 2015,

The Deparlment ¢f Chile Services (DCS) descrizes raltreatment as children with al least one subslanilial
allegalion of abuse or neglecl when Lhe perpetrator is a foster parent or a stall member.



CCS offizials don’lL know why the numbers are increasing buk saic it could correlale with the ircreasing
number of crug abuszers. DCS is working with state lecislators 1o solve the problam,

Consulting firm Delloite, shows tha warklcad is simply tos much for the number of social workers leaving
many of therm overwhelmed. Jue to the overload, cases are skaying open longer than they used ko, DCS is
trying to fill wvacancies &5 they are created and is implementing technology so0 employees can get work
done rmore efficiently.

ihe committes also talled about successes from the session Juring luesday™s meetine. |he Generzl
tssembly passed 12 bills this legislative sessien that affect children around the state.

"t was a good session for children” said Sen. Carlin Yoder R- Middlebury, chairman of the Department ot
Child Service Dvarsighl Cormilkee Task Foreoe Aeendg,

at the top of the agenca is DCY's plan te extard fasier care until the youth turns 20 vears of age instead
of age 18, DCS also wants tofocus on encouraging a healthy level of independence so children have a
greater chance of success in life after foster care, That, officials say, starks with cuality fosker parents
taking a genuine interest in the child's wellbeing and development,

The program has three pillars, conrection to caring aduits, erployment and ecucaticn. “The goal of this
program is to give older youth a voice and let themn have an active voice inthat planning” said DCS
Legislative Dircotor Parvonnay Stover, “The goal is to help ther figure out now to become successtul
acults..ihe requirements in HE 1434 encourage that vouth have a voice inthat planning.”

Studly makes recommendations togrow the state’s foad hub netwed:

June . 2015 | Filzd under: Environement, lssues Top starizs | Posled by Aubrey Halins

Shall Reaorl
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IND AMAPOLIS— A sludy conduclad by tha Indiang Deparlment, ol Agriculiure is lzoking 0 ways Lo bring
more specially crops 1o ke stale and Dridge the gap belween growers and consumrers,

Foad hubs bring consumers closer @ the source of their lood. 1175 a syslem lor callecling, processing and
distributing local focds that provides space for retail vending, processing, equipment, packaging and
more.

"We know that there is potential te grow Indiara’s foed hub network,” said the director of the Irdiana
Skate Depariment of Agriculture, Ted McKinney. “This study now provides a road map with specific
dulions and aclivivies Lhe Lwill help us expand this imporlanl sgricullural aclivity”

The L1504 dalines spacially craps as “Truils and vegelables, tree nuks, dried Mroils, korliculinre and
nursary craps, including foricullure,” The sludy resulted in live broad recarnmendations Lo help grow the
emergirg indusliy.

The raceammendalions call Tor:

The launch of a Wizl Indiana Food Hub Metwark, an caline cutlet for connecting efforis and
opportunities far networking, sharing ideas, and collabaration.

Exploration of a Sub-Hub edel for Hoosier Harvest Market, & Greenfield-kbased regicnal food hub macel
with an existing cnline purckasing system,

Streamlining of State policies and precedures, including the incorporation of information on the Indiana
Ctate Department ot Health [I1SOH) Farm Produce Satety Initiative into the Indiana State Department of
Aariculture wobsite to bettor inferm producers on requircmrents o sell to wholcsalers.

Improved marketirg of Indiana specialty crops and regicnal food hubs by using the revampad Indiana
Crown program Lo showcase speclally crops as well as beller educale wholesalers and inzttulional
huyers anc connect Lhem wilh producers.

Increasec 1SDA Food Hub Plznning Resourses by irgreasing and imoroving Lhe advocazy role Lhat 1ISDA
currently plays through improvad culreach, czse sludizs, and assistance eflorls in planaing.




The shudy was paid lor Lhrough & L5, Department ol Agricullure Specially Crop Block Grant and
administerad by the 1504,

Otwell Elementary will close after 200 5-16 scheol year

Richard Coctee

Ctwrell Elementary in Fike County will close after the upcoming scheol vear, accercing te school officials.
ihe financially-motivated move was aporoved £-1 at Monday nigat's repular school hoard meeting, said
Pike County superintendent Suzanre Blake. The announcement comes & moenth after county residents
overwhelmingly voted against an operation tax referendum for the schoo] district that would have
genemled an estime Lled S2.3 million annually,

The night the referendum — which wauld have raised property faxes 2% cants for avery S100 10 assassad
value — failad, Blake told the Courier & Precs that she was concerned the district wzs going to have o
make "some very deep cuts." On Tuesday, she reiterated that the district could not "conzinue to operate
in deficit spending.”

For the 2015 calendar year. Blake said the district's expenses are expected to outpace revenues by 51.9
rnillion it the current spending level is maintained.

On Tuesday, Blake said the decision to close the school — which she attended as a girl — was indeed
motivated by the fundinz problems the district currently faces. Blake said the projecied szvings of the
closure is shoul 5700,000 per year, though thal numbear could lucluale cepending on the number of
Ouaellizachers and slall members are retained alter nexl year. Lasl schocl year, the school had aboul
120 sludenls, Blake said,

Ouwellis one af three public elemanlzry sthools in the districl. Blake said ng final decision aboul the
[ulure of Lthe building has been made, Blake said her hape |5 thatil could be Lurmed into some sart of
canliniing educalion canler, 2 resource Lhalis lacking in her arez | bul iz unsure i thal is somathing Lhat
iz econgmically leasible. In addition, Blake ackrowlecged thal the building is in reed of $2-53 million of
upgrades in Lthe near-future, which was znather faclor that payed into the imrpending ¢losure of tha
alementary schood there,

"There are 50 many thinge that | feel that we could da (with the building) ta give hack to the community.
This deeen't just hawve to he a nagative situation, but turning itinto that positive is going to take some
support from some autside rescurces as well, Glake said. "I"'m still exploring those aptions.”

Bluke expressed o degres ol disappoinbinend Lhat she had Lo close the school Lhal she personally bas Been
Liesed 1 Tor wears,

"lwias aosludent al Olwell whenever we consalidaled. 5o D went through sevenlh grade anc then started
at, Pike Cerilral fgr gighlh grade when the building gpened. | have Lhree children and they allended Olwell
- ne gl our board members was 210 an Quwell sladent,” she said. "Dawould have never dieamed or
thought that this would 3 be a decision that | wauld be facing.”

Suburban cities may form regional group to fund transit route

June 3, 2015

Lindsey Erdody

Four cities are considering creating an economic development group to abtain skate funding tor the first
phasc of a regional rapid transit route for clectric buses,

Inchy Chamber £20 Michaz! Huber on Moncay night presented to the Westfield City Council the planto
creaka g “Regional Development Authorily” walving Westlield, Carmel, Indlanapalls and Greenwoad,
Once eslablished, the development aulhorily could apply [or stale granls (o7 the Tirst of Tive lines in the
proposed 51.2 billion eleclric bus rapid-lransit syslem known as “IndyCornecl” under Gov, Mike Pence’s
“Regional Cilies” initiakive,




Legislalors allaraled 584 million lor the Regional Cikies program over the nekl lwa vears in the siale
budeget. The money for it will coms from a new state tax-amnesty prograim,

The Central Indiana Regional Develapment Autharity would include Westfield, Carmel, Indianapelis and
Creenwood —the four cities the propoced 28-rrile "Red Line” would travel thraugh,

Last year, IndyGao received a 52 million Transaortation Investment Generating Cconomic Growth grant for
environmental and design work on the 5100 million Eed Line. The route would run north to south and
wolld include about £0 staticns from Hamilben throuph Johnson counties, Accorcing to the eperating
plar, it would run evary 10 minutes during peak hours.

The development authority, which would include five members, would receive any money granted from
Lhe stale for the projecl, ILwould nol have Laxing pawe: and there would be no cost Lo creating i The
Indianapalis Meirnpclitan Planning Organizaticn would staff the development authority tempararily.
Mark Fisker, vice president of government relations and policy develapment for Indy Chamber, said the
Indiana Economic Development Corp., which will review the funding applications, is locking for regional
projects thak can show concrete results, like the Red Line.

“They want to see something comre out of the ground,” Fisher said.

Huber said they're hopetul £hat, it state tunding is obtained through the Regional Cities program, they can
use it as loverage for foderal funding,

The Westfield City Council is expacted o vote on the authority June 22. Carmel, Indianapslis end
Craenwoosd will also have 10 pass similer resolulions,

Wes izl Mayor Andy Cool spoke highly of the propasal Monday nighl, saving regional cooperalion on
projecls is a new appraach Lo econgmic develepment thal could be successiul.

“The slate is beginning 12 recoanize thak thera’s more Lo allraching comzanias than Lax abalementls,”
Cook sald, “IUs aboul guallly of lile so we can atlracl employess,”

Huber said the ideq iz Lthal il 2 company lecales in Lhe Indianapalis area, surrounding communities could
alzo berelil hecause employees could live inthose cilies or do elher business there.

“eowin e the region is going 10 oe a win for any one of our cities,” he said.

Huber said other cities can he zdded 2 the autharity over time, but the deadline to apply for regicnal city
project funding is in August 2o the shert time frame prevented including other carrmunities.

" f the deadline were further away, you'd see a longer list [of cities],” Huber said.

Convrnenilany: You po, Glenda
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By Aboul Hakim-Shabazz

IndyFoltics.Org

There s a God and he does 1ok like me, He gave me the beast birthday presenta political pundil could ask
for. He gzve me Superinwerdent of Pualic Instruction Glenda Ritz announcing that she is running far
govarrar.

Joyl Repture ] Dhvinity!

how | knew whet you're thinking: “abdul, you hawve newver aeen a Glenda Ritz fan, so why are you excited
ahout ner running for governor against your boy, Mike Pence, whose payroll you should be or for all the
propaganda you've written about him owver the past 2-3 years ™ Oh Lord, you hawve given them eves, but
thoy cannet scc.

You are correct, | am not a fan of Ritz, butit's nothing personal. | dza't have a probler with her. | just
queslion how she would run the sLale of Indlana based on her pasl record, Thal's all, &nd 'm nad alking
aboul the pzual zILTT ISTEF Lesdng sorew ups, Lhe ISTA heallh insurance trush fusd scandz], her suing her
cawn Slale Board of Educalicn. Mot ag all,

Lel me give you a cauple of examples.



First of all, il Riiz is going Lo runen a record of Tiscal responsibilivy, v would think she might want Lo
demanstrate seme. A guick check of her most recent campaign finance report showed her with more
than 535,000 worth of debt. Excuse me, but how does that happen? Especially since she the last electicn
for her was back in 2012, She managed to raise more than 5140,000 in 2014, buk couldn’t pay her own
Lills™ Mow anyene in politics will tell you it's not uncemmon for a campaign to run up debt and owe
vendars a huck or two. But most responsible campaigns pay off their bills as soon a= possible.

Lut let's go past the campaign and locl &t her office. Hitz says she wants te cack down an “wasteful
spending.” Well, if anyone would he able {o recognize wasteful sperding, she would. In 2011, former
Superintendent Tooy Bennett had an office budget that spent 51006 millicn on salaries and 578 millicn an
prograims, This past lscal vear Rile spent nearly 13 million ancsalaries and 5108 millicn on programes.
But [et's gat out of the past and lonk ar sormrething a livtle mare recent; her campaign rallowt [ast waek,
Far all the talk about angry masses with their torches anc pitchforks that were ready to storm the Capitol
and kick Perce cut of office, that's all it was, talk. At her anrcuncement in Incianapolis there weare about
100 people. And that’s including the media and staff that worked at Ben Davis High 3chool. At her
following stops in Ft. Wayne, Evenswville, $outh Berd, Mew Albany and Hammord she was lucky to get
ahove 5D people. South Bend wes the most interesting seeing how about 40 people showsad up far her
annzuncement but more than 200 showed up carlier this vezr at a rally against Senate Gill 1, which
changed the organizational ma'ke up of the State Board of Education.

Ch, | also made iL polnt o speak to saveral 2emocrats culside of Central ndlana Lo gel Lhely [=el (ora
Clenda candidacy. Trey all thoughl it would be Lhe worsh disasler since dlustiMN. One even poinled oul
how bern o the main images on her webipage (@ voung white male wearing 2 Rilz L-shirl and black worman
holding a Ritz sign) were pholashopped, and quile pogrly, No ellensze, but il you're a Demacral 2nd can'|
[ind a young while suy or black woman L pose [or yaur campaign photos, you have problems,

Soowhal’s the maral ol the story? The only people exciled aboul g Rilz for governor candidacy are her
"Children ol the Carn/lim lones/Heaven's Gote-esque” [ollowers and yours touly,

Yol go, Glendal

Commentary: Soaates meats Glenda Filz
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By Michazl Leppert
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S0, Socraces arad Glenda Rilz walk inlo a ar...

Only ohilosephy rerds mighl think Lhal is the beginning ol a lunmy joke. And mavbe a blopser.

Il 1 kad the chance w have a conversalion with Indian: Superinkzndent of Public Instruction Glenda Rilz, i
wol I almgst certzinly sound like | was using the Scoralic Melhod on hes. Singe [ do nek envision sech 2
coversation occurring 2ny tima soon, Fwill do my hest at describing a hyporhetical exzmple of that
conversation here.

Additionally, since my kids rright read this, | want to explain the method and its creator for context and
more imporanthy so | can claim that this week's edition is in fact, educatienal, (Just in case
Superintendent Ritz actually reads this.}

Socrates, the tameous Greek philosopher, is considered one ot the greatest and most

importank philzsophers who cver lived, While most of what we know about his life's work came from the
wiritings of his disciples, *latc among them, there is significant debate related to kis trial, canvicticn and
dltimale execullon. The crime he cammliled was thal of “corrupling the voung.” Wouldn’L thal be an
intaresling “crime” in madarn lima.

A praclice that made his teaching Limelzss was his engagemant in Lhe guestioning &l his sludents and
carleaguesin an endless search for lruth, He soughl 1o gel 12 Lne foundalion of elhers’ views by asking a
serigs of questicns that serve as individual tests of logic, The series of questions continue until a




canlradiclion is 2xposed, Ik ends by ullimalely proving Lhe Mallacy of Lhe inilial assuimplion, This hecame
knawn as the Sogratic Method, Aristatle alsa refers to the methad as the bazis of the swientific methad
itzalf.

Sokerewe go.

Socrates: Superintendent Ritz, why did you decide to run far governor?

Ritz: | thinl | can bezt incurmzent Gov. Mike Fence, feu know, pot more wvotes than he did in 2012,
Socrates: o s that WHY you are runnirg?

Ritz: Well, not just that, | think Indiana can do a better job cennectirg our education pelicies to our
economic policies, and this is the key o moving Indiana forward.

Soorates: 5o vour currend oflice doesn'L provide the opportunily o successTully imowvs Lhis conneclian
forward?

Ritz: Well, it mightif Gov. Pence and Republicans in the legislature would let me do the job to which | was
glected. But since they haven't, hecoming governet is the next logical skep.

Socrates: Soif you win the gubernatorial election next year, you will e able to implernent all of your
education-to-economy policy connections?

Ritz: | hope 50,

Socrates: Won'ta ‘Governer’ itz still nave to work with Republicans, particularly in the legislature, to
implement real changes in this arena?

Rltz: O coursa, but ab least Dwlll have a majorily of appeinimanls | can make Lo the Slate Boarc of
Education and the ahility 10 veto bad education legizlation.

Soorates: Wha do yol expect Lo replace you s the superintendenl of public instrugtion, and whal
happens il he or she is a Republican?

Rltz: | hadr'L Lhought of thal yvel, Howeyar, the aulkorily of the aillce hes heen reduced Lo the golnl Lhat
il na lenger selz educaiion policy as il chee did.

Socrales: Would you “pariner” with your replacement, the way you. believe Pence and Repi Hlicans should
hawve parinered with vou?

Ritz: Of coursa, o the extent that matrers.

Socrates: Even if the replzcement wants to implement all of the agenda items that wou hawe heen
fighting?

Ritz: When | am governcr, the new superintendent is just going to need ta wark with rre, like | have
wilh..., mean maybe il L ar governor, | should apaoinl the superinlend=nL,

Somrates: Really?

[ Lhink yad el part of my point, For 2-1/2 years, Ril2 has beanthe superintanden), of public instruclizn in
Indiana. Faralmost thak entire Lime, she has hesn embrailed in a parlisan light w2 da thal job,
Repulricars have pone way oo far in a long lisk ol ways 1 Dlock her ellgdlivenass, o the pain thal gne
Republican told me that thay have "martyred” her. Shame on the Republicans for that.

Howewvar, has her parfarmance uncer these circemstances been impressive to those of us who are
independent wvotersin the middle of the poitical soectrum® Hardly, Quite the contrary actually. It weould
seem to mea that gridlack and standoffs should he expected in a Cow, Ritz scenaric more than progress,
That leads me o rest of my point. Pence’s s pproval rating has suffered this year because pro-business,
socially moderate Republicans were alienated by the Relizious Freedom Restoration Act debacle. He
nocds these vetors noxt year, So do Democrats. The fight next year is ret a fight beteecon which union
groups support which Demccratic candidate, itis about engaging a more progressive agende for Indiana. |
emphaslze the word “engaging.”

Wie arg 11 months lrom next vear's primary and 17 away (rom Lhe eleclion. Which of the announced
candidales will inspire Lhat engagemenl? Lask week's announcement, frem Rilz, while politically lagical,
does not signily proaress, 15 she qualified 1o be aovernor? O zourse she is, Many are,



socrales could “prove the fallacy”™ ol virlually any pelilical campaign, When using hiz melbod, ivs the
political campaign that survives the proving of the fallacy the longest that | am mostinterestad in
supporting. As things stand right now, zll of his conversations around kere wolld be far too brief.



From: Lloyd, Matthew
Sent:  Thu 6/11/2015 4:53 PM (GMT-04:00)

To:  "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>, "Triol, Shelley" <STriol@gov.IN.gov>
Cc:  "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: RE: [Govstate] Office of Management and Budget Director Announces Departure

From: Mike [mailto:mpencel314@aol.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Lloyd, Matthew; Triol, Shelley

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

Indianapolis — Governor Mike Pence recently accepted the resignation of Office of Management
and Budget Director Chris Atkins, who has served in the role since January of 2013. His resignation
is effective at close of business on June 26. Prior to this role, he served on the Governor’s
campaign, as OMB General Counsel and Policy Director for Governor Mitch Daniels, and in a variety
of other roles regarding fiscal and tax policy. His letter of resignation can be found attached.



“As Director of the Office of Management and Budget, Chris Atkins has served as a devoted
steward of taxpayer dollars,” said Governor Pence. “He is a true public servant in every way, and
his leadership and service to the people of Indiana will be greatly missed. We wish him the best as
he begins this new chapter of his life.”

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
Attorney for the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance. Vincent, of Whitestown,
earned his undergraduate degree from Purdue University and his law degree from the Indiana
University Robert H. McKinney School of Law.

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
Indiana Board of Tax Review, Indiana Public Retirement System, Indiana Office of Technology,
Office of State Based Initiatives, State Board of Accounts, and State Budget Agency.

Upon Atkins’ departure, the Indiana Finance Authority and Indiana Department of Revenue will
report to State Budget Director Brian Bailey, whose current responsibilities include working with
the legislature to develop and implement the state budget, evaluating fiscal and policy impacts of
legislative proposals, serving as fiscal forecaster and fiscal policy advisor to the Governor, and
keeping state expenditures in line with revenue collections.

Hi#



From: Vincent, Micah

Sent: Thu 6/11/2015 9:54 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Mike" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Atterholt, Jim" <jatterholt@gov.IN.gov>, "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLloyd@gov.IN.gov>
Bcc:

Subject: Lottery Deal Discussed in Indiana Gaming Insight, 06/15/15

Attachments: Aigi151700001.pdf; ATT0000100002.htm

Governor,

Gaming Insight led with a good story on the new Lottery deal that we renegotiated. I’'m very pleased with how
this is being portrayed here.

From: Taylor, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 7:25 PM

To: Vincent, Micah

Subject: Fwd: Indiana Gaming Insight, 06/15/15

Here you go
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Ed Feigenbaum <EDF@ingrouponline.com>
Date: June 11, 2015 at 6:57:18 PM EDT

To: INGroup <info@ingrouponline.com>

Subject: Indiana Gaming Insight, 06/15/15
Reply-To: <EDF@ingrouponline.com>

Your newsletter is attached for you to download.

Please bear in mind that this is copyrighted material, and must be treated as a normal paper
copy of the newsletter should be treated. Under federal law, this newsletter may not be
electronically forwarded, and copies may not be made unless arrangements exist with the
publisher to purchase the rights to make or forward additional copies.

Copyright infringement is a serious crime, and can have expensive
implications.

Your newsletter is attached in .pdf format. To access it, you must have Adobe Acrobat
Reader 3.0 (or higher) software, the universal program used to view documents in a .pdf
format. To download Adobe Acrobat Reader at no charge, please visit the Adobe website at

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html
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GTECH stays, but numbers shuffle

Lottery deal restructured as parties realize targets now unrealistic

Hoosier Lottery officials confirm for us that they will dramatically scale back
annual revenue and income targets for GTECH Indiana after the company
disclosed earlier this year that the growth trajectory laid out in the original
Integrated Services Agreement (ISAg) in 2012 1s norf;nger attainable.

We told you in late 2014 that GTECH Indiana expected Fiscal Year 2015
performance to fall short of the $320 million Bid Net Income (BNI) goal and
that as a result GTECH anticipated having to pay the Hoosier Lottery the
maximum allowable shortfall penalty, which for FY 15 will total $16 mirﬂion.

We've now learned that GTECH Indiana forecasts paying the maximum
annual shortfall penalty for all 13 years remaining on tﬁe original 15-year I[SA
...and lottery o&cials tell us they recognize that’s an unsustainable position
for any company to be in.

Rather than walk away, the parties have renegotiated the numbers to reflect
the current market reality, says Lottery spokesperson Courtney Arango. Recall
that early in March we told you that some serious renegotiations would be
necessary if GTECH were to continue to serve the Lottery under the long-
term contract. The State Lottery Commission of Indiana was expected vote
on the amendment to the ISA at its meeting on Friday, June 11, after we went

to press with this issue. The new terms would take effect beginning with Fiscal
Year 2016.

“There was a disclosure from GTECH that maximum shortfall payments for
the next 13 years would not work,” explains the Lottery’s outside legal
counsel, Phil Sicuso of Bingham Greenebaum Doll LLP. “No one anticipated
when the contract was executed that you would have possibly 14 straight years
of maximum shortfalls. The notion that the contractor would basically pay
us to work was not economically feasible.”

Other states have experienced much the same issue with sales. Illinois, which
has been working with a GTECH consortium, has sought a break-up of the
deal, which itself has become problematic. Northstar New Jersey, another
GTECH consortium, is early into a 15-year contract to run New Jersey
Lottery’s sales and marketing operations, but it missed the net income target
by $55 million (- 7.3%) in 1ts Garden State contract, triggering a potential
$14.1 million penalty there, but New Jersey officials - in a surprisingl

bipartisan manner - are reshaping their revenue estimates in conjunction wit

Northstar to more realistic levels and forging ahead with the long-term deal.

Even our next-door neighbors in Kentucky, which handles sales and
marketing in-house, has seen its sales for the first 10 months of the fiscal year
lag ;esgmates by $30 million - even as revenues are above the prior fiscal year
period.

The Bid Net Income target for Fiscal Year 2016 was originally set above $350
million and was slated to rise north of $400 million for Fiscal Year 2017.

The proposed amendment would replace the concept of a single Bid Net
Income target with two annual thresholds: a minimum net threshold by
which the shortfall payment will be measured, and an incentive threshold.

For more, please see the following page . . .
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Compact guidance from GAO

Report details concerns; offers road map

As Indiana considers the ramifications of
Native American gaming likely coming to
South Bend, most of those involved in and
affected by the process are unaware of a new
Government Accountability Office (GAO)
report examining Indian Gaming: Regulation
and Oversight by the Federal Government,
States, and Tribes that has already attracted
attention from key federal lawmakers and
could result in national policy changes.

The report, released June 3, notes that over
the past 25 years, Indian gaming has become
a significant source of revenue for many
tribes, reaching $28 billion in gross revenues
in FY 2013, up from $3 billion in 1995.

GAO examines: (1) the U.S. Department of
the Interior’s review process to help ensure
that tribal-state compacts comply with the
Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA); (2)
how states and selected tribes regulate Indian
gaming; (3) National Indian Gaming
Commuission (NIGC) authority to regulate
Indian gaming; and, (4) NIGC efforts to
ensure tribes abide by I and related rules.

U.S. Sen. John McCain (R-AZ), who has long
taken the Senate lead on Native American
aming issues, and U.S. Sen. John Barrasso
? WY%, chair of the Senate Committee on
ndian Affairs, expressed concern with some
of what GAO uncovered, principally that
federal regulators at the National Indian
Gaming Commission are not effectively
promoting voluntary compliance with federal
guidelines concerning the proper handling of
money, accuracy of financial statements, and
security requirements at Indian casinos.

“If NIGC continues to rely on Indian casinos
to voluntarily comply with federal guidelines,
then the Commission must at least improve
its state and tribal training and consultation
initiatives and develop metrics that assess
their effectiveness,” said Sen. McCain, while
Sen. Barrasso added, “This new report calls
for improvements in the Commission’s
methods in maintaining the integrity of the
gaming system. The NIGC should find more
effective methods that will ensure all facets of
gaming are conducted with accountability
and accuracy.”

For more, please see p. 4 . . .
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For FY 2016, the minimum net income threshold will be
$270 million, and the incentive threshold will be $290
million. The incentive column grows annually throughout
the life of the ISA, and the minimum net income threshold
will reach $300 million in four years in FY 2018 and grow
incrementally thereafter.

The new minimum net income targets are “substantially less
than the original Bid Net Income,” says Sicuso. “If we reach
$300 million on a consistent basis they won’t pay us a

shortfall.”

Under the current arrangement, for every dollar above BNI,
GTECH receives a dollar bonus, subject to a 5.0% cap. The
amendment slashes incentive compensation in half by
making GTECH eligible for only 50 cents for every
additional dollar earned above the incentive threshold . . .
with the State now eligible for the other 50 cents.

“For them to maximize their incentive payment, they will
now have to earn twice as much as if we kept the incentive
[fgayment at a dollar-for-dollar amount,” explains Sicuso. The
1ve percent cap remains in place.

The amended agreement also requires GTECH to wire to the
Hoosier Lottery by July 31 a lump-sum amount of $18.25
million, which will be immediately transferred to the state as
if it were revenue earned on sales. The payment will be
reported for accounting purposes as deferrecf revenue and will
show up on the ledger as $1.4 million per year over the next
13 years.

The lump-sum 1gayment is not to be confused with the $16
million shortfall penalty we referred to earlier that GTECH
will also have to pay for not meeting the FY 15 income target.

GTECH forecasts net income of $273 million in its to-be-
approved FY 16 business plan, meaning the company would
avoid a shortfall payment and woulcF not qualify for any
Incentive compensation.

GTECH has invested tens of millions of dollars in new
equipment including upgraded terminals, modernized instant
ticket vending machines, and counter-top display cases, and
has conducted extensive player research to help drive
marketing and advertisement strategies, explains Arango. She
says that the company generated record revenue in excess of
$1 billion in the first year of the contract and will likely do
so again this year.

Sicuso says, “It didn’t go exactly as planned on Bid Net
Income, but does that mean you break it up that quickly?”
Sicuso says that after only two years, “Management believes
they deserve more time to essentially use what they’ve learned
about this market to help us continue to grow.”

Many of the new draw games that GTECH has rolled out
have under-performed, and Powerball sales suffered across the
nation from having only one mega-jackpot during this fiscal
year.
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But bread-and-butter scratch-off sales under GTECH have
been unprecedented (and new higher price points have
proven sustainable), and Lottery officials are optimistic that
the recently consummated merger between IGT and GTECH
will also provide substantial benefits to Indiana and the
lottery industry as a whole.

One thing there has been no talk of: expanding Lottery

offerings to include such games as Keno, and options for on-

line games and ticket sales, the best way for GTECH to
ump up sales. As we told you in March, Governor Mike
ence (Rli is unalterably opposed to such concepts.

Some media reports have speculated that GTECH and IGT
will move away from the lottery business, but Sicuso suggests
that’s all wrong. “From everything we have heard there 1s an
effort to do the opposite,” he says.

The amendment to the ISA will also tighten up the contract
termination provisions. Currently the Lottery can terminate
the agreement at no cost if GTECH misses Bid Net Income
by 10% or more for two consecutive years or for three out of
five years. Moving forward, the threshold will be reduced to
only five percent. Since GTECH will miss the FY 15 target by
more than 10%, if the company does not reach $256.5
million in income in FY 16, tﬁe gltate Lottery Commission
will have the option to terminate the contract at no cost to
the State.

“The point is the State has the ability to quickly re-evaluate
what 1t wants to do in the long term,” Sicuso notes. “2015
was disappointing, and it’s on their record.” Additionally, the
amendment will provide that any “underspend” in the
annual management fee paid by the Lottery to GTECH must
be returned to the State. }l)'he parties agreeéy to this in practice
in the past years . . . but it wasn’t a requirement under the
contract.

The Illinois Lottery has spent millions of dollars on legal fees
fighting GTECH in a nasty battle that may have undermined
the lottery brand there, but what you have seen here is that
the Hoosier Lottery and GTECH have been able to work
through their differences amicably. Arango attributes that in
part to the co-location of GTECH and the Lottery in the
same building. “The fact that Colin sits two doors down
from Sarah, they see each other multiple times a day. They
don’t have that in Illinois,” Arango says, referring to the
close proximity of the offices of GTECH Indiana General
Manager Colin Hadden and Hoosier Lottery Executive
Director Sarah Taylor.

Extracting itself from the GTECH agreement and
subsequently contracting out for lottery management services
again was not, as we’ve explained before, a viable option.

There is a definite paucity of qualified potential vendors, and
they would now be in a better position to understand just
how much the Lottery would have available and would be
willing to pay for assorted services, eviscerating the
traditional leverage the State might ordinarily enjoy under a
new round of Request for Proposals.
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Then there is Governor’s concern over the State effectively
running and pushing sales for a gambling enterprise . . . and
the concern tﬁat if the contract ended and a decision needed
to be made as to how to proceed, lawmakers might choose to
get involved and complicate the process.

As we reminded you in March, the initial procurement
rocess was executed by the Daniels Administration after the
egislature left town in 2012 and before the 2013 session

began. The Pence Administration was presented with a fait

accompli when it entered office that January, and some

lawmakers (including one key committee chair) were clearly
erturbed that they had been left out of the loop by the
aniels Administration.

Only three members of the State Lottery Commission are
expected at Friday’s meeting.

IN General

® We had told you to expect the Governor to appoint Sara
Gonso Tait, the agency’s general counsel, as interim executive
director of the Indiana Gaming Commission (fully
anticipating that the appointment would become permanent
within a month), but the Guv surprised us by naming her to
the post on a permanent basis without the interim tag. She
succeeds Ernie Yelton, who had told the Governor a few
months ago that he was retiring after more than 10 years in
the thankless post.

O Tait, who worked as director of license control and as a
staff attorney for the Commission before taking over the top
legal role, was earlier a contract attorney for Lewis Wagner,
LLP. Tait also currently serves as a volunteer guardian ad
litem at Kids Voice. She earned her undergraduate degree
from Miami University and her law degree from Indiana
University McKinney School of Law, and her father, an Ice
Miller LLP partner, served as the first chief of staff to the
governor in the Daniels Administration.

O Tait becomes the first IGC chief to be promoted from
within, and is the first who is not a former state or federal
prosecutor or former judge.

® So why did legislative leaders and the Legislative Council
opt against assigning gaming tax-related issues (including
local riverboat revenue distributions) to an interim study
committee, as had seemed a certainty given the statements
issued by key lawmakers at assorted points in the debate over
HEA 1540-2015? Writing 1n the Evansville Courier & Press,
State House correspond Chelsea Schneider explains that
“Senate President Pro Tem David Long, a Fort Wayne
Republican, said lawmakers will watch to see how the
measure they passed this year impact the casinos’ bottom
lines.” Schneider then quotes him saying “I think we feel like
we’ve studied that enough for once...I think people feel pretty
good what we did with the industry this year, and we’re
comfortable with that. Whatever we did in the bill this year
is likely to stay put for a little while.”
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O Local government officials and those who represent
them collectively are breathing a sigh of relief that their
revenues appear to now remain unthreatened for at least
another budget cycle.

® Officials in Illinois are debating whether the latest
attempt to site a land-based casino in  Chicago should be
premised on the ability of such a city-owned facﬂﬂg to
exclusively fund the Windy City’s staggering pension bills.
While Chicago Mayor Raﬁm Eymanuef (D) 1s pushing the
concept as a win-win proposition for taxpayers, others are a
bit more skeptical, noting that such an arrangement could
put the City on the hook for major construction costs; lead
to a nasty clout-based battle over management rights and
costs; suck revenues and tax dollars from suburban casinos
that initially thrived (and subsequently struggled) under
changed state rubrics; divert tax revenues from state coffers
as suburban casino revenues take a hit from the new
competition; and would make the pension funding
dependent upon an uncertain funding mechanism that gives
the City major incentives to reach deeply into the pockets of
players with more casino-friendly policies.

O Such a facility would also, of course, have an impact
upon Northwest Indiana casinos, both directly, and then as
the other Chicago-area casinos in Illinois adjust their
marketing efforts to cope with the addition of a what would
likely be the largest casino in the area to an already saturated
market.

® May wasn’t exactly a bountiful month for the key gaming
sources of General Fund tax revenue, as both the riverboat
and racino wagering tax collections declined year-over-year by
a double-digit percentage . . . the first time that’s happened
in the current fiscal year since August.

O Indiana collected $40.0 million from the riverboat
wagering tax during May, lagging the revised monthly
estimate issued in mid-April by 5.3% ﬁ- $2.2 million) and
declining from May 2015 by an even larger 13.6% (- $6.3
million). May marks the ninth month of Fiscal Year 2015 in
which dollars generated within this tax category have shrunk
from the prior year. With only one month remaining in the
fiscal year, riverboat wagering tax revenue is off from the
same 11 months in FY 2014 by 9.1% (- $29.7 million),
although it running marginally (0.6%? ahead of the most
recent April target, a $1.6 million surplus.

O Racino wagering tax collections totaled $10.0 million,
underperforming the monthly estimate revised in April by
8.1% (- $900,000) and shrinking from May 2014 numbers by
an even more concerning 12.3% (- $1.4 million). On a fiscal
year-to-date basis, however, the category is down by a mere
%6% (- $600,000) compared to the same 11 months in Fiscal

ear 2014.

O Riverboat admissions taxes were not posted during May,
but for the fiscal year-to-date through Memorial Day, this tax
category has brought in $11.5 million, down by $900,000
(7.0%) from the July - May period in FY 2014.
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O Looking ahead to the fiscal year-end wrap-up, it will be
a close call on whether riverboat wagering tax revenues close
out FY 2015 down by 10% from FY 2014.

July 2014 - May 2015 Comparison to Prior Fiscal Year-to-Date
FYTD Comparison to Monthly Targets

Forecast Actual $ Amount Percent
Riverboat Wagering $2956M $ 297.2M $1.6M 0.6%
Racino Wagering $101.5M $ 99.8M (-$1.7M) (-1.7%)
Riverboat Admissions $ 11.5M $ 11.5M $0.0M 0.1%

FYTD Actual Revenue Change

2014 2015 $ Amount Percent
Riverboat Wagering $326.9M $297.2M (-$29.7M) (-9.1%)
Racino Wagering $1004M $ 99.8M (-$ 0.6M) (-0.6%)

Riverboat Admissions $ 124M $ 11.5M (-$ 0.9M) (- 7.0%)

* Rounding may mean some actual change figures may not add up

® U.S. Rep. Luke Messer (R) is one of 17 House members
representing 11 different states signing a bipartisan letter for
the Internal Revenue Service rulemaking docket opposing a
potential change in IRS regulations that would lower the
threshold for reporting slot win from $1,2000 to as little as
$600, an issue we've noted for you in these pages. “We
strongly believe the IRS should not consider any reduction of
this reporting threshold, as any lowering from $1,200 would
have significantly negative impacts on casino operations and
customers,” the lawmakers, writing under the aegis of the
Congressional Gaming Caucus, contend. “Any reduction in
this threshold would dramatically raise costs to comply,
decrease gaming revenue due to more frequent slot machine
‘lock-ups,” and would greatly increase the burden workload
for IRS.” His CD 06 includes three casinos and one racino.

IN Illegal Gaming

® Fort Wayne Animal Care & Control was one of a handful
of entities credited by the Minneapolis Star-Tribune as being
“involved” in an investigation of “what authorities have
described as a massive cockfighting and breeding operation”
1n two western Wisconsin counties that involved some 1,200
birds and “several” suspects and was broken wide open earlier
this month when the first group of individuals involved were
arrested and four different farms were raided.

O The City of Fort Wayne explains that the American
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (ASPCA)
Field Investigations & Response team deployed staff from
Fort Wayne Animal Care & Control to four properties in St.
Croix, Wisconsin and Polk County in Wisconsin to assist
with the removal of the = 1,200 birds. Animal Care &
Control Officer Erika Hedge and Animal Care Specialist
Melissa North volunteered their time to participate in the
ASPCA’s emergency response team. All expenses were paid by
the ASPCA and staff used their own available time for the
deployment.
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O Belinda Lewis, Animal Care & Control’s executive
director, confirmed to the Fort Wayne Journal Gazette that
this was the first time the Summit City’s animal control staff
had been requested to participate in a raid outside of Fort
Wayne. “We're very proud of the fact that (the ASPCA)
recognized our training level and our responsive ability,”
Lewis told the paper. “We're really proud of these two in
stepping up ancf) using their own time to assist the ASPCA.”
The two staffers “were particularly suited for the task, Lewis
said, because they helped break up a cockfighting ring in
qut(fzayne in 2010, she said. In that raid, 42 birds were
seized.

IN Native American Gaming

=?» Cont. from page one . . .

Other interesting findings from the 88-page GAO report
include:

* NIGC auditors reported that one-quarter of all Indian gaming
operations were a “high audit risk.”

» NIGC has undertaken very few enforcement actions, such as
issuing violation notices, since 2010.

» Approximately 80% of all Indian gaming operations now include
class IIT gaming (Las Vegas-style games).

» NIGC’s budget, funded by fees collected from tribes, has grown
from $3.3 million in 1995 to $19 million in 2015.

GAO recommends that the Commission: (1) obtain input
from states on its plans to issue guidance on class III
minimum internal control standards; (2) review and revise,
as needed, its performance measures to better assess its
training and technical assistance efforts; and (3) develop
documented procedures and guidance to improve the use of
letters of concern.

NIGC, an independent regulatory agency established within
the Department of the Interior pursuant to the Indian
Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988, generally agreed with GAO’s
recommendations.

But there’s more food for thought in the report for Indiana
as the process evolves. Indiana 1s a state that allows class III
gaming, so that type of gaming would be available to the
Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians for their proposed
South Bend casino complex.

The GAO investigation found that the 24 states with class III
gaming operations vary in their approach for regulating
Indian gaming. Specifically, based on the extent and
frequency of state monitoring activities, GAO categorized 7
states as having an active regulatory role, 11 states with a
moderate role, and six states with a limited role. In addition,
all 12 of the selected tribes GAO visited had regulatory
agencies responsible for the day-to-day regulation of their
gaming operations.

Copying, FAXing, or e-mailing without written
publisher’s permission violates federal law!



June 15, 2015/5

According to the GAO report, “The National Indian Gaming
Commission possesses the authority to regulate class II
gaming, but not class III gaming, by issuing and enforcing
gaming standards (minimum internal control standards for
gaming). The Commission does, however, play a role in class
Il gaming. For example, the Commission Chair must
approve tribal gaming ordinances. In addition, Commission
officials told us they do have authority to issue guidance on
class III gaming standards. In its plans for developing such
guidance, the Commission has laid out specific steps for
gathering tribal input, but its plan for gathering input from
affected states is unclear. Federal internal control standards
call for managers to obtain information from external
stakeholders that may have a significant impact on the agency
achieving its goals. Along with tribes, state input could aid
the Commission in making an informed decision. Even with
differences in its authority for class II and class III gaming,
the Commission conducts monitoring activities, and the
Commission Chair takes enforcement action to ensure
compliance with IGRA and applicable Commission
regulations.”

What should be of concern to regulators in Indiana is this
note from GAO: “The Commission has more recently
emphasized actions that encourage voluntary resolution of
compliance issues, including providing training and technical
assistance and alerting tribes of potential compliance issues
using letters of concern. However, the effectiveness of these
two approaches is unclear. The Commission has limited
performance measures that assess outcomes achieved. With
such additional measures, the Commission would be better
positioned to assess the effectiveness of its training and
technical assistance. Further, the Commaission does not have
a documented process for its letters of concern to help ensure
their effectiveness in encouraging tribal actions to address
identified issues. Without written procedures the Commission
cancrilo,t’ ensure consistency or effectiveness of the letters it
sends.

GAO also criticizes the Commission over a lack of state
input on how to proceed with issuing guidance for class III
minimum internal control standards. “The Commission’s
plans for obtaining input from states on its proposal to issue
guidance on minimum internal control standards for class III
gaming and withdraw its 2006 regulations [regulations
establishing minimum internal control standards for both
class I and class III gaming updated in 2002, 2005, and 2006]
is unclear. Standards for Internal Control in the Federal
Government call for management to ensure that there are
adequate means of communicating with, and obtaining
information from, external stakeholders that may have a
significant impact on the agency achieving its goals.
Commission officials told us that 1n the past some states
provided written comments on updating minimum internal
control standards for class III gaming, but the Commission
did not specifically outreach to the states. In its letters to
tribes, the Commission did not specify including states in its
solicitation of comments on its proposal to issue guidance
and withdraw its 2006 regulations.”
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The GAO report offers an excellent overview of the compact
Frocess and 1ts particulars. “A tribe may only conduct class
II gaming activities if such activities are conducted in
conformance with a tribal-state compact, among other
requirements. Compacts are negotiated agreements that
establish the tribes’ and states’ regulatory roles for class III
gaming and specify the games that are allowed, among other
things. According to the Senate committee report
accompanying the %egislation, IGRA was intended to provide
a means by which tribal and state governments can realize
their unique and individual governmental objectives. The
Senate committee report also noted that the terms of each
compact may vary extensively and may allocate most or all
of the jurisdictional responsibility to the tribe, to the state,
or to any variation in between. IGRA specifies that compacts
may include provisions related to

* the application of criminal and civil laws and regulations of the
tribe or the state that are directly related to and necessary for the
licensing and regulation of gaming,

* the allocation of civil and criminal jurisdiction between the tribe
and the state necessary to enforce those laws and regulations,

* state assessments of gaming activities as necessary to defray the
costs of regulating Indian gaming,

* tribal taxation of gaming activities,
* remedies for breach of contract,

* standards for gaming activity operations and gaming facility
maintenance, and

* any other subjects directly related to the operation of gaming
activities.

IGRA authorizes the Secretary to approve compacts and
allows the Secretary to disapprove a compact only if it
violates IGRA, any other federal law that does not relate to
jurisdiction over gaming on Indian lands, or the trust
obligation of the United States to Indians. Under IGRA, the
Secretary has 45 days to approve or disapprove a compact
once 1t receives a compact package from a state and tribe.
Under IGRA, if a compact is not approved or disapproved
within 45 days, then it is considered to have been approved
(referred to as deemed approved) to the extent it is consistent
with IGRA [No court has issued a decision considering the
extent to which a deemed approved compact is consistent
with IGRA%. Compacts go into effect only when a notice
from the Secretary has been published in the Federal
Register. Interior’s Office of Indian Gaming manages the
compact review process and also reviews and approves
revenue allocation plans.”

The report suggests that compacts submitted to the feds are
almost always approved. “Of the 516 compacts and compact
amendments sul[))mitted to Interior since 1998, Interior
disapproved 19. In decision letters we reviewed, the most
common reason for disapproving compacts was that they
contained revenue sharing provisions Interior found to be
inconsistent with IGRA.”
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Instructive to the State going forward: the reasons for
disapproval, which should serve as a warning. “For example,
Interior found that the concessions offered by the state in
some compacts were not proportional to the value of the
revenues the state sought from the tribe. Interior disapproved
these compacts because they did not eliminate or sufficiently
reduce the tribe’s payment to the state if the tribe’s exclusivity
ended or was diminished in the future. In addition, Interior
found the revenue sharing payment to the state in some
compacts to be a tax, fee, charge, or assessment on the tribe,
which is prohibited by IGRA. For example, for one compact,
Interior found the state’s offer of support for the tribe’s
application to take land into trust did not provide a
quantifiable economic benefit that justified the proposed

revenue sharing payments. Consequently, Interior viewed the
payment to the state as a tax or other assessment in violation

of IGRA.”

And while some in Indiana have questioned the intervention
of the General Assembly into the compact process under
leélslatlon just enacted, the GAO report observes that
P . .

ompacts are generally negotiated between tribes and state
Governors or their staffs but, in some states, state law requires
the state legislature to approve or ratify a compact negotiated
by the Governor.”

Just what can the compacts cover? “Compacts lay out the
responsibilities of both tribes and states for regulating class
[II gaming. For example, compacts may include provisions
allowing states to conduct inspections of gaming operations,
certify employee licenses, review surveillance records, an

impose assessments on tribes to defray the state’s costs of
regulating Indian gaming. They may also include provisions
requiring tribes to notify the state when they hire a new
employee or when they make changes to their gaming
regulations or rules. In addition, compacts may contain
provisions governing how any disputes between the state and
tribe over the compact and its terms will be resolved,
including provisions waiving the sovereign immunity of the
state, tribe, or both, to lawsuits seeking to resolve disputes.”

GAO identified seven states with an “active regulatory role”:
Arizona, Connecticut, Kansas, Louisiana, New York, Oregon,
and Wisconsin. These states “monitor gaming operations at
least weekly, with most having a daily on-site presence.” GAO
found that “states with an active regulatory role perform the
majority of monitoring activities, including

* formal and informal inspection or observation of gaming
operations,

* review of financial report(s),

* review of compliance with internal control systems,

* audit of gaming operation records,

* verification of gaming machines computer functions,
* review of gaming operator’s surveillance, and

* observation of money counts.
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Some states with an active regulatory role told us they also
verify gaming operation funds to confirm payments to the
state and inspect gaming operations to ensure public health
and safety, such as reviewing building inspection records for
gaming facilities. Of these states, five states assign staff at
gaming operations to observe money counts, conduct

ackground checks, and investigate compact violations,
among other things.”

IN Riverboats
Northern Market News . .

® The Indiana Tax Court denies Blue Chip Casino’s
petition for a rehearing in Blue Chip Casino, LLC'v. LaPorte
Co. Treasurer, No. 49T10-1008-TA-00037. Almost three years
after the oral argument, the Tax Court in March dismissed
this appeal for lack of subject matter jurisdiction. Blue Chip
had appealed the LaPorte County Treasurer’s failure to
respomf to its request for a refund of some $300,000 in
innkeeper’s tax monies that it paid to the Treasurer between
January 2007 and August 2009 (the period at issue) for the
complimentary hotel rooms it provided to various members
and non-members of its Players Club program.

® The saga continues in Jones v. Horseshoe Casino, No.
2:15-cv-00014-PPS-PRC, a lawsuit filed 1n U.S. District Court
for the Northern District of Indiana in which Gloria Jones
claims she was injured at Horseshoe Casino Hammond
when a gas cylinder component in the chair she was sittin
in failecﬁ causing the seat of the chair to abruptly descend.
She sought subpoena to take control of the chair for testing,
but the co-defendant chair manufacturer, Gasser Chair
Company, contends that its requests to her attorney seekin
a protocol for testing of the chair, including any ropose§
destructive testing, has been met with no response. ’Fhe judge
grants the chair manufacturer a protective requiring all
parties to consent to any destructive testing before such
testing may be done. “The chair is a crucial piece of evidence
and destructive testing by one party could result in
unfairness or unnecessary expense.”

O The chair manufacturer also asked Horseshoe for video
footage of the alleged accident as well as for leave to inspect
the chair in which the plaintiff was hurt. This case had been
stayed as to Horseshoe because its parent company is
currently in bankruptcy, and, finding that the request lacked
“any legal authority for the propriety of this request,”
Magistrate IIudge Paul R. Cherry denies the manufacturer’s
motion to lift the stay.

® UNITE HERE, the union for workers in gaming, hotels,
and food service industries that represents more than 900
workers at four Northwest Indiana casino properties (200
workers at Ameristar Casino East Chicago, 300 at Majestic
Star Casino I and Majestic Star Casino II, and 450 at Blue
Chip Casino), launches a new website which it says is
intended to serve as a resource for customers of Northwest
Indiana casinos who want to check whether labor disputes
could affect their entertainment plans.
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O The union website, www.indianagamingalert.org, will be
regularly updated with what it says will be “information
about actual and potential labor disputes affecting NW
Indiana casinos and the status of contract negotiations.”
Visitors to the site may sign up for email updates, “as well as
find strategies to protect their event or travel plans from the
possibility of being impacted by labor disputes.”

O The site 1s currently presenting the union local’s side of
its dispute with Ameristar over health care insurance plans,

a rift which has caused UNITE HERE Local 1 to call for a
labor boycott of the East Chicago property.

® The Majestic Star Casino, LLC announced the expiration
and final results of its previously announced invitation to the
holders of its 12.5%/14.5% Senior Notes due 2016 to become
lenders in a new 12.5%/14.5% First Lien Secured Term Loan
Facility, and the related solicitation of consents from the
holders of the notes to the adoption of proposed
amendments to the indenture and the intercreditor and lien
subordination agreement relating to the notes. The expiration
came May 28, before which Majestic received valid deliveries
of approximately $109.2 million in aggregate principal
amount of the notes, representing commitments in the new
term loan for the same aggregate principal amount. On May
29, Majestic accepted all the notes and entered into the new
term loan. Holders of notes that participated in the invitation
received accrued and unpaid interest on the notes up to, but
not including, the closing date, in cash. After giving effect to
the cancellation of the notes accepted in the invitation,
alll)proximately $1.9 million in aggregate principal amount of
the notes remain outstanding.

O Holders of notes who made commitments to become
lenders in the new term loan also consented to the proposed
amendments which among other things, eliminated most of
the restrictive covenants and certain events of default
contained in the indenture, released all of the liens on the
collateral securing the notes under the indenture, and
increased the amount of permitted obligations set forth in
the intercreditor agreement.

Southern Market News . . .

® The Indiana Tax Court issued an 11-page opinion in
Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc. v. Indiana Dep’t of State
Revenue, No.49T10-1206-TA-34. We’ve told you before about
this matter, in which Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc., which at
the time claimed only Belterra Casino Resort among its
Indiana holdings, appealed the Department of Revenue’s
assessments of Indiana adjusted gross income tax for the 2006
and 2007 tax years. The matter, which was before Senior
Judge Tom Fisher on cross-motions for partial summary
judgment, presents two issues for the court to decide:

(1) Whether an apportioned sum of the gain generated by Pinnacle’s
1999 sale of Hollywood Park, Inc., a California racetrack and card
club, to Churchill Downs, Inc. for $140 million in cash is
attributable to Indiana under I.C. § 6-3-2-2.2; and if so,

(2) Whether the Department correctly classified Pinnacle’s gain as
business income.

I ‘INDIANA DAILY INSIGHT
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O In 2000, Pinnacle filed an Indiana adjusted gross income
tax return classifying the gain derived from the track sale as
nonbusiness income. Revenue, after an audit, reclassified
Pinnacle’s gain as business income, recalculated net operating
losses, and assessed Pinnacle with additional adjusted gross
income tax, interest, and penalties for the 2006 and 2007 tax
years. The Tax Court takes a deep dive into the characteristics
of the particular sales transaction, sides with the Department
of Revenue on the sale being attributable to Indiana, and
grants summary judgment in favor of the Department on
this issue. However, Judge Fisher determines that there are
issues of genuine material fact as to whether the Department
correctly classified Pinnacle’s gain as business income, and
denies summary judgment to either party on the
classification question and orders the parties to file a joint
case management plan with proposed order by early August.

® Seeking Alpha takes a deep dive into the financial future
of Full House Resorts, Inc., parent company of Rising Star
e Casino Resort, and 1s more bullish about the overall
company’s prospects than its underperforming Indiana
component. The analysis finds that Rising Star - “the
company’s most difficult property” - “has likely been
crippled by live dealer expansion in Indianapolis; 1t’s not
clear how the company can or should proceed.” With live
dealers for table games potentially being allowed in early
2021, the company faces what top exec Dan Lee called a
“Catch-22” in his i,egislative testimony against live dealers.
“The addition of live dealers at the racinos - which are near
Indianapolis - would seemingly preclude the need for
gamblers in the area to leave the city for blackjack, roulette,
etc. With expansion in Ohio - across the river from Rising
Sun - now complete, and two competitive casinos on either
side of the property, Rising Star doesn't have a base to draw
on. The addition of live dealers in Indianapolis could,
without exaggeration, be the death knell for Rising Star. Yet,
the expansion to table gaming won’t come for over five years.
Full House| would like to try and turn the property around,
ut making any significant capital expenditures is unwise if
the payoff from the investment will dry up in 4-5 years.”

O Seeking Alpha observes that “revenue is declining - down
16% year-over-year, per the 10-Q - and it’s not clear what
Full House can do to stop it. The end of expansion in Ohio
should stabilize the situation, but stabilization at breakeven
doesn’t add much value to shares. The company is trying to
advertise hotel specials (after visiting the hotel’s website a few
weeks ago, I've seen numerous cookie-based ads of late,
advertising a $39 room special) that will get customers in the
door. Promotional spending for more local customers is
another possibility. Bput any substantial capital investment
makes little sense if returns from those investments will dry
up in 2021. It does appear that Full House can walk away
from the lease on the property, which was agreed to by a
subsidiary but not guaranteed by the parent. But a sale seems
outright impossible (at least for more than $1), and the
best-case scenario here appears to be wringing out a few
million in EBITDA over the next few years. Once
Indianapolis has full table games at its racinos, Rising Star
will be [iterally surrounded.”
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® When the Casino Association of Indiana consciously
decided in 2002 to upgrade its operations, particularly on the
lobbying side, it enlisted Mike Smith, a newly re-elected
Republican state representative from Rensselaer who had just
served as his party’s floor leader. The genial Smith quickly
helped cement the symbiotic relationship between the State
of Indiana and its casino industry, build the “three-legged
stool” necessary for passage of key gaming legislation over the
ast dozen+ years, and forge a strong working relationshi
etween all elements o% the gaming industry while
assimilating the casino gaming industry into the Hoosier
a partner 1n

mainstream and making the collective indust

WIN, year-over-year change
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public affairs programming and problem gambrﬁng solutions.

O After almost 13 years on the job, Smith 1s stepKing down,
but will work with the eight properties who are Association
members in recruiting his replacement as president and CEO.

® Here are your May casino numbers:

CASINO ADMITS. TABLEWIN _SLOTWIN TOTAL WIN
Ameristar 222,872 $ 4,883,819 $16,440,873 $ 21,324,692
Belterra 101,555 $ 1,537,735 $ 8,942,702 $ 10,480,437
Blue Chip 209,110 $ 1,662,693 $ 12,454,366 $ 14,117,059
French Lick 76,204 $ 874,462 $ 5972,788 $ 6,847,250
Hollywood 130,982 $ 2,332,898 $ 13,426,760 $ 15,759,658
Hoosier Park N/A N/A $ 18,888,349 $ 18,888,349
Horseshoe HD 334,972 $ 10,579,667 $ 27,628,256 $ 38,207,923
Horseshoe Sl 167,740 $ 5,536,335 $ 17,455,869 $ 22,992,204
Indiana Grand N/A N/A $ 21,662,111 $ 21,662,111
Majestic Star | 83,076 $ 1,930,062 $ 6,283,015 $ 8,213,077
Majestic Star Il 83,076 $ 166,660 $ 6,216,213 $ 6,382,873
Rising Star 62,125 $§ 393,284 $ 3,786,447 $ 4,179,731
Tropicana 97,277 $ 1,399,963 $ 8,977,457 $ 10,377,420
Statewide 1,568,989 § 31,297,578 $168,135,206 $199,432,784
ADMISSIONS TABLE WIN SLOT WIN TOTAL WIN
(1) Horseshoe HD Horseshoe HD Horseshoe HD Horseshoe HD
( 2) Ameristar Horseshoe SI  Indiana Grand Horseshoe SI
( 3) Blue Chip Ameristar Hoosier Park Indiana Grand
( 4) Horseshoe Sl Hollywood Horseshoe SI  Ameristar
( 5) Hollywood Majestic Star |  Ameristar Hoosier Park
( 6) Belterra Blue Chip Hollywood Hollywood
( 7) Tropicana Belterra Blue Chip Blue Chip
( 8) Majestic Star|  Tropicana Tropicana Belterra
(9) Majestic Star Il French Lick Belterra Tropicana
(10) French Lick Rising Star Majestic Star | Majestic Star |
(11) Rising Star Majestic Star Il Majestic Star Il French Lick
(12) N/A N/A French Lick Majestic Star Il
(13) N/A N/A Rising Star Rising Star
WIN, month-over-month change
CASINO TOTAL WIN ADMISSIONS
Rising Star 11.32% $ 424,915 3.11% 1,874
Belterra 10.62% $ 1,006,504 10.97% 10,037
Horseshoe Sl 10.07% $ 2,103,366 9.46% 14,499
Hoosier Park 9.39% $ 1,620,859 N/A N/A
Tropicana 919% $ 873,333 13.73% 11,746
Ameristar 6.80% $ 1,358,480 5.56% 11,729
Majestic Star 1l  6.56% $ 393,041 2.66% 2,155
French Lick 584% $ 377,513 10.10% 6,988
Horseshoe HD 567% $ 2,050,823 6.68% 20,979
Blue Chip 537% $ 719,236 6.39% 12,567
Indiana Grand 327% $ 686,540 N/A N/A
Majestic Star | 131% $ 105,889 2.66% 2,155
Hollywood - 0.03% (% 4,580) 2.63% 3,359
Statewide 6.24% $11,715919 6.67% 98,088
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CASINO TOTAL WIN ADMISSIONS
French Lick 11.91% $ 728,956 9.91% 6,871
Belterra 8.48% $ 819,385 2.04% 2,031
Ameristar 6.47% $1,296,730 2.76% 5,992
Majestic Star Il 6.12% $ 368,176 -15.30% - 15,009
Hoosier Park 1.71% $ 316,958 N/A N/A
Blue Chip 1.50% $ 208,098 3.55% 7173
Tropicana 1.16% $ 118,975 1.00% 962
Horseshoe SI - 0.28% ($ 64,706) - 2.93% - 5,061
Indiana Grand - 0.87% ($ 189,362) N/A N/A
Horseshoe HD - 2.10% ($ 818,219) - 5.56% -19,707
Majestic Star | - 4.57% ($ 393,057) - 15.30% - 15,009
Hollywood - 6.63% ($1,119,762) - 7.46% - 10,566
Rising Star - 8.29% ($ 377,876) - 6.83% - 4,551
Statewide 0.45% $ 894,296 - 2.90% - 46,874
WIN, year-to-date

CASINO 2015 2014 DIFFERENCE %
Horseshoe HD $ 186,020,042 $ 186,879,005 ($ 858,963) - 0.46%
Indiana Grand $ 105,240,925 $ 101,664,045 $ 3,576,880 3.52%
Horseshoe SI  $ 102,978,098 $ 108,715,799 ($5,737,701) - 5.28%
Ameristar $ 97,600,422 $ 93,074,472 $ 4,525,950 4.86%
Hoosier Park $ 86,898,467 $ 86,754,974 $ 143,493 0.17%
Hollywood $ 76,758,777 $ 86,174,521 ($9,415,744) - 10.93%
Blue Chip $ 65,223,502 $ 63,152,645 $2,070,857 3.28%
Tropicana $ 49,180,166 $ 50,046,072 ($ 865,906) - 1.73%
Belterra $ 48,054,751 $ 46,771,792 $ 1,282,959 2.74%
Majestic Star 1 $ 39,739,154 $ 42,123,372 ($2,384,218) - 5.66%
French Lick $ 31,613,203 $ 28,957,587 $ 2,655,616 9.17%
Majestic Star Il $ 29,458,182 $ 28,801,807 $ 656,375 2.28%
Rising Star $ 19,959,373 $ 22,400,927 ($2,441,554) - 10.90%
Statewide $ 938,725,062 $ 945,517,018 ($6,791,956) - 0.72%
ADMISSIONS, year-to-date

CASINO 2015 2014 DIFFERENCE %
Horseshoe HD 1,622,337 1,697,131 (74,794) - 4.41%
Ameristar 1,049,110 985,550 63,560 6.45%
Blue Chip 944,008 904,966 39,042 4.31%
Horseshoe Sl 787,979 872,706 (84,727) - 971%
Hollywood 652,782 731,500 (78,718) -10.76%
Tropicana 465,617 468,889 ( 3,272) - 0.70%
Belterra 463,462 470,910 ( 7,448) - 1.58%
Majestic Star | 398,998 441,548 (42,550) - 9.64%
Majestic Star Il 398,998 441,548 (42,550) - 9.64%
French Lick 341,731 312,149 29,582 9.48%
Rising Star 296,214 316,732 (20,518) - 6.48%
Statewide 7,421,236 7,643,629 (222,393) - 291%
WIN PER ADMISSION

CASINO 05/2015 05/2014 04/2015

Horseshoe Sl $ 137 $133 $ 136

Hollywood $120 $119 $124

Horseshoe HD $114 $110 $115

Tropicana $107 $ 107 $111

Belterra $103 $ 97 $104

Majestic Star | $ 99 $ 88 $ 100

Ameristar $ 96 $ 92 $ 95

French Lick $ 90 $ 88 $ 93

Majestic Star Il $ 77 $ 61 $ 74

Blue Chip $ 68 $ 69 $ 68

Rising Star $ 67 $ 68 $ 62

Statewide $101 $ 98 $ 102
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WIN PER SLOT PER DAY WIN, month-over-month change

CASINO 05/2015  05/2014  04/2015 CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015
Horseshoe SI $ 338 $ 349 $ 336 Rising Star 11.32% -13.31% 2157% -13.75%  8.91%
Indiana Grand $ 338 $ 350 $ 340 Belterra 10.62% - 2.48% 14.03% -13.66%  9.79%
Hoosier Park $319 $ 311 $ 299 Horseshoe SI  10.07%  21.05% -15.89% - 3.79% - 1.00%
Tropicana $318 $318 $ 299 Hoosier Park  9.39% - 8.20% 14.74%  550% - 3.71%
Horseshoe HD $313 $ 299 $314 Tropicana 9.19% - 511% 408% - 0.39% - 3.92%
Ameristar $ 302 $ 296 $ 304 Ameristar 6.80% - 1.09% 8.96% 530% - 6.02%
Belterra $ 241 $ 231 $ 229 Majestic Star Il 6.56% - 2.39%  8.60%  6.64% - 2.28%
Majestic Star | $ 228 $ 247 $230 French Lick 584% - 499% 26.84% -1224% - 3.21%
Majestic Star Il $ 238 $ 229 $ 231 Horseshoe HD  5.67% - 12.88% 15.19%  557% - 4.70%
Blue Chip $ 224 $ 207 $ 224 Blue Chip 537% - 7.43% 25.74% - 1.83% -10.37%
Hollywood $ 211 $ 221 $ 212 Indiana Grand ~ 3.27% - 6.93%  7.11% 10.61% - 5.33%
French Lick $ 193 $179 $ 189 Majestic Star | 1.31% - 532% 12.28%  5.46%  0.79%
Rising Star $125 $112 $119 Hollywood - 0.03% - 2.18% 12.36% - 2.93% - 6.86%
Statewide $272 $ 267 $ 269 Statewide 6.24% - 4.45%  9.93%  1.30% - 3.60%
WIN PER TABLE PER DAY

WIN, year-over-year change
%r 252'2201195 251' 2901124 241’ 28‘2125 CASINO 05/2015 05/2014  05/2013  05/2012  05/2011
Horseshoe HD $2,094 $2,405 $1‘904 French Lick 1191‘%) -1497% - 721% 351(%3 - 866%
Horseshoe SI $1’768 $1’585 $1’356 Belterra 8.48% - 711% -18.23% - 3.14% 3.99%

’ ’ ’ ] o, 0, 0, 0, 0,

MajesticStarI $1’175 $1’210 $1’224 Am.erls.tar 6.47% 3.49% - 137% - 6.54% -11.68%
Tropicana $1,129 $1,182 $1,112 Maje§tIC Star Il 6.12% -1991% -11.98% - 3.42% - 6.21%
Belterra $1,102 $ 701 $1,123 H005|erlPark 1.71% - 2.39% 475% - 6.65% - 8.06%
Blue Chip $ 1,031 $1,023 $ 837 BIue_ChIp 1.50% 3.39% -14.58% 1.56% - 8.52%
Hollywood $ 1,003 $ 685 $1,104 Tropicana 1.16% - 1.34% - 3.04% 2.84% - 9.90%
French Lick $ 762 $ 571 $ 746 Horseshoe SI - 0.28% - 6.28% - 0.85% - 0.06% - 1.45%
Rising Star $ 437 $ 472 $ 381 Indiana Grand - 0.87% 6.44% 252% - 417% - 4.87%
Majestic Star Il $ 207 $ 279 $ 212 Horseshoe HD - 2.10% - 5.54% - 5.14% - 0.54% - 9.46%
Statewide $ 1,459 $ 1,369 $ 1,316 Majestic Starl - 4.57% - 2.87% -13.10% - 1.74% - 6.85%

Hollywood - 6.63% -26.80% -38.28% - 4.68% - 6.84%
WIN, past six months ($ in millions) Rising Star - 829% -2665% -2252% - 1.82% -11.69%
CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2014 12/2015 Statewide 0.45% - 6.31% -10.43% - 2.44% - 7.07%
Horseshoe HD $38.21 $36.16 $41.50 $36.03 $34.13 $35.81
Horseshoe SI  $22.99 $20.89 $17.26 $20.52 $21.33 $21.54 SLOT WIN % vs. TABLE WIN %, past four months
Indiana Grand  $21.66 $20.98 $22.54 $21.04 $19.02 $20.09 CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015
Ameristar $21.32 $19.97 $20.19 $18.53 $17.60 $18.72 Majestic Star Il 97.4/02.6% 97.2/02.8% 96.8/03.2% 87.7/12.3%
Hoosier Park ~ $18.89 $17.27 $18.81 $16.39 $15.54 §16.14 Rising Star 90.6/09.4% 91.2/08.8% 90.7/09.3% 88.1/11.9%
HoIIywogd $15.76 $15.77 $16.12 $14.34 $14.78 $15.86 BIueChip 88.2/11.8% 90.3/09.7% 89.5/14.2% 89.4/10.6%
Blue Chip $14.12 $13.40 $14.47 $11.51 $11.73 §$13.08 French Lick 87.2/12.8% 87.2/12.8% 85.3/14.7% 84.8/15.2%
Belterra $1048 $ 947 $ 971 § 852 § 987 $ 899 Tropicana 86.5/13.5% 86.0/114.0% 86.2/13.8% 86.6/13.4%
Tropicana $1038 $ 950 $10.02 $ 962 $ 966 $10.05 Belterra 85.3/114.7% 87.6/12.4% 91.8/08.2% 87.0/12.3%
Majestic Star1  $ 821 $ 811 $ 856 $ 7.63 $ 723 § 7.17 Hollywood 85.2/14.8% 84.2/15.8% 85.8/14.2% 87.7/12.3%
Frenchlick ~ $ 6.85 $ 647 $ 681 $ 537 $ 612 $ 6.32 Ameristar 77.1122.9% 80.4/19.6% 86.4/13.6% 83.5/16.5%
Majestic Star Il $ 6.38 $ 599 $ 614 $ 565 $ 530 $ 542  \iyogicStarl  76.5/235% 76.0/24.0% 75.3/24.7% 77.9/22.1%
RisingStar ~ $ 418 $ 375 $ 433 $ 356 § 413 8 370 B S JNOoT0 LT Taait 6%  776/22.4%
Statewide $199.43 $187.72 $196.45 $178.71 $176.42 $183.00 o e oA ioE mer RO ATaN G o o ey

Horseshoe HD  72.3/27.7% 74.2/25.8% 69.1/30.9% 72.2/27.8%
WIN, same month past years ($ in millions) Statewide 84.3/15.7% 85.7/14.3% 85.2/14.8% 85.4/14.6%
CASINO 05/2015 05/2014 05/2013 05/2012 05/2011 05/2010

ADMISSIONS, past five months
omemoeto S3020 S0 $4192 9160 Sdezs S0 RGO T s osaons gaots ouaot
Indiana Grand  $21.66 $21.85 $20.53 $20.03 $20.68 $20.18  Horseshoe HD 334972 313,993 360642 303,958 308,772
Ameristar $21.32 $20.03 $19.35 $18.78 $20.48 $22.19  Ameristar 222872 211143 226775 194,211 194,109
Hoosier Park ~ $18.89 $1857 $2127 $17.92 $1886 §$19.07  Blue Chip 209,110 196,543 203,131 167,521 167,703
Hollywood $1576 $16.88 $23.06 $3420 $36.19 $38.98 Horseshoe SI 167,740 153,241 132,260 159,844 174,894
Blue Chip $14.12 $13.91 $15.16 $14.82 $14.67 $15.42 Hollywood 130,982 127,623 138,535 128,227 127,415
Tropicana $10.38 $10.26 $11.69 $10.01 $10.94 $10.12 \Belterra 101,555 91,518 101,454 82,555 86,380
Belterra $1048 $ 966 $1290 $12.72 $10.97 $12.75 Tropicana 97,277 85,531 95,837 90,407 96,565
Majestic Star| § 821 $ 861 $10.86 § 962 $ 979 $10.50  MajesticStarl 83,076 80,921 82,963 75618 76,420
FrenchLick $ 6.85 $ 612 $ 824 $ 713 $ 754 $ 7.36 Majestic Star Il 83,076 80,921 82,963 75618 76,420
Majestic Star Il $ 638 $ 6.01 $ 945 § 7.89 $ 845 $ 948  French Lick 76,204 69216 72,703 58421 65,187
Rising Star $ 418 $ 456 $ 723 $ 760 $ 815 $ 8.50 Rising Star 62,125 60,251 63609 53648 56,581
Statewide $199.43 $198.54 $226.93 $225.88 $236.65 $250.49 Statewide 1,568,989 1,470,901 1,560,872 1,390,028 1,430,446
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ADMISSIONS, same month past years SOUTH 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014
CASINO 05/2015 05/2014 05/2013  05/2012  05/2011 Horseshoe SI  32.55% 31.72% 26.86% 33.13% 32.37% 32.36%
Horseshoe HD 334,972 354,679 377,523 487,725 476,413 Hollywood 22.31% 23.94% 25.09% 23.16% 22.43% 23.83%
Ameristar 222872 216,880 217,004 226,915 234,023 Belterra 14.84% 14.39% 15.12% 13.76% 14.98% 13.50%
Blue Chip 209,110 201,937 199,940 202,526 204,654 Tropicana 1469% 14.43% 1559% 15.54% 14.66% 15.11%
Horseshoe SI 167,740 172,801 182,908 191,476 184,989 French Lick 969% 9.82% 10.60% 867% 929% 9.50%
Hollywood 130,982 141,548 187,841 274,610 307,292 Rising Star 5.92% 570% 6.74% 5.75% 627% 5.70%
Belterra 101,555 99,524 115114 137,687 143284
Tropicana 97,277 96,315 94,677 100,773 108,904 SOUTH 05/2015 05/2014 05/2013 05/2012 05/2011 05/2010
Majestic Star | 83,076 98,085 114,708 122,977 125,205 Horseshoe SI  32.55% 32.69% 29.06% 24.74% 24.29% 24.49%
Majestic Star Il 83,076 ~ 98,085 114,708 122,997 125,205 Hollywood 22.31% 23.93% 25.91% 35.92% 37.13% 37.88%
French Lick 76,204 69,333 79,046 81,125 84,299 Belterra 14.84% 13.70% 14.50% 13.36% 11.26% 12.39%
Rlsmg Star 62,125 66,676 74,668 104,337 104,583 Tropicana 14.69% 14.54% 13.14% 10.51% 11.22% 9.84%
Statewide 1,568,989 1,615,863 1,758,137 2,053,148 2,098,851 French Lick 069% 867% 926% 749% 7.74% 7.15%
Risin r .929 469 13%  7.989 .369 269
INDIANA vs. ILLINOIS WIN ($ in millions) sing Sta 592% 6.A4G% 813% 7.98% 836% 8.26%
STATE 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 CORPORATE MARKET SHARE ($ in millions)
Indiana  $199.43 $187.72 $196.45 $178.71 §176.42 $ 183.00 $ 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014
llinois  $130.37 $126.52 $129.86 $109.72 $115.49 $121.84 Caesars $6120 $57.05 $5876 $5654 $5545 §57.35
ILVCTs § 77.85 § 7650 $ 7765 $ €849 $ 6544 5 6681  ceptayr $4055 $38.24 $41.35 $37.44 $3456 $36.23
Spread § 69.06 § 61.20 § 66.59 § 6899 § 6093 § 61.16  pjjhacie $31.81 $2944 $2990 $27.05 $27.46 $27.71
STATEWIDE MARKET SHARE Majestic Star  $14.60 $14.10 $14.70 $13.28 $12.53 $12.60
CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 % 052015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014
Horseshoe HD 19.16% 19.26% 21.13% 20.16% 19.34% 19.57% Cassars 3069% 30.39% 29.91% 3164% 3143% 31 34%
Horseshoe SI  11.53% 11.13% 8.78% 11.48% 12.09% 11.77% Caetsa 2033% 2037% 2105% 20.95% 19.60% 19.80%
Indiana Grand  10.86% 11.17% 11.47% 11.77% 10.78% 10.98% P?"a“r oo/ £2.00fo a1 U9 20,9970 A5.5T 0 19.89 0
Ameristar 10.69% 10.64% 10.28% 10.37% 9.97% 10.23% innacle 15.95% 15.68% 15.22% 15.13% 15.57% 15.14%
! Majestic Star ~ 7.32% 7.51% 7.48% 7.43% 7.10% 6.88%
Hoosier Park 9.47% 9.20% 9.58% 9.17% 8.81% 8.82% J
Hollywood 7.90% 8.40% 820% 803% 838% 867% .
Blue Chip 708% 7.14% 7.37% 644% 665% 7.15% SLOT PAYBACK PERCENTAGE, past six months
Belterra 526% 5.05% 494% 477% 559% 4.91% CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014
Tropicana 5.20% 5.06% 5.10% 5.38% 5.48% 5.49% Bl_ug Chlp 91.88% 91.28% 91.37% 91.48% 91.35% 91.21%
MajesticStarI 4.12% 4.32% 4.36% 4.27% 4.10% 3.92% Rlsmg Star 91.66% 92.44% 91.55% 92.12% 92.09% 92.24%
French Lick 3.43% 3.45% 3.47% 3.00% 3.47% 3.45% H095|erPark 91.65% 91.81% 91.87% 91.81% 91.80% 91.56%
Majestic Star Il 3.20% 3.19% 3.12% 3.16% 3.00% 2.96% Indiana Grand  91.50% 91.53% 91.28% 91.24% 91.46% 91.48%
Rising Star 2.10% 2.00% 2.20% 1.99% 2.34% 2.07% French Lick 91.27% 91.00% 91.53% 91.70% 91.32% 91.07%
Belterra 91.05% 90.80% 90.50% 90.50% 90.48% 91.09%
REGIONAL WIN ($ in millions) Hollywood 90.73% 90.60% 90.40% 90.45% 90.95% 90.64%
$ 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 Ameristar 90.43% 90.45% 90.16% 90.31% 90.21% 90.38%
North $8825 $8362 $9086 $7934 $7598 $80.21 Majestic Star | 90.33% 90.35% 90.48% 90.24% 90.38% 90.17%
South  $70.64 $6586 $64.24 $6193 $6588 $66.56 Tropicana 90.27% 89.96% 90.37% 90.08% 90.59% 90.17%
Racino $4055 $3824 $4135 $37.43 $3456 $3623 Horseshoe SI  90.26% 89.66% 90.04% 89.43% 89.88% 90.12%
Horseshoe HD 89.74% 89.60% 89.53% 89.42% 90.52% 89.74%
% 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 Majestic Star Il 89.67% 89.75% 89.88% 89.73% 90.00% 89.76%
North 44.25% 4454% 46.25% 44.40% 43.07% 43.83% Statewide 90.82% 90.69% 90.68% 90.58% 90.86% 90.71%
South  3542% 35.08% 32.70% 3466% 37.34% 36.37%
Racino 20.33% 20.37% 21.05% 20.95% 19.59% 19.80% COIN-IN, past five months ($ in millions)
CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015
REGIONAL MARKET SHARE Horseshoe HD $269.36 $258.23 $273.90 $24590 $249.32
NORTH 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 Indiana Grand ~ $254.85 $247.60 $258.43 $240.34 $222.83
Horseshoe HD 43.30% 43.24% 45.68% 45.41% 44.92% 44.65% Hoosier Park  $22627 $210.88 $231.30 $20021 $189.59
Ameristar 2417% 23.88% 22.22% 23.35% 23.16% 23.34% Horseshoe SI  $179.29 $162.22 $135.79 $150.51 $ 165.74
Blue Chip 16.00% 16.02% 15.93% 14.51% 15.43% 16.31% Ameristar $171.85 $168.07 $177.23 $159.64 §$149.88
Majestic Star|  9.31% 9.70% 9.42% 961% 9.52%  8.94% Blue Chip $153.29 $138.69 $150.00 $120.79 $119.60
Majestic Star Il 7.23% 7.16% 6.75% 7.12% 6.97% 6.76% Hollywood $14479 $141.30 $14400 $13166 $13552
Belterra $ 9992 $ 9020 $ 9387 $ 77.97 $ 8457
NORTH 05/2015 05/2014 05/2013 05/2012 05/2011 05/2010 Tropicana $ 9225 $ 8139 $ 8968 $ 8397 $ 86.55
Horseshoe HD 43.30% 44.56% 42.98% 44.87% 46.42% 46.84% French Lick $ 6839 $ 6266 $ 6858 $ 5486 $ 58.41
Ameristar 24.17% 22.87% 20.13% 20.26% 20.55% 20.48% Majestic Star| $ 6496 $ 6381 $ 6772 $ 6086 $ 5587
Blue Chip 16.00% 15.88% 15.77% 15.98% 14.73% 14.23% Majestic Star Il $ 60.18 $ 5680 $ 5872 $ 5316 $ 51.35
Majestic Star | 9.31% 9.83% 11.30% 10.38% 9.83% 9.69% Rising Star $ 4540 $ 4528 $ 4651 $ 39.82 $ 4274
MajesticStarII 7.23% 6.87% 9.83% 8.51% 8.48% 9.08% Statewide $1.831B $1.727B $1.796B $ 1.620B $ 1.612B
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COIN-IN, same month past years ($ in millions) TABLE DROP vs. TABLE HOLD
CASINO 05/2015 05/2014 05/2013 05/2012 05/2011 CASINO TABLE DROP TABLE HOLD
Horseshoe HD $269.36 $277.59 $295.77 $301.70 $348.88 Horseshoe HD $ 43,470,140 $ 10,579,667 24.34%
Indiana Grand  $254.85 $246.87 $226.87 $23322 $250.23  Ameristar $ 23514386 $ 4883819  20.77%
Hoosier Park  $226.27 $220.49 $231.41 $233.39 $235.89 Horseshoe S $ 21,292,979 $ 5536335 26.00%
Horseshoe SI  $179.29 $182.45 $197.06 $207.65 $195.48 Hollywood $ 10,419,599 $ 2332,808 22.39%
Ameristar $171.85 $17467 $179.24 $172.84 $180.69 Majestic Star | $ 9185824 $ 1930062 21.01%
Hollywood $14479 $165.18 $21345 $311.72 $352.00 Belterra $ 7,679,239 $ 1,537,735 20.02%
Blue Chip $ 153.29 $ 144.46 $ 150.26 $ 160.80 $ 155.48 Blue Chip $ 713451125 $ 1,662,693 22.64%
Belterra $ 99.92 $ 92.09 $ 109.85 $ 126.10 $ 128.26 Tropicana $ 6.254.042 $ 1.399 963 22.38%
Tropicana $ 9225 $ 8931 $ 8957 $ 8595 $ 97.53 French Lick $ 5Y594Y026 $ 18741462 15.63%
Majestic Starl $ 6496 $ 7082 $ 7193 $ 7597 $ 7855 Rising Star $ 218081099 $ 393’284 14'01%
French Lick $ 6839 $ 6256 $ 7590 $ 7128 $ 73.29 Mai 9 ’ ’ ’ e
L ajestic Star Il $ 167,656 $ 166,660 99.41%
Majestic Star Il $ 60.18 $ 59.49 §$ 70.78 $ 7632 $ 8342 Statewide §137.731.115 §31297578  22.72%
Rising Star $ 4540 $ 5089 $ 6814 $ 8150 $ 84.98 vl ’ ’ feso
Statewide $1.830B $1.837B $1.980B $2.138B $ 2.265B SLOT MACHINES, past six months
SLOT & TABLE WIN, month-over-month change CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014
CASINO SLOT WIN TABLE WIN Horseshoe HD 2,851 2,851 2,851 2,855 2,869 2,859
Rising Star 10.60% $ 362,974 1869% $ 61,941 Indiana Grand 2,066 2,058 2,068 2,014 1,986 1,994
Tropicana 9.89% $ 807,720 492% $ 65613 Hollywood 2,054 2,087 2130 2,185 2,215 2,223
Hoosier Park 9.39% $ 1,620,859 N/A N/A Hoosier Park 1,913 1,923 1,923 1,925 1,928 1,929
Belterra 7.81% $ 647,481 30.46% $ 359,023 Blue Chip 1,795 1,799 1,808 1,808 1,819 1,819
Majestic Star Il 6.73% $ 391,892 069% $ 1,149 Ameristar 1,759 1,759 1,749 1,747 1,748 1,768
French Lick 5.87% $ 331,306 558% $ 46,207 Horseshoe SI 1,667 1,667 1,668 1,661 1,661 1,661
Horseshoe Sl 4.03% $ 675,428 34.76%  $ 1,427,938 Belterra 1,195 1,206 1,207 1,207 1,207 1,210
Indiana Grand 3.27% $ 686,540 N/A N/A French Lick 996 996 998 990 985 1,000
Blue Chip 299% $ 361,557 27.41% $ 357,679 Rising Star 981 961 961 943 939 921
Horseshoe HD  2.92% $ 783,794 13.61%  $ 1,267,029 Tropicana 910 910 910 907 889 889
Ameristar 2.48% $ 397,098 2451% $ 961,382 Majestic Star | 890 893 879 890 889 891
Majestic Star |~ 1.99%  $ 122,542 - 086% ($ 16653)  Mgjestic Star Il 843 842 827 823 823 814
Hollywood 1.10%  $ 146011 - 6.06% (5 150.591)  statewide 19,920 19,952 19,969 19,955 19,948 19,978
Statewide 4.56% $ 7,335,202 16.27%  $ 4,380,717
TABLE GAMES, past six months
SLOT & TABLE WIN, year-over-year change CASINO 0515 0415 0315 0215 0115 12014
CASINO SLOT WIN TABLE WIN Horseshoe HD 163 163 163 163 163 163
French Lick 9.32% $ 509,317 33.54% $ 219,639
Majestic Star Il 7.36% $ 426134  -2580% (3 57.958)  HorseshoeSI 101 101 101 101 101 101
Belterra 326% $ 281974 53.72% $ 537,411 Hollywood 75 75 75 76 76 90
Tropicana 211% $ 185159 - 451% ($ 66,184)  Ameristar 71 71 4 4 70 68
Hoosier Park 1.71% $ 316,958 N/A N/A Majestic Star | 53 53 52 51 50 50
Blue Chip 1.06% $ 130,392 490% $ 77,706 Blue Chip 52 52 52 52 52 52
Horseshoe HD 057% $ 156,414 - 8.44% ($ 974,633) Belterra 45 35 39 45 45 45
Indiana Grand - 0.87% ($ 189,362) N/A N/A Tropicana 40 40 40 40 40 40
Horseshoe SI - 3.00% ($ 540,179) 9.40% $ 475473 French Lick 37 37 37 37 37 37
Ameristar - 3.99% ($ 683,399) 68.19% $ 1,980,129 Rising Star 29 29 29 29 28 28
Majestic Starl - 7.68% ($ 522,842) 721% $ 129,785 Majestic Star Il 26 26 27 26 26 26
Rising Star - 8.07% (3 332,475) -10.35% ($  45,401) Statewide 692 682 686 691 688 700
Hollywood -10.30%  ($ 1,542,451) 22.13% $ 422,689
Statewide - 1.06% ($ 1,804,360) 9.44% $ 2,698,656 WIN, past 12 months
Statewide % Change Actual Change
TABLE HOLD, past six months Win Previous Yr. Previous Yr.
CASINO 05/2015 04/2015 03/2015 02/2015 01/2015 12/2014 06/14 $ 179,731,956 - 857% ($ 16,837,314)
Majestic Star Il 99.41% 101.45% 101.67% 80.99% 58.43% 63.03% 07/14 $ 187,513,864 -10.10% ($ 21,074,886)
Horseshoe SI 26.003) 23.452?1 26.522;0 27.872;0 25.22";0 28.09°f> 08/14 $ 199,545,478 - 4.66% ($ 9,763,386)
Horseshoe HD 24.34% 22.14% 27.72% 25.83% 24.89% 21.03% o,
Blue Chip 2264% 17.25% 21.15% 18.87% 22.15% 17.65% ?gﬂj 2 1;2323*32? ] 222?02 g 12’3?2’?,22;
Hollywood 22.39% 24.43% 21.44% 18.75% 26.45% 28.19% 11/14 $ 178Y3521105 . 7.27% S 13’987’1 18)
Tropicana 22.38% 22.47% 20.65% 21.40% 25.15% 25.88% 12/14 $ 18219981838 3'00% $ 5’333’093
Majestic Star |l 21.01% 21.30% 21.01% 19.74% 23.26% 15.71% 01/15 $ 176’415’115 13.63% $ 21 ’154’388
Ameristar 20.77% 17.74% 12.75% 18.14% 17.13% 17.68% ’ ’ om0 ’ ’
Belterra 20.02% 20.38% 13.31% 23.09% 28.88% 19.54%  92/15 $178,709,837 - 3.73% (6 6,928332)
French Lick  15.63% 18.39% 18.57% 18.25% 21.76% 16.93%  09/15 $196450461 - 7.32% ($ 15,514,944)
0,
Rising Star  14.01% 12.51% 13.68% 17.99% 26.54% 18.18% 04/15 $ 187,716,865 - 330% ($ 6,397,364)
Statewide 22.72% 21.10% 22.14% 22.87% 23.93% 21.63%  05/15 $ 199,432,784 0.45% $ 894,296
INDIANA DAILY INSIGHT Copying, FAXing, or e-mailing without written

IN
| GROUP |

www.ingrouponline.com

publisher’s permission violates federal law!



June 15, 2015/12

WIN, same month past year

Statewide % Change Actual Change
Win Previous Yr. Previous Yr.
05/02 $ 170,363,078 12.88% $ 19,433,559
05/03 $ 192,295,445 12.87% $ 21,932,367
05/04 $ 201,798,423 4.94% $ 9,502,978
05/05 $ 206,189,444 2.18% $ 4,391,021
05/06 $ 209,280,381 1.50% $ 3,090,937
05/07 $ 220,906,583 5.56% $ 11,626,202
05/08 $ 222,525,225 0.73% $ 1,618,642
05/09 $ 251,613,385 13.07% $ 29,088,160
05/10 $ 250,489,223 - 0.45% (3 1,124,162)
04/11 $ 239,042,511 0.84% $ 1,980,053
05/11 $ 236,645,752 - 5.53% (% 13,843,471)
05/12 $ 225,884,407 - 4.55% ($10,761,345)
05/13 $ 202,335,139 -10.43% (% 23,549,268)
05/14 $ 198,538,488 - 6.31% (% 13,378,960)
05/15 $ 199,432,784 0.45% $ 894,296

May State Summary

Indiana’s 13 gaming properties brought in May revenue of
$199.43 million, a year-over-year improvement of 0.45%
$894,296). The marginal gain can likely be chalked up to the
act that the calendar was more favorable in May 2015 than
May 2014, with 15 weekend days in May 2015 vs. 14 in May
2014 (the only month with five full weekends during 2015).
The state has failed to top $200 million in revenues in any
month since March 2014, the longest such streak since the
state first cracked the $200 million barrier in August 2003,
with one fewer casino and neither of the two racinos.

This is the highest monthly win since August (the last time
the calendar offered the 15-weekend day phenomenon), and
represents the first yegr-over;year gain since January. The
improvement ends a slide of five consecutive years in which
win had progressively declined on a May-to-May basis, dating
back to tIl)le ast May increase seen from 2008 to 2009. Win is
the second-lowest for any May over the past 10 years. Still, we
now have posted two months with year-over-year gains to date
during 2015, the first time we have seen this occur since 2012.

The casinos welcomed the fewest May patrons in state history
as only 1,568,989 passed through the turnstiles, a
ear-over-year decline of 2.90% (- 46,874 visitors). This was,
ﬁowever, the highest monthly headcount since August.
Admissions have now declined on a May-to-May basis in
every year since 2010, and looking at the entire year-to-date
through Memorial Day, industry folks are beginning to get
concerned about their inability to drive up attendance.

All three regions posted improvement in win. The five Lake
Michigan riverboats accounted for revenues of $88.25
million, up marginally from last year by 0.76% ($661,728),
but this still marked the first May-to-May growth for the
northern tier since 2009 and the recession. The six Southern
Indiana casinos added up May win of $70.64 million, also up
by only a tad, gaining 0.15% ($104,972) compared to last
year. TKis becomes the first May-to-May gain for the southern
casinos since 2010.
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The two Central Indiana racinos posted May win of $40.55
million, rising by 0.32% ($127,596), making this the third
consecutive May-to-May growth for the slots at the tracks.

Win per admission of $101.26 is the highest ever for the
month of May. For the first time since March-April 2008
(which you will recognize as being close to the onset of the
recession), win per admission has topped $100 in
back-to-back months.

The 10 Illinois casinos generated May receipts of $130.4
million, which is the highest take for the Land of Lincoln
since March 2014. Win improved from May 2014 by 0.55%
($710,083), which you’ll notice is a rate almost identical to
that achieved here . . . but when you add in the record
$77,848,306.44 in May win from the 20,349 video gaming
terminals 1n 4,888 establishments, Illinois shows a more
substantial year-over-year gain, and surpasses Indiana in total
gaming revenue by $8.79 million.

Some of the casinos in Iowa and Missouri that are competing
against the VGTs in Illinois (and the massive coin-in, topping
$970 million in May, about one-half of Indiana;’s statewide
slot handle) are designing projects which they see as clearly
differentiating their respective casino products from VGTs,
and offer patrons a materially better experience.

The top casino gainer in Illinois by far was Harrah’s
Metropolis, which continues to benefit from its new land-
based platform (and gives hope to market-mate Tropicana
Evansville that going land-based will prove to be a game-
changer).

The four Ohio land-based casinos collected May win of
$71.05 million, down by less than one percent from $71.18
million in May 2014. Horseshoe Casino Cincinnati recorded
May revenue of $16.71 million, down from almost $17.17
million in May 2014 (a reduction of 2.7%), but up by about
$809,000 from April and performing well enough to lead the
broader Cincinnati market.

While numbers were off slightly for the four casinos,
revenue generated by the Buckeye State’s seven racinos added
up to $73.6 million, more than the cash from the casinos
and up by almost one-third (32.2%) from May 2014, when
only five racinos were in business.

Interestingly, the downtown Cincinnati Horseshoe property
has failed to post a year-over-year gain in any month yet this
year . . . despite the fact that its promotional play spend has
grown by some $3.72 million (37.1%) over the same period
in 2014, with the free play spend increasing in each month
of 2015 compared to tﬁe same month one year earlier. The
free play amount claimed by the Cincinnati casino in May
2015 was $2.52 million.

All told, four corporate owners account for almost three-
quarters (74.29%) of all May revenues.
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The two Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc.-owned riverboats,
Ameristar Casino East Chicago and Belterra Casino Resort
are on a roll, as they combine for $31.8 million in win, the
highest take for parent company since April 2013. The two
boats own a 15.95% state market share, which 1s the
second-largest slice of the state pie ever claimed by the
company (Pinnacle’s Belterra ParlgJ racino near Cincinnati
also outperformed that market during May as well). The two
Central Indiana racinos owned by Centaur Gaming captured
a 20.33% share of the state market, representing the fourth
month in a row above the 20% threshold, the first time that
has ever happened for them. The two Horseshoe-branded
boats owned by Caesars Entertainment Corporation
combined for $61.2 million in May win, a 10-year May low.
The twin Majestic Star Casino riverboats in Gary claim 7.32%
of the state market, down from 10.20% in May 2007.

Indiana gamblers parted with May coin-in of $1.830 billion,
the largest volume of slot play since August. But the slot
handle is also down by $6 million from May 2014,
representing the sixth consecutive May-to-May decline in slot
play. Indiana’s slots paid back at a rate of 90.82%, which is
the highest payback percentage offered to patrons since
January. Slot win fell to $168.14 million, a reduction from
the prior year of 1.06% (- $1.80 million?, representing the
sixth consecutive May-to-May decline in slot win, although it
constitutes the highest slot win since August.

Indiana relied on slot machines for 84.31% of overall win,
the lowest reliance on slots as a percentage of total win for
May since 2007. The 13 properties offered 19,920 slots for
lay, the fewest in any month since the racinos opened in
ay 2008, and the 11 casinos were home to 692 tables, the
highest inventory since December.

Players wagered $137.7 million at the tables during May,
which is the highest monthly table drop for the state since
March 2014. The casinos posted a table hold rate of 22.72%,
which is a new state recorc? high for the month of May. Table
win tallied to $31.3 million, rising from last year by 9.44%
($2.70 million), and representing the first month since April
2013 during which table win has topped $30 million. This
was the highest May table win the casinos have enjoyed since
2011. Win per table per day of $1,459 is the highest in any
month since April 2013.

Hoosier Lottery

® The new Fast Play game family is now available from the
Hoosier Lottery, a new series of games that allow the feel and
instant gratification of scratch-off games in a draw game
context. The games are dispensed by instant terminals, but
play slips are not used.

O The Lottery debuts the concept with four different Fast
Play games, including: $1 Fast Cash with a top prize of $500;
$1 Red Hot Numbers with a top prize of $1,000; $2 Slots of
Fun with a $5,000 top prize; and $5 Bling Bling Bucks with
a maximum payout of $25,000.
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O Two new Fast Play Eames are targeted to join the four-
game lineup beginning August 2: Piggy Bank Bucks (win up
to $500) and 10X The Cash (win up to $5,000).

O We told you back in March to expect this new genre as
the Lottery seeks to afford players a better perception of a
differentiation of games, trying to {)osition each game as its
own “experience” of sorts, and looking to appeal to players
within specific demographic categories with individual
games.

O Many jurisdictions already offer Fast Play, and, as we’
ve explained, some markets offer an ever-changing number of
Fast Play configurations and themes (each with its own price
point, odds, rules, and prizes), while other markets offer a
version of Fast Play that includes a progressive jackpot that
grows over time and as more people play.

O GTECH Indiana originally forecasted sales of $1 million
from this concept in just the first three weeks of sales before
the current fiscal year closes on June 30.

® The MegaMillions jackpot was hit for $260 million with
a ticket in Il%inois on June Z with that game surpassing $200
million for the third time in the past 12 montﬁs. A §188.9
million Powerball jackpot was hit the next day.

O The Hoosier Lotto jackpot of $18.7 million for Saturday,
June 13 was the fifth-largest domestic jackpot, and the
seventh-largest available in the world. Among state lotteries,
only California and New York offered larger bottom line
winning opportunities.

O The jackpot had been bumped up by the usual $200,000
from Saturday, June 6 to Wednesday, ]Tune 10, but then
Lottery officials decided Wednesday to take the unusual step
of pumping it up by another $300,000. The jackpot then rose
by the customary $300,000 for June 13 (the usual progression
of $200,000 anlz$300,000 increments was interrupted by a
$900,000 boost when the annuity could be fundﬁ)sd). T>l,1is
jackpot run began October 25, 2014. This is the largest
homegrown Hoosier Lotto jackpot available since the $28
million won more than one year ago - on May 10, 2014.

® Stop the presses! Buck’s Market in New Albany is
displaced from its top rung on the Hoosier Lottery retailer
ladder after 12 consecutive months leading the state. Silver
Express in Indianapolis moves into the top spot in May,
maintaining their positions as the top two Hoosier Lottery
retailers since December. Behind them, Grand Food
Junction in Fort Wayne which jumped from fifth to third in
April, remained there in May. Ii( & D Marathon in
ammond remains in fifth place for a second consecutive
month and the third time in four months after placing third
from November through January, where it ranked in May
2014 as well. Lassus Handy Dandy 46 in Fort Wayne hit the
Top 10 for the first time 1n April, placing ninth in its only
appearance on the charts, but 1s bounced off by the re-entry
of Lightning Food Mart in New Albany and the first-time
resence of MCR Short Stop in Portage. The Hen in Crown
oint also leaves the list after six consecutive months.
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O As in April, the six leading lottery retailers each hail
from different communities, remaining down from seven in
January - March. Seven of the Top 10 on the overall list are
again from different communities after eight were represented
in February and March. Indianapolis leads with a trio; New
Albany isrgack up to a pair, and Fort Wayne drops to one
after having three as recently as in February.

Top 10 Hoosier Lottery Retailers - May 2015 Sales Rank

May

15 14 April Mar. Feb. Jan. Dec. Nov.

1 (2) Silver Express 2 2 2 2 2 4
- Indianapolis

2 (1) Buck’s Market 1 1 1 1 1 1
- New Albany

3 (9) Grand Food Junction 3 5 6 6 7 6
- Fort Wayne

4 (-) Friendly Market 4 3 3 4 5 2
- Speedway

5 (3) K & D Marathon 5 4 5 3 3 3
- Hammond

6 (4) Lucky Stop 6 6 4 5 4 5
- Michigan City

7 (-) Marsh Supermkt. 83 7 8 9 8 - 10
- Indianapolis

8 (10) Safeway Foods #14 8 9 — - - =
- Indianapolis

9 (5) Lightning Food Mart — —  — 9 10 -
- New Albany

10 (-) MCR Short Stop - - - = - -
- Portage

Horse Racing & Racinos

® Indiana Grand Racing & Casino celebrated its seventh
anniversary on Wednesday, June 10, offering players several
7-themed promotions.

® The Indiana Horse Racing Commission inks a new

contract for Fiscal Year 2016 that will pay Katz & Korin PC

of Indianapolis up to $75,000 for tll’fe services of former

Hamilton County judge Buddy Pylitt as an administrative

law judge for the Commission. Pylitt, who will be paid $175
er hour, has served as an ALJ for the Indiana Gaming
ommission as well.

® More than $200,000 ($201,078) was raised Saturday, May
30 at the second annual “Jockeys & Jeans” event at Indiana
Grand Racing & Casino. The money was raised for the
Permanently Disabled Jockeys Fund (PDJF) through
sponsorships, ticket sales, donations, and a live and silent
auction that featured more than 100 items. This was by far
the largest single day fundraiser in the history of PDJF.

O The evening’s high bid was $30,000 by Indiana Grand
and Centaur Gaming executive Jim Brown, who bought a
colorful painting of jockeys Chris McCarron, Laffit Pincay,
Jr., and Slzeve Cauthen by noted sports artist Bill Lopa.

I ‘ INDIANA DAILY INSIGHT
www.ingrouponline.com

® Hoosier Park Racing & Casino reprises its “Hour of Play
Free Lunch Buffet” promotion Mondays through Fridays for
Club Centaur members earning a minimum of 50 same-day
points during the aurifying hour of play to be eligible.

O The buffet at Centaur Gaming’s other property, Indiana
Grand Racing & Casino, is being renovated so m
management is offering patrons of that food service option
a 15% discount while construction continues. Jim Brown,
who oversees the property for Centaur, tells the Shelbyville
News that “We are going to turn the deli into a sidewalk café
and we are changing the buffet area, especially where people
come 1n, and that 1s under construction.”

® The Power Plant Entertainment Casino Resorts Indiana
v. Mangano, No. 24C11001014, the litigation in which
former Indianapolis Downs, LLC chief exec Ross [I
Mangano of South Bend was accused of improperly
undercutting a Cordish Companies casino referendum
election in Maryland (involving some of the aspects of the
original business relationship between Mangano and Cordish
over the Indiana Live! Casino) is apparently still alive in the
Circuit Court for Baltimore City in Maryland. We had told
you recently that a Notice of Contemplated Dismissal for
Lack of Prosecution had been filed, and there had been a
flurry of correspondence to the court from attorneys on both
sides of the case.

O Although the Baltimore attorneys involved have opted
not to respond to our requests for information on the status
of the case, earlier this month and Order of Court was
entered deferring any such dismissal until November 25,
2015 ... and just last week there was a docket entry entitled
“Notice of Service of Discovery Material,” so the matter has
apparently been revived.

O Because, however, Mangano passed away on April 13 in
in Rancho Mirage, California, we’re not sure whether the
action survives his death.
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From: Mike

Sent:  Fri 6/12/2015 11:23 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLloyd@gov.IN.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Govstate] Indy Star: Study: Indiana has a light bite in business taxes

Why are you sending clips around?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2015, at 10:22 AM, "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLIloyd@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

http://www.indystar.com/story/money/2015/06/11/study-indiana-light-touch-business-
taxes/71086836/

Study: Indiana has a light bite in business taxes
Only six states have lighter business tax burden than Indiana

Jeff Swiatek, jeff.swiatek@indystar.com6:51 a.m. EDT June 12, 2015

Its economic growth might be lagging much of the nation, but at least Indiana can boast of low
business taxes.

A day after new data showed Indiana's economy grew at a feeble 0.4 percent rate last year, a new
study spotlights the Hoosier state for having the seventh lowest tax burden for businesses.

The report by Anderson Economic Group shows businesses in Indiana paid just 7.5 percent of their
pre-tax gross operating surplus in state and local taxes in 2013. Only six other states (none in the
Midwest) levy a lighter tax burden on business.

Indiana's relatively favorable business tax climate has long been a selling point for Indiana
governors when they shop the state to companies.

In fact, this week, Gov. Mike Pence's business development team ran an ad in the Wall Street
Journal trying to lure Connecticut businesses to Indiana.

Indiana pledged in the full-page ad to "offer our support in the wake of Connecticut's looming tax
increase, because friends don't let friends pay higher taxes."

The ad specifically mentions two big companies, General Electric and Aetna, that publicly said
they'd consider leaving Connecticut if the tax increases included in a two-year, $40.3 billion
Democratic budget become law.

The only states with a lighter business tax burden than Indiana were Oregon, Louisiana, North
Carolina, Utah, Delaware and South Dakota. The business tax burden is heaviest in Alaska and North


mailto:MLloyd@gov.IN.gov
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http://www.andersoneconomicgroup.com/Portals/0/AEG%20Tax%20Burden%20Study_2015.pdf

Dakota (because of large tax revenues paid by oil and gas industries) and West Virginia and Maine.
Connecticut ranked 26th, with a business tax burden of 9.1 percent.

Indiana Secretary of Commerce Victor Smith said Thursday's news that a Louisville wine and spirits
company will spend $12 million to buy and expand a wood mill in Spencer to make bourbon barrel
staves is a sign that Indiana's low taxes are a real incentive for business expansion.

"Indiana's recognition as the best state in the Midwest for business is more significant than a title,"
Smith said in a statement. "Brown-Forman's expansion across state lines is evidence that our efforts
to lower taxes and reduce regulations are producing tangible results, attracting new investments
and new companies to the Hoosier State."

Pence spokeswoman Bridget Cleveland said the favorable business tax ranking is partly behind
Indiana's recovering economy since the recession of 2007-09.

"With employers committing to Indiana in record numbers in 2014, a growing labor force, and
historic levels of employment on the horizon, it is clear that our economic policies are working for
Hoosier businesses and families alike."

Indiana Democratic Party spokesman Drew Anderson said the state's low business taxes haven't
managed to revive what he termed Indiana's "sluggish" economy.

"Indiana's economy still hasn't grown at an accelerated rate nor has it provided high wage jobs for
the struggling middle class. Simply put, the state's economy is not reaching the 'historic' levels
Governor Pence touts to the public. Instead ... Hoosier families are falling behind the rest of the
nation."

Call Star reporter Jeff Swiatek at (317)444-6483. Follow him on Twitter: @JeffSwiatek.

Matt Lloyd

Deputy Chief of Staff, Communications and Strategy
Governor Mike Pence

317-864-0884 (cell)

Govstate mailing list
Govstate@lists.in.gov
http://lists.in.gov/mailman/listinfo/govstate
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From: Mike

Sent:  Fri 6/12/2015 1:07 PM (GMT-04:00)

To: "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLloyd@gov.IN.gov>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: [Govstate] Indy Star: Study: Indiana has a light bite in business taxes

QGot it
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2015, at 11:35 AM, "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLIloyd@gov.IN.gov> wrote:

I'm sending them to other media and stakeholders to help drive narrative
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2015, at 11:24 AM, Mike <mpencel314(@aol.com> wrote:

Why are you sending clips around?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2015, at 10:22 AM, "Lloyd, Matthew" <MLloyd@gov.IN.gov>
wrote:

http://www.indystar.com/story/money/2015/06/11/study-
indiana-light-touch-business-taxes/71086836/

Study: Indiana has a light bite in business taxes
Only six states have lighter business tax burden than Indiana

Jeff Swiatek, jeff.swiatek@indystar.com6:51 a.m. EDT June 12, 2015

Its economic growth might be lagging much of the nation, but at least
Indiana can boast of low business taxes.

A day after new data showed Indiana's economy grew at a feeble 0.4
percent rate last year, a new study spotlights the Hoosier state for having
the seventh lowest tax burden for businesses.

The report by Anderson Economic Group shows businesses in Indiana
paid just 7.5 percent of their pre-tax gross operating surplus in state and
local taxes in 2013. Only six other states (none in the Midwest) levy a
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lighter tax burden on business.

Indiana's relatively favorable business tax climate has long been a selling
point for Indiana governors when they shop the state to companies.

In fact, this week, Gov. Mike Pence's business development team ran an
ad in the Wall Street Journal trying to lure Connecticut businesses to
Indiana.

Indiana pledged in the full-page ad to "offer our support in the wake of
Connecticut's looming tax increase, because friends don't let friends pay
higher taxes."

The ad specifically mentions two big companies, General Electric and
Aetna, that publicly said they'd consider leaving Connecticut if the tax
increases included in a two-year, $40.3 billion Democratic budget
become law.

The only states with a lighter business tax burden than Indiana were
Oregon, Louisiana, North Carolina, Utah, Delaware and South Dakota.
The business tax burden is heaviest in Alaska and North Dakota (because
of large tax revenues paid by oil and gas industries) and West Virginia
and Maine.

Connecticut ranked 26th, with a business tax burden of 9.1 percent.

Indiana Secretary of Commerce Victor Smith said Thursday's news that a
Louisville wine and spirits company will spend $12 million to buy and
expand a wood mill in Spencer to make bourbon barrel staves is a sign
that Indiana's low taxes are a real incentive for business expansion.

"Indiana's recognition as the best state in the Midwest for business is
more significant than a title," Smith said in a statement. "Brown-
Forman's expansion across state lines is evidence that our efforts to
lower taxes and reduce regulations are producing tangible results,
attracting new investments and new companies to the Hoosier State."

Pence spokeswoman Bridget Cleveland said the favorable business tax
ranking is partly behind Indiana's recovering economy since the
recession of 2007-09.

"With employers committing to Indiana in record numbers in 2014, a
growing labor force, and historic levels of employment on the horizon, it
is clear that our economic policies are working for Hoosier businesses
and families alike."

Indiana Democratic Party spokesman Drew Anderson said the state's low
business taxes haven't managed to revive what he termed Indiana's
"sluggish" economy.



"Indiana's economy still hasn't grown at an accelerated rate nor has it
provided high wage jobs for the struggling middle class. Simply put, the
state's economy is not reaching the 'historic' levels Governor Pence touts
to the public. Instead ... Hoosier families are falling behind the rest of the
nation."

Call Star reporter Jeff Swiatek at (317)444-6483. Follow him on Twitter:
@JeffSwiatek.

Matt Lloyd

Deputy Chief of Staff, Communications and Strategy
Governor Mike Pence

317-864-0884 (cell)

Govstate mailing list
Govstate@lists.in.gov

http://lists.in.gov/mailman/listinfo/govstate
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From: Breoks, Kaa D

Sent:  Mon 330/2015 12:40 PN (GMT-04:00)

Tex: "Lagawell, Mark™ <Mark. Laggwellfihws]. com=
Cc;

Beeo:

Subject: RE: Gov. Pence

Hi Marls,

Below is the op-ed from SGovernar Pence. Please let me know when you plan to post it on-line. | will alsa
forward the ap-2d tayou In Ward In Just a few minutes. Let me knaw [fyou have any guestions,

Thark yau.

Kara

Indiana is open for business. Our state is rightly celebrated for our pro-business environment, and we
enjoy an international reputation for the hospitality, generosity, tolerance and kindness of our
people. Hoosier hospitality is not a slogan, it is ourway of life.

last week | signed the Religious Freedom Restaration Act (“RFRA"] ensuring that the Lawin Indiana will
respect freedom of religion and apply the highest level of scruting to any state or local governmental
action that infringes on peaple’s religious likerty. Unfortunately, in recent days the law has become the
subject of controversy, resulting lrom a gross mischaracterization that it somehow is a *license (o
digeriminate

Inthe last few days | have heen speaking ta leaders in business, sports, taurisrm and other industries,
and | want 1o make it clear to Hooslers and every american that despite what, critics and many in the
national media have asserted, the Religious Freedom Restoratian Act is not a “license ta discriminate”
either in Indiana or acrozs the country where itis faderal law and the law in thirty ather states. RFRA s
about fully protecting religious liberty under Indiana law.

| abhor discrimination. Like most Hoosiers, | was raised to belisve in the Golden Rule that you should
"da unta others as you would have them do unto you.” Ifl saw a restaurant owner refuse to serve a gay
couple | wouldn't cat there anymare,  As governar of the state of Indiana, if | was presented a bill that
legalized discrimination against any person, | would never sign it. Indiana’s new law contains no
reference ta sexual orlentation. It simply mirrors the Judiclal revlew standards that Fresident Bill Clinton
signed and are reflected in the laws of same thirty ather states.

As Frofessor Daniel 0. Conkle of the Indiana University Maurer School of Law, a supporter of gay rights
including same-sex marriage, said about our law “it is anything but a ‘license to discriminate,” and should
not be mischaracterized or dismissed on that basis.”

Many people have asked me why this is necessary now. They recognize that the Constitution of the
United States and the Indiana Constitution both provide strong recagnition of the freedom of religion
and gquestion why a low could be neaded in addition to the Constitution, RFRA is needed and in many
wiays overdue in Indiana.

At the federal level, in 1990 the Supreme Courl issued a ruling that reduced the level af seruting caurts
cauld apply when someone thaught the government had taken an actian that infringed on their



refigions liberty. In the years following that decision, Congress respended and passed, and President
Clinton signed, the federal Religious Freedom Restaration Act, This law limits federal government action
that would infringe upon religion to only those acts that did not substantially burden free exercise of
religion absent a compelling governmental interest and in the least restrictive means.

Manoy states followed with RFRAs of their own, including nineteen that passed state RFRAS and eleven
whose courts interpreted their [aws to ptovide a heightened standard for reviewing government
acticn. When President Obama was a state Senator in lllinois, he supperted lllinois’s version of the
law. Historically, this law has received wide bipartisan support.

But for one reason or another Indiana did not pass one right away and a period of years passed. Then
came the Affordable Care Act, which renewed concerns by many about the povernment inftinging on
deeply held raligious beliefs, Litigation was filed by Hobby Lobby and the University of Notre Dame
challenging provisions that required them to offer certain types of insurance coverage in violation of
their religious views. Last year the Supreme Court of the United 5tates upheld religious liberty in the
Hcbby Lobby case based on the federal RFRA.

wWith the Supreme Court's ruling, the need for a RFRA at the state level became maore important because
the federal RFRA does not apply to states. Therefare, In order to ensure that religlous lberty is fully
pratected under Indiana law, this year our General Assembly jained those thirty states and the federal
government te enshring these principles in Indiana law, and | fully supported that actian,

It is Important to note the RFRA does not apply to disputes between private parties unless government
action is imvolved, For more than twenty years, the federal RFRA has never undermined our nation’s
anti-discrimination laws, and it will notin Indiana, | am currently working with leaders of the Indiana
Genetral Assembly to determine if there is a better way to clarify the true intent of the RFRA.

Because, as Thomas lefferson noted, “Mo provisien in our Constitution ought to be dearer to man than
that which protects the rights of conscience against the enterprises of civil authority,” | regret that falze
natratives and mischaracterizations of the RFRA have talken hold.

People across this country know that Hoosiers are a gentla people whose hospitality and character are
synhanymaus with everything thatis aood about America. Faith and religion are important values to
millions of Hoosiers, With the passage of this legislation, we ensure that Indiana will continue to he a
place where we respect Treedom of religion and make certain that government action will always be
subject to the highest level of scrutiny that respects the beliefs of every parson in our state.

Fromy; Lasswell, Mark [mailtosMark. Lasswell @wsj.com)]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 11:10 AR

To: Brooks, Kara D

Subject: RE: Gov. Pence

Thanks, Kara, as you're probably aware, I've been in touch with Chiistina Denault. My hope is to run the
pece in lomormow's paper, online later today, and having it soaner rather than later will be helpful, but we
dor't commit to running op-cds until wo've beon able to read them,



Best,
Mark

Mg Lasswell

Caitarial Feotures Doitor

The VWoll Bireet Jourmal

1211 Avenve of the Americos
Now Fork, NY 20036

222

merkfessweil @ sl eont

From: Brooks, Kara D [mailte: kbrooks@aow.in.goy
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 11:06 AM

Teo: Lasswell, Mark

Subject: Gov. Pence

Importance: High

Hi Mark,

Governor Pence is writing an op-ed to clarify the Religious Freedom Restoration Act law and would like
for it to appear in tomorrow's newspaper end of course, you could post online today aswell. | expect to
send you the op-ed in the next hour. Please confirm.

Thank you.

I{ara Brooks

Press Secretary

Uffice of Governor Mike Fence
217-232-1622 [Office)

317- I 1 cbile)

kbrooks@pov.in.goy




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:

Brooks, Kara D

Mon 3/30/2015 2:22 PM (GMT-04:00)

"Aheamn, Mark" <MAhearn@gov.IN.gov>, "Pitcock, Josh" <jpitcock@sso.org>, "Mike"
<mpence1314@aol.com>

Subject: Fwd: WSJ, please confirm op-ed edits

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bachelder, Kate" <Kate.Bachelder@wsj.com>
Date: March 30, 2015 at 2:11:12 PM EDT

To: "CDenault@gov.IN.gov" <CDenault@gov.IN.gov>
Cc: "kbrooks@gov.in.gov" <kbrooks@gov.in.gov>
Subject: WSJ, please confirm op-ed edits

Edited text below, with questions noted in caps. Please mark all suggested changes in bold or using
track changes, so | can be sure we’re working with the same copy.

We’'ll need to be ready by about 3:30 PM EST. Please let me know when you’ve received my note;
I’'m happy to be of any assistance.

Thanks so much,
Kate

Last week | signed the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, known as RFRA, which ensures that
Indiana law will respect religious freedom and apply the highest level of scrutiny to any state or
local governmental action that infringes on people’s religious liberty. Unfortunately, the law has
stirred a controversy and in recent days has been grossly misconstrued as a “license to
discriminate.”

| want to make clear to Hoosiers and every American that despite what critics and many in the
national media have asserted, the law is not a “license to discriminate,” either in Indiana or
elsewhere. In fact, the Religious Freedom Restoration Act reflects federal law, as well as law in 30
states nationwide. Indiana’s legislation is about affording citizens full protection under Indiana law.

| abhor discrimination. | believe in the Golden Rule that you should “do unto others as you would
have them do unto you.” If | saw a restaurant owner refuse to serve a gay couple, | wouldn’t eat
there anymore. As governor of Indiana, if | were presented a bill that legalized discrimination
against any person or group, | would not sign it. Indiana’s new law contains no reference to sexual
orientation. It simply mirrors the judicial-review standards that President Bill Clinton signed in 1993
and now prevail in a majority of the states. PLEASE EXPLAIN WHAT “JUDICIAL-REVIEW STANDARDS”
MEANS.
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As Prof. Daniel O. Conkle of Indiana University’s Maurer School of Law, a supporter of gay rights,
including same-sex marriage, wrote last week in the Indianapolis Star, “The proposed Indiana RFRA
would provide valuable guidance to Indiana courts, directing them to balance religious freedom
against competing interests under the same legal standard that applies throughout most of the
land. It is anything but a ‘license to discriminate,” and it should not be mischaracterized or dismissed
on that basis.

Many people have asked why this is necessary. After all, the U.S. Constitution and the Indiana
Constitution both provide strong recognition of freedom of religion. But RFRA is in many ways
overdue in Indiana.

In 1990 the U.S. Supreme Court issued a ruling in WHAT CASE?? that reduced the level of scrutiny
courts could apply when someone thought the government acted in a way that infringed on that
person’s religious liberty. CHANGED FROM WHAT TO WHAT? WHAT COURTS ALLOWED TO DO THAT
THEY WEREN’T AFTER THE DECISION? In response, Congress passed and President Clinton signed
the Religious Freedom Restoration Act in 1993. This law limits federal government action LIKE
WHAT? AN EXAMPLE that would infringe upon religion to only those acts that did not substantially
burden free exercise of religion, absent a compelling governmental interest and in the least
restrictive means. ADD AN EXAMPLE HERE OF HOW THIS PLAYS OUT IN REAL LIFE? OTHERWISE TOO
ABSTRACT.

Many states have enacted RFRAs of their own; 19 states have passed such laws and 11 state courts
have interpreted the law to provide a heightened standard for reviewing government action. LIKE
ALLOWING WHAT KIND OF REVIEW? When President Obama was a state senator in lllinois, he
supported lllinois’s version of the law IN WHAT YEAR?. Historically, this law has received wide
bipartisan support.

But Indiana never passed such a law. Then in 2010 came the Affordable Care Act, which renewed
concerns about government infringement on deeply held religious beliefs. Hobby Lobby and the
University of Notre Dame both filed lawsuits challenging provisions that required the institutions to
offer certain types of insurance coverage in violation of their religious views. Last year the Supreme
Court upheld religious liberty in Burwell v. Hobby Lobby, based on the federal RFRA.

With the Supreme Court’s ruling, the need for a RFRA at the state level became more important, as
the federal law does not apply to states. Therefore, to ensure that religious liberty is fully protected
under Indiana law, this year the General Assembly enshrined these principles in Indiana law. | fully
supported that action.

It is important to note the Religious Freedom Restoration Act doesn’t apply to disputes between
private parties unless government action is involved. For more than 20 years, the federal RFRA has
never undermined federal antidiscrimination laws, and it won’t in Indiana. | am currently working
with leaders of the Indiana General Assembly to determine if there is a way to clarify the intent of
the RFRA.

As Thomas Jefferson noted, “No provision in our Constitution ought to be dearer to man than that
which protects the rights of conscience against the enterprises of civil authority.” | regret that false

narratives and misrepresentations of the RFRA have taken hold.

The hospitality and character of Hoosiers are synonymous with everything that is good about


http://www.indystar.com/story/opinion/readers/2015/03/07/indiana-needs-religious-freedom-legislation/24477303/

America. Faith and religion are important values to millions of Indiana residents. With the passage
of this legislation, Indiana will continue to be a place that respects the beliefs of every person in our
state.

Mr. Pence, a Republican, is the governor of Indiana.

From: Bachelder, Kate

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 1:54 PM
To: 'CDenault@gov.IN.gov'

Cc: 'kbrooks@gov.in.gov'

Subject: op-ed edits

Hi there,

In a few minutes I’'m going to have edits/questions for you on Gov. Pence’s op-ed. We'll need to
move quickly, so | just wanted to get in touch with you both in advance. Thanks so much for your
help & looking forward to working with you.

Kate Bachelder

Assistant Op-ed editor

The Wall Street Journal.

1211 Avenue of the Americas
New York.N.Y. 10036

212.
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From: Kerry Waite

Sent: Tue 3/31/2015 11:17 AM (GMT-04:00)

To: "mpence1314@aol.com" <mpence1314@aol.com>

Cc: "Pavlik, Jennifer L" <JPavlik@gov.IN.gov>, "Jim Atterholt (jatterholt@gov.in.gov)"
<jatterholt@gov.in.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: BreakPoint Article - Indiana's RFRA

Attachments: image00100001.png; BreakPoint Indiana's RFRA Article 03 31 201500002.pdf

Governor Pence,
Mr. Simcox requested | forward the attached article to you.

Blessings,
Kerry

Kerry L. Waite

Indiana Energy Association

1600 One American Square
Indianapolis, IN 46282

Email - kwaite@indianaenergy.org
Office (317) 632-4406
www.indianaenergy.org
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Kerry Waite

From: BreakPaint/Chuck Colson Canter for Christian Worldview [infoi@breakpoint. messagesh.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Kerry Waile

Subject: BreakPaint Daily: Indiana’s RFRA

Thid Mecdsnne cortanE ] Ay nod 58 i graphice. click Peda 1O i,

A Program of
Marchi 31, 2015

. Colson Center
Indiana’s RFRA for € lrstian Ve
The Smear Campaign Against Mike Pence and
Religious Freedom
John Stonestrest

lgnorance, deception, and
distortion. That sums up the bulk
of the media coverage about the
religious freedom bill in Indiana.

Share

Even befora this year's NCAA f [
"Final Fowr” Baskethall m
Championship in Indianapolis was Linkadin
zet, much of the media's attenfion n b

had already pivated to what one

purelit called “the réghimare )
[looming] in Indiana.” Erooward This Emsil

COMMENTARIES
sk W5 bscribaSattings

The “nightmara” baing refared to

was tha new Indiana law that — we
ara being told - “essantially givas FOLLOW US OM
HH Caines Vou tn Indiana businesses the freedom io SOCIAL MEDIA

%m digcriminate against gays and ﬂ u
lesbkans.” m

Ahways Care, Mevar Kil
By Jahn Stenastrest

fniourcing Eanh
By Eric Mataxes “Wall, why would Indiana do that?

nu.n.u!h_ """" —  wou might ask. Well, it didn't. t's
§ ang 1nds . . .

part of a shamelsss campaign to
3 Ermn b discredit thal state's version of the
Religious Freedom Festoration Act, which Gov, Mike
Pence zigned into law fast week

And 2o far, the reporting has been somewhere between
ignarant and flat-put dishonest

In the ignorant category you have Charlas Barklay's
statement that “As long as anli-gay legislation exisls in any EREAKPOINT BLOG




state, | sirongly bedieve big events such as the Final Four
and Super Bowl should not be held in those states’ cities”
With all due respect to Mr. Barkley, | doubt he has read
Indiana's law or was aware that 19 other states already
have similar laws or that he has considered any legal
analysis of what the law aclually permits.

And in the dishonast categery vou have the lion's share of
madia coverage fouting a hypothetical scenario in which
Bitde-swinging restaurant ownars chase away gay diners
in the sama way that Lester Maddox did with an axe
handla against African-Amaricans.

Mo mertion was made of what prompted the enactmeant of
the Indiana law and others like it Christians being forced,
under penalty of Baw, o participate in ceremonias that
violtatad thair religious bakiels.

And hardly any mantioned that Indiana's law was modealed
on the federal 1993 Religious Freedom Restoration Act,
which found ovenvhelming support from Democrats and

Republicans, and was signed into law by President Clinton,

And as Governar Pance has pointed ouwt, in 1998, then-
state Senator Barack Obama voted In favor of |llinaoks’
redigious freedom legizlation.

Ag Dankel O. Cankbe, a law professor al Indiana University,
wirote in the Indianapolis Star, the Indiana law “daspita all
the rhatoric” has “little to do with gay marrisge and
evenyhing to do with religious freedom.”

And thal's exactly the point Governer Pence fried to make
fo amyone who would listen,

And here's something you need to know: Professor Conkle
is a supporter of gay rights, including gay marmriaga. So
obvicusly, not everyone who supparts the Indiana law is a

Hblm:.t-ll

As Conkle points out, "granting religious balisvers kgal
consideration does nol meaan that their religious objections
will always be upheld.” In fact, the bill anly ansures them of
“their day in court.” Once there, they'll stil have to
compellingly argue that being required to, say, photograph
a gay wedding, is an infringement on thelr religious
freedom that does not serve a compelling governmental
interest, of If it doas, that this interest could mal be
furthared ina lass intrusiva manner. n other words, this bill

is ne licensa to disciminata

Rather, it's the kind of freedom that Americans have long
taken for granted. All Americans, not just Christians, I1's
why the Supreme Court tnanimously ruled that a Bushim
prisoner in Arkansas could wear a hall-inch beard.

A {Drop. in the Bucket) Win
for Decancy

Pa-ta-to, Po=tab-io,
Gender, Sax?

What's Really Going On
in Indiana?
John Fiper on 'Emotional

Blackmail'

Wisit Our Blog Page

Christian Waorldview Journal
VIEWPDINT
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And yat, an intalerant cligue with their media partners
would deny millions of Amercans this right and excoriate
Mike Pence for uphalding it. As Erg Mefaxss saidina
racant email o me about this, we are at a tipping point. It's
gamea on. And we can't let the media’s lies go unanswered.

S0, three cheers for Mike Pence and the Indiana General
Assembly for standing for the rights of citizens. You may
want to send Governor Pence a supportive messana. | bat
he could use cne right about now

And get up to speed on the [ssue 50 vau can lall the fruth
about this bill. Come to BreakPoint.org for 3 list of clear
aricles from those on both sides of the political aisle.

More on This Topic
Gather more Inﬁ:lrma'l_lnn an leday's Daily BreakPaint by

visiting wwww. breakpoint org,

MNext Steps:

As John sald, we are at a tipping point when it
comes fo religious freedom. Arm yourself and your
friends with the truth. Check out the articles
below—and then share them! Post them on
Facebook, send to your legislators. Whatever you
need to do to get the word out.

Resources:

UVA Law Prof Who Supports Gay Marriage

Explains Why He Supports Indiana's Religious
Freedom Law

John McCormack | Weekly Standard | March 28,
2015

Law professor: Why Indiana needs ‘refigious
freedom’ legislation




Daniel O. Conkle | Indystar.com | March 26, 2015

Indiana: A Religious Liberty Bellwether
Rod Dreher | The American Conservative | March
30, 2015

Straightforward explanation of Indiana's RFRA Law
Eric Teetsel | Manhattan Declaration

What You Should Know About Religious Freedom
Restoration Acls

Joe Carter | The Gospel Coalition | March 27, 2015

Read the federal RFRA here, and Indiana’s RFRA
here,

Send a Note of Encouragement to Govermor
Pence:

Office of the Governor of Indiana
website

We encoursge you to share this newsletter on Facebooak, Twilter View Today's Commentary on
and other social media sites. Halp us spraad the word and please i BreakPoint website.
shara your opinions,

s iz & rush nscril, This
Vigit the BreakPoint website to read related articles and to hear copy Mmay not be in fnal fora
the lafest radio bfoadcasts, ang may be updarad.

EAKC(OPOINT (I'P Colson Ce nter

..ll::‘_:‘:_’?l' Jowr C s b W

EreakPoint i5 & program of the Chuck Colson Cenber for Chrisian Workiview
Capyright 2015 The Chuck Colson Center for Christian Woarklview. 808 Righl Reservad
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Jaclyn {OMYDY" <jdowd@dwd. IMN. gov=
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Subject: Moming Clips - April 2, 2015

GOVERNOR:

Fence talks with legislatars gn BFRA clarification

AP

Republican legislative leaders are still working on a prapased clarification of Indiana's new
roligious objections law following a mecting with Gov. Mike Pence. House Speaker Brian Bostna
and Senate President Fro Tem David Long spent more than 30 minutes in the governor's office
Wednesday morning.

Indiana’'s Mike Pence takes blowwe, burnishes credentials in religious freedom fight
Time
Bacoming a likeral pariah can be good politics for a conservative.

Christie breaks with possible 2016 rivals, defends Indiana governor on religious objection law

AP

Gow. Chris Christie has broken with some other potential 2016 Republican presidential cantendars over
an Indiana law that gives heightened protections to businesses or people shjecting te providing certain
services an religious grounds, "We should not have a situation where people perceive that anyhody will
be denied service," Christie said Wednesday.

SB 101:

Exclusive: ‘Religious freedom’ deal sets new protections




Indy Slar—Tany Cook and TLo

Indiana Republican leaders are set to announce a deal Thursday morning that alters Indiana's
controversial "religious freedam” law to ensure it does not discriminate against gay and lesbian
cusiomers of Indiana businesses.

Indigng lawmakers strike deal to fix religious freedom law

The Hill

Republican Indiana legislaters have reportedly struck a deal to fix the state's controversial
raligious freedom law in arder to protect gays and leshians from discrimination.

In Indianapolis, concern that religious freedom law will harm local economy

Washington Post

with Indiznapolis preparing for one of its biggest events of the year, the national uproar over
the religious freedom act, which is to take effect in July, could not ceme at a werse time. The
lacal economy 1s bullt on tourlsr, particularly sports events and conferences. Businesses across
the eity say they are scrambling to salvage both the Hoosier reputation and their bottom lines.

RFRA: Boyeotts, bans and a growing backlash

Indy Star

The apposition to Indiana’s Religious Freedom Restoration Act includes a growing number of
canceled conventions, speeches and concerts. It includes Indiana travel bans from cities and
states. It includes statemaents from corporate leaders inside and gutside Indiana. And it includes
sports organizations and state universities. Herg™s a look at some of the backlash Indiana has
already falt.

Lawmalkers suggest deal close on religious-objections law

AP

Indiana’s Republican legislative leaders moved toward a possible agreement Wednesday on
hows to clarify the state's new raligious-objections law in hopes of quashing concerns that it
could allow discrimination against gays and lesbians.

GOP brass near deal on religion law

FW lournal Gazette — MIkI Kelly

Republican lawmakers appeared to reach a tentative deal late Wednesday night to clarify o
controversial religious freedom law that has led to a flurry of negative coverage and economic
damage.

RERA ‘clarificaticn’ coming Thursday

Cvansville Courler & Press — Chelsea Schneider

Lawmakers closed in on language to fix the state’s contraversial “religious freedom™ law on
Wednesday amid continued national upraar over fears it could be used to discriminate against
gays and leshians.

House Republicans "very close” to deal an RFRA




The 5lalehouse File

House Republicans say they've almost reached an agreement an languaee that would clarify the
controversial Religious Freedom Restoration Act.

*Subscription required. Full story at end of email.

Silicon Vallay leaders, new to social issues, come together over Indiana law

MNew York Times

The technology industny's leaders have found their collective voice on a social issue in the last
weal, rallying with great intensity against a new Indiana law that will allow busineszes, they
predict, to discriminate against gay couples. The heads of Apple, Salesforce.com, Yelp and
Square have all publicly eriticized the law, as have some leaders from other industries.

Bangert: Danials laments BEFRA damage to Indiana

Lafayetie Journal & Courier

Purdue University Prasident Mitch Danlels won't come right out and say what he thinks about
the state's new religious freedam bill and the accompanying taint of zay/fleshian discrimination
that has sent Indiana spiraling inio a second week of boycott threats and natienal ridicule.

YValpo mayor, university students rally against religious freedom act

NWI Times

Mearly 200 Valparaiso University students and area residents marched 1o City Hall Wednesday
to protest Indiana’s Religious Freedom Restoration Act. Earlier in the day, Mayor Jon Costas
called for a full repeal of the law.

Muncic mayar says city could approve resolution against RFRA
FW Journal Gazetie
The mayor of the &ty of Muncie says he's working on a resoluticn in opposition to Indiana's

newr religious-objections law.

NWI afficials believe Indiana tourism still has a prayer

MW Times

Two local officials whese johs include atiracting cut-of-staters to Nerthwest Indiana said this
waal they're confldent the region's hospitality will prevall aver the state's Raligious Freadom
Restoration Act.

Will Indiana law force 2016 women’s Final Four to relocate?

&P

As pressure builds for the repeal or revision of Indiana's new religious objection law, the NCAA
faces a decision about whether to look for a new venue for next year's women's Final Four.

Indiana Catholic bishop: No one shauld fare discrimination
AP




Indiana's Mve Catholic bishops are reacling Lo Lthe state's religious objeclions law wilh a
statement saying no Hoosiers should face discrimination, whether it's over their sexual
orientation or for living their religious beliefs.

LEGISLATURE:

Senate commitiee guts state takeover hill

Challtbeat

The Sepate Education Commitiee amended and passed House Bill 1638, 9-2, at its meeting
today. It originally was written to astablish “transfermation zonas” that would have allowad
schools ar groups of schools to try out innovative plans at schools with students consistently
getting low test scores as an alternative to state takeover. The bill last month passad the House
6G-31

AGENCIES:

State board to lawmakers: Fay up for new ISTER

Challtbeat

The Indiana State Board of Education is calling on the legislature to find the money to fund a
pricier futura state festing program — whataver the cost.

State hoard rules IBS can manage Arlington, share BDonnan

Challtbeat

It"= going too far o say that IF5 gets the schools back. The Indiana State Board of Education
made clear in its meeting today that it considers Arlington High School and Emma Donnan
hMiddle School still technically separate from the district and under state takeover even while
approving the district’s proposals te halp run tham.

Politicians nead to pat over their squaamishness about needla exchangea

Washington Post

A drug-related HIV authreak In rural Indlana has prompted [ndlana Gov. bike Pence to declare
a public health emergency and toke the unusual step of instituting a 30-day needle exchange
program in the hardesi-hit area, Needle exchanges allow intravenous drug users to trade in
used needles for sterile ones. There's widespread evidence going back decades that such
programs are effective at preventing the spread of HIV and other blood-borne diseases, that
they encourage drug users to seek treatment for their addictions, and that they do not promote
or encourage drug use overall.

Suspension scught for Gary funeral director
AP




The Indiana atlorney general has liled a pelilion asking a state agency Lo suspend Lhe license af
a Gary funeral home director accused of hiding the remains of two babies in boxes above
ceiling tiles during an inspection.

Final Four, spring break to bring heavy traffic to Indiana
AP
The Indiana Department of Transportation is warning motorists that college basketball fans

headed to Indianapolis and spring break travelers will both be hitting the state's roads this
weekend.

AROUND THE STATE:

Assistant fire chief demoted for fire station neose incident
AP
An assistant fire chief in north-central Indiana has accepted a dermaotion after tying a repe inte a

nogse in the presence of a black firefighter whose wife belongs to the family of a Iynching
victim.

Duneas State Park Among Nation's Best

Inside Indiana Business

Indiana Dunes State Fark is on a national publication's list af the best in the country. Winners of
the 54 Todoy honor were selected by a web vote featuring 20 state parks.

JOBS/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:

Steel tubing manufacturer relocating to Gary from llingis

NWI Times

A stocl tube manufacturer plans to be operating in Gary by the end of the year, and hopes to
create a5 many as 100 new jobs over the nexi iwo years. With the assistance of an incentive
package from the city, state and NIPSCO, TEB Tube Co., currently based in South Helland, will
move to g 196,000-sguare-foot building at 4000 E. 7th 5t.

Out-of-State Company Acquires Aparatus

Inside Indiana Business

Massachusetts-based Virtusa Corporation has acquired Apparatus in a more than $34 million
cash deal. The Indlanapolls campany provides consulting, sarvice design and I-T [nfrastracture
management services and has mere than 200 employees. Apparatus founder and Chief
Executive Officer Kelly Pfladderer says the deal is a “tremendous opportunity” to globalize its
business, and adds Virtusa is committed toe the company’s presence in Indianapelis. The Indiana
company celebrated its fifteenth anniversary in Gctober.

USDA Loan Could Lead to Whitley County Johs




Inside Indiana Business

Two northeast Indiana busingsses have received federal rural economic developmant loans
totaling nearly $1.4 million. The money will suppart expansion and around 50 new jobs in
Whitley County.

[ndy ta hast viden game tournament

Inside Indiana Business

hMore than 60 teams of competitive video gamers will take part in a majer tournament this
surnmer in Indianapolis. Organizers of the Pro Gaming League's Hale Championship Series
estimate the event will have an economic impact of nearly 51 millian.

ECMTORIALS:

Dunes wlll be an evan higeer lure

MW Times

The Indiana Dunes is a top tourlst draw, not to mention a favaorite spot for locals. 1t's a treasure
that should be enjoyed throughout the year.

RFRA law puts Indiana back in 19" cantury

NWI Times

The bhad news is Indiana’s governor and |egislative leaders are scurrying like scolded children,
attempting to fix a freshly minted law that smacks of discrimination and alienates pecple,
harms businesses big and small and potentially stymies revenue flowing into Indiana.

*House Rapublicans "very close” to deal on RFRA

The >tatehouse File

House Republicans say they've almost reached an agreemant on language that would clarify the
controversial Religious Freedom Restoration Act.

House Spaakar Brian Bosma, R-Indianapalis, said his party is “wery clese” to reaching an
agreement ¢n the new bill.

Republicans In both the House and Senate first met In caucus to discuss the bill Wednesday
afternccon. Bosma then met with Senate President Pro Tem David Long, R-Fort Wayne, and hoth
chambers returned to caucus at 5 p.m.

“WWe had a very productive discussion in the House Republican caucus, and it"s my hope that we
meet our geal tomerrow of coming o a successful conclusion,” Bosma said.

Bosma said there are “still some discussions to take place,” and that he needs 1o meet with
Long again before the language of the bill is finalized.

Tuesday, state Demaocrats called for a total repeal of RFRA, an action Bosma said is not likely,

“I think repeal is a mistake,” Bosma said, “It infers that there’s something wrong with the RFRA
law, and | don’t think there is.”

Basma also said he thinks the language in the new bill will appease busingsses that have
threatened to take their work out of the state because of the law.




Despile abyjections Irom Democrals, Bosma said he's conlident the Republican Parly will sLand
hehind the new legislation.

“My goal here was to make sure the House Republican caucus was very closely united, and we
are,” Bosma said.
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W) op-ed

Ensuring Religious Freedom in Indiana
Our new law has been grossly misconstrued as a ‘license to discriminate.’ That

isn’t true, and here’s why.
By Mike Pence
3/30/15

Last waek | sizned the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, kinowin as RFRA, which ensuras that Indiana
law will respect religious freedam and apply the highest level of scruting ta any state or [acal
governmental action that infringes on people’s religious liborty, Unfortunately, the law has stirrcd a
controversy and in recent days has been grossly misconstrued as a “license to discriminate.”

| want to make clear to Hoosiers and every American that despite what crities and many in the national
rmedia have asserted, the law is not a8 “license to discriminate,” either in Indiana or elsewhere, In fact,
the Relipgious Freedorn Restoration Act reflects federal law, as well as law in 30 states nationwide.
Indiana’s legislation 1s about affarding ritizens full protection under Indiana law.

labhor discrimination. | believe in the Golden Rule that you should “do unto others as you would have
them do unto you.” If | saw a restaurant owner refuse to serve a gay couple, | wouldn't eat there
anymaora. As governor of Indiana, if | were presented a bill that legalized discrimination against any
person or group, | would veto it. Indiana’s new law contains no reference to sexual orientation. 1t simply
rmirrors federal law that President Bill Clinton sighed in 1993.

As Prof. Daniel Q. Cankle of Indiana University’s Maurer School of Law, a supporter of gay rights,
including same-sex marriage, wrote last week in the Indianapalis 5tar: “The proposed Indiana RFRA
would provide valuzble guidance to Indiana courts, directing them te balance religious freedom against
competing interests under the same legal standard that applies throughout most of the land. It is
anything but a ‘license ta discriminate,’ and it should not be mischaracterized or dismissed on that
bazis ™

People have asked why this is necessary. After all, the U.5. Constitution and the Indiana Constitution
provide strong recognition of freedom of religion. But RFRA isin many ways overdue in Indiana.



In 19890 the U.S. Supreme Court ruled in Employrment Division of Qregan v. 3mith that the First
Amendment’s free exercize clause could nat be raised as a defense to generally applicable laws, even if
the law infringad on a persan’s religiaus liberty. In response, Congress passed and President Clinton
signed the Religious Freedom Restaratian Act in 1993, This law limits federal government action that
would infringe upan religiaon to enly those acts that did not substantially burden free exercise of religion,
absent a compelling governmental interast and in the least restrictive means.

For example, a public school in Texas in 2008 told a Mative American kindergartner that he would have
to cut his hair because of the schaol's grooming palicies. But keeping his hair long was part of his
rellgious practice, which allowed hils parents to prevail In federal court under RFRA.

Many states have enacted BFRAs of their own; 19 states have passcd such laws and 11 state courts have
interpreted the law to provide a helghtened standard for reviewing povernment action. When President
Cbama was a state senatar in llinois, he supported linols’s version of the law in 1998, Historically, this
law has received wide hipartisan support.

But Indiana never passed such a law. Then in 2010 came the Affordable Care Act, which renewed
concerns about government infringement on deeply held religious beliefs. Hobby Lobby and the
University of Motre Dame both filed lawsuits challenging provisions that required the institutions to
offer certain types of insurance coverage in viclation of thelr religious views.

Lastyear the Supreme Court upheld religious liberty in Burwell v. Hobby Lobby, based on the federal
RFRA. With the Supreme Court’s ruling, the need for o RFRA ot the state level becarme mare impartant,
as the federal law does not apply to states, To ensure that religious liberty is fully protected under
Indiana law, this year the General Assembly enshirined Lthese principles in Indiana law. 1 Tully supporied
that action.

Some express concern that Indiana’s RFRA law would lead to discrimination, but RFRA only provides a
mechanism to address claims, not o lcense for private parties to deny services, Even a daim invalving
private individuals under RFRA st show that one’s religious beliefs were “substantially burdened” and
nat in service to o braader government interest—which preventing diserimination certainly is, The
government has the explicit power under the law to step in and defend such interests,

As Thomas leffersan noted, “No pravision in our Canstitution ought ta be dearer ta man than that which
protects the rights of conscience against the enterprises of civil authority.” | regret that false narratives
and misrepresentations of the RFRA have taken hold.

The haspitality and character of Hoogiers are synarymaus with everything that is goad about America,
Faith and religion are important values ta millions of Indiana residents. With the possage of this

legislation, Indiana will continue to ke a place that respects the beliefs of every person in our state.

Mr. Pence, o Republican, is the governor of Indiana.
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Subject: Indiana "Fix" is bad policy

Just up: http://dailysignal.com/2015/04/02/indiana-fix-on-religious-liberty-law-creates-bad-sexual-
orientation-gender-identity-law/

Indiana ‘Fix’ on Religious Liberty Law
Creates Bad Sexual Orientation, Gender
|dentity Law

Ryan T. Anderson / April 02, 2015

At a press conference in the Indiana State House earlier this morning, Senate President Pro
Tem David Long,R-Fort Wayne, and House Speaker Brian Bosma,R-Indianapolis, announced

a proposed “fix” to their religious liberty law.
The religious liberty law is good policy. It needs no “fix.”

And the proposed “fix”” amounts to nothing less than a wholesale repeal of the Indiana
Religious Freedom Restoration Act with respect to those who need religious liberty

protections the most.


http://dailysignal.com/2015/04/02/indiana-fix-on-religious-liberty-law-creates-bad-sexual-orientation-gender-identity-law/

The “fix” is bad public policy that explicitly exempts sexual orientation and gender identity
laws from the Religious Freedom Restoration Act except with respect to a narrow class of
nonprofit religious organizations and their agents. The “fix” specifically targets the millions of
other religious Americans who wish to live their lives in accordance with their faith values,

free from government coercion.

As Attorney General Ed Meese and I explain in today’s Washington Post, the Indiana

religious liberty bill is good policy that protects all Americans from government

discrimination. And as I explained last month in testimony before the U.S. Commission on

Civil Rights, sexual orientation and gender identity laws are bad policy that create special
privileges enforceable against private citizens and backed up with government coercion and

fines.

At the press conference, Big Business and LGBT activists were represented and featured

speakers. Noticeably absent were Gov. Mike Pence, R-Ind., and religious leaders.

The “fix” will need to pass both chambers of the legislature and receive the governor’s

signature to become law. It should not.

It is important to note that this fix does not create new sexual orientation and gender identity
privileges in Indiana; it says that the religious freedom restoration act cannot protect citizens
from existing (municipal) Indiana sexual orientation and gender identitylaws and ensuing

coercion from government.

In other words, it eliminates any balancing test for sexual liberty and religious liberty. It says

sexual orientation should trump religious liberty. That’s bad policy.

All citizens should oppose unjust discrimination, but sexual orientation and gender identity
laws are not the way to achieve that goal. Sexual orientation and gender identity laws threaten
fundamental First Amendment rights. These laws create new, subjective protected classes that
will expose employers to unimaginable liability, and would increase government interference

in labor markets in ways that could harm the economy.

Yet sexual orientation and gender identity laws’ damage is not only economic. It would also
threaten the freedom of citizens and their associations to affirm their religious or moral
convictions, such as that marriage is the union of one man and one woman and that maleness
and femaleness are not arbitrary constructs but objective ways of being human. Sexual
orientation and gender identity laws would treat expressing these beliefs in a commercial

context as actionable discrimination.


http://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/religious-liberty-protections-promote-tolerance/2015/04/01/4fb66cca-d88b-11e4-ba28-f2a685dc7f89_story.html?postshare=4961427978235186
http://www.thepublicdiscourse.com/2015/03/14649/
http://dailysignal.com/2014/11/09/sexual-liberty-religious-liberty-can-coexist-heres/

Sexual orientation and gender identity laws do not protect equality before the law. Instead,

they create special privileges that are enforceable against private actors.

We should respect the intrinsic dignity of all people, but sexual orientation and gender identiy

laws are bad public policy. They threaten our freedoms and unite civil libertarians concerned

about free speech and religious liberty, free marketers concerned about freedom of contract
and government interference in the marketplace, and social conservatives concerned about
marriage and culture.

Religious freedom bills, by contrast, protect against government coercion. They don’t

infringe on anyone’s rights. They simply create a standard that government must meet before

it violates the free exercise of religion of any citizen.

The United States is in a time of transition. Courts have redefined marriage, and beliefs about
human sexuality are changing. Will the right to dissent be protected? Will the right of
Americans to speak and act in accord with what the United States had always believed about

marriage — that it’s a union of husband and wife — be tolerated?

Equating sexual orientation and gender identity with race is bad policy. As I explained in my

testimony last month before the United States Commission on Civil Rights, sexual orientation

and gender identity are conceptually different from race, and beliefs about marriage as the
union of man and woman are conceptually and historically different from opposition to
interracial marriage.

So, too, while protections against discrimination based on race were necessary and justified,

creating such laws based on sexual orientation and gender identity is neither necessary nor

justified.

It is outrageous and irresponsible for activists to compare such dissent to racism and Jim

Crow. What does marriage have to do with race? Absolutely nothing.

But more or less every society throughout human history, and all the major world religions
today, have held that marriage is the union of man and woman. Even if the legal definition of
marriage 1s changed for public policy purposes, should that entitle activists to silence citizens
and eradicate charities, schools and business that simply ask for the freedom to operate

according to this belief?
The “fix” from Indiana is no good and it must be opposed.

Religious liberty protections are one way of achieving civil peace even amid disagreement.
The United States is a pluralistic society. To protect that pluralism and the rights of all

Americans, of whatever faith they may practice, religious liberty laws are good policy.


http://www.thepublicdiscourse.com/2015/03/14649/
http://dailysignal.com/2015/04/01/qa-on-indiana-would-restaurants-be-allowed-to-turn-away-lgbt-customers/
http://www.thepublicdiscourse.com/2015/03/14649/
http://www.thepublicdiscourse.com/2015/03/14649/
http://www.thepublicdiscourse.com/2015/03/14649/

Liberals committed to tolerance should embrace them.
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From: "ADF Muodw Relaiions” <moedia¢pallianeede Gnding recdomo g

Date: April 2, 2015 at 12:46:49 PN EDT

To: curtsmitt

Subject: Proposed “1ix” to Indiana’s religious freedom law unjust, destructive

ALLIANCE DEFENDHWNG FREEDOM COMMENT
April 2, 2015 - FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT ADF MEDIA RELATIGNS: [480) 444-0020 or wvnw. adfmedia.org/homelcontact

ALLIANCE DEFENDIMG

FREEDOM

The fallowing quote may be attributed to Allianee Defending Freedom Senior Counsel
Kristen YWaggoner reparding lanpuape proposed by some Indiana lawmeakers to amend
Indiana’s new religious freedom law:

“The religious frecdom bw s a good law., Tt docs not ek wnmers or losers, but allows courts
to weigh the government’s and people’s interests fairly and directs judges to count the cost
carcinlly when theedom is stake. The new proposal unjustly deprives citizens their day in coutt,
dentes frecdom a fair hearmg, and rigs the system o advance. Tt gives the ggvernment a new
weapon against individual citizens who are merely exercising freedoms that Americans were
vuaranteed from the founding of this country, Surtendering to deeeption and ¢eonomic
blackmail never resukts in good policy.,”

Alliance Defending Freedom s an alllance-Duilding, non-profii legal organization that advocaies
for the right of pecple to freely live out their faith.

#H#



From: Curt Smith

Sent:  Thu 402/2015 1:46 PM {GMT-04:00}

Tor  "James Atterholt” <jatterholt@gov.in.gov>, "Michael Nez!” | ~Christonher
Crabtree" <corabiree@gov.in.govs

Ce:

Boo:

Sublect: Fwd: Ask Indiana Gov. Mike Pence to Veto the Religlous Freedom 'Flx'

krom: john Paulton

Date: April 2, 2005 at 1:36:20 PN EDT

To: Curt Smith —J Ryan MeCann Tom
Minnery - “*2u| Weber"

'Queita Gonzalez' . "Joscph E. La Eue”
. 'Kellie Fiedorel!
. Jitn Camaphell

I -

Subject: FW: Ask Indiana Gov. Mike Pence to Yeto the Religious Freedom 'Fix'

CL's call to action in Indiana

From: TEST MESSAGE FROM: The CitizenLink Team [mailto:mail@citizenlink.com)
Sant: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:32 A

To: Johe Paulton

Subject; Ask Indiana Gov. Mike Pence to Veto the Religicus Freedom 'Fix'

.,,

BLILBILE A ETREHAER h—
FAMIEY POLICY ALUANLE

PR I POLICY EARTHER DEFOCUG O HE FARILY
This morning, legislative leaders released the .

language of their so-called “fix” of the religious
freedorn law - a law that has been proven sound
in 19 other states and needs no correction.

Incredibly, the now language actually throws the
religious freedom of many Haoosiers under the
bus. For example:

«  The Yewish caterer whao declines to
provide services for a particular event
because of viclations of thelr rellglous




tenets

« The Christian florist who declines to participate in celebrating a same-
sex wedding ceremony (as happened in YWashington State)

» The baker who declines to bake a cake with a message deriding same-
sex marriage (as happened in Colorado, showing that these issues cut
both ways)

Restrictions on freedom of this sort are happening around the nation and will
inevitably come to Indiana if this bill bacomes law.

Legal experts alsc say that the bill’s protection for churches is inadequate and
will likely lead to lawsuits or oven prosccution over non-religious church
pctivity, such as renting ouk facilities for events.

What can yvou do? Please call Gov. Mike Pence at {317) 232-4567 and urge
him to veto the bill and protect religious liberty for ALL Hoosiers.

Thank you for making your voice heard.

The CitizenLink Tearm




From: Curt Smith

Sent:  Thu 402/2015 3:59 PM {GMT-04:00} "

Tor  "James Afterholt” <jatterholt@ure.IN.gav>, "James Atterhalt” <atterholt@att.net=, "Christopher
Crabtree" <corabiree@gov.ingovs, "Mark G. Ahearn" <lMAhearn@gov IN.gov>, "Michasl Neal"

"Lindsey Craiq" <L Craigfgov. IN.govs

o

Beo:

Subject: Fwd: Small sampling of what national groups are saying about the "fix"

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded mescage:

From; John Paulton

Date; April 2, 2015 at 3:51.01 PM EDT

To; "curt curt Ryan McCann
Cc: Sonja Swiatkiewicz

Sukject: Small sampling of what national groups are saying akout the "fix"

What Some National Groups Are Saying About the “Fix”

Heritage Foundation: *“he religious liberty law 15 good policy. It needs no *fix.” And
the proposed “[1x” amounts o uollnng less than a whoelesale repeal of the Indiana
Religious Freedom Restoration Act with respect to those who need religious liberty
protections the most,”

Alliance Defending Freedom:; “Proposed 'fix' to Indiana's religious freedom law unjust,
destructive.

The relimious treedom law is a good law. It does not pick winers or losers, but allows
cowrts to weigh the government's and people's interests fairly and directs judpes to count
the cost caretully when freedom is stake. The new proposal unjustly deprives citizens
Uieir dav 1n courl, dentes (reedont a bir bearmy, and rgs the system mn advance, I mves
the government a new weapon against individual citizens who are nerely exercising
freedoms that Amencuans were guaranteed from the founding of this country.
Surrendermy to deception and econemic blackmail never results in good policy.”

FRC Action: The “proposed "1ix’ actually guts the Religious Freedom Restoration Act,
and empowers the government to impose pnishing fines on people.”

CitizenLink: “Incredibly, the new language actually throws the religious freedom of
many Hoosicrs under the bus. Legal experts also say that the bill*s protection lor
churches is inadequate and will likely lead to lawsuits or cven prosccution over non-
religious clmrch activity, such as renting out facilities for events.™



Ethics and Religious Liberty Commission: “This Indiana ‘compromisc’ is a train
wreek, Tt should be voled down.”

John Paultan
C IT]Z E@ Managar, Spedal Profocts
Citizenlink

A& LS L RO PLETHER G
FAMLY

8555 Explorer Drive | Colerads Springs, CO 80920
B 719.521.3471 F F19.54R.5040

gitizeniink.aem

“Wher vice is bald, that is nat the time for virtie to be Lt

- Douglos Wilson



From; Gilson, Katic

Sent:  Tue /0772015 3:48 AN {GMT-0d:00}

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
=#AlbeutenantEovernor sDffice@oov. M. goy=, "sithisextons
<smithi@sextonscreek.com=, "tomnros " <lummsem "Kams,
Allisan” <AKarns@gov. IN.gov=, "Brog rﬂukes@gov gow=, T Trgl, Shelley"
=STrnolRidoa.lN.gov=, "Wall, Kathryn E" ﬁmall@gw IN.gov=, "Marty Qbst"
=martyobst@mikepence.com®>, "Reed, Kalis" «KRezed@gov.IM.gov>, "Griffie, Andrew D {IER}"
<AfLriffis@ier N gov=, "Wickham, Michelle N' <MWickham 1 @ict. IN.gov=, "Betley, James®
<JBetevi@aov.IM.gov>, "Schlake, Josh" <JSchlakeigoy. N.gov=, "McCleery, William"
=¥WWhlccleenygiot IN.gov=, "Aycock, Hailey” <HAycocki@gow IN.gov>, "Braun, Steven J"
= SBraumfowd. (N gov=, "Lubksan, Grain” «GLubseniiot IN.gose=, "Myers, Janile [1S0H)"
< JarMyersidlsdh M .gov=, "Timmerman, Chad E {0V} <ctiimmermani@ooy.In.gov=, "Dowd,
Jaclyn (DWDY <jcowd@dwd. M. gov>, "jcardwelli@indgop.org” <jcardwell@indgop.org=

Ce:

Boo

Subject: Moming Clips- Apill 7, 2015

GOVERNOR,

Temabive slep teward sarer drug policy

Fort Wayne lournal Gazeile

There is currenily an HIY gpidamis in ool Counly, Indiana. Instead of the wypice ] handiul of new HIWY
rases per year, thare have haen about 80 naw casas reported since December. & mzjority of the new
cases have been in the last month. The immeciate cause of this epideric is clear since all these new cases
have been linked ta drug use involving needles. Gov. Mike Pence has responded with a tentative step
toward a practical, real-world approach tc salving the health proldem. He has allowed a 30-dzy needle-
exchange program. Unforkunataly, if the program ends after only a month, it is unlikely to ackually sclve
the praoblem.

House passes 5B 309; Pence expecied 1o sign

hewszhiug

The Indizna Houza has passed 2 bill thal would make il maore dillicull Tor ciy-owned electricily providers
Lo lake cuslomers wilhin newly annexed areas.

WaPa durrps Mike Pence from Top 10 GOF candidates for 2016

Mewslaax

Indiana Gow. Mike Pence has keen rermoved by The WWashington Pest from ite list of the top 10 potential
Republican cardidates for the presidency hecause of his botched handling of the state's religious freedom
L,

LEGISLATURE
Ceneral fssembly in lingl weaks
Inside lnciana Business




The comman wage it the conslraction industey Bas been on the baoks since the 1930s. 1L will go belore
the Senate Tax & Fiscal Policy Committee, You can read HE 1019 oy clicking hera.

Tezting, standards up for vote

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

Lawmalkers will hear testimony and vote on a bill £oday that could mean & majer shift in Indiana’s K-12
testirp syster, toward a natienal focus and away from Indiana-oased standards.

Adoption records proposal dies

Furl Wayne Jaurnal Gagelle

& praposal to expand Indiana adoptess’ access o rare than Syears of sealac records appears to be
dead this sezsion, to the ciszppointment of some advocates.

Senate panel set to vobe on repeal of construction wage law

rol Times

&n Indiana Senate Danelis set to vote on a Republican-led push to repeal the state law that sets wages tor
public construction prejocts.

s5B101

Parce fixes’ religious reedor bill

AErinews

Gow. Mike Pence signed an anlidiscrimination saleguards bill aoapril 2 in resporse Lo growing concerns
[romm the public about the recenlly massed Rellglous Freedaom Reslaration Act,

Top Indiang besinesses promise LG3T advaeary eliarls

Ingdy Slar

some of the tap husiness names in Indiana have a collective message ahout the amendment to Indiana's
emhbzttlad "religious freedom" [aw:

& Majority of &mericans really do suppart gay marriage

Polilics & Cily Lile

last manth, Indiana gavernor Mike Fence 1oak a nuiel mamenl Tar an afl -he-record signing of the
relatively innoouous-sounding Religious Freedon Reslorakion Acl.

STATE AGEMNCIES

Indiana port cormissinoner quits ovel comman wage law flap

Wsh TW 2

& Republican member of the Indiana Ports Commission says he's resigning in orotest of Gov. Mike Pence’s
support for a GOP-hacked effort to repeal the law that sets wages for public construction projects.

Rail service to Indiarapolis gets reprieve

Fort Waync lournal Sazette

Indliana state and federal agencies annourced Moaday a short-term dezl to keep Amtrak service between
Indlanapalis and Chlzage going and 2ra warking on a leng-lerm agreament

Indinng supreme courl awards seed marey Tor [zmily courls
W Times




Tha Indiana supreme Court has awarded $243,000 ingrant morey 1¢ 19 counlies in supporl ol local
family court projects.

ARCUND INDIANA

Souzthern Indiana planning meetings set

Inside [nciana Business

ihe Southern Indiana Kegional Cities Inibiative announced today the implementztion of a new brand far
the complete "Warld-Class Communities” plan for this region and the proposal, which will be submitied
to the State of Indiana in luly should the Indiana Regional Cities Initiative 2e funded. The new logg, "Our
Souchern Indiana,” refarsnces he awnership of each dlizen who chooses 1o be involved regardless of
whera he or she works ar rasides. The use a simple, modearn font and acticn words o encapsulate the
goals of the process illustrates the drive of the procass moving forward.

Rare bird turns Indiana teacher into birding celebrity

Indy Star

Ross had spetted a black-tailed godwis, a gull-sized sharehird rative to Europe and Asia, Ross' find has
made the middle and high school arks tezcher a celchrity of sorts ameng birdwatcheors, After all, they
mignt spend a lifetime tallying hirds and never find one sorare.

Vober regislralicn ends Looday Tar lacal prisnaries

Indy Slar

Even wilh no slale offices an Lhe ballgt, the conlroversy ever Lhe Religious Fresdom Resleralion Acl
could have ripple efzclz at the polls In 2015,

Qwerslosk com Fourder 16 saeak in Indiana

Inside Inciana Business

anita Sarkeasian, a feminist video game blogaer and media critic, and Patrick Byrre, the founcer and CEOQ
of Owverstack.com, will visit the DePauw University campus this week ta speak 2t the Eighth Annual
Lndergraduaze Ethice Symposium, Presented oy DePauw's Prindle [nstituze for Ethics, the April 9-11
event will bring together more than 20 undergraduates from arcund the country o worl=hop pagers and
craakive works thal speak Lo issues ol elhical concen,

JOBS/ECONOMY

Press Ganey plans hiring evenl;

Inside liana Busingss

WorkCre teams with Sperialized Staffing Solutizns to schedula a HIRING ZWENT far Fress Ganey on April
9 in South Band,

EDITORIAL

criffin: Indizena fipht opens door towider WEET rights

LSA Today

Headlines last wezic captured the gonuing shock of the moment, "The pelitical war over say culturc is
ovar, and the gays won," read one The Washington Fost blog post. "How Say Rights Won in Indiana,
"screamed arclher plece In TIRAE. For raparlers and oundlls, 1L was a greal story. The civil righls
equivalent ol Howard Cosell shouling, "Dowen 2ees Frazier. Down goes Frazierl" when George
Forerman knocked hirn Lo the mat.



150 vears aga, the Confederate Constitution used Mike Pence's view of relgious freedarm to Justily
slawveary

The Huffiagton Post

April B, 2005 will be the 130th anniversary of Robert E. Lee's surrender at Apporattox Cou-thouse to
Llvssas 5. Grant, marking not only the end of the Civil War, but also the end of slavery, When linn Dehint
la=t y=ar stated that faith did more to end =lavery than the federal government, his viewpoint was
ochvicusly "mastly false” and a whitewashing of history. As | stated in my Hoanoks Nimes article aftar
CeMint's comiments, the Confederate Constitution and other Southerr documents from this era utilized

Ced and religion to justify slavery, nat enc the practice. Cnly a Union victary ended the forced bondage
ol 4 millien heman beings,




From; Gilson, Katic

Sent:  Wed 4/08/2015 B:43 AN (GMT-04:00)

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
=#AlbeutenantEoverner' sDffice@oov. M. gov=, "smithisextonscresk.com™
<smithi@sextonscreek.com=, "'tcrmrc:sﬂ' {tummsem:-, *Kams,
Allizon" <AKarnsigov. IN.gov=, "Brookes, Brady” <EErookes@gov.N. . 1rgl, Shelley"
=STriolRidoa.lN.gov=, "Wall, Kathryn E" <KWall@gov 1IN gov=, "Marty Obst™
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

Subject: Moming Clips- Apill 8, 2015

GOVERNOR

Slale reveals “Slellar linalizts

Inside Inciana Business

Li- Governor Sue Sllspermannanncuncead today the finalisls for the 2015 Siellar Communilies designakion
[HrOErarm.

Coverner's halanced budget emendment heads to full House

The Statehouse File

Cov. Wike Fence's proposed bzlanced hudpet amencment passad a House commitiee on Tuesday after
tero members ware allowed to vote atter arriving 1ate,

*Susscription required, full toxt below

House panel approves Pence’s balansed budael ameadmenl

Soulh 3end Tribune

Republican Gov. Mike Pence's request for a propoased balanced budget corstitulional amerdment cleared
a legislative corrmities on Tuasday [allewing a couple hours inoa Stalehouse rul,

linais has long way to so to reach Indianz’s susiness elimate

WIEHTY 8

llinois Gov. Bruce Rauner says he wants “rip the econemic guts out of Indiana® Kara Grocks, a
spokesworran for ndiang Gov, Mike Fence, says Indiana will oul upils low corparate laxes, lriple & credil
raling and huziness climale against those of any olher sizla She says, “llinois will find lough compelilian
hers in Indiana®

LEGISLATURE
SEMARE LOMIMILEE PALSas COMMon consiruclicn repeal




The Slalehnuse File

A Senate committee revamped and then passed a common conskruction wage bill Tuesday that critics
say will drive down warker pay and supporters argue will create mare compatition within the industry.
#Subscription required, full text below

Indiana Senate approves study of ‘bahy boxes’ proposal

Fart Wayne lournal Gazette

The Indiana Senate has approved a bill calling for sdditional study on the possibility of setting up "baby
boxes" for women to ancnymously surrender their newbomns,

Effcart to repeal old -R9 law micvas to full Senate for considerazion

Evansville Courier & Press

&n effort to remove a nearly decade-old state law that bars the Interstate 62 axtension from entering a
subrurban Indianapois township is now headed to the full Senate for considerazion,

*Luascription reguired, full text below

Encrgy cfficient bill headed to Pence for signaturc

The Statehouse File

The Senaie sent a blll e the governor Tuesday Lhal would change Lbe energy elliclency landscape In the
ok

*oubscriplion required, full texl below

Senale sends e-ligulds Bl beck 1o Howse leglslalion |5 just sleps [rom law

The Sialehnuse File

The Senpie passed a hill on Tuesday Lhal places new secLrity requiremen;s on 2-liquid producers and
bans retailers lram selling them o minors,

*Shscription required, Tl text below

House committee saves |STER, calls for study of replacerrent opticns

& proposal to replace I1STCF with an off-the-shelf national test was derailed today as a | louse committee
senl e idea La g surnmss cormmilles e Turther sludy, & proposal Woreplace ISTER withy an ofT-Lthe-=hed[
nalinnal tesl was derailed today asa House commiltes senl the idea iooa summer carmimiltes lfar lurther
sy,

STATE AGEMNCIES

Raolls Ravee eonsidering majar invastiment

Inside Inciana Business

HE 147Z, which would give the Indiana Ecenomic Develeprnent Corp. more flexibiliby in providing tax
credits, passed unanimously out of the committee. Supporters say the measure would help the state
attract major investments and strengthen its position as an advanced manufaczuring leader.

ARQUND INDIANA

Muncie City Council passes reselution cpposing RFRA

Ball S5Lale Dally

The amendmenl Lo Muncie’s himan ights stalates inthe cily ordinange that passec at Monday nighl's
rmanthly Cily Council meeting will gointe kw Tuesday, somelhing M uncie Moya: Dennis Tyler said i3
“unprecedantec.”



Salesioree lills lrawvel reslrichions o Indiana

Inside Inciana Busingss

Last manth, Salesforca CEO Mare Benicff tweetad, "Teday we are czneeling all pregrams that require our
customers/emaloyeas to travel to Indiana to face discrimination.”

Heonda hits 3 million

Inside Inciana Lusiness

Associates at Honda Manutaciuning of Indiana, _LT (HMIN} today celebrated a procuction milestone of
the 1 millionth car built at the plant.

Comlux hreaks eround nn expansion

Inside lnciana Businass

Comlux America, the Corrpletion and Services center of the Comlux Group bazaed in Indianapclis 1N, is
officially kreaking pround on the expansion of the current ¥ F completion hangar ko have the capahility to
house hoth narrow body and wide Hody aircraft simultanecushy.

The roal religious freedom fight is about te begin in Lowisiana

The Washington Post

Loulsiana Gov. Bobby Jindal (R), & possible 3016 conlender, is a relalive unknown amarg volars; only
1 perzent of Republicans and Reaublican-leaning independerils prefer hirm, aceording 1o the mosk,
racent, Whashinglon Post-ARD News pall.

JOBS/ECONOMY

Vel Jah Fair Sel (or [nedy

Insade Incignag Business

senalor Den Coats (R-lnd.) today encouraged Hoosize veterans 16 altend Lhe ninlh anngal "Operalion
Hire a Hoosier Veteran' Job =air on Wadnesday, Aaril 15 at the Indiara State Fairgrounds. Mearly 200
emplovers will ke in attendance and locking to hire qualified apaolicants. Last vear's event resc ked in at
lezct one job offer for 25% of participantes.

EDITORIAL

Frpand naedle excnange program

Soulh 3end Tribune

A neaile exchange prograr Lhal began last weekend 1o hels end the HIV epidemic linked Lo intravenous
drug uze in sol Lheastern ndiang was the right call.

What America thinks: Does the media make the news o7 (Lt repartit?

Rasmussen reports

.5. so-called religious freedom law in Indiana hes promptad the latest media firestorm. Although laws like
th|5 hawe heen on the hools for several years in nearly 20 other states, many weorry it can leac to
thEI'ItIEII dizcrimination toward gays end leshians, though Indiana Governor Mike Pence has now called
ﬁ}r further clarification. |5 this kind of cmft:ragc really called for er is this just media business as usual? We
‘Heciced to fird out wiat America thinks!

Religiznls Freedary Reslaralinon S revisions and Penee's aslinng

Indiana Daily Soudent,

Alter Lhe recent Feal Gov. Mike Pence was under due Lo signing the Religious Freadom Resloration Acl,
many paople are relieved these new revisions were implemeanied.




Honsier State reviving its reputation for intgleraroe

Fort Wayne lournal Gazette

[t took Indiana genarations 1o rid itself of the Ku Klux Klan image indelibly etched in the 15205 and "30s by
a murderous bad sheet salesman who declared *1 anr the l2w” in the state. Cven now a residuz of that
bigotry unfairly clings to the Hoos er reputation,

Religious freedom act is an act of intalerance

The Herald

IMOCARA has come 2 lung way in underslanding and comecling diserimiralion, Mow, when ilis leasl
expactad, a setkacy ¢reeps Info state law that has significant legal and econamic consequences.

Goremor's baknced budset armendment headks infullHawse

April 7, 2005 | Filed under: Taxes & budget, Top stories | Posted by Lesley Weidenbener

By Alec Gray

TheStatehousaFile.com

INDRAMAPOLIS — Gov. Mike Fonce's proposed balanced gudget amendment passed a House comimittoe
on Tuesday a'ter two members were allowed to vote after arriving late.

The House Judiclary Cormmittes inltlal v veted 5-5, which would have kapt the bill from passing. Because
the vote tied, the bill did not fail, but Tvstead did not pase, mezning that ether committes members could
he zllowed to vote.

The committee chairman, Rep. Greg Steuerwald, R-&van, allowed Reps. Casey Cox, R-Fort Wayne, and Jud
WchAlllin, R-Brookville, to vote after missing the discussion. They both vated yes,

Cemacrais ohjzcied to the chair's decision and said that the debate was crucial and memaers who
rmissec it should not be given o vote,

But Steuerwald said he has always let committee members wha missed parts of the meeting to come
back in and vote.

“This cammittee has always a lowsad people te come in and voTe,” Stecerwald szid. “I'va been consistent
ovar the vears allowing people to vote, | don't th'nk anybody can say I've not done that.”

Senate Joint Resolution 3 would prohibit state budget aporoprizgtions from exceeding stata revenues.
However, the resteiclion could b= DNed with a Lwo- hirds vele of Lhe House and Senale,

Perze made the ameadment a part af kis legislative agenea, aithough Indi